
S1ra
 
50eano 'ltanspottation Authotitlj 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
 
BOARD MEETING AGENDA
 

Wednesday, May 13,2009,6:00 p.m.
 

Suisun City Hall Council Chambers
 
701 Civic Center Drive
 
Suisun City, CA 94585
 

Mission Statement: To improve the quality oflife in Solano County by delivering transportation system projects to ensure 
mobility, travel safety, and economic vitality. 

Public Comment: Pursuant to the Brown Act, the public has an opportunity to speak on any matter on the agenda or, for 
matters not on the agenda, issues within the subject matter jurisdiction of the agency. Comments are limited to no more than 
3 minutes per speaker unless modified by the Board Chair, Gov't Code § 54954.3(a). By law, no action may be taken on any 
item raised during the public comment period (Agenda Item IV) although informational answers to questions may be given 
and matters may be referred to staff for placement on a future agenda of the agency. 
Speaker cards are helpful but not required in order to provide public comment. Speaker cards are on the table at the 
entry in the meeting room and should be handed to the STA Clerk of the Board. 

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA): This agenda is available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a 
disability, as required by the ADA of 1990 (42 U.S.c. §12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Govt. Code §54954.2). 
Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation should contact Johanna Masiclat, Clerk of the Board, 
at (707) 424-6008 during regular business hours at least 24 hours prior to the time of the meeting. 

Staff Reports: Staff reports are available for inspection at the STA Offices, One Harbor Center, Suite 130, Suisun City 
during regular business hours, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday-Friday. You may also contact the Clerk of the Board via 
email atjmasic1at@sta-snci.com. Supplemental Reports: Any reports or other materials that are issued after the agenda has 
been distributed may be reviewed by contacting the STA Clerk of the Board and copies of any such supplemental materials 
will be available on the table at the entry to the meeting room. 

Agenda Times: Times set forth on the agenda are estimates. Items may be heard before or after the times shown. 

ITEM BOARD~TAFFPERSON 

I. CALL TO ORDERIPLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Chair Spering 

II. CONFIRM QUORUM! STATEMENT OF CONFLICT 
(6:00 p.m.) 

Chair Spering 

An official who has a conflict must, prior to consideration ofthe decision; (1) publicly identify in detail the 
financial interest that causes the conflict: (2) recuse himseljlherself"jrom discussing and voting on the matter; (3) 
leave the room until after the decision has been made. Cal. Gov't Code § 87200. 

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

STA BOARD MEMBERS 
Jim Spering Pete Sanchez Elizabeth Patterson Jack Batchelor, Jr. HalTY Price Jan Vick Len Augustine Oshy Davis 

Chair Vice-Chair 
County or Solano City or Suisun City or Benicia City or Dixon City or Fairfield City or Rio Vista City or Vacaville City or Vallejo 

City 

STA BOARD ALTERNATES 
Mike Reagan Mike Segala AJan Schwartzman Rick Fuller Chuck TiInm Ron Jones Curtis Hunt Tom Bartee 

The complete STA Board Meeting Packet is available on STA's Website at www.solanolinks.com 



IV.	 OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMNIENT 
(6:00 - 6:05 p.m.) 

V. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT	 Daryl K. Halls 
(6:10 - 6:15 p.m.)
 
Pg.1
 

VI.	 COMMENTS FROM CALTRANS, THE METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION
 
COMMISSION (MTC), AND STA
 
(6:15 - 6:30 p.m.) 

A. Caltrans Report:	 Doanh Nguyen, Caltrans 
B. MTC Report:	 Chair Spering 
C. STA Reports: 

1. Water Emergency Transportation Anthony Intintoli, Vice Chair, WETAI 
Authority (WETA) Transitional Nina Rannells, Executive Director, WETA 
Plan Crystal Odum-Ford, Vallejo Transit 

2. STA Status Reports: 
A. Projects	 Janet Adams 
B. Planning	 Robert Macaulay 
C. Transit and Rideshare	 Elizabeth Richards 

VII. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the following consent items in one motion.
 
(Note: Items under consent calendar may be removed for separate discussion.)
 
(6:30 - 6:35p.m.) 

A.	 STA Board Meeting Minutes of AprilS, 2009 Johanna Masiclat 
Recommendation:
 
Approve STA Board Meeting Minutes ofApril 8, 2009.
 
Pg.7
 

B.	 Review Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Draft Minutes Karen Koelling 
for the Meeting of April 29, 2009 
Recommendation:
 
Receive and file.
 
Pg.15 

C.	 Continuation of Administrative Services Contract with the Susan Furtado 
City of Vacaville 
Recommendation:
 
Authorize the Executive Director to renew the Administrative
 
Services Contract with the City of Vacaville for Accounting and
 
Personnel Services for an additional three-year contract term for
 
FY 2009-10 through 2011-12for $153,900.
 
Pg.23 

The complete STA Board Meeting Packet is available on STA's Website at www.solanolinks.com 



D.	 Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 Third Quarter Budget Report 
Recommendation:
 
Receive and file.
 
Pg.25 

E.	 Fiscal Year (FY) 2009-10 Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) Transit 
Operating Funding Plan 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the RM 2 Solano Transit Operating Funding Plan for FY
 
2009-10 as shown on Attachment A.
 
Pg.29 

F.	 Intercity Transit Funding Agreement Fiscal Year (FY) 2009-10 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the following:
 

1.	 The FY 2009-10 Cost-Sharing Intercity Transit Funding 
Agreement as shown on Attachment A; and 

2.	 Authorize the Executive Director to enter into a jitnding 
agreement with the seven local funding partners. 

Pg.33 

G.	 Fiscal Year (FY) 2009-10 Transportation Development Act 
(TDA) Matrix - May 2009 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the May 2009 TDA Matrixfor Fiscal Year (FY) 2009-10.
 
Pg.37 

H.	 STA Safe Routes to School (SRlS) Radar Speed Sign Program 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the following:
 

1.	 Funding for 28 radar speedfeedback signs as shown in 
Attachment A; and 

2.	 Swapping $40,000 ofTransportation Enhancementsjitnding 
with $40,000 of FY 2009-10 TDA Article 3 jitnding for SR2S 
Radar Speed Signs. 

3.	 Resolution No. 2009-Q2., requesting $40,000 from MTC for 
SR2S Radar Speed Signs as shown in Attachment B. 

Pg.41 

I.	 State Route (SR) 113 Major Investment and Corridor Study 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the SR 113 Major Investment and Corridor Study.
 
Pg.45
 

Susan Furtado 

Elizabeth Richards 

Elizabeth Richards 

Elizabeth Richards 

Sam Shelton 

Robert Guerrero 

The complete STA Board Meeting Packet is available on STA's Website at www.solanolinks.com 



J.	 Federal Economic Stimulus Update for Transportation in 
Solano County 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA)
 
Tier 2 Junding distribution Jor Solano local agencies as shown in
 
Attachment C.
 
Pg.55 

K.	 North Connector Project - Contract Amendment for Right of 
Way Relocation Services 
Recommendation:
 
Approve a contract amendment with ARWS in the not-to-exceed
 
amount oj$30,000 to complete the right-oj-way relocation services
 
Jor the North Connector Project.
 
Pg.63 

L.	 North Connector Project Contract Amendment - BKF 
Engineers 
Recommendation:
 
Approve a contract amendmentJor BKF Engineers to cover design
 
related services, including the design oj the mitigation site, Jor an
 
amount not-to-exceed $417,100.
 
Pg.67 

M.	 Contract Award for Building Demolition for North 
Connector Project 
Recommendation:
 
Approve theJollowing:
 

1.	 Approve Resolution No. 2009-08 Jor the North Connector 
Building Demolition Contract; and 

2.	 Authorize the Executive Director to award the Building 
Demolition Contract to the lowest responsive and 
responsible bidder. 

Pg.71 

N.	 1-80 High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lanes Project Mitigation 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to execute an agreement with 
Elsie Gridley Mitigation BankJor the purchase ojconservation 
credits Jor mitigation to impacts to the wetlands in the amount oj 
$25,000.00. 
Pg.77 

Sam Shelton 

Janet Adams 

Janet Adams 

Janet Adams 

Janet Adams 

The complete STA Board Meeting Packet is available on STA's Website at www.solanolinks.com 



O. Environmental Mitigation for the North Connector and Janet Adams 
Other 1-80 Projects 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to: 

i. Enter into an agreement with the Solano Community 
College for implementation of the mitigation site for the 
North Connector and other projects on Solano Community 
College property, with the construction ofcommensurate 
amount ofadditional parking and/or pathway improvements 
on Solano Community College property; and 

2. Enter into an agreement to purchase 13 Valley Longhorn 
Elderberry Beetle (VELB) mitigation credits at the off-site 
French Camp Conservation Bank in the amount of 
$45,000.00 

Pg.79 

VIII. ACTION FINANCIAL ITEMS 

A. Redwood Parkway  Fairgrounds Drive Improvement Project Janet Adams 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

i. Authorize the STA to be the lead agency for the 
environmental document for the Redwood Parkway 
Fairgrounds Drive improvement Project; 

2. Authorize the Executive Director to initiate afunding 
agreement between Solano Transportation Authority, the 
City ofVallejo, and the County ofSolano for the 
environmental document for the Redwood Parkway 
Fairgrounds Drive Improvement Project; and 

3. Authorize the Executive Director to initiate a cooperative 
agreement with Caltrans for the environmental document 
and project approval for the Redwood Parkway 
Fairgrounds Drive Improvement Project. 

(6:35 - 6:45 p.m.) 
Pg.81 

B. Initiation of Solano County's Priority ExpresslHigh Janet Adams 
Occupancy Toll (HOT) Lanes Network on 1-80 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to forward a letter to the 
MTC/Bay Area Toll Authority (BATA) requesting funds to 
complete the environmental document and detailed preliminary 
engineering for the priority Express/High Occupancy Toll (HOT) 
Lanes on 1-80 in Solano County as shown in Attachments C and D. 
(6:45 - 6:55 p.m.) 
Pg.83 

The complete STA Board Meeting Packet is available on STA's Website at www.solanolinks.com 



IX.	 ACTION NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS 

A.	 Public Hearing on Proposed Changes in the Provision of Daryl K. Halls 
Elizabeth Richards Paratransit Services: 

•	 Receive the Solano Paratransit Transitional Plan, and 
•	 Approval of Proposed Dissolution of Solano
 

Paratransit
 
Recommendation:
 
CONDUCT a Public Hearing to consider changes in the
 
provision ofParatransit services:
 

1.	 StaffPresentation of the Summary of Potential Service 
Strategies and Preliminary Transition Plan as shown in 
Attachments C and E to the staff report; 

2.	 Open Public Hearing and receive public comment; 
3.	 Close Public Hearing; 
4.	 Board Consideration of the following proposed actions 

a.	 Dissolve the Solano Paratransit service and 
transfer the responsibility for the passengers 
served by Solano Paratransit to the local transit 
operators serving the communities in which they 
reside; 

b.	 Authorize the STA to work with the County of 
Solano to develop a transitional plan for Solano 
Paratransit riders residing in the County 
unincorporated area; and 

a.	 Authorize the Executive Director to send out 
notification of the dissolution ofSolano Paratransit 
to all registered Solano Paratransit passengers 
providing contact information for each transit 
agency to address questions and for clarification. 

(6:55 - 7: 15 p.m.)
 
Pg.95
 

B.	 Regional Transportation Impact Fee (RTIF) Stakeholders Janet Adams 
Committee and Governance 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the following:
 

1.	 The formation ofa RTIF Stakeholder Committee as 
specified in Attachment B, and authorize the STA 
Executive Director to work with the RTIF Working Group 
and STA Board Executive Committee to identify and invite 
interested participants; and 

2.	 Designate the Solano Transportation Improvement 
Authority (STIA) as the recommended governance body to 
develop, approve and administer the proposed Regional 
Transportation Impact Fee (RTIF). 

(7:15 -7:25 p.m.)
 
Pg.113
 

The complete STA Board Meeting Packet is available on STA's Website at www.solanolinks.com 



C.	 Adoption of STA's Overall Work Plan (OWP) for Fiscal Year Daryl Halls 
FY) 2009-10 and FY 2010-11 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the STA's Overall Work Program for Fiscal Year (FY)
 
2009-10 and FY 2010-11.
 
(7:25 -7:35 p.m.)
 
Pg.123
 

D.	 Water Emergency Transportation Authority (WETA) Elizabeth Richards 
Transition Plan Status 
Recommendation:
 
Authorize the STA Chair to forward a letter on behalfof the STA
 
requesting WETA 's consideration offerry transitional issues as
 
specified in Attachment D.
 
(7:35 -7:40 p.m.)
 
Pg.151
 

E.	 Legislative Update Jayne Bauer 
Recommendation:
 
Recommend the STA Board to support AB 1414 (Hill).
 
(7:40 -7:45 p.m.)
 
Pg.181
 

X. INFORMATIONAL- NO DISCUSSION ITEMS 

A.	 Development of Sustainable Communities Strategy for Robert Macaulay 
SB375 
Informational 
Pg.209 

B.	 Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC)/ American Robert Guerrero 
Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) TE Funding Status 
Update 
Informational 
Pg.227 

C.	 Highway Projects Status Report: Janet Adams 
1.) 1-8011-680/SR 12 Interchange 
2.) 1-80 EB Cordelia Truck Scales 

Relocation
 
3.) North Connector
 
4.) 1-80 HOV Lanes: Red Top Road to
 

Air Base Parkway
 
5.) 1-80 HOV Lanes VallejolFairgrounds
 

Access
 
6.) Jepson Parkway
 
7.) State Route 12 (Jameson Canyon)
 
8.) State Route 12 East SHOPP Project
 
9.) 1-80 SHOPP Rehabilitation Projects
 

Informational 

The complete STA Board Meeting Packet is available on STA's Website at www.solanolinks.com 



Pg.233 

D. Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) Update	 Robert Macaulay 
Informational 
Pg.239 

E. Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) Update	 Robert Macaulay 
Informational 
Pg.240 

F. Model Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Update	 Robert Guerrero 
Informational 
Pg.241 

G. Disadvantaged Business Enterprise - Race Conscious	 Kenny Wan 
Informational 
Pg.243 

H. Project Delivery Update	 Kenny Wan 
Informational 
Pg.245 

I. Bike to Work Week May 11-15,2009	 Judy Leaks 
Informational 
Pg.251 

J. Funding Opportunities Summary	 Sara Woo 
Informational 
Pg.255 

K.	 STA Board and Advisory Committee Meeting Schedule Johanna Masiclat 
for 2009 
Informational 
Pg.263 

XI.	 BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS 

XII.	 ADJOURNMENT 
The next regular meeting of the STA Board is scheduled for Wednesday, June 10,2009,6:00 
p.m., Suisun City Hall Council Chambers. 

The complete STA Board Meeting Packet is available on STA's Website at www.solanolinks.com 



Agenda Item V 
May 13,2009 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

May 6, 2009 
STA Board 
Daryl K. Halls 
Executive Director's Report - May 2009 

The following is a brief status report on some of the major issues and projects currently 
being advanced by the STA. An asterisk (*) notes items included in this month's Board 
agenda. 

Governor and Caltrans Celebrate First California ARRA Project in Solano * 
On April 30, 2009, Governor Arnold Schwarzenegger and Caltrans celebrated the 
construction start for the first America Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) project 
in California, the 1-80 Rehabilitation project in Fairfield. In addition to the Governor, 
speakers included Dale Bonner, Secretary for the Business, Transportation and Housing 
Agency, Jim Earp, Vice Chair of the California Transportation Commission, Will 
Kempton, Director of Caltrans, and Harry Price, Fairfield Mayor and STA Board 
Member. This project is scheduled to start construction in May and be completed by 
December of 2009. 

Solano Paratransit Transitional Plan and Proposal to Dissolve Solano Paratransit 
Service Partnership * 
In response to the March 19, 2009 letter the STA received from the City of Fairfield 
notifying the STA of the City of Fairfield's intend to discontinue its operation of and 
participation in the Solano Partnership, the STA has completed its assessment of the 
Solano Paratransit service provided by Fairfield and Suisun Transit (FAST). In addition, 
Transitional Plan outlining options for the American with Disabilities Act (ADA) 
required service to be transitioned to the individual cities and County that participated in 
the Solano Paratransit service has also been completed. Solano Paratransit currently 
provides intercity paratransit services for the cities of Dixon, Fairfield, Suisun City, 
Vacaville, and the County of Solano. Solano Paratransit has been operated by FAST 
under a contract with the STA since November of 1994. Both the Solano Paratransit 
Assessment Study and Transitional Plan were prepared by HDR consulting, in 
consultation with the participating agencies. In order to approve a change to the Solano 
Paratransit service as requested by the City of Fairfield, a public hearing is required. 
Staff has prepared public notice announcements that are being submitted to newspapers 
in Dixon, Fairfield and Vacaville. The County of Solano has requested STA staff 
assistance in preparing options for a transitional plan for the County unincorporated 
riders of Solano Paratransit. Following a decision by the STA Board, the STA staff will 
work with the five other agencies to notify the riders of Solano Paratransit of the 
proposed service changes. As requested by the STA Executive Committee, STA staff 
will provide an overview of the transitional options described in the consultant report, the 
potential impacts on the individual communities, and the projected changes for the riders 
of Solano Paratransit. 

P1
 



Executive Director's Memo 
May 6, 2009 
Page 20f3 

STA Proposal to Advance ExpresslHOT Lane Projects on 1-80 in Solano * 
The STA Board has supported in concept the establishment of Express/ High Occupancy 
Toll (HOT) lanes on 1-80 and 1-680 in Solano County in response to the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission (MTC)'s proposal to establish a regional HOT Lanes 
network in the Bay Area. Recently, MTC introduced AB 744 (Tomeo) to authorize the 
Bay Area Toll Authority (BATA) to operate and manage this regional HOT lanes 
network. Consistent with the previous STA Board direction on the proposed regional 
HOT lanes network, STA staff is recommending the STA Board authorize the STA to 
request MTCIBATA provide the necessary funding for STA and Caltrans to initiate and 
complete the environmental document and detailed preliminary engineering for 2 priority 
segments on 1-80. 

Formation of Stakeholders Group to Provide Public Input for Development of 
Proposed Regional Transportation Impact Fee (RTIF) * 
On May 4,2009, the STA's RTIF Steering Committee met and recommended the STA 
Board approve the establishment of a 29 member Stakeholders Committee consisting of 
representatives for business, developers, the environment and local government to serve 
as an advisory committee to STA as part of the development of the nexus study and 
proposed RTIF. At the same meeting, the RTIF Steering Committee recommended to the 
STA Board, that the Solano Transportation Improvement Authority (STIA) be designated 
as the governing board for the proposed RTIF and that a joint powers agreement (JPA) 
amendment for the STIA would need to be approved, but this action will occur when the 
implementing ordinances are adopted. 

Adoption of STA Overall Work Plan (OWP) for FY 2009-10 & FY 2010-11 * 
Included with this agenda is the STA's updated Overall Work Program. This list of 41 
plans, projects and programs describe the priority work tasks that are ongoing and will 
undertaken by the STA Board and staff over the next two fiscal years. The updated OWP 
has been reviewed by the STA's Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) and Transit 
Consortium, and was presented to the Solano City Manager's Association. The proposed 
OWP reflects recently completed projects, the proposed dissolving of Solano Paratransit, 
and new tasks such as the proposed ExpresslHOT Lanes Projects on 1-80 and the addition 
of the Peabody Road project requested by the County and concurred with by the TAC. 
Following approval by the STA Board, staff will identify and pursue resources necessary 
to successfully undertake and complete the OWP list of tasks and provide a status report 
as part of the adoption of the STA budget in June 2009. 

RM 2 and Intercity Transit Funding Agreements * 
STA staff has prepared an updated funding agreement for the allocation of Regional 
Measure 2 (RM 2) operating funds to assist Vallejo Transit and Fairfield and Suisun 
Transit in covering the operating costs for RM 2 eligible SolanoExpress Routes 40, 78, 
80 and 90. These funds were originally obtained by the STA, with the assistance of 
Solano County State Legislators, when the expenditure plan for RM 2 was first developed 
as part of the enabling legislation (SB 916 in 2004). In addition, an updated Intercity 
Transit Funding Agreement has been prepared by STA transit staff and reviewed and 
recommended for approval by members of the Transit Consortium and STA TAC. 

P2
 



Executive Director Memo 
May 6, 2009 

Page 3 of3 

This agreement outlines the local funding commitments of Benicia, Dixon, Fairfield, 
Suisun City, Vacaville, Vallejo and the County of Solano, and the RM 2 and other grant 
funds obtained by the STA. 

Caltrans Approves SR 113 Major Investment Study * 
This month, STA received a letter from Caltrans District IV Director Bijan Sartipi 
confmning Caltrans support for the STA's recently completed SR 113 Major Investment 
Study (MIS). The MIS was developed in partnership with Caltrans District IV, the 
County of Solano, the cities of Davis, Dixon and Vacaville, and the Yolo County Transit 
District. The MIS recommends short, medium and long range safety improvements along 
SR 113 and identified four potential alternatives for realigning SR 113 away from 
downtown Dixon. Completion of this MIS with support from STA and Caltrans is an 
important milestone for SR 113 to be eligible for future State Highway Operations & 
Protection Program (SHOPP) or State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) 
funds. 

15th Annual Bike to Work Day * 
May 14th has been designated the 15th Annual Bike to Work Day for the Bay Area and 
Solano County. The STA's Solano Napa Commuter Information Program staff has been 
working with members of the Bicycle Advisory Committee to coordinate 11 separate 
energizer stations for Solano County bicyclists that day. There will be at least one 
energizer station in each Solano County city. A total of 650 Solano County residents 
participated in last year's event. At the Board meeting, the Solano County bicycle 
commuter of the year will be announced. 

Attachment: 
A. STA Acronyms List of Transportation Terms (Updated April 2009) 

P3
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

P4
 



ATTACHMENT A 
STAACRONYMS LIST OF TRANSPORTATION TERMSs,ra Last Updated: April 2009 

A 

ABAG 

ACCMA 

ADA 

AVA 

APDE 

ARRA 

AQMD 

ARRA 

B 

BAAQMD 

BABC 

BAC 

BART 

BATA 

BCDC 

BT&H 

C 

CAF 

CALTRANS 

CARB 

CCCC (4'Cs) 

CCCTA (3CTA) 

CCJPA 

CCTA 

CEQA 

CHP 

CIP 

CMA 

CMAQ 

CMP 

CNG 

CTC 

D 

DBE 

DOT 

E 

ECMAQ 

EIR 

EIS 

EPA 

EV 

F 

FEIR 

FHWA 

FTA 

G 

GIS 

H 

HIP 

HOT 

HOV 

I 

ISTEA 

ITIP 

ITS 

Association of Bay Area Governments 

Alameda County CMA 

American Disabilities Act 

Abandoned Vehicle Abatement 

Advanced Project Development Element (STIP) 

American Recovery and Reinvestment Act 

Air Quality Management District 

American Recovery and Reinvestment Act 

Bay Area Air Quality Management District 

Bay Area Bicycle Coalition 

Bicycle Advisory committee 

Bay Area Rapid Transit 

Bay Area Toll Authority 

Bay Conservation & Development Commission 

Business, Transportation & Housing Agency 

Clean Air Funds 

California Department of Transportation 

California Air Resources Board 

City County Coordinating Council 

Central Contra Costa Transit Authority 

Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority 

Contra Costa Transportation Authority 

California Environmental Quality Act 

California Highway Patrol 

Capital Improvement Program 

Congestion Management Agency 

Congestion Mitigation & Air Quality Program 

Congestion Management Plan 

Compressed Natural Gas 

California Transportation Commission 

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise 

Department of Transportation 

Eastern Solano Congestion Mitigation Air Quality Program 

Environmental Impact Report 

Environmental Impact Statement 

Environmental Protection Agency 

Electric Vehicle 

Final Environmental Impact Report 

Federal Highway Administration 

Federal Transit Administration 

Geographic Information System 

Housing Incentive Program 

High Occupancy Toll 

High Occupancy Vehicle 

Intermodal Surface Transportation Efficiency Act 

Interregional Transportation Improvement Program 

Intelligent Transportation System 

J 

JARC 

JPA 

L 
LEV 

LIFT 

LOS 

LS&R 

M 

MIS 

MOU 

MPO 

MTC 

MTS 

N 

NCT&PA 

NEPA 

NHS 

o 
OTS 

P 
PAC 

PCC 

PCRP 

PDS 

PDT 

PDWG 

PMP 

PMS 

PNR 

PPM 

PS&E 

PSR 

PTA 

PTAC 

R 

RABA 

RBWG 

RFP 

RFQ 

RM 2 

RPC 

RRP 

RTEP 

RTIF 

RTP 

RTIP 

RTPA 

5 
SACOG 

SAFETEA-LU 

SCTA 

Jobs Access Reverse Commute Program 

Joint Powers Agreement 

Low Emission Vehicle 

Low Income Flexible Transportation Program 

Level of Service 

Local Streets & Roads 

Major Investment Study 

Memorandum of Understanding 

Metropolitan Planning Organization 

Metropolitan Transportation Commission 

Metropolitan Transportation System 

Napa County Transportation & Planning Agency 

National Environmental Policy Act 

National Highway System 

Office of Traffic Safety 

Pedestrian Advisory Committee 

Paratransit Coordinating Council 

Planning & Congestion Relief Program 

Project Development Support 

Project Delivery Team 

Project Delivery Working Group 

Pavement Management Program 

Pavement Management System 

Park & Ride 

Planning, Programming & Monitoring 

Plans, Specifications & Estimate 

Project Study Report 

Public Transportation Account 

Partnership Technical Advisory Committee (MTC) 

Revenue Alignment Budget Authority 

Regional Bicycle Working Group 

Request for Proposal 

Request for Qualification 

Regional Measure 2 

Regional Pedestrian Committee 

Regional Rideshare Program 

Regional Transit Expansion Policy 

Regional Transportation Impact Fee 

Regional Transportation Plan 

Regional Transportation Improvement Program 

Regional Transportation Planning Agency 

Sacramento Area Council of Governments 

Safe, Accountable, FleXible, Efficient 

Transportation Equality Act-a Legacy for Users 

Sonoma County Transportation Authority 

PS
 



ATTACHMENT A 
STA ACRONYMS LIST OF TRANSPORTATION TERMSs,ra Last Updated: April 2009 

SCVTA Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 

SFCfA San Francisco County Transportation Authority 

SHOPP State Highway Operations & Protection Program 

SMAQMD Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality 

Management District 

SMCCAG San Mateo City-County Association of Governments 

SNCI Solano Napa Commuter Information 

SOV Single Occupant Vehicle 

SP&R State Planning & Research 

SR2S Safe Routes to School 

SR2T Safe Routes to Transit 

STA Solano Transportation Authority 

STAF State Transit Assistance Fund 

STIA Solano Transportation Improvement Authority 

STIP State Transportation Improvement Program 

STP Surface Transportation Program 

T 

TAC Technical Advisory Committee 

TAM Transportation Authority of Marin 

TAZ Transportation Analysis Zone 

TCI Transportation Capital Improvement 

TCM Transportation Control Measure 

TCRP Transportation Congestion Relief Program 

TDA Transportation Development Act 

TDM Transportation Demand Management 

TE Transportation Enhancement Program 

TEA-21 Transportation Efficiency Act for the 21" Century 

TFCA Transportation Funds for Clean Air Program 

TIF Transportation Investment Fund 

TIP Transportation Improvement Program 

TlC Transportation for livable Communities 

TMA Transportation Management Association 

TMP Transportation Management Plan 

TOS Traffic Operation System 

TRAC Trails Advisory Committee 

TSM Transportation System Management 

U, V, W, Y, & Z 

UZA Urbanized Area 

VTA Valley Transportation Authority (Santa Clara) 

W2W Welfare to Work 

WCCfAC West Costa County Transportation Advisory 

Committee 

WETA Water Emergency Transportation Authority 

YSAQMD Yolo/Solano Air Quality Management District 

ZEV Zero Emission Vehicle 

P6
 



Agenda Item VII.A 
May 13,2009 

s,ra
soeano 'ltanspottation /luthotibJ 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
 
Board Minutes for Meeting of
 

April 8, 2009
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Spering called the regular meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. A quorum was confirmed. 

MEMBERS 
PRESENT:	 Jim Spering, Chair County of Solano
 

Pete Sanchez, Vice-Chair City of Suisun City
 
Elizabeth Patterson City of Benicia
 
Jack Batchelor, Jr. City of Dixon
 
Chuck Timm (Alternate City of Fairfield
 
Member)
 
Jan Vick City ofRio Vista
 
Len Augustine City ofVacaville
 
Osby Davis City ofVallejo
 

STAFF 
PRESENT:	 Daryl K. Halls Executive Director 

Charles Lamoree Legal Counsel 
Johanna Masiclat Clerk of the Board 
Janet Adams Deputy Executive Director/Director of 

Projects 
Robert Macaulay Director of Planning 
Susan Furtado Financial Analyst/Accountant 
Liz Niedziela Transit Manager/Analyst 
Judy Leaks SNCI Program Manager 
Sam Shelton Project Manager 
Kenny Wan Assistant Project Manager 

ALSO 
PRESENT:	 In Alphabetical Order by Last Name: 

Frank Crim Member of the Public 
John Fadhl Member of the Public 
Rick Fuller Vice Mayor, City of Dixon 
George Gwynn Member of the Public 
Kurt Han Member of the Public 
Curtis Hunt Vice Mayor, City ofVacaville 
Dan Kasperson City of Suisun City 
Gary Leach City ofVallejo 

P7 



Wayne Lewis	 City of Fairfield 
Alysa Majer	 City of Suisun City 
John Takeuchi	 Member of the Public 
Vern VanBuskirk Member of the Public 
Paul Wiese	 County of Solano 

II.	 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

III.	 APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
On a motion by Board Member Vice Chair Sanchez, and a second by Board Member Batchelor, 
the STA Board approved the agenda. 

IV.	 OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
Members of the public came forward to address the Board on the following: 

•	 George Gwynn commented on tax increases and promoting bus systems in Solano 
County. 

•	 Jon Fadhl commented on STA's public outreach and infonnation process at public 
meetings. 

V.	 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

Daryl Halls provided an update on the following topics: 
•	 SR 12 Rehabilitation and Safety Project Groundbreaking 
•	 Proposed Amendments to STA's Joint Powers Agreement 
•	 STA Proposes to Expand Mitigation Partnership with Solano Community College 
•	 Status of Travis AFB Access Projects 
•	 1-80/1-680/1-780 Corridors Highway Operations Implementation Study 
•	 Solano Paratransit Service Partnership Requested to be Disbanded 

VI.	 COMMENTS FROM METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION (MTC), 
CALTRANS, AND STAFF: 

A.	 Caltrans Report: 
On behalf of Caltrans, Janet Adams announced Caltrans will be opening bids on the 1-80 
SHOPP Rehabilitation Project next Tuesday, April 14,2009. 

B.	 MTC Report: 
Chair Spering announced that an at earlier meeting, MTC's Programming and 
Allocations Committee approved the recommendation for the state element of the 
American Recovery Reinvestment Act (ARRA) for 2009 also known as the Federal 
Stimulus. He listed the Solano County projects to receive funding as follows: 

• The Benicia State Park Overcrossing of1-780 $320,000 
• McGary Road Enhancement Project	 $640,000 
• Old Town Cordelia Bikeway Improvement Project $800,000 

He added that MTC agreed to allocate an additional $23 million to Local Streets and 
Roads (LS&R) preservation including $1.8 million in additional LS&R for Solano 
County. 

P8 



C.	 STA Reports: 
1.	 A status of the Travis Air Force Base South Gate Access Improvement Project 

was presented by County of Solano's Paul Wiese 
2.	 STA Status Reports: 

A.	 Projects - An update of the North Connector (East End) Project was 
provided by Janet Adams 

B.	 Planning - An update of the Rail Performance and Rail Station Projects 
were provided by Robert Macaulay 

C.	 Transit and Rideshare - An update of the Bike to Work Week 
Campaign for 2009 was presented by Judy Leaks 

VII. CONSENT CALENDAR 

On a motion by Vice Chair Sanchez, and a second by Board Member Patterson, the STA 
Board unanimously approved Consent Calendar Items A thru 1. 

A.	 STA Board Meeting Minutes of March 18, 2009
 
Recommendation:
 
Approve STA Board Meeting Minutes of March 18, 2009.
 

B.	 Review TAC Draft Minutes for the Meeting of March 25, 2009
 
Recommendation:
 
Receive and file.
 

C.	 Safe Routes to School Mapping Project - Request for Qualifications 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to release a Request for Qualifications for the STA's 
Safe Routes to School Mapping Project and enter into a contract for an amount not to 
exceed $60,000. 

D.	 2009 Model TAC Work Plan 
Recommendation: 
Approve the 2009 Model Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Work Program. 

E.	 Unmet Transit Needs Response for Fiscal Year (FY) 2009-10
 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the following:
 

1.	 The FY 2009-10 Unmet Transit Needs response as specified in Attachment B; 
and 

2.	 Authorize the Executive Director to submit the FY 2009-10 Unmet Transit 
Needs response to MTC. 

F.	 Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC) Appointment 
Recommendation: 
Appoint Dawna Femeau as a Social Service representative to the PCC for a 3-year term. 

P9
 



G.	 Environmental Mitigation Partnership with Solano Community College 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to enter into an agreement with the Solano 
Community College for implementation of the mitigation site for the North Connector 
Project, the High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lanes Project and the 1-80 Eastbound 
Cordelia Truck Scales Project on Solano Community College property, with 
constructing a commensurate amount of additional parking and pathway improvements 
on Solano Community College property 

H.	 Support for Local Grant Applications for the State Safe Routes to School (SR2S) 
Program 
Recommendation: 
Approve Resolution No. 2009-07, committing the STA to supporting Safe Routes to 
School activities and projects for the five schools described in each local agency's State
legislated Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Program grant application, should these 
schools receive grant funding. 

I.	 Yolo Solano Air Quality Management District (YSAQMD) Application Review 
Committee 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the STA Board Chair to appoint two STA Board Members or STA Board 
Alternates from the YSAQMD area to participate in the STAlYSAQMD Clean Air 
Application Review Committee. 

VIII. ACTION - FINANCIAL ITEMS 

A.	 Solano Rail Crossing Inventory and Improvement Plan Consultant Contract 
Robert Macaulay provided an overview of the Solano Rail Crossing Inventory and 
Improvement Plan. He cited that the STA, working in partnership with the Capitol 
Corridor Joint Powers Authority, is seeking a consultant to develop a rail crossing 
inventory and improvement plan for all of Solano County. 

Board Comments: 
Board Member Batchelor stated that STA and the local jurisdictions should make sure 
that efforts they take to improve or close crossings should receive credit from the 
railroads. He stated that they are often asked for at-grade crossings to be removed, and 
we should make sure that if we remove them that they are recognized by the railroad. 
Board Member Patterson asked if the study would be considering impacts of sea level 
rise on crossings and rail lines; specifically, the potential Benicia station site could be 
inundated by expected rise in the sea level, and STA should be cautious about spending 
money on rail crossings that might have to be relocated. Chair Spering cautioned that it 
may not make sense to spend large sums ofmoney for something that may not happen, 
or not in the foreseeable future. Board Member Batchelor agreed with Chair Spering. 

Public Comments:
 
None presented.
 

Recommendation:
 
Authorize the Executive Director to issue a Request for Proposals and enter into a
 
contract to conduct the Solano Rail Crossing Inventory and Improvement Plan Study for
 
an amount not to exceed $75,000 as directed by noted above.
 

P10 



On a motion by Board Member Patterson, and a second by Board Member Jan Vick, the 
STA Board unanimously approved the recommendation 

B.	 1-80 Eastbound Cordelia Truck Scales Relocation Project Implementation 
Janet Adams reviewed the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC)'s condition 
of the Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) funding allocation request. She stated that STA is 
required to adopt Resolution No. 2009-06 which indicates that STA approves the Initial 
Project Report (IPR) for RM 2 Project 7 and cash flow plan and that STA authorizes the 
Executive Director to submit an allocation request with MTC for RM 2. 

Board Comments:
 
None presented.
 

Public Comments:
 
None presented.
 

Recommendation: 
Approve Resolution 2009-06 and Funding Allocation Request from Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission (MTC) for $20.7 million for final design and right-of-way 
acquisition for the 1-80 Eastbound Cordelia Truck Scales Relocation Project. 

On a motion by Board Member Batchelor, and a second by Board Member Vick 
unanimously approved the recommendation 

IX. ACTION NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS 

A.	 Updating STA's Joint Powers Agreement 
Legal Counsel Charles Lamoree gave a brief history of STA's Joint Powers Agreement 
(JPA). He reviewed the amendment process of the JPA and listed the suggested 
revisions of STA's Powers, proposed amended, existing JPA, and the JPA with 
proposed changes. Board Member Patterson suggested that language be included to 
address SB 375 and other regional planning issues. At that time, further discussions 
were opened up amongst the Board Members leading to the approval of the draft 
amended JPA with the following additional language added to the Planning Section: 

"STA will work to integrate local and regional land use and transportation planning 
initiatives. In addition to STA's role in helping the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission develop the Regional Transportation Plan for Solano County, the STA 
will coordinate the development ofa Sustainable Community Strategy or Alternative 
Planning Strategy for Solano County as appropriate in partnership with the Solano 
City County Coordinating Council The STA will also work to periodically produce 
statistical information needed to analyze progress towards implementing such 
regional programs. " 

P11
 



Public Comments: 
Kurt Hahn, City of Fairfield Resident, voiced his concern about the General Powers 
segment of the JPA. 

Vern VanBuskirk, City ofFairfield Resident, addressed his opposition to the provisions 
of the Authority's JPA related to eminent domain authority. He state STA is too far 
removed from voters and citizens will have difficulty understanding what is exactly 
happening. 

Recommendation:
 
Approve the following:
 

1.	 Revisions to the STA's Joint Powers Agreement as specified in Attachment A 
(Exhibit A); and 

2.	 Authorize the Executive Director to seek approval of the JPA Amendment by all 
member agencies. 

On a motion by Board Member Patterson, and a second by Board Member Vick, the 
STA Board unanimously approved the recommendation with the amended language 
shown above in bold italics. 

x. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

A.	 Update on the 1-80/1-680/1-780 Corridors Highway Operations Implementation 
Study 
Sam Shelton provided an overview of the development in progress of the 1-80/1-680/1
780 Corridors Highway Operations Implementation Study. He cited that to develop 
the study, the STA and MTC created the Solano Highway Partnership (SoHIP) with 
the cities of Benicia, Dixon, Fairfield, Vacaville, and Vallejo, and Caltrans Districts 3 
& 4 to develop operational improvements and policy recommendations relating to a 
long range Intelligent Transportation System (ITS), ramp metering, High Occupancy 
Vehicle, network/lane extensions, and hardscape improvements that visually link 
corridor segments to areas of Solano County. 

B.	 Discussion of Draft STA Overall Work Plan for Fiscal Year (FY) 2009-10 and FY 
2010-11 
Daryl Halls reviewed STA's Draft OWP for FY 2009-10 And FY 2010-11. He 
indicated staff intends to request adoption by the STA Board at the May 13,2009 Board 
Meeting. He indicated that once adopted, the OWP will guide the development of the 
STA's budget priorities for FY 2009-10 and FY 2010-11. 

NO DISCUSSION 

C.	 Legislative Update 

D.	 2009 Congestion Management Program (CMP) Update 

E.	 Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) Update 

F.	 Local Streets and Roads (LS&R) Biennial Needs Revenue and Performance 
Survey 

P12 



G. Project Delivery Update 

H. Funding Opportunities Summary 

I. STA Board Meeting Schedule for 2009 

X. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

XI. ADJOURNMENT 

The STA Board meeting was adjourned at 7:00 p.m. The next regular meeting of the STA 
Board is scheduled for Wednesday, May 13,2009,6:00 p.m., Suisun City Hall Council 
Chambers. 

Attested by: 

----------_/_-----
Johanna Masiclat Date
 
Clerk of the Board 

P13
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

P14
 



Agenda Item VIlB 
May 13,2009 

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
 
Minutes for the meeting of
 

April 29, 2009 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Technical Advisory Co C) was called to order at 
approximately 1:35 p.m. in the Solano Transpo io Conference Room. 

Present:
 
TAC Members Present:
 

STA Staff Pres 

Others Present: n Alphabetical Order by Last Name) 
Birgitta Corsello County of Solano 
Ed Huestis City of Fairfield 
Wayne Lewis City of Fairfield 
Alysa Majer City of Suisun City 
Matt Tuggle County of Solano 

II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

On a motion by Royce Cunningham, and a second by Gene Cortright, the STA TAC 
unanimously approved the agenda. 

P15 



III. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
None presented. 

IV. REPORTS FROM CALTRANS, MTC AND STA STAFF 

Caltrans:	 None presented. 

MTC:	 None presented. 

STA:	 Daryl Halls informed the TAC regarding STA process for submitting 
possible priority projects to be added to the current Overall Work Plan 
(OWP) list that STA will submit to the STA Board for direction for the FY 
2009-10 and FY 2010-11. He also discussed 
establishing legislative policies and taking 

Solano County's Paul Wiese requeste 
OWP. 

Janet Adams provided an uPd. 
earmark recessions. .. 

V. CONSENT CALENDAR 

On a motion by Royce Cunningh
 
approved Consent Calendar Items A
 

A.	 Minutes 
Recomme
 
Approve TA
 

STA process for 
s on legislations. 

B.	 al Year (FY) 2009-10 

3. 

C.	 Fiscal Year (FY) 2009-10 Transportation Development Act (TDA) Matrix -May 
2009 version 
Recommendation:
 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to approve the May 2009 TDA matrix
 
for Fiscal Year (FY) 2009-10.
 

P16
 



VI. ACTION FINANCIAL ITEMS
 

A.	 Federal Economic Stimulus Update for Transportation in Solano County 
Sam Shelton reviewed the Local Streets and Roads (LS&R) Shares which compares 
the previously approved Tier 1 and Tier 2 funding amounts, the future redistribution 
of funding based on ARRA Tier 1 advances to Solano County, Vacaville, and Vallejo, 
and the larger $1.87 M Tier 2 program recently released by MTC. 

Recommendation:
 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to approve the American Recovery and
 
Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Tier 2 as shown in Attachment C.
 

On a motion by Dan Schiada, and a second by G
 
unanimously approved the recommendation. 

B.	 STA Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Ra 
Sam Shelton summarized the recomm 
School (SR2S) Advisory Committe 
funding for 28 radar speed sign loca 
Transportation Enhancements (TE) 
3 funding for SR2S Radar Seed Signs. 

rogram 
TA's Safe Routes to 

oard to approve 
,000 of 
-10 TDA Article 

ve the following: 
as shown in Attachment A; 

2.	 spo a l,.,.~nhancements funding with 
cle 3 fundirtg for SR2S Radar Speed Signs. 

C.	 Priority Express Lanes Network 
combined request of $31.98 million to MTC for 

OV 1 between Red Top Road and Air Base Parkway to 
Express Lanes between Air Base Parkway and I-50S. 

use the Express Lane for a single driver you would need to 
and current HOV eligible vehicles would not pay a toll. 

STA TAC mem ,~.I"s. ere invited to tour Alameda and Santa Clara in early June with 
the STA Board t6tour their Express Lanes projects. 

Recommendation:
 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to request funds to initiate the priority
 
Express Lanes in Solano County as shown in Attachments C and D.
 

On a motion by Rod Moresco, and a second by Dan Schiada, the STA TAC
 
unanimously approved the recommendation.
 

P17
 



VII. ACTION NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS 

A.	 Adoption of STA's Overall Work Plan (OWP) for Fiscal Year FY) 2009-10 and 
FY 2010-11 
Daryl Halls reviewed STA's Draft OWP for FY 2009-10 And FY 2010-11 
recommended for adoption by the STA Board at the May 13,2009 Board Meeting. 
He indicated that once adopted, the OWP will guide the development of the STA's 
budget for FY 2009-10 and FY 2010-11. 

Solano County's Paul Wiese requested Peabody Road be added to the OWP. This
 
addition was concurred with by the TAC.
 

Recommendation:
 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to ve the STA's Overall Work
 
Program for Fiscal Year (FY) 2009-10 and F 1.
 

On a motion by Paul Wiese, and a seco the STA TAC
 
unanimously approved the recomme County's request to add
 
Peabody Road tot eh OWP as note
 

B. 

~~ to approve the following: 
e the gency for the environmental document for 

Impr od Interchange and Highway 37) to the 
Solano C .. ty Fai ds; 
Authorize tli~J;;xecut1V,/irectorto initiate a funding agreement between 

lano Transp91;tation A'lithority, the City ofVallejo, and the County of 
ano for the~l'iyironmental document for the Access Improvements to the 

So at1QCountYF~irgrounds; and 
3.	 Auth(5<·h xecutive Director to initiate a cooperative agreement with 

Caltrans e environmental document and project approval for the Access 
Improvements to the Solano County Fairgrounds. 

On a motion by Paul Wiese, and a second by Royce Cunningham, the STA TAC 
unanimously approved the recommendation. 

P18
 



C.	 Solano Paratransit Transitional Plan 
Liz Niedziela reviewed the Transitional Plan options for Solano Paratransit (SP) 
Service as outlined by HDR, the consultant for the Solano Paratransit Assessment 
Study. She stated that STA holds the title for the nine vehicles Fairfield and Suisun 
Transit (FAST) uses for the Solano Paratransit operation. She added that STA will 
work with the operators to reassign the vehicles to maximize their usage in Solano 
County. 

Birgitta Corsello stated the County's concern about dissolving Solano Paratransit and 
that a transitional plan has not been developed for SP riders in the unincorporated 
areas. Paul Wiese asked Vacaville if they would be willing to pick-up the service for 
the County unincorporated areas as most of their rid e located adjacent to and 
travel to Vacaville. Rod Moresco indicated they ook into it but his staff was 
concerned about the potential impact this woul on the overall performance of 
City Coach. 

nty develop a 
staff would assist the 

impacted by 
lie hearing on 

May 13th
. 

f the proposed 

1~_~ .•__1. 
ent C; 

2.	 ice and transfer the responsibility for the 
fUlsit to the local transit operators where 

'ii%~which they reside; 
·th the of Solano to develop a transitional plan. 

e Director to send out notification of the dissolution of 
gistered Solano Paratransit passengers providing 
h transit agency to address questions and for 

On amotio ese, and a second by Gene Cortright, the STA TAC 
unanimously a the recommendation with the addition of authorizing the STA 
to work with the unty to develop a transitional plan. 

D.	 Legislative Update 
Jayne Bauer introduced the Assembly Bill (AB) 1414 which would reform the current 
process (established by Senate Bill (SB) 45 in 1997) for programming transportation 
funds through the State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP), including more 
decision-making control by regional agencies. She stated that staff recommends a 
support position on AB 1414, based on Funding Platform #VII.3 of the 2009 STA 
Legislative Priorities and Platform. 

P19 



Recommendation:
 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to support AB 1414 (Hill).
 

On a motion by Gary Leach, and a second by Royce Cunningham, the STATAC
 
unanimously approved the recommendation.
 

VIII. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

DISCUSSION 

A.	 Transit Consolidation Study Status 
Elizabeth Richards provided a status report ofthe Tr it Consolidation Study and 
recommended options. She stated that the analysi valuation ofthe 
Consolidation Options are in development to p or review by the Transit 
Consolidation Steering Committee. She adQ.~ next Transit Consolidation 
Steering Committee is scheduled for Mon.<laY; a . Daryl Halls 
commented that based on the direction ed by the .ng Committee, the 
recommendations would be agendiz the June STA B 

B.	 Update on the 1-80/1-680/1-780 Corr
 
Study
 
Sam Shelton provided an 80 Corridors Hi way 
Operations Implementatio cope of work tasks focus on the 
"Operational Improvement Hardscape Recommendations" 
and "Public Outreach" tasks. 

C.	 Jor SB 375 
eveloprriertt of Sustainable 
e indicated that the STA and the other 

member agencies to develop an 
7..~; including meaningful local 

ent 0 t S. He added that the TAC and the STA 
milestones are reached. 

D. 

E.	 Water Emergency Transportation Authority (WETA) Transition Plan Status 
Elizabeth Richards reviewed the transition plan that will guide the consolidation of 
the Vallejo Baylink, Alameda/Oakland and Harbor Bay ferries under WETA. She 
stated that Vallejo staff is working closely with WETA on this transition. 

P20
 



NO DISCUSSION
 

F. Highway Projects Status Report: 
1. I-80/I-680/SR 12 Interchange 
2. 1-80 EB Cordelia Truck Scales Relocation 
3. North Connector 
4. 1-80 HOV Lanes Red Top Road to Air Base Parkway 
5. 1-80 HOV Lanes VallejolFairground Access 
6. Jepson Parkway 
7. State Route 12 (Jameson Canyon) 
8. State Route 12 East SHOPP Project 
9. 1-80 SHOPP Rehabilitation Projects 

G. Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) Updat 

H. Comprehensive Transportation Plan ( 

I. Model Technical Advisory Com . 

J. Disadvantaged Business Enterprise 

K. Project Delivery Updat 

L. 

M. 

N. 

O. 

The next meeting of the STA TAC is scheduled at 

P21
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

P22
 



Agenda Item VII C 
May 13,2009 

s,ra
 
DATE: April 24, 2009 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Susan Furtado, Financial Analyst!Accountant 
RE: Continuation ofAdministrative Services Contract with the City ofVacaville 

Background:
 
Since 1996, Solano Transportation Authority (STA) has contracted with the City ofVacaville to
 
provide administrative support for its accounting and personnel services. In July 2006, the STA
 
signed a three-year agreement for the continuation of these services through the end of the Fiscal
 
Year (FY) 2008-09.
 

Discussion:
 
The City ofVacaville continues to provide STA with quality accounting and personnel support
 
services. These accounting and personnel services costs have been reduced with several actions, a
 
direct computer link to the City ofVacaville's financial system and the hiring of a part-time
 
Human Resource Consultant for in-house personnel services. In the future, STA is preparing in its
 
long-term budget plan for an in-house accounting system.
 

With the current budget constraints, the continuation of an agreement for the administrative
 
services with the City of Vacaville needs to extend beyond the current contract term. Therefore,
 
STA staff recommends renewal of the administrative services contract with the City ofVacaville
 
for Accounting and Personnel Services at the reduced level for another three-year contract
 
beginning FY 2009-10 through 2011-12 or until an in-house accounting system is in place.
 

Fiscal Impact:
 
The contract has a total annual cost of $50,300 for the first year, thereafter; the annual rate for this
 
service agreement will increase by 2%. This contract continuation is a two percent (2%) reduction
 
from the previous year with a total three-year savings of$9,382. This expense is allocated to STA
 
Operation & Management 70% ($35,210) and Transit & Rideshare Services/SNCI 30% ($15,090)
 
and is included in the proposed budget revision for FY 2009-10 budget to be submitted to the STA
 
Board in June 2009.
 

Recommendation:
 
Authorize the Executive Director to renew the Administrative Services Contract with the City of
 
Vacaville for Accounting and Personnel Services for an additional three-year contract term for FY
 
2009-10 through 2011-12 for $153,900.
 

P23
 



TillS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

P24
 



Agenda Item VII.D 
May 13,2009 

DATE: May 4, 2009 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Susan Furtado, Financial Analyst/Accountant 
RE: Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 Third Quarter Budget Report 

Background:
 
In March 2009, the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) Board adopted the FY 2008-09 Mid

Year Budget Revision. The STA staff regularly provides the STA Board with budget updates on
 
a quarterly basis. In February 2009, the STA Board was presented with the Second Quarter
 
Budget Report for FY 2008-09.
 

Discussion:
 
The attached financial report shows the revenue and expenditure activity of the STA for the
 
Third Quarter of FY 2008-09. STA's total program administration and operation expenditures
 
for the Third Quarter are at 47% with total revenues at 50% of the FY 2008-09 budgets.
 

Revenues:
 
Revenues received through the Third Quarter of the fiscal year primarily consist of annual fund
 
advances or quarterly reimbursements. Total revenue of $13,580,433 (50%) has been billed and
 
received for the third quarter ending March 31, 2009. This revenue amount represents
 
reimbursements of program expenditures and other fund source advances received year-to-date.
 

Expenditures:
 
STA's projects and programs are underway and expenditures are within budget projections.
 

1.	 STA's Management and Operations expenditure is at $1,035,635 (65 %) of budget. 
The STA's Management and Operation budget ratio is within the 3rd Quarter budget 
projection. 

2.	 Transit and Rideshare Services/Solano Napa Commuter Info (SNCI) expenditure is 
at $708,277 (52%) of budget. The Bike to Work Campaign program activity is 
scheduled to begin in May 11th through May 15th and expenditures for this activity will be 
reflective by the end of the fiscal year. The Bike Links Maps, Community Based 
Transportation Plan, and the Solano Paratransit Review are programs underway and 
expenditures will be reflected within budget projections by the end of the fiscal year. 

3.	 Project Development expenditure is at $10,356,738 (46%) of budget. The Safe Route 
to School Program, the 1-8011-68011-780 Implementation Plan, and Jepson Parkway 
Project are ongoing projects with consultants billing not reflective in the third quarter 
expenditures. All the Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) funded projects, such as the North 
Connector Project, the 1-8011-680/State Route 12 (SR 12) Interchange Project, the 1-80 
High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) LaneslRamp Metering Project, and the 1-80 East Bound 
(EB) Truck Scales Relocation are within budgets, but most recent consultants invoices 
are not reflective in this third quarter report. The Regional Transportation Impact Fee 
(RTIF') Feasibility Study is underway with the hiring of the new consultant, Economics & 
Planning Systems, Inc. in March 2009. The SR 12 Jameson Canyon Project is also 
ongoing and expenditures should be within budget ratio by the end of the fiscal year. 

P25 



4.	 Strategic Planning expenditure is at $712,486 (54%) of budget. The originally 
anticipated new program studies for the Strategic Planning Department, such as the 
Solano Senior and Disable Transit Plan Update, Safe Route to Transit, Rail Station and 
Service Plan Update and Implementation Plan, and the Rail Crossing Plan are part of the 
studies that was affected by the State Transportation Assistance Fund (STAF) funding 
cuts and reduction. These studies are now incorporated as part of the Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan (CTP). The SR 12 Jameson Canyon Ridge Trail Study is still 
waiting for a notification from the California Coastal Conservancy for the continuation of 
its funding allocation. 

In aggregate, the STA Budget expenditures are within budget and revenues have been received 
and reimbursed at a rate to cover STA expenditures. 

Fiscal Impact 
The Third Quarter Budget for FY 2008-09 is within budget projections for Revenue received of 
$13.58 Million (50%) and Expenditures of $12.81 Million (47%). 

Recommendation 
Review and file. 

Attachment: 
A.	 STA FY 2008-09 Third Quarter Budget Report 
B.	 2009 Budget and Fiscal Reporting Calendar 

P26
 



ATTACHMENT A
 

THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REPORT
 
July 1, 2008 through March 31,2009
 

FY 2008-09
 
REVENUES 

Actual 
FY 08-09 Received 

Description Budeet YTD % 

ST.4 Fund 

Members Contribution (Reserve Accounts) 108,801 108,801 100% 

Interest 0 13,273 0% 

Members Contribution/Gas Tax 203,783 172,343 84% 

Transportahon Dev Act ('fDA) Art. 4/8 406,282 338,370 83% 

Stale TransIt Assistance Fund (STAF) 327,378 327,378 100% 

Surface Transportation Program (STP) 733,043 310,833 63% 

State PI"""mg & Research (SP&R)-SR 113 MIS 31,729 46,612 90"/. 

SP&R - Operationlhnplemcntation Plan 170,000 0 0"/. 

Stale Transportation Improvement Program (STlP)lPlanning. 
Prognunming and Monitonng (PPM) 

m,990 386,478 30% 

Stale Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) 42,098 19,374 46% 

Regional Measure (RM) 2- North CoMcctor Design 23,394 19,443 77% 

RM 2 -1-80 HOV Lanes 7,440 3,244 70% 

RM 2 • 1-80 Interchange Projcct 23,106 17,132 68% 

RM 2 - 1-80 East Bound (E8) Truck Seal'" Relocation 26,133 18,096 69% 

Transportation for Clean Air (TFCA) 426,630 223,402 52% 

Eastern Congestion Mitigooon & Air Quality (ECMAQ}STA 231,080 48,261 19"10 
Transit Marketing - RM 2 99,300 32,274 53% 

Regional Rideshare Program (RRP) 240,000 113,107 48% 

Community Based Transit Study (CBTP) 120,000 0 0"/. 

City of Fairfield (swap) Tmnsportalion Dev. Act (TDA) 400,000 400,000 100% 

Bay Area Ridge Trails 33,000 0 0"/. 
AVA ProgromlDMV 1l,100 3,196 4'-/0 

Local funds· Cities/County 103,493 31,843 50"/. 
Sponsors 18,250 12,245 67% 

Subtot.1 4,648,258 2,892,133 62% 

Trtlns;f lind Ri(/t!~-Jwre/SolllnQNapa C<",mllder Info (SNelj 
TOInSltlSNCI Administration 

EmployerNan Pool Outre.::h 

SNCI General Marketing 

Commute Challenge 

Bike to Work ClIIDpaign 

Bike Links Maps 

lncenrivr:s 

Emergency RIde Home (ERH) PrognuD 
Solano Express 

Transit Management Administrahon 

Community Based Transportation Plan (CBTP) 

Lifeline Program 

ParatranBit Coordinaling/PCC 

Solano PlII"lItransil Reyiew 

Tnmsit Marketing - RM 2 

Transit Consolidation Feasibility Study 

Tot.1 Transit & RideslwrelSNCl $ 

480,636 

12,200 

114,872 

16,000 

28,000 

13,000 

13,000 

3,000 

33,000 

219,066 

120,000 

22,709 

43,000 

60,000 

99,300 

71,200 

1,369,203 

TFCA Progrmn.. 

Subtotal 

Tnmsportation for Clean AM (TFCA~I 40%409,83~ I 164,082 1 
Interest 10,595 0% 

409,857 174,677 43% 

.4ban,{qn~d V~hicl~ Ab,Jle",elli 

Department of Motor Vehicle (0;1 47%m,90~ 1 168,007 1 
Interest 1,058 

Subtotal 358,900 169,065 

1-8(/ East Bound fER) Truck Scales RelMutill1l 

RM 2 Fund:1 3,347,648 1 2,003,384 1 
Interest 0 2,245 

Subtotol 1 3,547,648 1 2,005,629 1 

Jeuson Pur/om .' Pro "eel 

Slate Transportation lmprovem.ent Program (ST~~I 1,1l5,087 1 297,339)1 
Interest 0 (987) 

Subtot.1 1,115,087 296,572 

SR 121J,lfneson Lanyon Project 

State T,onspo,,,mon Improvemenl Pro"""" (STIP:I 3,300,00~ 1 1,478,413 1 

Interest 1,796 

Subtotal I 3,500,000 I 1,480,211 1 

RM 2 Fund:1 6,479,03~ 1 1,273,803 1 

Interest 8,134 

Subtot.1 6,479,033 1,281,937 

North Connector East (C/lm/bourne R,VRiehl of Wav) 

RM 2 • Prelimmary Engineerin~1 3,m,38~ I 4,423,741 I 
Inlen:sl 3,268 

Subtotal I 5,625,382 I 4,429,009 I 

1-81111-680I.YR 12 Interch.n.e EIRIEIS 

EXPENDITURES 

Operations 

Description 
FY 08-09 

Budeet 

Actual 
Spent 
YTD % 

Operations Management/Administration 1,436,884 1,000,376 70% 

STA Board of Directors 

Expenditure Plan 

Contribution to STA Reserve 

43,300 

0 

108,801 

33,239 

0 

0 

81% 

0% 

0% 

Total Operations $ 1,588,985 $ 1,035,635 65% 

0"/. Pro'eet DI!1'eloD~nr 

41-;. Project Management/Administration 109,223 78,041 71% 

Safe Roule to School Progrmn 147,133 16% 

56% 

23,076 

1-8011-68011·780 Operatiorlllm.plemenmtion Plan 232,300 10,928 3% 
0"10 Project Study Report (PSR)ISR I2IChurch 19,307 16,234 84% 

57". SR 12 Median Barri", Study (MBS)/PSR 127,188 113:;81 99"/. 

Jepson Parl.."W1I)' 1,113,087 301,921 27% 

1-801I-680/SR 12 Inlercllange PAlED 6,479,03327% 1,278,423 20% 
0"/. SR 12 Iameson Canyon Project 3,300,000 1,203,9\7 

27
34% 

8
/. North ColUlector East (Chadbourne R.d/R..ight of Way) 3,623,382 4,338,018 77% 

1-80 East Bound (EB) Truck Scales Relocation 3:;47,648 2,003,704 57% 

1-80 HOV LanclRamp Metering 997,224 708,629 71% 

42% 92,303 36%1-80 HOVn'urner Parkway Project 236,319 

0"1. RegioaaJ TllIIlSportation Impact Fee (RTIF) Feasibility Study/AD 
130,000 39,333 26%

42% 1600 

SR 12 Bridge Realignment Study 73,000 37,719 50% 

DMV Abandoned Vehicle Abatement 358,900 21% 

20% 

74,869 
ota ' lTo eet lJeve oD~tIt $ 22, 40,146 46 Y.1u,.".,/~'• 

0% 

20"/. SITU/egk Planlt;ng 

Planning ManagemcnliAdmanlstration 76,469 73,983 97% 

SR 113 MIS/Conid", Study 64,624 270/017,396 

79"1. J%SR 12 MIS/Corridor Study 265,000 8,936 

0"10 Events 11,230 93% 

79% 
10,462 

Model Maintenance 75,000 0 0% 

Solano County n.C Program 111,613 74% 

Comprehensive Tmnsportation Plan (crP)/EIR 206,392 

130,982 

99,133 48% 

71% Solano Senior & Disable Transit Plan Update 0 0% 

0% 

0 

95% 

71% 
TFCA Programs 409,837 390,961 

SR 12 Jameson Canyon Ridge Trail Study 33,000 0%0 

Safe Route to Transit 0% 

35% 

0 0 

0%Alternative Fuel Study 0 0 
58% I-801I-680fl-780 Transit Corridor Study (Operational Plan) 0"/.0 0 

401llf. Rail Station and Service Plan Update and Implementation Plan 0 0 0"/. 
Rail Crossing Plan 0 0 0"/. 

Water Tl1IIlliit Plan. 0 0 0"10 
51% 

51% 

51% Total StraJeeic Plann;np $ 1,314,574 $ 712,486 54% 

332,075 

7,819 

27,439 

13,148 

0 

0 

13,236 

903 

4,313 

168,030 

78 

13,731 

31,433 

1,872 

64,316 

13,680 

$ 708,277 

69% 

64% 

24% 

95% 

0"10 
0"10 

61% 

18% 
12% 

71% 

0"10 

60% 

70% 

3% 

65% 

36% 

52-;• 

I~n Hieh Of.:cup"ney (HOr') l..ane/Ramp ~feter;ng 

RM 2 - PAlED Desi.nl 997,224 1 708,479 1 

Interestl 01 2,6271 

Subtotlll 997,224 711,106 

1-80 HOV/l'urner Parlo.'11J1 Overerouinx 
203,216Fedend EanD"':1 71,57~ I 

29,932 

Subtotal 1 256,519 1 101,509 1 

Local Funds - Solano County/City of Vallejo 31,303 

Rio Vista 8ridoe RealiRnmetit 

Federal Earm-:I 
City of Rio Vista 

60,000 

13.000 
30,86~ 1 

7,717 

Subtotal 75,000 38,585 

TOTAL REVENUES \$ 27,012,908 $13,580,433 I 501~ TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 27,012,908 $ 12,813,136 47% 

P27 



Attachment B 

2009 Budget and Fiscal Reporting Calendar 

STA Board Meeting Schedule: 

JANUARY 

FEBRUARY 

MARCH 

APRIL 

MAY 

JUNE 

JULY 

AUGUST 

SEPTEMBER 

OCTOBER 

NOVEMBER 

DECEMBER 

FY 2008-09 First Quarter Budget Report 

FY 2008-09 Second Quarter Budget Report 

FY 2008-09 Mid-Year Budget Revision 

Local Transportation Development Act (TDA) and Members Contribution 
for FY 2009-10 

FY 2008-09 Third Quarter Budget Report 

Continuation of Administrative Services Contract with the City of Vacaville 

FY 2008-09 Final Budget Revision 
FY 2009-10 Provisionary Indirect Cost Rate Application 

FY 2009-10 Budget Revision and FY 2010-11 Proposed Budget Adoption 

No Scheduled STA Board Meeting 

FY 2008-09 Fourth Quarter Budget Report 

FY 2008-09 AVA Annual Report 

STA's 12th Annual Awards Program 
No Scheduled STA Board Meeting 

FY 2009-10 First Quarter Budget Report 
STA Employee 2010 Benefit Summary Update 

P28
 



Agenda Item VII E 
May 13,2009 

S1ra
 
DATE: May 5, 2009 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Elizabeth Richards, Director of Transit and Rideshare Services 
RE: Fiscal Year (FY) 2009-10 Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) Transit 

Operating Funding Plan 

Background: 
In June 2006, the Solano Transportation Authority Board authorized the development of an 
Intercity Transit Funding Agreement for Fiscal Year (FY) 2006-07. This agreement was the 
result of the work of the Intercity Transit Funding (ITF) Working Group comprised of 
representatives from STA, Solano County, and each city in Solano County. 

The FY 2006-07 ITF Agreement assumed the streamlining and transfer of Rt. 90 from 
Vallejo Transit to Fairfield and Suisun Transit effective October 1,2006. One of the issues 
that needed to be resolved with this transfer was the distribution of Regional Measure 2 (RM 
2) funds between Vallejo Transit and Fairfield and Suisun Transit (FAST) routes that were 
RM 2 eligible. RM 2 funds are generated from bridge tolls and these transit operating funds 
must be used for new express bus services that reduce single occupant trips over the bridges. 
Although RM 2 funding for FY 2006-07 had been agreed upon, there was interest to clarify 
RM 2 funds beyond that one fiscal year. The Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
(MTC) requested that the STA take the lead on facilitating the resolution of this issue. 

After many weeks of negotiation among FAST, Vallejo Transit and the STA, a resolution 
was reached. With the agreed upon resolution, additional Northern County STAF funds were 
assumed to make up for funding shortfalls identified by the two transit operators. 

RM 2 funding claims are submitted to the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) 
by transit operators as the first step towards allocating and receiving RM 2 transit operating 
funds. After discussions with the transit operators and MTC in FY 2006-07, the direction 
was to have STA submit a coordinated RM 2 funding plan for transit operating for Solano 
County. The claims submitted by the operators would need to be consistent with the STA 
approved RM 2 transit operating plan. 

Discussion: 
In FY 2009-10, seven intercity routes are included in the proposed Intercity Transit Funding 
(ITF) Agreement. Overall, the seven routes are projected to cost $9,750,239. Passenger 
fares are projected to cover $3.3 million of the costs. 

Four major intercity routes cross the bridges and are recommended for RM 2 funding: FAST 
operated Routes 40 and 90, Vallejo Transit operated Routes 78 and 80. RM 2 transit 
operating funds available for FY 2009-10 remain at the FY 2008-09 level of $1,928,500. 
Staff recommends distributing the RM 2 transit operating funds as they were distributed in 

P29
 



FY 2008-09 as shown on Attachment A. This distribution has been assumed in the FY 2009
10 Intercity Transit Funding Agreement. At this time, staff is seeking the STA Board's 
approval of the FY 2009-10 Solano RM 2 transit operating funding plan. This item was 
agendized and approved by both the Transit Consolidation and STA TAC. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The RM 2 Solano Transit Operating Plan for FY 2009-10 specifies how $1,928,500.00 in 
RM 2 transit operating funds will be distributed to Solano County's major intercity services 
in FY 2009-10. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the RM 2 Solano Transit Operating Funding Plan for FY 2009-10 as shown on 
Attachment A. 

Attachments: 
A. FY 2009-10 RM 2 Solano Transit Operating Funding Plan 

P30
 



Solano Transportation Authority 
Regional Measure 2 Transit Operating Assistance 

FY 2009-10 

Transit Operating Plan 
FAST Valleio Transit 

Route 40 Route 90 

$ 2,087,941 

Total 
Route 78 

$ 1,522,306 

Route 80 

$ 2,940,501 

Total - Total 

Total Operatina Cost $ 777,045 $ 2,864,986 $ 4,462,807 $ 
$ 
$ 

14,655,586 
5,242,592 
1,928,500 

- Fare Revenue $ 235,411 $ 941,885 $ 1,177,296 $ 304,000 $ 1,140,000 $ 1,444,000 
- RM 2 Operating Assistance Request $ 184,072 $ 526,963 $ 711,035 $ 600,527 $ 616,938 $ 1,217,465 

""'C 
(.oJ 
........
 

>
"""3 
"""3 
>
(1 

~
 
Z 
"""3 
> 



TillS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

P32
 



Agenda Item VII F 
May 13,2009 

S1ra
 
DATE: May 5, 2009 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Elizabeth Richards, Director of Transit and Rideshare Services 
RE: Intercity Transit Funding Agreement Fiscal Year (FY) 2009-10 

Background: 
In June 2006, the Solano Transportation Authority Board authorized the development of an 
Intercity Transit Funding Agreement for Fiscal Year (FY) 2006-07. This agreement was the 
result ofthe work of the Intercity Transit Funding (ITF) Working Group comprised of 
representatives from STA, Solano County, and the Cities of Benicia, Dixon, Fairfield, Suisun 
City, Vacaville, and Vallejo. The City of Rio Vista opted to drop out. 

Initially the ITF Working Group focused on development of a uniform methodology for 
shared funding of intercity transit services. However, rising costs and potential service 
changes broadened the scope of the ITF Working Group to include service coordination and 
streamlining services along parallel routes. Service changes to the intercity route structure 
and operation were agreed upon and implemented in early FY 2006-07. In the FY 2007-08 
ITF Agreement further service changes were proposed and were fully implemented in FY 
2008-09. 

The FY 2007-08 and FY 2008-09 ITF Agreements addressed funding for seven major 
intercity routes. Meetings have been held to work on the FY 2009-10 ITF Agreement in 
order to have it in place prior to the beginning of the fiscal year and to guide the preparation 
ofTransportation Development Act (TDA) claims. 

Given the projected declining TDA funds in FY 2009-10 and the suspension of State Transit 
Assistance Funds (STAF) in FY 2009-10 which have helped support intercity routes, 
concerns were raised about how much intercity transit service the county can afford. As 
discussed at the January Consortium meeting, some service reductions have been made on 
intercity routes this fiscal year already. Some operators expressed concern about their ability 
to maintain their level of contribution. 

Discussion: 
In preparation for the FY 2009-10 Intercity Transit Funding Agreement, STA staff and the 
transit operators met in March and April 2009. The two intercity transit operators (Fairfield 
and Vallejo) prepared their Cost Allocations Models and their FY 2008-09 monitoring 
reports. These have been reviewed by the Intercity Transit Funding Working Group along 
with the FY 2007-08 year-end data that is used to reconcile that year in conjunction with FY 
2009-10. 

Overall, the seven routes covered by the agreement are projected to cost $9,750,239. 
Passenger fares are projected to cover $3.3 million of the costs. Other sources of revenue 
have typically included STAF, but this was eliminated in the February State Budget for FY 

P33
 



2009-10 and resulted in a $395,000 loss ofSTAF for the intercity routes. Regional Measure 
2 (RM 2) funds ($1,928,500) have remained flat from year to year. The RM 2 funds are 
applied to four routes that are eligible; this year's allocation is the same as FY 2008-09. 

Costs increased as did ridership and fare revenue but not to the same level as the cost 
increases. The saving grace for FY 2009-10 were the new funds from the Federal ARRA 
(Americans Recovery and Reinvestment Act) for preventive maintenance (PM) received by 
the two intercity transit operators. These were applied proportionally to reduce the TDA 
contributions required from all the funding partners. In total, the intercity routes benefited 
from the PM funds by the amount of$1,153,568. The group recognizes that these are short
term, and not on-going, funds that will stabilize intercity service for now but there remains 
concern on how the current level of intercity service can be funded in the long-term. The 
STA and funding partners will continue to monitor the performance of these seven routes 
under the ITF Agreement. These intercity routes have continued to show strong performance 
with a 14% increase in ridership for the period July through January. 

Despite the financial gains and losses in FY 2009-10, the local jurisdictions' contributions 
calculated by this year's cost-sharing formula are fairly equal to last year's contributions. The 
initial FY 2009-10 contributions are calculated by an agreed upon formula: 20% population 
share and 80% ridership by residence. The only exception to this is the County which is 
based on a baseline amount that is indexed by CPI each year. For FY 2009-10, the county 
contribution is $138,051. The total contributions for all jurisdictions take into account 
reconciliation of the FY 2007-08 ITF Agreement. See Attachment A for a summary of the 
proposed contributions. These have been reflected in the proposed May 2009 TDA matrix in 
a separate Board agenda item. This item was recommended for STA Board approval by both 
the Transit Consortium and STA TAC at their meetings in April. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The Intercity Transit Funding Agreement specifies funding for the seven major intercity 
transit routes in Solano County in FY 2009-10. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1.	 The FY 2009-10 Cost-Sharing Intercity Transit Funding Agreement as shown on 
Attachment A; and 

2. Authorize the Executive Director to enter into a funding agreement with the seven 
local funding partners. 

Attachments: 
A. Proposed FY 2009-10 Intercity Transit Funding Agreement Cost-Sharing 

P34
 



ATTACHMENT A 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
FY 09-10 SOLANO EXPRESS COST SHARING 

Comparison of FY 08-09 and FY 09-10 Funding Contributions 

FY 08-09 FY 08-09 FY 09-10 FY 09-10 
Baseline 

$ 318,653 
$ 104,879 
$ 873,728 
$ -
$ 217,678 
$ 548,086 
$1,583,654 

Net Due With 
Reconciliation 

Baseline 

$ 242,777 
$ 100,382 
$ 768,862 
$ -
$ 193,695 
$ 540,743 
$ 967,955 
$ 138,051 

Net Due With 
Reconciliation 

$ 307,724 
$ 87,023 
$ 869,786 
$ -
$ 217,678 
$ 322,825 
$ 1,583,654 
$ 94,173 

$ (49,151) 
$ 87,571 
$ 749,861 
$ -
$ 145,323 
$ 452,870 
$ 945,209 
$ 138,051 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 
Balance of County $ 133,900 

P35
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

P3G
 



Agenda Item VII G 
May 13,2009 

DATE: May 5, 2009 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Elizabeth Richards, Director of Transit and Rideshare Services 
RE: Fiscal Year (FY) 2009-10 Transportation Development Act (TDA) 

Matrix - May 2009 

Background: 
Transportation Development Act (TDA) Article 4/8 funds are distributed to cities and counties 
based upon a population formula and are primarily intended for transit purposes. However, 
TDA funds may be used for streets and roads purposes in counties with a population of less 
than 500,000 if it is annually determined by the Regional Transportation Planning Agency 
(RTPA) that all reasonable unmet transit needs have been met. 

In addition to using TDA funds for member agencies' local transit services and streets and 
roads, most agencies share in the cost of various transit services (e.g., Solano Paratransit and 
major intercity routes) that support more than one agency in the county through the use of a 
portion of their individual TDA funds. 

Although each agency within the county and the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) 
submit individual claims for TDA Article 4/8 funds, STA is required to review the claims and 
submit them to the Solano County Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC) for review prior to 
forwarding to Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), the state designated RTPA for 
the Bay Area, for approval. Because different agencies have been authorized to "claim" a 
portion of another agency's TDA for shared services (e.g., Paratransit, STA transportation 
planning, Express Bus Routes, etc.), a composite IDA matrix is developed each fiscal year to 
assist STA and the PCC in reviewing the member agency claims. MTC uses the STA 
approved TDA matrix to evaluate the claims as part of their approval process. TDA claims 
submitted to MTC must be equal to or lower than shown on the TDA matrix prepared by STA. 

Discussion: 
The first draft of the FY 2009-10 TDA Matrix is being presented to the Board. The attached 
matrix (Attachment A) includes the initial TDA revenue estimates approved by MTC for FY 
2009-10 in February. This includes funds estimated to be carried over from FY 2008-09 as 
well as the new TDA revenue that is expected to be generated. Combined, these create the 
TDA funds available for allocation for each jurisdiction. In total, $19.8 million is available for 
allocation in FY 2009-10, $14.6 million new and $5.2 million carryover. The Cities of 
Fairfield and Vacaville have the largest TDA carryovers of$2.8 million and $1.5 million 
respectively. 

This initial TDA matrix for FY 2009-10 shows local jurisdictions contribution to the STA; the 
amounts were approved previously. Intercity transit contributions for FY 2009-10 are 

P37
 



proposed for action in a separate agenda item are also included. Vacaville and Vallejo have 
submitted their FY 2009-10 TDA claims. These have been added to the matrix and are 
consistent. 

As TDA is generated from a percentage of sales tax, actual and estimates have been decreasing 
in recent years. STA will continue to monitor the TDA estimates, update the matrix 
accordingly, and bring these updates forward through the committees and STA Board. Unless 
there is some contingency in their local transit budgets, local jurisdictions are cautioned to not 
request an allocation for the full TDA balance to avoid budget shortfalls if actual TDA revenue 
comes in lower than estimated. As local jurisdictions prepare their TDA claims, the TDA 
matrix will be updated. 

Fiscal Impact: 
Local jurisdictions' TDA claims must be consistent with the TDA matrix for Solano County to 
allow capacity for claims by other jurisdictions for shared-cost services. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the May 2009 TDA matrix for Fiscal Year (FY) 2009-10. 

Attachment: 
A.	 May 2009 Solano TDA Article 4/8 Matrix for FY 2009-10 (An enlarged version of this 

attachment has been provided to the STA Board under separate enclosure. A copy may 
be requested by contacting the STA at (707) 424-6075). 

P38
 



FY2009·10 TDA Matrix-Mav version 
~ 
::l 
~ FY 2001·10
 

PilrillrlUlllt ILocal Service
 

'll.:Il!i. 
~ 
~ 

7,364 

10' 

~:~ I S 
m..m 

19,706 

FAST JRio Vlltlr Vlc.vlll_! Vallejo Trani" 
Delta City 

Breeze Colch 

IDllon 
Reali·
.'do 

::l 
S'Slreels& Tolal ••llInn )AGENCY AV;llIable len Paratrilnslt I Benicia STANII ITrilnsll 

SliP swap CllplLll RD••~: ~~c I~~~~~:r Allocilion (11 Breeu ~ 
~ 

12'11 ~ 

.... ~ 
~ ~ 

s.S'""'lJ ~ .,750 000 I 1HJ6320
00 V:i~ 
CD ~~ 

~~ 
~O:l~NOTES: 

~ ....Background colora on RI. H••dIOAS cHIOCJtI oPerator of Inlercllv route 
Backaround coIorI denote whICh ilJl1&dlcllcrll, claimil'll fundi C"l I:l ~ 
(11 MTC February 25. 2009 ""mlw: RIM 3645 ~ a::l 
(2) SUbetdlllld Taxi Service. Ufeline prol.cl milch•. etc 
(3) To be replaced by Individual city par.translt OP8!'llIonl ~~~ 
(4) Includes nIl( routes. Dilriliranill., lubeldll:ed laXI 

'51 ~ ~ s. 
'51 
m ~ ~ .... 
/6\ Conlletenl with FY2009-10 InllrcitY Tran,1t Fundll'Q AWlement and FY2007-08 ReeoncUl8lIDn ~"" 
(9) ~~I:l 
(101 CI.lmeci for STA from IN ltAencln per formula 
(11) Tran&Il CilQllal purena_ Includl blA purch..... malnten,nce racllitles, lie ~ ~ ;;: 
(12) TOA funds can be used for repalfll of locI! airlflllllld rOld, II Solano County don nol have lranlll need, N can rHsonably be met. ~ ;:: ~ 

~::l;::r. sV:i .... ~~ 
~ ::l ., ~ 

~a""~>
ia ~~ ;::r. ~ 
__ ~I:l5l~ 

~g~~> 
~~~~~ 
oI:l...l:l~::l=
NC"lC"l~::= 
't'~S'~~ 
Q\~""-':Z 
~ .... ;::~~ 
~;::r.~~
~. ~ > 



TillS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

P40
 



Agenda Item VII.H 
May 13,2009

S1ra 
DATE: May 4, 2009 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Sam Shelton, Project Manager 
RE: STA Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Radar Speed Sign Program 

Background: 
fu the fall of 2008, the STA was awarded a $400,000 Bay Area Air Quality Management 
District (BAAQMD) Transportation for Clean Air (TFCA) Regional Grant for the Safe 
Routes to School Program. $235,000 of this grant funding plus an additional $40,000 from 
STA Transportation Enhancements (TE) funding was dedicated to build 28 radar speed signs. 

On March 10, 2009, the SR2S Advisory Committee (AC) approved the STA SR2S Radar 
Speed Sign Program Guidelines for Project Recommendations, which detailed how much 
radar speed sign funding would be allotted to the cities of Benicia, Fairfield, Suisun City, and 
Vallejo. The radar speed sign location recommendations would be made by each city's local 
SR2S working group for the STA SR2S-AC to consider as they recommend projects for 
funding to the STA Board. 

Discussion: 
The SR2S Radar Speed Sign funding comes from a BAAQMD grant ($400,000) of which the 
STA pledged $40,000 in state TE funding as a match. However, after speaking with Caltrans 
staff, it was determined that TE funding cannot build radar speed signs but it can build bike 
and pedestrian projects. STA staff proposes to swap the $40,000 ofTE funding intended for 
the SR2S Radar Speed signs' match with $40,000 in TDA-Article 3 funding. This proposal 
with regard to Transportation Development Act (TDA)-Article 3 funding will also require 
concurrence from the BAC and the PAC. 

At the April 9, 2009 SR2S-AC meeting, local SR2S Working Groups from Benicia, Fairfield, 
Suisun City, and Vallejo, provided radar speed feedback sign location recommendations 
(Attachment A). The SR2S-AC reviewed the recommended sign locations with project 
sponsors. 

On April 9, 2009, the STA SR2S-AC recommended that the STA Board approve funding for 
28 radar speed sign locations and approve swapping $40,000 of TE funding with $40,000 of 
FY 2009-10 IDA Article 3 funding for SR2S Radar Speed Signs. On April 29, 2009, the 
STA TAC made the same recommendation to the STA Board. 

Fiscal Impact: 
$235,000 of BAAQMD TFCA Regional grant funding plus an additional $40,000 from FY 
2009-10 TDA Article 3 funding will be spent on 28 radar speed signs. The STA is expecting 
to have a funding agreement with BAAQMD for the $400,000 TFCA Regional grant by May 
2009. 

P41
 



Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1.	 Funding for 28 radar speed feedback signs as shown in Attachment A; and 
2.	 Swapping $40,000 of Transportation Enhancements funding with $40,000 ofFY 

2009-10 TDA Article 3 funding for SR2S Radar Speed Signs. 
3.	 Resolution No. 2009-09, requesting $40,000 from MTC for SR2S Radar Speed Signs 

as shown in Attachment B. 

Attachment: 
A.	 FY 2008-09 STA SR2S Radar Speed Feedback Sign Program, Recommended
 

Locations
 
B.	 Resolution No. 2009-09, "Request to the Metropolitan Transportation Commission for 

the allocation of fiscal year 2009-10 Transportation Development Act Article 3 
PedestrianlBicycle project funding" (Provided under separate cover) 

P42
 



ATTACHMENT A
 

Solano Transportation Authority 
Safe Routes to School Program, Radar Speed Feedback Sign 
FY 2008-09 Recommended Project Locations 

City 

Benicia 

Benicia 

Fairfield 

School 

Robert Semple Elementary School 

Benicia Middle School 

Rolling Hills Elementary School 

Project Location 

East Second Street corridor between Tennys 
Drive and East 0 Street 

Southampton Road corridor between O'Farrell 
Drive and the Southamption Shopping Center 

Eastbound and Westbound Hilborn Road 
bracketing Fieldcrest Ave 

Fairfield Cleo Gordon Elementary School Southbound Dover Ave 

Fairfield 

Fairfield 

Bransford Elementary School 

Anna Kyle Elementary School 

Southbound Fairfield Avenue 
Westbound Travis Blvd 

Eastbound and Westbound East Travis Blvd, 
bracketing Kidder Ave. 

Fairfield David A. Weir Elementary School Southbound Pennsylvania Ave 

Fairfield Laurel Creek Elementary School 
Eastbound and Westbound Gulf Drive 
bracketing school site 

Suisun City Suisun Elementary Pintail Avenue 

Suisun City Dan O. Root Elementary Pintail Avenue 

Vallejo 

Vallejo 

Vallejo 

Vallejo 

Vallejo 

Springstowne Middle School 

Springstowne Middle School 

Wardlaw Elementary School and 
Jesse Bethel High School 

Solano Middle School and Lorna 
Vista Elementary School 

St. Patrick/St. Vincent High School, 
a training route for Hogan High 
School athletics 

Springs Road between Rollingwood Dr. and 
Oakwood Dr. 

Tennessee Street between Rollingwood Dr. and 
Oakwood Dr 

Ascot Parkway between Sterling St. and Sunrise 
Way 

Fairgrounds Drive between Corcoran St. and 
Gateway Dr 

Benicia Road between Rollingwood Dr. and 
Columbus Pkwy 

P43
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

P44
 



Agenda Item VHI 
May 13,2009 

DATE: May 4, 2009
 
TO: STABoard
 
FROM: Robert Guerrero, Senior Planner
 
RE: State Route (SR) 113 Major Investment and Corridor Study
 

Background:
 
In 2006, the Solano Transportation Authority (STA), in partnership with the Metropolitan
 
Transportation Commission (MTC), submitted an application for a Partnership Planning Grant
 
from Caltrans. The purpose of the grant is to develop a Major Investment and Corridor Study
 
for State Route (SR) 113 in Solano County. On May 19,2006, Caltrans approved the award
 
of a $250,000 Grant to MTC and STA to complete the project. A local match of 20%
 
($62,500) was provided, split equally between STA, Solano County and the City of Dixon.
 
This was one of only four statewide grants approved by Caltrans that year.
 

The purposes of the project, as identified in the grant award, are:
 
1.	 Form a multi-jurisdictional partnership with Caltrans, MTC, the
 

Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG), STA and other
 
agencies.
 

2.	 Identify and study SR 113 alignment alternatives. 
3.	 Identify funding options to improve SR 113 (including the investigation of 

a toll lane option). 
4.	 Implement an extensive public outreach to those potentially affected by
 

operational and safety improvements to SR 113.
 
5.	 Deliver results based on an aggressive planning implementation schedule. 
6.	 Create Planning deliverables beneficial to Caltrans and other members of 

the SR 113 Corridor Partnership. 

The study recommends short, medium and long range safety improvements along the SR 113
 
Corridor and describes four (4) potential alternatives for realigning SR 113 to 1-80 away from
 
the Dixon downtown area. STA staff presented these alternatives at several public input
 
meetings in August and September 2008, including Davis and Dixon City Councils, Solano
 
County Board of Supervisors, and the Yolo County Transportation District.
 

Discussion:
 
On February 11,2009, the STA Board authorized the STA Executive Director to distribute the
 
final draft SR 113 Major Investment and Corridor Study (SR 113 MIS) for public comment.
 
The STA Board's action reflected the support from the SR 113 MIS Steering Committee and
 
STA Technical Advisory Committee.
 

The SR 113 Steering Committee reviewed comments receive as well as STA staff responses
 
to them at their March 23, 2009 meeting. In addition, Caltrans submitted follow-up comments
 
just prior to the Steering Committee meeting which STA staff presented. STA staff also
 
described to the committee how Caltrans' comments would be addressed in the final
 
document. The Committee agreed with STA staff's responses and unanimously
 
recommended the final draft SR 113 MIS for approval with the changes presented by STA
 

P45
 



staff. The Steering Committee's recommendation was presented to the STA TAC at their 
March 25,2009 meeting along with STA staffs response to comments received. The STA 
TAC unanimously recommended the SR 113 MIS for approval with the changes presented by 
STA staff. 

Since the March SR 113 MIS Steering Committee and the March TAC meeting, STA staff 
worked to incorporate Caltrans's comments in the final document. In addition, other 
comments received by outside agencies were in regards to environmental concerns along the 
corridor and the "S-curve" project recommendation. The City of Davis also commented on 
concerns with potential impacts to land use, fannland, traffic, transportation and noise, and 
biological resources. These environmental concerns will be addressed at a project level when 
funding is available to pursue SR 113 corridor improvements. They do not preclude the need 
for addressing the safety and operational improvements identified in the Study. Another 
comment received was in regards to an additional alternative alignment option for SR 113. A 
similar option was discussed during the initial the early phase of the Study's development. It 
was determined that the options currently being presented were more feasible. The final SR 
113 Major Investment and Corridor Study includes a brief section that provides more details 
regarding other alternatives considered and why they were determined to be infeasible. 

Lastly, the STA received a comment regarding how members of the public were invited to 
participate. STA staff provided several opportunities for public participation including 
providing presentations during the months of August and September 2008. Upon approval by 
the STA Board in February 2009, STA staff distributed the final draft SR 113 MIS was 
subsequently sent to the Cities of Vacaville, Rio Vista, Dixon, Davis, and the County of 
Solano for their agency's posting and availability for public comment. The Study was also 
added to the STA website to view and download. 

A complete list of comments received with STA staff s response is included as Attachment A. 
The list of comments is included as an appendix in the final SR 113 MIS document. Copies 
of the final SR 113 MIS are available for download on the STA's website at 
http://www.solanolinks.com/studies.html#SRl13MIS. With support from the SR 113 MIS 
Steering Committee and the STA TAC, STA staff is recommending the final SR 113 MIS for 
Board approval at this time. Caltrans' has reviewed STA staff's response to their comments 
and has prepared a letter of acceptance from District IV Director Bijan Sartipi. The Caltrans 
letter is included as Attachment B. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The SR 113 Major Investment and Corridor Study was funded through a Partnership Planning 
Grant provided by Caltrans. A local match of $62,500 was provided by Solano County, the 
City of Dixon and STA. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the SR 113 Major Investment and Corridor Study. 

Attachments: 
A.	 SR113 MIS Comments and Responses 
B.	 Caltrans Letter of Acceptance for SRl13 MIS 
C.	 SR 113 Major Investment Study (This attachment has been provided to the STA Board 

Members under separate enclosure. To obtain a copy, please contact the STA at (707) 
424-6075.) 

P46 



ATTACHMENT A
 

10f6 

STA Codes 
inal MIS Report Response [0 Comments 1. Added., Corrected or Resolved 

roject Name: SR I l3 MIS 2. Clarify or Evaluate 
ROJ. NO. 097398000 3. Additional Info Needed 

4. Not Cost EtfectivelPrei 
5. D'isagree 
6. Delete Comment 

7. Comment Noted 

Consultant: Kimley-Hom & Associates Note: Pages referenced in original comments may have been updated to reflect 

where the comment was addressed as part of the revised draft Final MIS 

renon. 

Item
 
ND. Source Name Pue or Sheet Comments Code
 

1
 Cahraos Except for 1-80-Vaughn and North Adams the no-build ahemative seems to beCh 4, Page 10,
 5
 
Table 4.6
 working fine. Hence all improvements, other than rehabililitating the existing 

pavement and. providing safety improvements (ifneeded), should CoeWi on 

upgrading these two segments only 

Caltrans en:5, Page 4, No median barriers should be provided without first providing proper inside2
 I
 
Section 5.2.2 shoulders (5' minimum) and not clear what a three-lane fucilityis.
 

3
 Cb 5, Page 5
 Ifhighway is to be divided should provide minimum 5' paved inside shoulders.Caltrans 1
 

Diagram sbows median area sloping upward. Ifproposed median is un4
 Caltrans Ch 5. Page 4 7
 
surfaced it should slope at 10:1 or flatter to fOrm a shallow valley in the center.
 

Ch 5, Page 7, Access control should be obtained only ifSR 113 is designated as an 1
 

Section 5.2.5
 
5
 Caltrans 

Expressway facility
 

6
 These alternatives introduce horizontal curves to an existing aligrunem that isCaltrans Ch 5, Page 10,
 1
 

Section 5.4
 on tangent. How wiD that heln UDlITade the des~ meed to 65mnh?
 
7
 How far will the Kidwell Road InterchaDge be from the eXlsting 1~80/SR113Ch 5, Page 10,
 7
 

Section 5.4.1
 
Cal""'" 

Interchange? Interchange spacing should be a minimum of 2 miles. 

Caltrans Cb 5, Page 13,
 Why doesn't (Robben Road A, B, Pedrick A, B) also go througb intersections? 2
 

Section 5.4.1
 
9
 

8
 

Caltrans Ch 5, Page 36,
 What is basis for environmeutal mitigation costs assumed to be 5% 1
 

Section 5.6
 
10
 Caltrans Ch 5, Page 36,
 Mobilization costs should be 10% ofwork not 5% 1
 

Section 5.6
 
11
 Are grade separations and interchanges costs included in the construction costs Caltrans Ch 5, Page 38,
 1
 

Section 5.6
 provided in table 5.17? 

Are utility relocation costs included in the RlW cost provided for each12
 Caltrans Cb 5, Page 38,
 1
 
Section 5.6
 alternative? 

Ch 6, Page 1, Is Aerially Deposited Lead (ADL) present within limits ofproject? This13
 CallIanS 1
 
Section 6.2.16
 potential issue should be nO{ed in this !'I;ection. 

14
 Ch 7, Page 11
 NB SR 113 to WB 1-80 connector missing Caltrans 1
 

Ch2 Delete "and" in Traffic Accident and SUIVeillance and Analysis System on aU 1
 

tables
 

15
 Caltrans 

Is should be noted that any proposed improvements on State Route 11) shaD16
 CallIanS General 1
 
conform to Caltrans Standard Design which would include and nO{ linnt to the
 
latest edition of Caltrans HW design manual (HOM) and. the California Manual
 

on Unifonn Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD)
 

17
 Caltrnns Proposed left !'I;houlders !'I;ha11 be 5' wide. See table 302.1 in section 302.1 ofCh 5, Page 5
 1
 
Caltrans Hi.hwav Desil!Il Manual (IIDM).
 

18
 Caltrans Ch 5, Page 5
 Is there IIny proposed improvements such as sidewalk, curb ramp, crosswalk, 1
 
striping and bike path etc. for the alternatives and within tbe City limit of
 

Dixon?
 
19
 Median width sbould be increased whenever possible, and where isCaltrans Ch 5, Page 5
 1
 

appropnate. (see lIDM section 305.1)
 

Design speed of65 mph would not conform to table 101.2 ofbighwaydesign20
 Caltrans Ch 5, Page 6, 1
 

Section 5.2.4
 manual for conventional highway rural rolling terrain.
 

21
 It shoukl. be noted that a traffic and. capacity analysis shaU be conducted for theCallIanS Ch 7, Page 2
 I
 
modification of existing interchanges
 

22
 Ch 7, Page 8-]] For proposed turning lanes it should be noted that future designs shaD Caltrans 1
 
accommodate the need for truck turning movements.
 

Ch 7, Page 8-11
 Double tum lanes shou1d be provided to accommodate turning demand traffic 1
23
 Caltrans 
volumes which are 300 vph or more. 

Ch7,Page8-II Study should note that proposed improvements and changed ofaccess points24
 Caltrans J
 
on Interstate 80 shan be reviewed by FHWA.
 

25
 Caltrans Ch4, Section 4.2.1 3% annual growth is on the high side ofthe historical traffic growth range, (this 5
 

results in 2030 volumes 91 % greater than 2008's). Although 3% could be used
 

as a more cautioos estimate, a median rate of2.5% is acceptable (resulting in a
 

72% volwne increase in 2030 from 2008).
 

Caltrans 6tb bullet, " ... CDr furore mixed-use residential"26
 Ch3, Page 34
 1
 
Comment Suggest providing a clear defmition of"mixed-use" residentl3l 

27
 Caltrans Ch 3, Page 31
 9th bunet, "Future development at the 1·80lMidway Road interchange will 1
 

depend on infrastructure improvements." 
Comment The begUming ofthis section states major future land use 

developments "proposed'" in the SR 113 corridor. Is development currently 

planned. at or around the I-80lMidway Road interchange? Ifnot, this bullet 
should be removed because it does not fit the reasoning for this sectiOIL 

ResDonselQarifleation 
However this would not address the desire (0 reroute SR 113 out of 

the Dixon City limits. 

Section 52.2. was revised. Shoulder width had been adjusted and 
dJree..lane facility has been removed
 

Figure 5.2 was revised to include the minimum S' paved imide
 
shDulders.
 
Proposed median assumed to be surfaced, Language addded to ch 5
 

page 4.
 

Ad<Ied 

Added note regarding horizontal design speed. 

Distance between Kidwell and I·8OJSR I] 3 (Davis) is ].5 miles. 

Additional study needed ifK.idwell is determined. to be the preferred 
realumment alternative. 

Assumption basis is from prior studies for similar projects. 

yes 

Added utility relocallOn. cost as a line item 

Ad<Ied 

This statement bas been added to Ch 5, Page 3 in the first paragraph. 

Proposed DixOD sidewalks, curb ramps, crosswalks, striping and bike 
paths are not scoped to be a pan of this study. 

Ad<Ied 

Noted and changed. 

Added to ch 7 page 2 section 7.2. 

Kimley-Hom and Associates recommends a more cautious estimate 

for the MIS given the travel demand. analysis and City ofDixoo. 

growth cap of 3%. 

Response to Connnents rev1O.xls Page I
 

P47
 



20f6 

~TA	 Codes 
Winal MIS Report Response to Comments 1. Added, Corrected or Resolved 

tproject Name: SR 113 MIS 2. Clarify or Evaluate 
IPROJ. NO. 09739S000 3. Additional Info Needed 

4. Not Cost EffectivelPref. 

5. Disagree 
6. Delete Comment 
7. Comment Noted 

onsultant:	 Kimley-Hom & Associates Note: Pages referenced in original comments may have been updated to reflect
 

where the comment was addressed as part of the revised draft Final MIS
 

renort.
 

Item
 

No. Source Name PllP'e or Sheet Comments Code ResnonseJClariflcation
 

28
 Ch 3, Page I] Statement, " ...will contnbute to a higher rate of growth m the manufacturing, Caltraos 1 Yes... Good movement was added to clarify statement. 

wholesale, and t:raDSpOrtation sectors than in other lndwtry sectors." 
Comment: Please clarify what is meant by "transportation" sectors. 

Transportation meaning 

Goods Movement? 

Callran.'l Ch 3, Page 13 Section 3.3, Regional Economic Trends 29 1 
Comment: May also WlUlt to review or cross evaluate this section with the 

Market Study produced for me Smarter Growth Along me I-gO/Capitol 

Comdor Study. 

Top paragraph, ..... as goods movement from distnbution centers along 1-80 30 Caluans Ch3, Page 14 1 Clarified. 
will con1inue to become less efficient." 

Comment: Please clarify the reasoning bebmd why this statement was made. 

Cb 5, Page 1-35 Highway Capacity and Cross Section and Figure 2 and 331 Callran.'l 1 
Comment Alternative options dealing with projected increases in lraffic and 

resulting capacity related improvements should. inchute the fun gamut of 

oplions and associated costs including a 2-1ane conventional highway, a 4-1ane 

conventional highway and. a 4-1ane expressway/freeway with or without 

medians, moulders and. barriers. 

CaltralU Accident Information, 2nd paragraph 332 Ch 5, Page 6, Median barrier PSR will need to be taken into account durring the 
Section 5.2.4 Comment The Solano "fnwportationAuthoritywill soon begin an SR-12 preliminary phases on the SR 113/SR 12 improvements. SR 12 PSR 

median bamer PSR. How will the barrier study possibly effect the proposed is needed 

improvements at the SR-l21J 13 intersection? 

Cal.trans Ch 5, Page?, Highway Access Control 1
 
Section 5.2.5
 

33 
Comment: It is good. to see Highway Access Control mentioned in this 

working paper. Any new alignments and facility upgrades may require the 

State to enter into Freeway Agreements between the City of Dixon and Solano 
County. Additional language on Freeway Agreements should be provided in 
this section. For more information please see Chapter 24 ofme Caltrans 

Project Development Procedures. Manual on Freeway Agreements 

httpJlwww.doLca.govlbqloppdlpdpmlpdpmnhtm 

Cost Estimate Option 1 and Cost Estimate Option 2 34 Caloaos Cb 5, Page 39 1 Improvemet listed as pro's and. con's on table 5.20 

Commenl: Various improvements for either optiOO should. be listed and 

prioritized based on their operational benefit. 

Future No Build Traffic Conditions, 1st and 2nd paragraphs, ''This analysis,Caloaos General 135 No Build senarios is discussed in detail in Section 4 and described 
referred to as the No Build. Scenario, represents the existing 1:I'lImpOrtation briefly in Section 5.5 1. Section Section 4.2. 
system plus the specific committed future projects in the corridor and regioo. Wording choice, " ...programmed projects upected to be 
These committed projects include programmed projects expected to be funded built.•••" the word "programmed" has been removedd from 1st 
and built by 2030 in the COtridor, Solano County, the Bay Area, Central Valley, paragraph in last sentence of section 4.2, Ch 4, Page 3. 
and Sacramento regions. 

In addition, the No Bwld Scenario includes the widening ofthe existing SR
113 from SR~12 to 1-80 to a four-lane facility with a new speed limit of65 

mph, raised from 55 mph. outside ofDixon city limits, with the existing 
facility's speed limits maintained within the City ofDixoa.'· 

Comment: It is C1Ucial that a true no-build alternative reflecting the existing SR

113 fucility be included and analyzed in the Future Cooditioos Report. 
Questiom coocerning the validity of We study may arise as a result of the no-

build alternative not being included. 

Comment: It is unclear why a 4-1ane SR-I13 between SR-12 and 1-80 is being 

assumed when there does not seem to be any a recognized plan or commitment 

to do this. Additionally, justification for the 4-lane facility should be provided 

in the Future ConditiolU Report.. 

Comment: Wording choice, "'...programmed projects expected to be 

funded... ," seems to be a contradiction. Programmed projects normally refer 
to projects that are approved, at least at the pm level, and have a dedicated 

funding source identified.. 

Section 2.1, 1st paragraph,. "Figures 2.1, 2.2 and 2.3 display Daily and AM and36 Caltraos Ch 2, Page 2 1 2030 Daily, AM and PM data was separated from 2008 figures and 
PM peak-hour bi-directional traffic flows on SR-I13 for 200g and. 2030." i.liI provided. in Section 4.2. Pages 5-7 

COIDIJ1en.t: Peak-hour bi-direction traffic flows are missing for 2008, only 2030 
figures provided. 

Response to Corrunents rev to.x1s	 Page 2 

P48
 



3 of6 

STA Codes 
ina! MIS Report Response to Comments I. Added, Corrected or Resolved 

Project Name: SR 113 MIS 2. Clarify or Evaluate 
PROJ. NO. 097398000 3. Additional Info Needed 

4. Not Cost EffectivelPref. 

5. Disagree 
6. Delete Comment 
7. Comment Noted 

onsultant:	 Kimley-Hom & Associates Note: Pages referenced in original comments may have been updated to reflect
 

where the comment was addressed as part of the revised draft Final MIS
 

reDOrt.
 

Item
 

No. Source Name P.... or Sheet Comments Code ResDonselQarification
 
37
 Section 2.1, Future Traffic Voh.nnes, 1st paragraph,lasc ~entence, " ... trafficCaltrans Ch 4, Page 4 I 

volumes in the SR-I13 would increase three percent annually from 2008 to 
2030," and Page 2-2, 2nd paragraph, ''Traffic volumes from 2008 to 2030 are 

expected to increase by about 100 percent on average..... 

Comment: Does the 3% annual increase equal the 100% average LDcrease? If 
not, clarification is needed. 

Ch 4, Page 19 Section 2.4, Trucks, last sentence, 'The proportion is lower than that ofSR-12,38 Caltrans I 
which has JI percent of its traffic classified as trucks." 

Comment: Please clarify which segment of SR-12 is being referred to. 

Caltrans Ch 5, Page 40 Section 3.0, Preliminary Toll Analysis, 2nd paragraph, "However, the sharp39 1 This. paragraph was revised. 
turns at Hastings Road and Cook: Lane were realigned and improved for 
ahematives analysis pwposes." 

Comment: If the comparison is between the existing SR-I13 facility and a new 

tolled facility. it is unclear why the sharp rums at Hastings and Cook: Lane were 

reatigned and improved for analysis purposes. 

40 Caltrans Ch 5, Page 41 Estimated Toll Free Traffic, Table 5.21 1 No Build senarios was classified in Section 4 and briefly in Section 

5.5, Page 30 in the draft Final MIS docwnent. 

Comment: While it is understood the toU analysis involves a comparison 
between the existing two-lane SR-113 and a new tolled facility, Table 5.21 

retlects a header of, "SR J13 No-Build.,'" which is confusing to the reader since 

other sections of the report refer to the No-Build Scenario as a 4-lane SR-t 13 

facility. 

Ch 5, Page 41 Estimated ToU Traffic And Revenue, 1st paragraph, ''Table 5.23 and. Table I41 CaltnlDs 
5.22 show the potential revenue generated by a pamUel toU facility in the SR

113 corridor.'" 

Conunent: Suggest adding, " ...show the potential "grass" revenue generated 

by a parallel toll fucility ..." This suggested text should be added at any 

location where gross revenues are being discussed instead ofpotential net 
revenues where operational related costs are factored in. 

42 Caltrans Ch 5, Page 42 Section 5.62, Estimated Toll Traffic And Revenue, 1st bullet, "The average 1 
household income for Solano County was obtained from the 2000 U.S. Census 

($54,099) and intIated by CPIID 2008 (S69.758)." 

Comment: LoolriDg at the 2006 American Community Survey (ACS) fOT the 

San Francisco Bay Area which compares data ftom the ACS with that from 

Cemus 2000, both ofwhich data sources are produced by the U.S. Census 

Bureau, on Page 32 . Table C.4 ~ Mean and. Median Household Income by 

COWlty of Residence: 2000 & 2006, Solano County's Average (Mean) income 
for 2000 is shown as $64,228 while their Median income is shown as S54,099. 

A copy ofme ACS can be provided upon request.. 

Comment: CPI should be spelled out once before abbreviating. 

Caltrans Section 5.62, Estimaled Toll Traffic And Revenue, 4th bullet, "Based on the43 Cb 5. Page 43 I deleted "cooged speeds" 
travel demand analysis, SO percent of2030 estimated average weekday traffic 

occurs during peak periods (congested speeds), while the other 50 percenl 

occur during nonpeak periods (uncongested speeds). 

Comment: Word choice, isn't the Project expected. to be LOS A for all time 

periods? That does not suggest "congested speeds. to 

44 Cb 5, Page 44 middle paragraph, "A toO rate 0[$0.18 per mile was estimated to maximize Caltrans I 
revenue potential for the toll road., and (0 provide additional capacity to increase 

toDing rates. 

Comment: What is meant by "additional capacity"? 

Caltrans Ch 3, Page 5 2nd parn.graph, "Assuming the revenues increase on a straight line from 2012 45 I 
to 2030 from S5.9 million to $9.8 million, and also assuming a discount rate of ..7 percent... 

Comment: It is unclear what "discount rate" means. 

46 Ch 3, Page 5 2nd paragraph, "Based on the coostruction cost of$S48 million, as reported inCaltrans I 
the Potential Al1emative Alignments Interim Report produced for this study, 

the revenues generated by the toll facilil)l are low relative to the cost ofthe 
project.... 

Comment: Suggest adding statements concerning annual operatiooal casts 

including expenses for toll equipment maintenance, roadway maintenance, 
communications, administration (toll processing) and enforcement. 

Response to Comments revlO.x1s	 Page 3 

P49 



40f6 

STA Codes 
Winal MIS Report Response to Comments L Added, Corrected or Resolved 
iP'rojectName: SR 113 MIS 2. ClarifY or Evaluate 

I>ROJ. NO. 097398000 3. Additiooal Info Needed 

4. Not Cost EffectivelPref 
5. Disagree 
6. Delete Comment 
7. Comment Noted 

OIlSllltant:	 Kimley-Horn & Associates Note: Pages referenced in original comments may have been updated to reflect
 

where the cODUDent was addressed as part of the revised draft Final MIS
 

reDOIt.
 

Item
 
No. Source Name Pue or Sheet Comments Code RcsDonselOariflcatioD
 
47
 General comment: At the last SR-113 Corridor Study TAC Meeting staff from I 

Solano County requested that in addition to the estimated cost of realigning SR
113, the costs to upgrade the existing SR-113 facility, where it is understoOd 
that ownership would evencuaUy be transferred to the county and the City of 
Dixon., also be shown in the study report. The Department agrees and also 

requests that procedw-es concerning the highway relinquishment process be 

summarized and included in the study report. Attached below is a link to the 

Calt:rans Project Development Procedures Manual where the relinquishment 
process is outlined in Chapter 25 

(httpjlwww.dot.ca.govihqloppdlpdpmlpdpmn.htm). 

CallranS General 

It is very strange that the "no-build alternative includes widening Route 113General I The no-build alternative no longer includes widening.
 
from two to four lanes.
 

49
 

48 Caltrans 

General This document presents the results ofa craffic forecasting, but provides ahnost 1ltis study traffic forcasl was delivered from the Solana Travel 
no background concerning how these forecasts were accomplished.. The 

CallranS I 
Demand Model and is noted in Ch 4, Page 3, Section 4.2] 

methods used to forecast the traffic should be documented so that the methods 

used can be evaluated. All steps in the forecasting process should be 
documented The methods and results oftbe project level validation as well as 

any post-processing of the modeling resuh5 are cwo of the most critical areas 

that should be documented 

50 Includes the statement,. 'The City ofDixon's traffic growth cap Tate of threeCaltrans Ch 4, Page 3 I 
percent also was integrated into this analysis." The memorandum needs lO 

summarize what the City of Dixon's traffic growth cap rate of three percent is. 
and how it was integrated into llUs analysis. 

Ch 5, Page 43 States a vehicle operating cost of 17¢/mile was used for the toll analysis and ICaltrans51 
sites the American Automobile Association's publicatioo Your Driving Costs. 

TIlls is the figure given for the average sedan cost,. bUI does not take into 

account Sport Utility Vehicles or mini-vans which have a considerably higher 
cost per mile. It also does not take into account certain expenses that are not 

included operating costs which do increase with increasing mileage. Additional 

mileage will increase the depreciation on a vehicle so some allowance in the 
cost per mile should be included for increased depreciation brought about by 

additional miles driven. Additiooal miles driven can also increase insurance 

costs. 

Ch5, Page 43 Also sUItes lhat,. "Based upon travel demand analysis, 50 percent of2030 1 
estimated average weekday traffic occurs during peak: periods (congested 
speeds), while the other 50 percent occur during nonpeak periods (uncongested 

speeds). More explanation is needed about how this finding was reached. 

52 Caltraos 

Ca]trans There are insufficient details in the Draft Technical Memorandum for us to 1 
review the Traffic Safety aspect of the proposed improvements. However, 

proposed improvements of Route 1]3 shall confonn to Cal1rans Standard 
Design. Design exception request for NoIWandard Design features shall be 

reviewed and approved by Office ofDeslgD. or Advance Planning. 

53 General 

Existmg affected Interchanges as indicated in the Alternatives shall be54 GeneralCaltrans 3 
upgraded to meet the projected traffic demand. 

Ifnew Interchanges are proposed, it shall conform to the following Mandatory55 Callrans General New interchanges are not proposed however existing freeway 
Design Standard: ''The minimum interchange spacing shall be one mile in 

1 
interchanges could become freeway to freeway conectors (Kidwell) 

urban areas, cwo miles in rural areas, and two miles becween freeway-to and would then be below we mirnimum spacing per the design 
freeway interchanges and local street interchanges". Design ofInterchange not standard.. A design exceptioo would be neeeded if this alteroative is 
meeting the above Mandatory Design Standard shall obtain Approval for selected. Language added to Robben Road Ahernative A on Ch 5, 

Design Exception as mentioned in note I. Page 13 and Pedrick Road A on Ch 5 page 24. 

Proposed signalized intersections must meet warrants and shall be reviewed by CallranS General 3 Warrant analysis needed 
Signal Operations when more details are avallable. 

56 

Cal""", It appears that additional Right ofWay will be needed for the proposedGeneral 1 FJW will be needed for widening 
improvements. 

57 

Alignment improvement for the 9() degree [Urns at Hastings Road and CookCaltrans I lncluded in all but no-build alternative 
Lane on Route 113 shall be included in all Alternatives. 

58 General 

Ch 7, Page 12 Two separate exits in the eastbound direction should JK)( be allowed.59 Caltrans I Removed. eastbound local street exit (Figure 7.4) 

SRI] 3 northern corridor concerm. Underestimated negative impacts to60 Davis City General 7
 

Council
 agricultural, habitat, and transportation facilities beyond Solano County. 

Response to Conunents revlO.xls	 Page 4 

P50
 



50f6 

STA ~ 
final MIS Report Response to Comments 1. Added, Corrected or Resolved 

rroject Name: SR 113 MIS 2. Clarify or Evaluate 

ROJ. NO. 097398000 3. Additiooal Info Needed 
4. Not Cost EffectiveJPref. 
5. Disagree 
6. Delete Comment 
7. Comment Noted 

Consultant: Kimley-Hom & Associates Note: Pages referenced in original comments may have been updated to reflect 

where the conunent was addressed as part of the revised draft Final MIS 

renon. 

Item 
No. Source Name Pueor Sheet Comments Code 
6J Providing access to the agricultural areas east ofDixon may encourage 7 

Council 

Davis City General 
conversion to urban uses and indude growth within the DixoniDavis greenbelt 
area. 

Possible impact from reducing farming access, fragmenl:ation ofexisting 7 

Council 
Davis City General62 

farming parcels or parcels becoming unsuitable for farming because of 

roadway changes. 

How will the alternatives would affect traffic and nols£ beyond the Solano 7 

Council 

Davis City General63 
County line, such as CR 98 (Pedrick), or State Route 113 north ofIntern:tate 80. 

Ahemative alignment 2 and its direct component to the eastern I-SO/SRI 13 Davis City General 7 
Council 

64 
Interchange (Davis) would require extensive construction at Putah Creek, wiLh 

likely impacts to sensitive species. 

Jon Fadhl Concern that having higb speed turm on Pedrick (ifahemativce 5 or 6 is 7 
selected) and the City limit adjoining will add. the potential ofautos wanting to 

enter 113 from the north if there are any access points from the City. 

65 General 

General How would City traffic entering Pedrick. Road (ifahematIVe 5 or 6 is selected) 7 
via High School, East 1st Street, VaugJm Road be affected and bow would the 
pedrick road overpass be affected. 

66 Jon Fadhl 

Concern with adding two additional high speed turns to the future SR 113 7 

conidor. 

67 GeneralJon fadhl 

Jon Fadhl General What other alternatives were examined and eliminated at early stages of the68 J 
project. 

Concerned with the short term project ID ] realignment of the "S"curves.LSA General J 
Relocation or constructioo ofthe new road. segment as showu in the MlS 

(realigned to the north) would.: 1.) violate the terms oftbe conservation 

easement (California Department ofFish and Game) for the property; 2.) 

result in substantial im.pact/loss ofwetlandslvernal pool habital; 3.) affect 
federally designated critical habitat for two species (California Tiger 

Salamander and Delta green ground beetle); 4.) frttgmentlisolate a substantial 

portion of the b8Ilk: IpID. the remaining protected habitat; 5.) substantllllly 

increase land acquisition cost. Recommend (hat the MIS be revised to drop tbe 

new road segment and confined "s" curves realigned to the areas previomly 

excluded from the Gridley Mitigation Bank conservation easement 

69 

General MIS greatly underestimates lhe impacts biological resources and ultimate cost 7 
of resulting from the proposed actions, particularly the long tenn widening of 

the entire modway to four lanes. The land bordering SRII3 from the north of 

Brown Road south to SR12 contains a high cOllSeIVation value lands for 
threatened. and endangered spectes listed in Section 6.2.17 as well as numeI'ClU9 

Of:her species ofspecial concern The proposed ultimate widening to four lanes 

would cost substantiany more than depicted just to address necessary habitat 
and species mitigalion cost. We recomment that the MIS be re\lised to more 

provide a more accurate assessment of the true cost and viability for this project 

70 LSA 

Section 6.2.5 concludes that there are no Section 4(f) resources in the study 7 

area. CaDloun Cut Wildlife Management Area is owned by the California 
Department ofFish and Game. The approximate boundaries ofCaDloun Cut 

are depicted on various project alternatives maps as the green, trapezoidal open 

space/green belt area 00 the east side of the highway approximately 3 miles 

north of State Route] 2. The green belt Mal shown in these same figures on 
the west side of the State 113 is the Jepson Prairie Preserve. The Jepson 

Prairie PresetVe is a University ofCalifornia. Natural Reserve wbich is owned 

and operated by the Solano Land Trust. It should also be noted that the Burke 
Ranch Mitigation Bank borders the west side of SRl13 jw;t south of the Hay 

Road Landfill. Similar to the Gridley MitIgation Bank, the Broke Ranch 

Mitigation Bank is protected byunder conservation easement and agreement 
with U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. This most of the highway from Brown 

Road somh to approximately Creed Road is bordered by designated and 
protected nature preserveslmanagement areas. These need to be evaluated 
with respect to Section 4(f) requirements. 

7J LSA Section 6.2.5 

Table 5.17 Comment On Table 5.]7, "Estimate ofProbable costs for prioritized list of J 
improvements," project P7 to Widen SR J 13 to 4 lanes .from SR 12 to 1-80 has 
an estimate that looks reaDy low. Is it correct? We realize that these are just 

planning level estimates, but relative to the other projects on the list, this 
estimate seems questionable. If the highway can be widened to 4 1anes at such 
a low cost, one nright argue that thiq project could move up in priority to the 
mid-term category. 

72 Caltnms 

ResDoweJClarification 

Access points to Pedrick Road (future SR 113 ifaltemative 5 or 6 is 
selected) would need to be examined as part ofthe EIR. traffic 
analysis. Pedrick road interchange would need to be modified if 
Pedrick Road Alternative A is selected. See Ch 7, Page IJ, Figure 
73 
High speed curves will be mod.ified to improve safety. Proposed 
curves are included with several alternative to satisfy the need to 

reroute SR 113 out ofdowntown Dixon. 

Ch 5, Page 9, Figure 5.3 had been mOOified to include more 
preliminary alternatives that were eliminated at early stages of the 

project. 

The S curves have been moved to the south to the areas previously 

excluded fron the Gridley Mitigation Bank. See figures 5.5-S.9. 

A more detailed. assessment of the biological cosllimpact resulting 

from roadway widening will be examined as part of the EIR analysis. 

A more detailed assessment of the environmental impacts, includmg 

section 4(f), will be examined as part of the EIR. traffic analysis. AU 
alternative .figures have been mooified to call out the Cafuoun Cut 

Wildlife Management Area and the Jepson Prairie Preserve. 

Estimate has been reVised. 

Response to Conuneots rev 1O.x1s Page 5 

P51
 



60f6 

STA ~ 
:inal MIS Report Response to Comments I. Added., Corrected or Resolved
 

roject Name: SR 113 MIS 2. Clarify or Evaluate
 
Raj. NO. 097398000 3. Additioo.al Info Needed
 

4. Not Cost EffectivelPre( 

5. Disagree 
6. Delete Comment 
7. Comment Noted 

Consultant:	 Kimley-Hom & Associates Note: Pages referenced in original comments may have bem updated to reflect 

where the comment was addressed as part of the revised draft Final MIS 

renort. 

Item
 

No. Source Name PHe or Sheet Comments Code ResDonselClarificatioD
 
73
 Caltrans OJ. 5, Page 41 Comment: With regard to the Project P I to reconstruct S-Curves and the long 1 Avoiding 90 degree turns conflicts with avoiding SR 113 through 

term realignment projects in the 10 to 15 year category (P6-2 through P6-5), 90 downlOWD. dixon. Comment noted. AlternatIves Robben B and 
degree nuns in the alignment are to be minimized or avoided Also, for the Pedrick B offer solutions to connect SR 113 at 1-80. 
realignment projects, perhaps an alternative can be considered to connect 
directly to SR 1] 3 at 1-80. 

74 Caltrans General Including a reference to the project listing in the study appendix would be also I The following sentence bas been added to section 4.2, Ch 4, page 3 
beneficial itA list ofCountywide Traospol1alion Projects is included in 

Appendix B. This list ofprojects was inch.tded in the latest Solano 
Napa Travel Demand Model Update and was used to analyze current 

and. future traffic conditions." 

Comment not yet resolved.. See comment # 2 and 4. No median barneT'S75 Colltrnns Cb 5, Section 5.5 I Comment added to section 5.5.5, ChS, page 4 "In addition, 
should be provided without first providing proper inside shoulders (5' construction ofa median barrier should include a 5' rninimum inside 
minimum). shoulder." 

76 Ch 7, Section 7.2 Comment not yet resolved. See comment # 21-23. It should be noted that a Colltrnns 1 Comment added to section 7.2, Ch 7, page] ''It should be noted that 
traffic and capacity analysis shall be conducted for the modification of existing a traffic and capacity analysis shall be conducted for the modification 
interchanges. For proposed turning lanes it should be noled that future designs ofexisting interchanges." Comment added to section 7.2.] item # 3 
shall accommodate the need for truck turning movements. Double turn lanes Ch 7, page 2 "For proposed turning lanes it should be IWted that 
should be provided to accommodate turning demand traffic volumes which are future designs shall accommodate the need for truck. turning 
300 vph or more. movements. Double turning lanes shrold be provided to 

accommodate turning demand traffic volwnes which are 300 vehicles 

per hour or more." 

77 Caltrans Ch 5, Section 5.4 Follow up comment to comment 55. The Highway Design Manual (HOM) 1 Comment added to section 5.4.], Ch 5 page 14 and section 5.4.4, Ch 
specifies in bold letters (meaning it is. a mandatory requirement): "The 5, page 24. 
minimum interchange spacing shall be one mde in urban areas, two miles in 
rural areas, and two miles between freeway-tcrfreeway interchanges and. local 

street interchanges." This is found in section 501.3 of the HDM. This issue 

should be acknowledged or clarified in the report. 

78 Caltrans Ch 5, Section 5.5 At the last SR-l 13 Corridor Study TAC Meeting staff from Solano County 1 Comment has been added. to section 5.5.2 Ch 5 page 34, section 
requested mat in addition [0 the estimated cost ofrealigning SR-113, the costs 5.5.3 Ch 5 page 35, section 5.5.4 Ch 5 page 36, section 5.5.5 Ch 5 
to upgrade the existing SR-113 facility, where it is understood that ownmhip page 37, section 5.5.6 Ch 5 page 38. 
would eventually be tnmsferred to the county and the City ofDixon, also be 

shown in the study report. The Department agrees and also requests that 

procedures concerning the highway relinquishment process be summarized and 
included in the study report. Attached below is a link to the Caltram Project 

Development Procedures Manual where the relinquishment process is outlined 

m Chapter 25 (http1Iwww.dotca.govlhqloppd/pdpmlpdpmn.htm). 

Response to Comments revlO.xls	 Page 6 

P52
 



ATTACHMENTB

I STATE OF CALIFORNIA BUSINESS, IRANSPORTATlON AND HOUSING AGENCY ARNOLD SCHWARZENECwEB Governor 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
111 GRAND AVENUE 
P. O. BOX 23360
 
OAKLAND, CA 94612
 
PHONE (510) 286-5900
 Flo: your power! 
FAX (510) 28~5903 Be lmugy e!fideJll! 
lTV 711 

May 1,2009 

Mr. Daryl Halls 
One Harbor Center, Suite 130 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

Dear Mr. Halls: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) would like to commend the Solano 
Transportation Authority CSTA) for taking a major step towards identifying, prioritizing and 
developing transportation improvements through the completion of the State Route 113 Major 
Investment and Conidor Study. We are confident that the State Route 113 Major Investment 
Study - Final Report will serve as a valuable tool for the identification of future investments and 
operational strategies between Interstate 80 and State Route 12. 

We recognize and accept this Planning study and look forward to working with you and your 
staff towards developing funding opportunities and advancing the prioritized projects to the next 
level of analysis. The Department continues to appreciate the strong working relationship we 
have with the STA and this study product is a result of that. 

·Caltrans improves mobility across California" 

P53 



ATTACHMENTC
 

SR 113 Major Investment Study has been provided to the 
STA Board Members under separate enclosure. 

Copies of the final SR 113 MIS are available for download on the STA's website at
 
http://www.solanolinks.com/studies.html#SR113MIS
 

or you may contact the STA at (707) 424-6075.
 

P54
 



Agenda Item VIIJ 
May 13,2009 s,ra 

DATE: May 4, 2009 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Sam Shelton, Project Manager 
RE: Federal Economic Stimulus Update for Transportation in Solano County 

Background: 
The economy across the country has continued to decline. In reaction to this decline, the 
federal government has requested local governments, state, and regional transportation 
agencies to submit projects that would stimulate the economy by producing jobs. One of the 
sectors being solicited is infrastructure, specifically transportation, including roadway and 
transit capital projects. 

In anticipation of the passage of a federal economic stimulus bill, MTC staffhas been 
working with Congestion Management Agency (CMA) staff in selecting projects able to 
meet federal stimulus funding delivery deadlines. At the February 11,2009 STA Board 
meeting, approximately $9 M in stimulus projects was recommended to MTC for federal 
funding. 

On February 17,2009, President Obama signed into law the American Recovery and 
Reinvestment Act (ARRA), which enacted a $787 billion economic recovery package calling 
for significant new spending as well as tax cuts. It is estimated that MTC will receive 
roughly $150 M through the Surface Transportation Program's Local Streets & Roads 
program and $340 M in Federal Transit Administration formula funds for a total regional 
ARRA formula distribution of roughly $490 M. 

Local Streets & Roads Tier 1 & Tier 2 Project Selection Process 
On January 21,2009, the STA TAC reviewed the preliminary economic stimulus project list 
which was approved by the STA Board on January 14,2009. STA staff requested that the 
TAC further define these projects using the latest guidance from Caltrans and MTC. 

Tier One: 120-Day projects (all rehabilitation projects to be on Tier One) 
•	 Projects that can be awarded in 120 days (award date by June 15,2009) 
•	 Projects that are already or nearly cleared environmentally 
•	 Projects on the STA's Routes of Regional Significance list of projects that help 

maintain a PCI above 63 for these projects are encouraged. 

Tier Two: June 1,2010 Projects (Non-rehabilitation projects, these projects are expected to 
be the regional expansion/capacity projects) 

•	 Projects that can be awarded by June 1,2010 

Between February and April, local agency project sponsors have reviewed and revised their 
stimulus funded projects with the assistance of Caltrans, MTC, and STA, resulting in the 
attached recommended Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) amendment project 
listing (Attachment A). 

P55 



Discussion: 

Local Streets and Roads (LS&R) Shares 
The table below compares the previously approved Tier 1 & Tier 2 funding amounts, the 
future redistribution of funding based on ARRA Tier 1 advances to Solano County, 
Vacaville, and Vallejo, and the larger $1.87 M Tier 2 program recently released by MTC 
(Attachment B). 

02-23-09	 04-08-0925/25/ 
25/25 87% 13% Future Formula Recommended

Agency Formula Feb Feb Funding Shift + $430k + $430k 
% Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 2 Tier 2 

Solano County 20.3 

300,000 

400,000 

1,800,000 

2,000,000 -20,000 380,000 360,000 

Benicia 4.2 10,000 79,000 89,000 

Dixon 3.7 60,000 69,000 129,000 

Fairfield 20.2 160,000 378,000 538,000 

Rio Vista 1.0 0* 19,000 0* 

Suisun City 7.5 30,000 140,000 170,000 

-360,000 297,000 46,000*Vacaville 15.9 

Vallejo 27.2 2,650,000	 30,000 508,000 538,000 

TOTAL 100% 9,730,000 1,440,000	 1,870,000 1,870,000 
*$90k of Rio Vista shares were redistributed to Vacaville through a funding swap for local funding at $0.90/$1.00 ($81,000 to Rio Vista). 
An additional $19k of Rio Vista shares is recommended for a similar funding swap ($17,100 to Rio Vista). $27k is recommended for 
programming directly to Vacaville. 

The recommended Tier 2 funding amounts took into consideration previous Tier 1 funding 
advances approved for Solano County, Vacaville, and Vallejo (as described in the "Future 
Funding Shift column) as well as preserving Rio Vista's formula share as part of another 
recommended funding swap with Vacaville. 

The recommended Tier 2 funding amounts can be applied to: 
•	 Existing Tier 1 projects if sponsors are able to meet current Tier 1 ARRA obligation 

& award deadlines and delay obligation until May 15, 2009 (due to TIP amendment 
timelines), or 

•	 New Tier 2 projects with an obligation deadline of November 30, 2009 and an award 
deadline of June 30, 2010. The deadline to amend new Tier 2 projects into the TIP is 
May 29, 2009. 

On April 29, 2009, the STA TAC recommended approval of the attached Tier 2 funding
 
distribution (Attachment C).
 

Fiscal Impact:
 
None, as this action does not affect any expenditure of funds by the STA. However, should
 
the STA be successful in being the lead for a new project funded by this pending federal
 
economic stimulus bill, it may add an additional project to STA's Overall Work Program.
 

Recommendation:
 
Approve the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Tier 2 funding distribution
 
for Solano local agencies as shown in Attachment C.
 

PSG
 



Attachments: 
A.	 April 8, 2009 Federal Economic Stimulus Solano County Project List for
 

Transportation, MTC staff recommended TIP Amendment
 
B.	 Federal Economic Stimulus: Tier 1 7 Tier 2 Targets for Developing Ready-To-Go 

Local Streets and Roads Projects, 04-14-09 
C.	 Summary of American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Tier 2 funding 

distribution for Solano local agencies 

P57
 



TIDS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

P58
 



ATTACHMENT A 
MTC Resolution No. 3885, Attachment B-1 

Page 3 of3 
Revised: 03125/09-C 

METROPOUTAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 04l22109-G 

American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) 
LS&R System Preservation Projects 

TIER 1 
April 22, 2009 

TIer 1 ARRA 
Project TItle Project Type Implementing Agency Fund Source Funding 

SOLANO 

~~f;~-'tg~~~f~~:~~~: :." ~;, .····,·-:,'~:~:~~t~}~: .:~~~~ .;':::"~~:~~~&'~ 
Dixon - Various Streets and Roads Rehabilitation Rehab City of Dixon STP-ARRA $300,000 
Fairfield - Gateway Boulevard Resurfacing Rehab City of Fairfield STP-ARRA $900,000 
Firfield - East Tabor Ave Fesurfadng Rehab City of Fairfield STP-ARRA $900,000 
Solano County - Various Streets Overlay Rehab Count of Solano STP-ARRA $2,000,000 

,S!lisun ~~j;~~~~::~:v~;; ~~::I:::::r'}S'fet:fr;::'::<" .. ,.>\~~%~. :.:.··.'.·· .. ... .. :.:•...:,·.-···~.··1:.· •..•:.732.•.•..•. OO.360··.··•·· ....·.'.·.·~.·.·.·.-.i:loo~.·.·.-_·.·.:.·.·~.'.'.·· ... '.·,.,•.::
:.:.:.·.·.,·.'.:·.i:iiif.'.,·, ':'" '\' ··,:·.:.ii,.·.:.:, .....· .. ...• ..•. •. .• :~.·:.,••$$'••l·.·.· 0·.·,· ..o',._.· ...· .• •.•. •...

!M~ ~~:v ·~~!r~e~~~ll:y:.i.~·::~:f·\:·:L~F:; ,j""~~b", . .' .. ". .;. _. ,-.'. 
Vacaville - Opticom Pre-emption project Signal . Oty of Vacaville STP-ARRA $320,000 
Vallejo - Downtown Vallejo Streetscape Bike/Peel City of Vallejo STP-ARRA $1,600,000 
Vallejo - Various Streets Overlay Rehab City of Vallejo STP-ARRA $1,020,000 
m6iT~AII$j~M4@$.i.$j.;~~~W3~ 

SONOMA 
Cloverdale - Various Streets Rehabilitation Rehab aty of Cloverdale STP-ARRA $436,000 
Cotati - Old Redwood Highway Rehabilitation - South (Seg 1) Rehab Oty of Cotati STP-ARRA $436,000 
Santa Rosa - West College Ave and Summerfield Rd Overlay Rehab City of Santa Rosa STP-ARRA $3,138,000 
Healdsburg - Various Streets Pavement Rehabilitation Rehab City of Healdsburg STP-ARRA $436,000 
Petaluma - Various Streets Rehabilitation Rehab City of Petaluma STP-ARRA $1,109,000 
Rohnert Park - Various Streets Rehabilitation Rehab Oty of Rohnert Park STP-ARRA $735,000 
Sebastopol - Various Streets Over1ays Rehab aty of Sebastopol STP-ARRA $436,000 
Sonoma County - Roadway & Bridge Surface Preservation Program Rehab County of Sonoma STP-ARRA $5,218,000 
City of Sonoma - 5th Street West Rehabilitation Rehab Oty of Sonoma STP-ARRA $436,000 
Windsor - Los Am s Road Pavement Resurfacing Rehab Town of Windsor STP-ARRA $520,000 

ARRA - LS&R System Preservation Total $122,000,000 
* NOTE: Funding amounts subject to change based on final FHWA distributions. 
J:\5E010NI,Al..lSrAFF\IleSOIution\lOMP·RES\MTC\Apri1 PAC\[tmp-388S_Atlach-ll-l,C-l,B-2,C-2...a>mbined 3-27-09.lds]Allach C-l 

PS9
 

mailto:m6iT~AII$j~M4@$.i.$j.;~~~W3
http:�..�.�..�


ATTACHMENT B 

American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009
 
Federal Economic Stimulus
 

for Developing Ready-To-Go Local Streets and Roads Projects
 
April 14, 2009
 
(in actual $'s)
 

LS&R Previous ARRA Additional ARRA 
LS&R 0/0 Share Programming Programming Total ARRA 

County 100.0% $122,000,000 $23,480,410 $145,480,410 

Alameda 20.2% $24,640,000 $4,740,000 $29,380,000 
Contra Costa 14.6% $17,850,000 $3,440,000 $21,290,000 
Marin 3.9% $4,800,000 $930,410 $5,730,410 
Napa 2.6% $3,190,000 $610,000 $3,800,000 
San Francisco 9.3% $11,350,000 $2,190,000 $13,540,000 
San Mateo 9.1% $11,080,000 $2,130,000 $13,210,000 
Santa Clara 21.7% $26,460,000 $5,090,000 $31,550,000 
Solano 8.0% $9,730,000 $1,870,000 $11,600,000 
Sonoma 10.6% $12,900,000 $2,480,000 $15,380,000 

P60
 



ATTACHMENT C 

Solano Transportation Authority
 

Summary of American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Tier 2 funding distribution for
 

Solano local agencies
 

_A_g_e_n_cy Recommended Tier 2 Funding I1 

Solano County 360,000 

Benicia 89,000 

Dixon 129,000 

Fairfield 538,000 

Rio Vista 0* 

._-_.-._------_._.__._.------
Suisun City 170,000 

Vacaville 46,000* 

Vallejo 538,000 

TOTAL 1,870,000 

*$90k of Rio Vista shares were redistributed to Vacaville through a funding swap for local funding at 

$0.90/$1.00 ($81,000 to Rio Vista). An additional $19k of Rio Vista shares is recommended for a similar 

funding swap ($17,100 to Rio Vista). $27k is recommended for programming directly to Vacaville. 

P61
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

P62
 



Agenda Item VIlK 
May 13,2009 

DATE: May 1,2009 . 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Janet Adams, Deputy Executive Director/Director ofProjects 
RE: North Connector Project - Contract Amendment for Right of Way Relocation 

Services 

Background: 
STA is the lead on implementing the East Segment of the North Connector Project. The 
Environmental Impact Report (Re-circulated EIR) for the North Connector Project was 
certified by the Board in May 2008. Final design has been completed and the project is 
currently being advertised for construction. Right-of-way acquisition is being completed in 
two phases, with the East Segment proceeding first and the West Segment right-of-way 
acquisition not proceeding until funding has been secured for construction of the West 
Segment. 

Discussion: 
Right of way acquisition for the East Segment is currently underway, with purchases and 
orders of possession in place to start construction in July 2009. Prior to start of construction, 
several businesses/tenants that are currently operating from three of the properties will need 
to be relocated. In July 2008, STA retained Associated Right of Way Services (ARWS) to 
provide relocation services. The relocation of the various businesses/tenants has proved to be 
more extensive than originally anticipated. As such, staff is recommending approval of a 
contract amendment with ARWS in the not-to-exceed amount of$30,000 to complete the 
necessary relocations. The additional services are discussed in more detail in the attached 
letter from ARWS dated April 10, 2009. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The right-of-way relocation services recommended as part of this staff report are funded with 
Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) funds already allocated to the Project. 

Recommendation: 
Approve a contract amendment with ARWS in the not-to-exceed amount of $30,000 to 
complete the right-of-way relocation services for the North Connector Project. 

Attachment: 
A. Letter from the ARWS dated April 10, 2009 

P63
 



TillS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

P64
 



I 
ATTACHMENT A 

ASSOCIATED 2300 Contra Costa Blvd.1 t RIGHT OF WAY Suite 525 ~~ SERVICES, INC. Pleasant Hill, CA 94523 

925.691.8500 phone 

925.691.6505 fax 
Memorandum	 www.alws.com 

To:	 Janet Adams, Director of Projects 
Solano Transportation Authority 

From:	 Larry Castellanos 4
Associated Right of Way Services, Inc. 

Project:	 North Connector Project 

Subject:	 Request for Additional Funds 

Date:	 April 10, 2009 

Type of Change: 

It]"Level of Effort	 oScope of Services DOther 

Pursuant to the Professional Services Contract, dated August 7,2008, the Solano Transportation 
Authority (STA) retained the services of Associated Right of Way Services, Inc., (ARlWS) to provide 
relocation assistance services for the North Connector Project. Our proposal for this project was 
based on the best available information at that time and included relocation assistance services for a 
total estimated 16 relocations comprised of two businesses, one residential occupant, and 13 personal 
property only occupants over a nine-month project schedule. It was the understanding of ARIWS and 
the STA that the actual number of displacees could differ. 

ARIWS has been providing on-going relocation assistance services since August 2008. The actual 
number of relocations has been identified and additional relocation services have been requested to 
assist in the relocation of personal property from the proposed right of way on two additional properties 
(Moore Tractor and Valine). 

Additional variables that have increased the project scope and level of effort required by ARIWS to 
complete the relocation assistance services initially budgeted for this project are summarized below. 
Also indicated is the estimated budget increase for each item based on our experience, past billing 
history, time already spent and our current understanding of the remaining relocation services 
necessary for this project. 

A.	 An increase in the number business relocations from two to four. $10,000 

B.	 Increased level of effort to coordinate project services between three public agencies. $2,500 

C.	 Additional services provided for the coordination and personal service of the Motion for Order 
for Prejudgment Possession. $1,500 

D.	 An extraordinary level of effort to relocate business and personal property only tenants due to 
the financial constraints of the occupants to secure replacement locations. $7,000 

P65 



I ASSOCIATED 
Janet Adams i I RIGHT OF WAY~~ SERVICES, INC.April 10, 2009 
Page 2 

E.	 An increase in the length of the estimated project schedule and increased level of effort to 
provide continued relocation assistance services due to a number of project occupants 
moving into temporary storage and requiring additional relocation assistance services upon 
their move from temporary storage to a permanent replacement location. $4,000 

F.	 The addition of personal property only relocations on the Moore Tractor and Michelle Valine 
properties. $5,000 

As of March 31, 2009 our original budget has been depleted. 

Budgetarv Change: 

ONo Change At This Time ~Additional Funds Needed oReduction of Budget 

Although the project occupants are currently vacating, their respective project location's relocation 
services continue. An additional budget of $30,000 is requested to provide continued relocation 
services. 

Please provide your approval below and return a signed copy of this memorandum to ARIWS. Thank 
you. 

Additional Funds Authorized 
Solano Transportation Authority 

By:	 _ 

Date:	 _ 

Title:	 _ 

cc:	 Dale Dennis - STA Project Manager 

P66
 



Agenda Item VIIL 
May 13,2009 

DATE: May 1,2009 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Janet Adams, Deputy Executive Director/Director of Projects 
RE: North Connector Project Contract Amendment -BKF Engineers 

Background: 
STA is the lead on implementing the East Segment ofthe North Connector Project. The 
Environmental Impact Report (Re-circulated EIR) for the North Connector Project was 
certified by the Board in May 2008. Final design has been completed and the project is 
currently being advertised for construction. 

Discussion: 
Consistent with STA Board direction, staff has been proceeding with the implementation 
for the North Connector Project. BKF Engineers (BKF) has been providing design 
services for the North Connector with the next design effort being the design the 
mitigation site on the Solano Community College property. This site mitigation is a total 
of4 acres, covering impacts from the 1-80 High Occupancy Vehicle Lanes Project, the 1
80 Eastbound Cordelia Truck Scales Relocation Project and the North Connector Project. 
The implementation of this mitigation is being lead by the North Connector Project 
which is currently planned to start construction in July 2009. As such, STA staffis 
recommending approval of a contract amendment with BKF to cover design related 
services, including the design of the mitigation site, for an amount not-to-exceed 
$417,100. The additional services are discussed in more detail in the attached letter from 
BKF Engineers dated May 7, 2009. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The design related services, including the design of the mitigation site, will be funded 
with Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) funds already allocated to the North Connector and 
HOV Lanes Project and Bridge Tolls dedicated to the Truck Scales Project. 

Recommendation: 
Approve a contract amendment for BKF Engineers to cover design related services, 
including the design of the mitigation site, for an amount not-to-exceed $417,100. 

Attachment: 
A. Letter from the BKF dated May 7, 2009. 

P67
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

P68
 



I~
::-

Bkf
 

ATTACHMENT A
 

May 7, 2009 

Ms. Janeti\dams 
Solano Transportation i\uthority 
One Harbor Blvd, Suite 130 
Fairfield, Ci\ 94585 

Subject:	 North Connector Project - East Segment 
Extra Work Request for Restoration Site Design, Monitoring, and Mitigation 
Support Services 

Dear Ms. i\dams: 

BKF Engineers (BKF) and it's Consultant Team is pleased to submit the following proposal to 
provide Restoration Site Design, Monitoring, and Mitigation Support Services for the North 
Connector - East Segment Project (Project). BKF is excited to continue its successful relationship 
with Solano Transportation i\uthority (STi\) through the next phase of the Project. i\s requested, 
BKF proposes the following tasks in support of the Project's Mitigation and Monitoring phases of 
work: 

Pre-Construction Environmental Surveys 
The BKF Team will provide pre-construction surveys related to addressing environmental mitigation 
requirements for the project. Various surveys will be conducted by a certified biologist prior to 
construction in order to determine the habitat of the following animals in the area: 

•	 Survey of trees and potential roost structures for Pallid Bat, Western Red Bat, and Hoary Bat. 
•	 Survey of all trees within 1000 feet of the entire proposed construction corridor for Nesting 

Raptors. 
•	 Survey of trees that are within a half mile radius around all Project activities for Swainson's 

Hawks per the CDFG's guidelines. 
•	 Nesting Survey for ground nesting raptors, such as western burrowing owls, short-eared owl 

and norther harrier within 250 feet of the construction area, per the CDFG's guidelines. 
•	 Nesting Survey for common nesting birds and special-status birds (}\merica robins, scrub 

jays, and northern mockingbirds) throughout the entire construction corridor. 
•	 Ground Survey for }\merica badger within the sphere of influence of the proposed project. 

New Restoration Site Design, and Monitoring 
The BKF Team will provide a new construction package for the Valley Elderberry Longhorn BeattIe 
(VELB) restoration site located on the Solano County Community College. This construction package 
will include the following items: 

•	 Construction Plans for the mitigation of the VELB. 
•	 Plans and Specifications prepared for the work that will be conducted on the Solano 

Community College Campus (4-acre site along the creek of the College), including a new 
parking lot and pedestrian pathway. 

Resident Engineer (RE) and Staking Needs 
BKF will prepare and provide supporting documentation to develop a Resident Engineer File. BKF 
will also provide construction staking or a Survey File for the North Connector construction project. 

46iO Willow Road, Suite 250 
Pleasanton, CA 94588 

P69 



I~
::.

BkF
 BKF will pay for the extraneous items outside of scope such as fronting permit and filing fees, and 

cover printing costs for reproduction of bid documents in order to facilitate keeping the project on 
schedule. 

BKF proposes to perform these Monitoring and Mitigation Support Services during Construction for 
a not to exceed time and materials fee of $417, 100. 

Extra Work Summary: 
Pre-Construction Environmental Surveys 
New Restoration Site Design and Monitoring 
Resident Engineer (RE) and Staking Needs 
Total Extra Work Request 

$ 83,100 
$190,100 
$143,900 
$417,100 

Should any additional services be requested or required which are not included in our scope, these 
services will be considered extra work and will require an amendment for approval and processing 
prior to executing any out of scope work task. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or require additional information. We look forward to 
continuing to provide services to the STA on this project. 

Very truly yours, 
BKF Engineers 

Natalina V. Bernardi, P.E. 
PrincipalNice President 

cc: Dale Dennis 
PDM Group Inc. 
1034 Rolling Woods Way 
Concord, CA 94521 

4670 Willow Road, Suite 250 
Pleasanton, CA 94588 

P70
 



Agenda Item VII.M 
May 13,2009 

DATE: May 1, 2009 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Janet Adams, Deputy Executive DirectorlDirector of Projects 
RE: Contract Award for Building Demolition for North Connector Project 

Background: 
Consistent with STA Board direction, staff has been proceeding with the implementation 
for the North Connector Project. In May 2008, the Board authorized the Executive 
Director to advertise one or more construction contracts for the North Connector Project 
for a total amount not to exceed $23.3 million, including construction management 
services. The East Segment of the North Connector Project is currently funded with a 
combination of funding from Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) funds and Solano County 
funds. Specific funding for the West Segment of the North Connector Project will be 
determined at a future date, consistent with the funding agreement between the City of 
Fairfield, the County of Solano and STA. 

Discussion: 
The North Connector Project will be implemented with one or more construction 
contracts. The fust construction contract was the North Connector Phase 1 (AbemathylI
80) signalization and roadway improvements. This contract is expected to be completed 
in June 2009. The second construction contract will be for the demolition of buildings on 
one of the properties. The demolition plans were prepared by BKF Engineers, STA's 
design engineering consultant. In accordance with legal requirements, the project was 
advertised in the Contra Costa Times and Daily Republic. 

The STA received a total of eight bids and bids were opened on May 5,2009 at the STA 
staff offices at One Harbor Center, Suite 130, Suisun City, CA. 

The lowest responsible bidder was Pantano Excavating, Inc. with a bid of $47,700.00. 
The final project budget is $62,000.00, which includes a 30% project contingency of 
$14,310.00 for contract change orders. This is below the engineer's estimate of $100,00. 

Once staff has verified that all the contract-related documents, such as bonds and 
insurance certificates, are in order as required by the contract, Pantano Excavating, Inc. 
will be given the Notice to Proceed. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The cost for the construction contract and construction administration for the North 
Connector building demolition will be funded with Regional Measure 2 (RM2) funds 
already allocated to this Project. 

P71 



Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1.	 Approve Resolution No. 2009-08 for the North Connector Building Demolition 
Contract; and 

2.	 Authorize the Executive Director to award the Building Demolition Contract to 
the lowest responsive and responsible bidder. 

Attachment: 
A.	 Resolution No. 2009-08 for the North Connector - Building Demolition Contract 

P72
 



ATTACHMENT A 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
 
RESOLUTION 2009-08
 

RESOLUTION OF THE
 
SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
 

AWARDING THE NORTH CONNECTOR - CONNOR PARCEL DEMOLITION
 
CONTRACT TO PANTANO EXCAVATING, INC. AND AUTHORIZING
 

RELATED ACTIONS NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THE NORTH
 
CONNECTOR - BUILDING DEMOLITION CONTRACT
 

WHEREAS, on May 14,2008 the STA Board authorized the Executive Director to 
advertise the North Connector - Building Demolition Contract; and 

WHEREAS, bids were received and opened on May 5, 2009 at the STA offices at One 
Harbor Center, Suite 130, Suisun City, California; and 

WHEREAS, STA received 8 bids for the project ranging in amounts from $47,700.00 to 
$116,500.00; and 

WHEREAS, The engineer's estimate for the project was $100,000.00; and 

WHEREAS, Pantano Excavating, Inc. was the lowest responsible and responsive bidder 
with a bid of$47,700.00; and 

WHEREAS, after adding in project contingency, the final project budget is $62,000.00; 
and 

WHEREAS, the STA Board certified the Environmental Impact Report (ErR) for the 
North Connector Project on May 14,2008; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of the Solano 
Transportation Authority hereby: 

1.	 Approves the North Connector - Connor Parcel Demolition Contract, Notice to 
Contractors and Special Provisions, including issued Addenda Nos. 1 through 3. 

2.	 Detennines that the North Connector - Connor Parcel Demolition Contract is in 
compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act (Public Resources 
Code §21000, et seq.), and has been fully analyzed in the following documents: 
North Connector Environmental Impact Report (EIR) certified by the STA Board 
on May 14,2008. 

3.	 Awards the contract for furnishing labor, equipment, and materials for the North 
Connector - Building Demolition Contract to Pantano Excavating, Inc., the 
lowest responsive and responsible bidder, in the amount of $47,700.00 and 
require the contractor to present surety bonds for payment and faithful 
perfonnance in the amounts of $47,700.00 and $47,700.00, respectively. 

P73 



4.	 Authorizes the Executive Director or his designee to sign the contract on behalf of 
the STA Board subject to the Executive Director or his designee having reviewed 
and found sufficient all required documents, including the contract signed by the 
contractor and the required surety bonds and certificates of insurance. 

5.	 Directs that, in accordance with the project specifications and/or upon the 
execution of the contract by the Executive Director or designee, any bid bonds 
posted by the bidders be exonerated and any checks or cash submitted for bid 
security be returned. 

6.	 Authorizes the Executive Director or his designee to execute required contract 
change orders for up to 30% of the bid amount or $14,310.00. 

7.	 Authorizes the Executive Director or his designee to sign any escrow agreements 
prepared for this project to permit direct payment of retention into escrow or the 
substitution of securities for moneys withheld by the STA to ensure performance 
under the contract pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 22300. 

8.	 Delegates the STA Board's functions under Public Contract Code Sections 4107 
and 4110 to the Executive Director or his designee. 

9.	 Pursuant to Section 6705 of the Labor Code, delegate to a registered civil or 
structural engineer employed by the STA and so designated by the Executive 
Director, the authority to accept detailed plans showing the design of shoring, 
bracing, sloping, or other provisions to be made for worker protection during 
trench excavating covered by that section. 

10. Declare that, should the contract award be invalidated for any reason, the STA 
Board in any event would not have awarded the contract to the second bidder or 
any other bidder but instead would have exercised its discretion to reject all of the 
bids received. Nothing herein shall prevent the Board from awarding the contract 
to another bidder in cases where the successful bidder establishes a mistake, 
refuses to sign the contract, or fails to furnish required bonds or insurance (see 
Public Contract Code Sections 5100 et seq.). 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was introduced and passed at a 
regular meeting of the Board of the Solano Transportation Authority, held on the 13th day 
May, 2009, by the following vote: 

Ayes: 
Nos: 
Absent: 
Abstain: 

Attest by: 
Johanna Masiclat 
Clerk of the Board 

P74 



James P. Spering, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

I, Daryl K. Halls, the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director, do hereby 
certify that the above and foregoing resolution was introduced, passed, and adopted by 
said Authority at a regular meeting thereof held this the day of May 13,2009. 

Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 

P75
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

P76
 



Agenda Item VlI.N 
May 13,2009 

DATE: May 4, 2009 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Janet Adams, Deputy Executive DirectorlDirector of Projects 
RE: 1-80 High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lanes Project Mitigation 

Background: 
STA staff has been working with project consultants, Caltrans and Federal Highway 
Administration (FHWA) to complete improvements to the 1-801I-680/State Route (SR) 12 
Interchange Complex. In order to advance improvements to the Interchange in a timely 
fashion, three projects are being delivered simultaneously, one of which is for the 1-80 
High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lanes project. The 1-80 HOV Lanes will add capacity 
to 1-80 for approximately 8.7 miles from Red Top Road Interchange to just east of Air 
Base Parkway Interchange. The additional lanes in both west and eastbound directions 
will primarily be constructed in the existing median. The additional lanes will be 
enforced for carpools during peak commute periods only. Construction began in 2008 
with the lanes expected to open in fall 2009. 

Caltrans is the Lead Agency for California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
compliance for the 1-80 HOV Lanes project and Caltrans is the Lead Agency for National 
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) compliance. The STA is the project sponsor and will 
be providing funding for the 1-80 HOV lanes project through a Regional Measure (RM) 2 
funds, a Federal Earmark, and Proposition 1 B Conidor Mobility Improvement Account 
(CMIA) funds. As such, the STA is a Responsible Agency under CEQA for this project. 

Discussion: 
The CEQA and NEPA environmental documents have been approved for the 1-80 HOV 
Lanes project. As analyzed in the environmental document, the project does have 
impacts, of which all can be mitigated. These impacts are for: 

~ California Red-Legged Frog (CRLF) Habitat 
~ Valley Longhorn Elderberry Beetle Habitat 
~ Seasonal Wetland Waters of the U.S 
~ Riparian Habitat 

As discussed in the Biological Opinion from the US Fish and Wildlife Service, the 
project will result in impacts to California red-legged frog (CRLF) habitat as well as 
valley longhorn elderberry beetle habitat. 

There will be a permanent loss of .002 acre and temporary disturbance of .10 acre of 
California red-legged frog habitat. Mitigation for the impacts to CRLF habitat will 
include the riparian enhancement of an area of Suisun Creek on the Solano Community 
College property as part of a three-project mitigation site. 

P77 



Mitigation for the impacts to the valley longhorn elderberry beetle habitat will consist of
 
purchasing conservation credits for 88 elderberry seedlings and 142 associated native
 
plants from the River Ranch Conservation Bank at a cost of $80,400. This mitigation has
 
been completed.
 

Mitigation for 0.2 acres of wetland impacts are required for this project by the U.S. Army
 
Corps of Engineers (USACE) Permit Number 2006-400193N. As a result this mitigation
 
fulfillment will be done at the Elsie Gridley Mitigation Bank located in Solano County at
 
a cost of $25,000.
 

Fiscal Impact:
 
The 1-80 HOV Lanes Project environmental document, including all required
 
environmental mitigation, is being funded with Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) funds.
 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to execute an agreement with Elsie Gridley Mitigation 
Bank for the purchase of conservation credits for mitigation to impacts to the wetlands in 
the amount of $25,000.00. 

P78
 



Agenda Item VII. 0 
May, 13, 2009 

DATE: May 4, 2009 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Janet Adams, Deputy Executive DirectorlDirector of Projects 
RE: Environmental Mitigation for the North Connector and Other 1-80 Projects 

Background:
 
STA is the lead on implementing the East Segment of the North Connector Project. The
 
Environmental Impact Report (Re-circulated EIR) for the North Connector Project was
 
certified by the Board in May 2008 and final design is being completed.
 

Discussion:
 
Consistent with STA Board direction, staff has been proceeding with the implementation
 
for the North Connector Project. Now that the EIR for the North Connector has been
 
certified, environmental mitigation is required to be implemented. As analyzed in the
 
environmental document, the project impacts riparian habitat and Valley Longhorn
 
Elderberry Beetle (VELB) habitat, all of which all can be mitigated.
 

The North Connector Project will result in a permanent loss of 0.3 acres riparian habitat
 
and 11 elderberry plants, with 26 sterns greater than 1.0 inch at ground level. The
 
project's riparian and VELB habitat impacts will be mitigated through a combination of
 
planting in a mitigation area (discussed below) and the purchase of 13 VELB mitigation
 
credits at the off-site French Camp Conservation Bank.
 

With respect to the mitigation area, STA consultants have identified a I-acre site
 
approximately 350 ft upstream of the impacts site. The property is currently owned by
 
the Solano Community College. STA staff has developed an implementation plan, in
 
conjunction with the Solano Community College, to construct the I-acre riparianNELB
 
mitigation site. The area would remain a mitigation site in perpetuity.
 

In consideration for using Solano Community College land for mitigation, STA will
 
construct a commensurate amount of additional parking or pathway improvements on
 
Solano Community College property. These improvements are currently estimated to
 
cost $80,000. It also may be possible to provide riparian mitigation for the 1-80 High
 
Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lanes and the 1-80 EB Cordelia Truck Scales Relocation
 
projects at this location as well. Staff is recommending the Board authorize the
 
Executive Director to enter into an agreement with the Solano Community College for
 
implementation of a mitigation site on Solano Community College property to address
 
impacts from the North Connector project and potentially the 1-80 HOV Lanes and the 1

80 EB Truck Scales Relocation projects as well.
 

Fiscal Impact:
 
The environmental mitigation for the North Connector, 1-80 HOV Lanes and the 1-80 EB
 
Cordelia Truck Scales Relocation projects are being funded with Bridge Toll funds.
 

P79
 



Recommendation: 
Approve the following authorizing the Executive Director to: 

1.	 Enter into an agreement with the Solano Community College for implementation 
of the mitigation site for the North Connector and other projects on Solano 
Community College property, with the construction of commensurate amount of 
additional parking and/or pathway improvements on Solano Community College 
property; and 

2.	 Enter into an agreement to purchase 13 Valley Longhorn Elderberry Beetle 
(VELB) mitigation credits at the off-site French Camp Conservation Bank in the 
amount of $45,000.00. 

paD
 



Agenda Item VIlI.A 
May 13,2009 

DATE: May 1, 2009 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Janet Adams, Deputy Executive DirectorlDirector of Projects 
RE: Redwood Parkway - Fairgrounds Drive Improvement Project 

Background: 
In July 2004, the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) completed the 1-80/1-680/1-780 
Major Investment and Corridor Study. This Study identified several improvements along 1-80 
between the Carquinez Bridge and State Route (SR) 37. Specifically, the Study identified a 
westbound and eastbound High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lane between SR 37 and the 
Carquinez Bridge, improvements to the Redwood Parkway/l-80 Interchange, a new Turner 
Parkway Extension Overcrossing, direct HOV Lane connections from a new Turner Parkway 
Overcrossing and an adjacent park-and-ride lot. 

In September 2006 the STA Board approved a funding agreement between the County of 
Solano, the City of Vallejo, and STA to complete a Project Study Report (PSR) to study the 1
80 HOV Lanes and access to the Solano County Fairgrounds. A PSR is an engineering report, 
the purpose of which is to document agreement on the scope, schedule, and estimated cost of a 
project so that the project can be included in a future State Transportation Improvement 
Program (STIP). The California Transportation Commission (CTC) requires a completed PSR 
for projects before being added into the STIP. The CTC intends that the process and 
requirements for PSR's be as simple, timely, and workable as practical, given that a PSR must 
be prepared at the front end of the project development process, before environmental 
evaluation and detailed design, and that it must provide a sound basis for commitment of 
future state funding. A PSR also provides a key opportunity to achieve consensus on project 
scope, schedule, and proposed cost among Caltrans and involved regional and local agencies. 

In March 2009, the PSR for this project was signed by Caltrans. The PSR recommended 
improvements to the Redwood Parkway/l-80 Interchange, widening of Fairgrounds Drive and 
improvements to Fairgrounds Drive/State Route (SR) 37 as an independent component as a 
result of the potential development of the Solano County Fairgrounds. These major street 
improvements are necessary to move projected traffic to and from the highway system to and 
from the Solano County Fairgrounds. 

Discussion: 
With the completion of the PSR, the next step is to begin the environmental document for the 
HOV Lanes and for the access improvements to the Solano County Fairgrounds. Prior to 
initiating the environmental document work, a funding agreement between the agencies will be 
required, including identification of matching funds to the federal earmark, a cooperative 
agreement with Caltrans has to be signed, and obtaining an authorization from Caltrans for the 
federal money is also required. 

P81 



At the County Fairgrounds Visioning Committee Meeting on April 2, 2009, STA made a 
presentation on the results on the PSR with specific focus on the recommendations for 
improving access to the Fairgrounds, should the property be developed. At that meeting, 
discussion on the next steps occurred, of which STA being the lead agency for the 
environmental document was proposed, as STA is an independent agency with strong 
familiarity to Caltrans procedures. For STA to be the lead agency for this work, approval from 
the Board to enter into discussions with the County Fairgrounds Visioning Committee is being 
sought. 

The Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation Equity Act, A Legacy for Users 
(SAFETEA-LU) transportation bill into law on August 10, 2005 included a $2.8 million 
federal earmark entitled "1-80 HOV Lanes/Interchange Construction in Vallejo." The 
remaining amount of this earmark will be the primary source of funding for the environmental 
document, along with a required 20% local match funds. The PSR utilized $960,000 of the 
earmark, which leaves $1,560,000 of the earmark for the next phase of work, once the 
obligation authority amount is considered. 

While approval by the STA Board is sought for this STA to be the lead agency on the 
environmental document some other critical steps are needed. These include initiating a 
cooperative agreement with Caltrans and a funding agreement with the City of Vallejo and the 
County of Solano. Follow-up actions by the City of Vallejo and County of Solano will be 
required prior to the STA proceeding with the project. 

At the April 29, 2009 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC), this proposed action received 
unanimous support to send a recommendation to the STA Board to approve the 
recommendations as stated for the Redwood Parkway - Fairgrounds Drive Improvement 
Project. 

Fiscal Impact: 
While the requested action does not impact the STA budget, the action authorizes STA to 
serve as the lead agency for the environmental document. This would maintain the STA role 
as project funding partner with the County and Vallejo for the federal match funds. The 20% 
local match source remains to be resolved with the three agencies. A follow-up action by the 
STA Board would be required should STA program manger funds be recommended to be used 
as part of this local match requirement. Previously, the local match has been split equally 
between STA, the County and the City. The total match funds required are estimated to be 
$300,000. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1.	 Authorize the STA to be the lead agency for the environmental document for the 
Redwood Parkway - Fairgrounds Drive Improvement Project; 

2.	 Authorize the Executive Director to initiate a funding agreement between Solano 
Transportation Authority, the City of Vallejo, and the County of Solano for the 
environmental document for the Redwood Parkway - Fairgrounds Drive Improvement 
Project; and 

3.	 Authorize the Executive Director to initiate a cooperative agreement with Caltrans for 
the environmental document and project approval for the Redwood Parkway 
Fairgrounds Drive Improvement Project. 

pa2 



Agenda Item VIII.B 
May 13,2009 

DATE: May 1, 2009 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Janet Adams, Deputy Executive DirectorIDirector of Projects 
RE: Initiation of Solano County's Priority ExpresslHigh Occupancy Toll 

(HOT) Lanes Network 

Background: 
An Express Lane or High-Occupancy Toll (HOT) is a toll enacted on single-occupant 
vehicles who wish to use lanes or entire roads that are designated for the use of High
Occupancy Vehicles (HOVs, also known as carpools). Tolls are collected either by manned 
toll booths, automatic number plate recognition, or electronic toll collection systems. 

Express Lanes or HOT lanes require single-occupant vehicles to pay a toll that varies based 
on demand, called congestion pricing. The tolls change throughout the day according to 
real-time traffic conditions to manage the number of cars in the lanes and keep them free of 
congestion, even during rush hour. 

The concept is an expansion of HOV lanes and an effort to maximize their efficiency in 
moving vehicles. HOV lanes are designed to promote vehicle sharing and use of public 
transport by creating areas of lower road use as an incentive, but they have been criticized 
because some are underused. The Express Lanes or HOT lanes provide a mobility option 
for single occupant vehicles to provide reliable travel at a variable price. 

Express Lanes or HOT lanes are often constructed within the existing road space and 
provide an option for commuters and non-routine drivers. The Express Lanes benefit 
drivers by providing the ability to pay to get through traffic quickly; e.g., a family seeking to 
catch a flight or a plumber wanting to get to his customer quickly may come out ahead 
financially from using the Express Lane or HOT lane Funds raised from Express Lanes or 
HOT lane tolls would be used to pay for the maintenance and operations of the lane(s), 
payment of debt for the initial construction of the lane(s) and to build out the Express Lanes 
or HOT network in the Bay Area. By policy, additional funds can also be used for 
supporting transit service in the corridors. 

Drivers who do not utilize the lane can also benefit from having it fully utilized, thus taking 
more traffic out of the mixed flow lanes, in contrast to the sometimes underutilized HOV 
lanes. By linking together disconnected HOV networks, Express Lanes can allow public 
transportation vehicles (such as buses) and carpools more reliability to get to destinations on 
time. 

The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) has proposed the regional Express 
Lanes Network concept which involves converting existing HOV lanes to Express Lanes 
and using the revenue generated to finance completion of the HOV!Express system as well 
as other improvements within the Express corridors. 

P83
 



Potential benefits of a Regional Express Network include: 
•	 Reductions in congestion and emissions, including carbon dioxide, by making more 

efficient use of the freeway system; 
•	 Providing a reliable travel option for express bus and carpools via the HOV network 

and use of the HOT lanes for those who choose to pay the toll; 

•	 Completing the HOV/Express Network ten to forty years sooner than if relying upon 
traditional state and local funding mechanisms. 

As part of the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) Transportation 2035 Plan: 
Change in Motion, it includes a vision for a Bay Area HOT Lane Network. In July 2008, 
MTC approved a set of HOT Network Principles to mark the region's commitment to 
pursuing a regional network of HOT lanes in conjunction with the long-range transportation 
plan update. The MTC HOT lane principles (Attachment A) reflect a commitment by MTC, 
Caltrans, the California Highway Patrol (CHP) and the county Congestion Management 
Agencies to work collaboratively to deliver a regional Express Lanes network. On April 22, 
2009, MTC approved a revised set of Legislative Principles pertaining to the introduction of 
AB 744 which has introduced by MTC to authorize the establishment of a Bay Area HOT 
Lanes Network. 

MTC and Caltrans have been undertaking a series of technical studies of a regional network 
of Express Lanes. The Phase 1 and Phase 2 effort, completed fall 2007, found a regional 
Network is feasible financially and operationally. It estimated Network costs and revenues 
and outlined a series of technical and policy issues for further exploration. Further analysis 
by MTC suggested there may be ways to accelerate delivery of some portions of the HOT 
network and reduce costs through a "Rapid Delivery Design" approach that seeks to fit 
Express Lanes within existing right-of-way. Phase 3 of the study, starting summer 2008, will 
further explore Express Lane design trade-offs, in particular where a Rapid Delivery 
approach might be acceptable, and refine system cost estimates. MTC has completed a 
report titled "Bay Area High Occupancy Toll (HOT) Network Study" 

Discussion: 
On February 11,2009, the STA Board identified the Express Lanes priority network for 
Solano County (Attachment B) along the 1-80 and 1-680 corridors. Constructing 
HOV/Express Lanes in Solano County provides an opportunity for the construction of 
segments of these lanes within 5 to 10 years. Without the availability of the financing that is 
provided by the Bay Area Express Lanes Network approach, these improvements will be 
long range, so long range they are not part of the region's 2035 transportation plan adopted 
this month by MTC, due to state and federal funding limitations. Funds generated would 
provide first for the operating and maintenance of the corridor HOV/Express Lanes and build 
out of the corridor network. 

The STA's first priority is to convert the HOV lanes currently under construction on 1-80 
between Red Top Road and Air Base Parkway which will be open by the fall 2009. An 
additional priority is to construct new Express Lanes on 1-80 between Air Base Parkway and 
1-505. To operate HOV/Express Lanes, legislation is required. MTC has initiated this 
required legislation, with the intent to have consensus on the language during the current 
legislative session. MTC staff has been collaborating with the Congestion Management 
Agencies (CMAs) to develop a governance model that insures counties have the option to 
participate and are part of the governance system. 

P84 



To initiate these priorities in Solano County, STA staff is recommending funding is being 
sought from MTC to complete the Project ApprovallEnvironmental Document (pAlED) for 
the two projects. By utilizing an expedited process whereas the project initiation document 
would be the reports and studies already completed by MTC, and detailed preliminary 
engineering would proceed concurrently with the environmental document 2 to 2 liz years can 
be gained. Attachment C and D are the estimated schedule and cost for the two priority 
segments of the proposed Express Lanes on 1-80 in Solano County. The attachments provide 
a comparison between a traditional delivery and expedited delivery approach. 

The request to complete the PAlED for this work is $9.75 million for the conversion of the 
new HOY lanes between Red Top Road and Air Base Parkway to Express Lanes and $22.23 
million for the new Express Lanes between Air Base Parkway and 1-505. 

At the April 29, 2009 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC), this proposed action received 
unanimous support to send a recommendation to the STA Board to request funds from MTC 
to complete the environmental document and detailed preliminary engineering for the 
priority Express Lanes in Solano County. 

Fiscal Impact: 
This combined request of $31.98 million is to MTCIBATA to complete the PAlED of these 
two priority projects. This request does not impact the STA budget. Should the request for 
funds be granted, the STA budget would be adjusted to include these additional funds. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to forward a letter to the MTClBay Area Toll Authority 
(BATA) requesting funds to complete the environmental document and detailed preliminary 
engineering for the priority Express/High Occupancy Toll (HOT) Lanes on 1-80 in Solano 
County as shown in Attachments C and D. 

Attachments: 
A. MTC HOT Lane Principles 
B. Solano County HOY/HOT Corridor Priorities 
C. Solano Express Lanes Red Top to Airbase Parkway 
D. Solano Express Lanes Air Base Parkway to 1-505 

P8S
 



TillS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

PSG
 



ATTACHMENT A 

Date: July 23, 2008 
W.I.: 1121 

Referred by: PC 

Attachment B 
Resolution No. 3868 
Page 1 on 

High-Occupancy Toll (HOT) Network Implementation Principles 

OBJECTIVES 

Development and implementation of a Bay Area ExpresslHigh-Occupancy Toll (HOT) Network 
has five primary objectives: 

•	 More effectively manage the region's freeways in order to provide higher vehicle and 
passenger throughput and reduce delays for those traveling within each travel corridor; 

•	 Provide an efficient, effective, consistent, and seamless system for users ofthe network; 
•	 Provide benefits to travelers within each corridor commensurate with the revenues 

collected in that corridor, including expanded travel options and funding to support non
highway options that enhance effectiveness and throughput; 

•	 Implement the ExpressIHOT Lane Network in the Bay Area, as shown in Exlubit 1 and as 
amended from time to time, using a rapid delivery approach that takes advantage ofthe 
existing highway right of way to deliver the network in an expedited time frame; and 

•	 Toll revenue collected from the HOT network will be used to operate the HOT network; 
to maintain HOT system' equipment and software; to provide transit services and 
improvements in the corridors; to finance and construct the HOT network; and to provide 
other corridor improvements. 

IMPLEMENTATION 

1.	 Collaboration and Cooperation. To accomplish the objectives requires collaboration and 
cooperation by numerous agencies at several levels ofgovernment, includ~g the 
Congestion Management Agencies (CMA), Caltrans, California Highway Patrol (CHP) 
and the Bay Area Toll Authority (BATA). This collaborative process shall establish 
policies for implementation of the HOT network including, but not limited to, (a) phasing 
ofHOV conversion and HOT construction, (b) phasing of corridor investment plan 
elements, and (c) occupancy and pricing policies for HOT network operations. 

2.	 Corridor-Based Focus & Implementation. Utilize a corridor-based structure that 
recognizes commute-sheds and geographic communities of interest as the most effective 
and user-responsive models for Bay Area ExpressIHOT Lane facilities implementation. 

P87
 



Date: July 23, 2008 
W.I.: 1121 

Referred by: PC 

Attachment B 
Resolution No. 3868 
Page 200 

3.	 Reinvestment within the Corridor. Recognize that popular, political and legislative support 
will rest on demonstrating that the revenues collected in a corridor benefit travelers
including the toll payers - in the corridor through a variety ofmechanisms, including 
additional capital improvements on the freeway and parallel arterials, providing support 
for transit capital and operations that increase throughput capacity in the corrnor, and 
providing funds for enhanced operations and management ofthe corridor. 

4.	 Corridor Investment Plans. Corridor Investment Plans, developed by stakeholder agencies 
within the corridor, will direct reinvestment of revenues to capital and operating programs 
serving the corridor, commensurate with the revenue generated by each corridor. 

5.	 Simple System. Users deserve a simple, consistent and efficient system that is easy to use 
and includes the following elements: (a) consistent geometric design; (b) consistent 
signage; (c) safe and simple operations; (d) common technology; and(e) common 
marketing, logo and terminology. 

6.	 Toll Collection. BATA shall be responsible for toll collection. 

7.	 Financing. A collaborative process will determine the best financing mechanism, which 
could include using the state owned toll bridge enterprise as a financing pledge to 
construct the network. 

PBS
 



Date: July 23, 2008 
W.I.: 1121 

Referred by: PC 

Attachment B 
Resolution No. 3868 
Page 3 of3 

Exhibit 1: Bay Area HOT Network 

Napa· 

'.::"," . 

:::. " 

'·/ia~,~ .. 

\. 

Bay Area HOT lanes Network ' 
- (onftrt HOY lalleS tx&tlil9 

arllllllll' CDnstructian 

--- t.oIl~HOV... fuRy lund". lOG7TlP 

\ 
',. 

\ 
- CDMwtt MW HOVi'lIOllalles 

o Coastmt new 4ir«tClllllltdlll' 

o Camwrt tIIstint dirut GlMIctor 

PB9
 



· TmSPAGEINTENTIONALLYLEFfBLANK 

P90
 



Project Scope I Status* 
Red Top Road to HOV Lane under 

Air Base Parkway construction. 
Solano County Line 

..-.......
 

""tJ 
co ...... 

N 

W~E 
s 

February 11, 2009~ High Occupancy Toll (HOT) lanes 
5"'-~.-.w.~ ~fJ:li!i!I~~ 



Express Lanes (HOV Conversion) • Red Top Road to Airbase Parkway
 

Standard Process 

,:,~L\",I :;"2b~9~"'I{',;~'1' 0'i;:"a':,'~i'b1;';:I'i;;~1~';,'1;~-,;~~ta~,if;:i:'~~;':1'-;}~~~;j,i,,:~~~;;·~f'·:'~~0'~7;;"f~·~;()1;·{':I\{;:i2019:':,., 
'_T'~"~.:,,,,,,:,,,~ 

) r"w"""""""PSR (No Mapping%~\11\~U,;i! 
PAlED (1.5%) 
Design (10%) 
RIW Acquisition 
Utility Relocation 
Construction (3.5% Escalation) 
Construction Mgmt (12%) 

TOTAL 

PSR (No PSR) I I I I 
PAlED (1.5%)· PSRlPR 
Design (10%) 
RIW Acquisition 
Utility Relocation 
Construction (3.5% Escalation) 
Construction Mgmt (12%)

-:;:T:;:;:O:;:-TA-;-;L~--~----t---

Notes: 
(1) Assumes no rlght-ot-way acquisition required 
(2) Assumes escalation rate of 3.5% 

,." ,.,.. ' " ,," ", .. ", .,. """""'--"""",,,,'''' ,,,,, . , "" ...." ". --, ....."", ._..._",,,.,,~,.,, ", 
! Recommendation: $2,250 .
I + 1/2 $15,000 
j $9,750 , 

Project Delivery Schedule Estimated Costs 
(Dollars x 1000) 

""C 
co 

"" 

$ 500 
$ 2,400 
$ 16,000 
$ -
$ -
$ 160,000 
$ 19,200 
$ 198,100 

$ 2,250 
$ 15,000 
$ -
$ -
$ 150,000 
$ 18,000 
$ 185,250 

~
 
; ~ __" ••" ..~.,., ~ •._,..•..~.' _ •.. __••~ •., _',_,"u., ..~ ~ •.• ~ •. ,~. .,.~ •• ". "'"m'''~'.·'"-''_,' ~ __ ~ ""•.. ""._.~ __ r •. J ~ 

~
 
~ 



Express Lanes· Airbase Parkway to 1·505 

Project Delivery Schedule Estimated Costs 
(Dollars x 1000) 

." 
CO 
00 

[;;::;:,;;"1;},\tj,bll;Xll:)'3'!,:,{;;h,:;'"4';"~t::'i;i)5;":\';F';,,§6;:;i,;;J{/;E;:7;;i~I;'" :: Q';;:;,,:I'.:;:; 9,'."" r; ('::,r1c)',',·;;,.I';'{::1t:L 
,,.' ;.;; ·1·;;:2Qn;;i'201~;;/i'::;2ii1'1':'1a;:)",~01;~~~a:;!2Q~$!)J;;",,;~t4i:;\~I:,;%~~1~';!tEJo16~t~;,a •• ~;~~8/i,~,:.~~~~i,; 

Standard Process 
.,c",·:;",J";;"";·');l';~~!l~~;i 

PSR (No Mapping) mtl:,tYt~§1m:Hi~~il 

Construction (3.5% Escalation) 
Construction Mgmt (12%) 

=T'=O=TA"="'L,....-1t-------lt-------lt-------lt-------le------lt-------l1-

RIW ACQuisition 
Utility Relocation 

I6~~n(~1~~~ I I I I 2yrS6jOS ~ I I I I 

Exeedited Process 
;,iJ:r:0,i~~,::?Q::~~f,j;,;,~,~,!y;\jH0";:'.": j," ." 'ii::","'.; ::::o,::,::,~ ',;':{~;',.,?;,:'d;';;L,:,T;:;!/YEAR?,;,';,;;<;::':.,., "":' ; , , ,c,; " ,'" '0::., "', Lr,.;;':,:j\,~t;~::,' 

·;:'2009;,':FC201Q''j:r,;'2011''':/::;'201ll:,6l~;2013<+;',2014"A:,t2015'~:f';':;201t2E~;i2Of7i ,I"i2018';,E@019'i 
'" ,., '1,' •...:;.J;,§(: 2",,\',:I';'i."'~3':;·"I'i:':;:;;)~J~',;:'4;i:; is/,/"I";',2: $:"'?'''':;?\~7 ':' "':'1',.',EI·::/'d.":;",, '9'.'.: "i:' 1() "'."/,1,:.2:;:,11" ii'; '. 

PSR (No PSR) 
PAlED (1.5%) - PSR/PR 
Design (10%) 
RIW ACQuisition 
Utility Relocation 
Construction (3.5% Escalation) 
Construction Mgmt (12%) 

TOTAL 

$ 3,975 
$ 26,500 
$ -
$ -
$ 265,000 
$ 31,800 
$ 327,275 

Notes: 
(1) Assumes no right-of-way acquisition required 
(2) Construction Costs based on MIS/Corridor Study (escalated to 2007 based on Caltrans cost Index and 3.5% per year from 2007 to year of construction) 

•• ¥ ••••••••••••••••••• " • -"y... ~~~ -_._------,"••• -", .~ ••.~.-~ ".'" ,-- •. ~.~.--.~ ••-,.-~-"••__.. _ ......_ •. _ ..~.-,~--~~_._~--."•._~..~ 

Recommendation: $3,975 I 
+ 1/2 $26,500 I 

$22,230 i 

$ 600 
$ 4,320 
$ 28,800 
$ -
$ -
$ 288,000 
$ 34,560 
$ 356,280 

> 

I
~
 

~ 
t. _.. ~. ,__" ...._,. ~ 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

P94
 



Agenda Item IX.A 
May 13,2009 

DATE: May 4, 2009 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 

Elizabeth Richards, Director of Transit and Rideshare 
RE: Public Hearing on Proposed Changes in the Provision of Paratransit Services: 

• Receive the Solano Paratransit Transitional Plan, and 
• Approval of Proposed Dissolution of Solano Paratransit 

Background: 
The Americans for Disabilities Act (ADA) was approved in 1990 and set basic standards on how 
transit services would accommodate the disabled. In the beginning, countywide intercity 
paratransit services for the elderly and disabled were operated by a non-profit organization
Solano County Economic Opportunity Council (SCEOC). SCEOC operated this service under 
contract with the County of Solano when the STA was part of the County. In 1995, SCEOC 
was suddenly unable to provide the service. The County of Solano/STA maintained the Solano 
Paratransit service through a contract with Fairfield and Suisun Transit. That same year, Vallejo 
decided to operate a similar service directly with the City of Benicia and thus Solano Paratransit 
became a north county intercity paratransit service. 

CURRENT SOLANO PARATRANSIT SERVICE ARRANGEMENTIROLE OF THE 
STA 
Solano Paratransit is the ADA-Plus (meaning it exceeds the service area required by ADA) 
paratransit service that currently provide this service in eastern Solano County. It operates 
Monday - Saturday providing seamless intercity paratransit service for the disabled between the 
cities of Dixon, Fairfield, Suisun City, Vacaville and the unincorporated areas of central and 
eastern Solano County. Paratransit has been primarily funded by Transportation Development 
Act (TDA) funds from the cities of Dixon, Fairfield, Suisun City, Vacaville and the County of 
Solano as well as Rio Vista until FY 2008-09. 

As the countywide transportation agency for Solano County, STA is primarily focused on 
intercity transit services. Since 1995, the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) has provided 
oversight and contracted with Fairfield and Suisun Transit (FAST) to operate Solano Paratransit 
intercity ADA-plus service through an agreement with STA. Working with FAST and the 
funding partners, STA has coordinated the operating and capital funding for Solano Paratransit. 
Solano Paratransit is operated by FAST in conjunction with their local paratransit service 
(DART). STA owns the paratransit vehicles utilized by FAST to operate Solano Paratransit and 
they are leased to FAST and maintained and operated as part of their DART fleet. STA 
developed the current funding methodology Solano Paratransit service, updates the cost-sharing 
subsidies annually and monitors the service. Annual reports regarding Solano Paratransit are 
provided to the Transit Consortium, Technical Assistance Committee (TAC) and STA Board. 
Day-to-day operations such as eligibility determinations, dispatching, and vehicle usage are 
integrated with DART by FAST staff and their transit provider, MV Transportation. 

P95 



SOLANO PARATRANSIT SERVICE COSTS AND FUNDING 
The total cost for Solano Paratransit service in FY 2008-09 was budgeted at $792,849. This was 
an annual total cost increase of 31 % as compared to FY 2007-08 total cost of $605,397. The 
increase in cost was a cited by the FAST as resulting from a new operator contract and increased 
fuel and maintenance costs. The higher cost of operating Solano Paratransit has been a concern 
for the funding partners for the past two years. During this process, the Solano Paratransit 
funding partners' expressed concern that FAST's costs for operating Solano Paratransit were 
increasing at a significant rate. This was the second double digit increase in the past five years. 
Due primarily to the recent economic downtown, local TDA fund revenues, the primary source 
of funding for Solano Paratransit, has recently been flat or decreased, making it increasingly 
more difficult to fund this service within the transit budgets of the local agencies (Attachment A, 
Cost-Sharing History). As part of the FY 2008-09 Solano Paratransit funding plan, the STA 
Board approved a one-year allocation of $192,000 of State Transit Assistance Funds (STAF) 
towards Solano Paratransit to bring the cost down to the FY 2007-08 level so the funding 
partners would not be significantly impacted by the substantial increase. In July 2008, the STA 
Board agreed to fund a study to review how Solano Paratransit delivers service and to look at 
alternative options to provide Solano Paratransit service. Due to the State's recent zeroing out of 
STAF funds beginning in FY 2009/2010, there are no STAF funds available for the STA to 
allocate to the Solano Paratransit service for the forthcoming fiscal year. 

SOLANO PARATRANSIT REVIEW AND SERVICE DELIVERY ALTERNATIVES 
STUDY 
The primary purpose for this Solano Paratransit Review and Service Delivery Alternatives Study 
has been to review how service has been delivered and evaluate alternative methods of delivery 
to control or reduce costs while meeting ADA requirements and maximizing mobility for ADA
eligible individuals (Attachment B, Scope of Work). It was anticipated that a new delivery 
model would be needed to deliver consistent, sustainable service to ADA-eligible individuals. 

The study was to review options of modifying or reducing service and/or the service area and the 
consequential impact on ADA passengers, review the option for each city to provide their own 
paratransit service similar to Solano Paratransit but with transfers of passengers between cities, 
and review policies and the practice of how services are delivered that may also impact the 
increasing cost of paratransit service. The funding partners expressed the need for this study to 
take place as soon as possible to allow time to review the study in order to plan and prepare to 
make budget adjustments and/or implement a different service before FY 2009-10. The STA 
Board authorized the selection of a consultant to complete this study. 

HDR was selected to conduct the study. The STA staff provided the consultant with numerous 
reports and documents concerning Solano Paratransit in November. In December 2008, HDR 
met with FAST staff that operates Solano Paratransit to gather information on how the system 
works and what types of reports may be accessed. HDR also interviewed Dixon, Fairfield, and 
Vacaville transit managers to discuss the study's objectives and Solano Paratransit's strengths, 
and shortcomings, as well as to gather suggestions on policy and operational comments and 
insights. 

An important part of this assessment is to gather current passengers' profile data to assess their 
needs for this type of service. Data was collected by the consultant and it is included in the 
Profile of Existing Services (Attachment C). In summary, several hundred individuals use the 
Solano Paratransit annually. Solano Paratransit provides over 6,000 trips annually. The 
majority of the trips (over 90%) are between Fairfield/Suisun and Vacaville. Other than trips to 

P96
 



Solano Community CollegelMain Campus, the vast majority of trips are for non-dialysis, 
medical appointments or services. Passengers with wheelchairs constitute 47% of the rides, 
while 53% are ambulatory. 

The Profile ofExisting Conditions was in draft stage when STA received a letter from the City of 
Fairfield notifying the STA that FY 2008-09 is the last year that City ofFairfield will operate 
and participate in Solano Paratransit due to financial constraints for their transit operations 
(Attachment D). 

Discussion:
 
On March 19,2009, the STA received a letter from the Fairfield City Manager notifying the STA
 
that FY 2008-09 is the last year that the City of Fairfield will operate and participate in Solano
 
Paratransit due to financial constraints for their transit operations.
 

During the first week of April, the STA staff and the consultant met with the remaining Solano
 
Paratransit participants (City of Dixon, City of Vacaville, and the County of Solano) to discuss
 
development of a transitional plan. At the request of the remaining Solano Paratransit
 
participants, the consultant, HDR, who was in the process of wrapping of the Solano Paratransit
 
Service Review and Alternatives Study was tasked to develop a draft Potential Solano Paratransit
 
Service Strategies and Preliminary Transition Plan based upon the discussions at the meeting.
 

PROPOSAL TO DISSOLVE SOLANO PARATRANSIT
 
Concurrently, the transit staff from FAST, Vacaville, Dixon, and Vallejo have met to discuss a
 
service option that would involve transferring intercity paratransit passengers between City
 
transit operators. The agreement among the transit operators is a proposal to deliver required
 
ADA services in their own service area and to discontinue Solano Paratransit. This is consistent
 
with Alternative 4 in the Transition Plan (Attachment E).
 

This decentralization would mean the end of Solano Paratransit as currently configured. Solano
 
Paratransit's intercity seamless travel will be replaced with each transit agency establishing
 
transfer locations to transfer the ADA passenger from one paratransit system to the next
 
paratransit system.
 

IMPACT ON INDIVIDUAL AGENCIES
 
Dixon Readi-Ride is currently a general public dial-a-ride system within Dixon city limits.
 
Readi-Ride is preparing to expand their service to connect Dixon to Vacaville. Dixon Readi

Ride's new service will be beyond what is required by ADA. The City of Dixon previously has
 
dedicated $39,718 in local TDA funds for Solano Paratransit and it is expected that these funds
 
will be dedicated to Dixon's service connecting with Vacaville.
 

FAST's DART paratransit service will continue with the complementary paratransit service to
 
the residents in their fixed route system service area. DART will connect Fairfield and Vacaville
 
with service transferring between the two systems at Ulatis Community Center in Vacaville.
 
Fairfield's ADA residents living beyond three-quarter mile of FAST's fixed system will not be
 
served (Attachment F.l Service, Attachment F.2 - Transfers, and Attachment F.3 - Fare
 
Proposal). DART will transfer its ADA riders to Vallejo through a transfer point at Solano
 
College. DART service will still be required to service the ADA riders within % of a mile of
 
Route 20, which covers about 50% of the City of Vacaville and the cities of Fairfield and Suisun
 
City. Fairfield ($273,113) and Suisun City ($62,863) dedicated a combined total of $336,036 in
 
local TDA for Solano Paratransit in FY 2008-09, which will be available to fund their modified
 
paratransit service at the local level.
 

P97 



Vacaville's Special Services will be responsible for the remaining ADA eligible riders residing 
in the City of Vacaville, not located within % of a mile of Route 20 that will be served by DART. 
Vacaville riders will be connected to Dixon and Fairfield from the transfer point at the Ulatis 
Community Center. Vacaville contributed $213,543 in local TDA to Solano Paratransit this year 
and can dedicate these funds for their modified service. 

The County of Solano does not currently operate transit service and has not operated paratransit 
service since 1995. How to provide paratransit service for the ADA residents living in the 
unincorporated area of the County has not yet been determined at the time of the writing of this 
report. The ADA passengers currently using Solano Paratransit that reside in the unincorporated 
areas appear to be located in, travel primarily within the vicinity of Vacaville, and are relatively 
few in number. The County of Solano contributed $24,484 of their local TDA funds toward 
Solano Paratransit service. 

County of Solano staff expressed concern with the passengers living in the unincorporated area 
losing paratransit service at both the Transit Consortium and TAC meetings in April. During the 
Consortium meeting, County staff inquired if Vacaville City Coach would be interested in 
paratransit service to the County residents that use Solano Paratransit through a funding 
agreement with the County. Vacaville transit staff indicated that they did not want to provide 
service to the unincorporated area because it would affect their systems' performance measures. 
During the TAC meeting, following a similar request from County staff, the City of Vacaville 
staff stated that they may consider providing service to the unincorporated area residents. Since 
the County of Solano does not operate transit service, they requested STA to assist in the 
transitional plan for the Solano Paratransit riders living in the unincorporated areas of the County 
and to forward this request to STA Board. Subsequent to the TAC meeting, Vacaville staff has 
forwarded a proposal to the County for a limit service within one mile of their borders. STA 
staff is currently working with the County of Solano staff to consider their potential options for 
providing paratransit service, either through a public agency or a private contractor. 

STA's current Solano Paratransit agreement with FAST expires June 30, 2009. The new 
arrangement of paratransit services will begin July 1, 2009. STA holds title and is responsible 
for the nine of the vehicles FAST uses for the Solano ParatransitJDART operation. STA will 
work with the operators to reassign the vehicles to maximize their usage in Solano County and 
bring back a recommendation to the STA Board at a future meeting. 

IMPACT ON SOLANO PARATRANSIT RIDERS 
At the time this staff report was drafted, STA staff was still waiting to receive information from 
the individual transit operators regarding the details of how the proposed intercity ADA service 
will be provided. The current Solano Paratransit service picks up an eligible rider and transports 
them directly to the destination of the trip (usually a medical appointment or shopping for 
groceries) and then picks up the rider at the location and provides a direct return trip to location 
of origin. This riders pays one fare for the round trip (Attachment F.3). 

Based on a map (Solano County Paratransit Connections) provided at the Transit Consortium 
and conversations with individual transit staff, under this decentralized approach, ADA eligible 
riders taking a trip between cities will be picked up by their local transit provider and transported 
to a transfer location either within the city or at an adjacent city. The rider will then be picked up 
and transported to their destination by the transit operator providing the service where the 
destination is located. On the return trip, the rider will be picked up at their destination by the 
transit operator serving this area, transported to the transfer point, then picked up by the transit 

P98
 



provider for the city in which they reside and then transported to the location where the trip 
originated. The rider will be required to pay the fares for both operators that provide the service 
for the trip. For example, a rider from Suisun City traveling to Vacaville will pay the DART fare 
and the Vacaville Special Services. An example of fares is Attachment F.3. 

ROLE OF THE STA AND NEXT STEPS 
Under this recommendation, the STA will assist the County of Solano to identify service and 
funding options for paratransit services in the County unincorporated area, continue to monitor 
the performance of intercity paratransit services in the role of providing staff support for the 
Paratransit Coordinating Council, and updating the Solano County Senior and Disabled Transit 
Study. The STA Board role in providing policy oversight and funding support for the intercity 
ADA plus paratransit service for Solano Paratransit would cease beginning July 1,2009. 

NOTIFYING SOLANO PARATRANSIT RIDERS AND THE PUBLIC 
In preparation for the public hearing for this proposed service change, the STA has prepared 
public notices that have been submitted to newspapers for the cities of Dixon, Fairfield and 
Vacaville. Notices will be distributed to each transit operators to be distributed to their riders 
and residents. The STA will also add the notice of the hearing to the STA website and will be 
informing members of the Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC). 

The proposal to dissolve Solano Paratransit and transfer the responsibility for intercity paratransit 
to the individual agencies was discussed at both the Transit Consortium and TAC on April 29, 
2009. Both committees recommended forwarding the recommendation to the STA Board to 
dissolve Solano Paratransit and transfer the responsibility for the passengers served by Solano 
Paratransit to the local operators, authorize the STA to work with the County of Solano to 
develop a transitional plan for Solano County riders residing in the County unincorporated area, 
and authorize the Executive Director to send out notification of the Solano Paratransit riders. 

Fiscal Impact: 
This Solano Paratransit Review and Service Delivery Alternatives Study was funded with State
 
Transit Assistance Funds for $60,000 provided by the STA. The funding for Solano Paratransit
 
service and the service proposed to be provided specified local transit operators is primarily
 
funded by local TDA funds.
 

Recommendation:
 
CONDUCT a Public Hearing to consider changes in the provision of Paratransit services:
 

1.	 Staff Presentation of the Summary of Potential Service Strategies and Preliminary 
Transition Plan as shown in Attachments C and E to the staff report; 

2.	 Open Public Hearing and receive public comment; 
3.	 Close Public Hearing; 
4.	 Board Consideration of the following proposed actions 

a.	 Dissolve the Solano Paratransit service and transfer the responsibility for the 
passengers served by Solano Paratransit to the local transit operators serving the 
communities in which they reside; 

b.	 Authorize the STA to work with the County of Solano to develop a transitional 
plan for Solano Paratransit riders residing in the County unincorporated area; and 

a.	 Authorize the Executive Director to send out notification of the dissolution of 
Solano Paratransit to all registered Solano Paratransit passengers providing 
contact information for each transit agency to address questions and for 
clarification. 

P99 



Attachments: 
A.	 Solano Paratransit Cost Sharing History 
B.	 Solano Paratransit Study Scope of Wark 
C.	 *Solano Paratamsit: Profile ofExisting Services 
D.	 Letter from the City of Fairfield received March 25, 2009 
E.	 *Draft ofthe Summary ofPotential Solano Paratransit Service Strategies and 

Preliminary Transition Plan 
F.l Proposed Service 
F.2 Proposed Transfers 
F.3 Proposed Fare
 
FA Solano County Paratransit Connections Diagram
 

*Attachments C & E will be provided to the STA Board Members under separate enclosure. 
Copies may be requested by contacting the STA office at (707) 424-6075. 

P100
 



ATTACHMENT A 

Solano Paratransit Budgets and Cost-sharing History 

FY2005-06 FY2006-07 FY2007-08 FY2008-09 

Operating Cost .. ... . , $ '499,453 $ 615,784 $.•••..,..•. 6()5~397 $'·792,849 
Operating Revenue . 

.) •.... . ...•..•. ··.·.··c;/·•.··, I ..... 

.' .. 
FateboxRevenue $ 21,098 $ 21,520 $ 39,966 $ 35,659 

...... '.' ....... TDA C()otributions . 
' .. 

..•...... 
. .. 

. 

... 
.

........• '., ..... Dixon $ 29,180 $ 36,484 $ 36,781 $ 39,718 

• •'.' 

.' 

..... 

. 
..... 

Fairfield 
Rio Vista 1 

$ 191,151 
$ 9,615 

$ 231,925 
$ 9,691 

$ 222,828 
$ 12,367 

$ 273,153 

$ 1,030 
..... SuisunCity $ 45,683 $ 65,430 $ 66,950 $ 62,863 

' .. ' . .. '. Vacaville $ 175,126 $ 218,331 $ 202,938 $ 213,543 

.. 

. 
County ofSo fano

•... 
$ 27,601 $ 22,403 $ 23,567 $ 24,484 

" . 

····STA $ - $ 10,000 $ - $ 192,000 

1 Rio Vista opted out of Solano Paratransit in FY2008-09 and contributed for 1 month to transition service 

P101
 



TillS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

P102
 



ATTACHMENTB
 

SCOPE OF WORK 

INTRODUCTION 

The Solano Transportation Authority (STA) is a joint powers authority with members including 
the cities of Benicia, Dixon, Fairfield, Rio Vista, Suisun City, Vacaville, and Vallejo and the 
County of Solano. The STA serves as the Congestion Management Agency for Solano County 
and is responsible for countywide transportation planning and programming of State and Federal 
funding for transportation projects within the county and through its SolanoExpress Intercity 
Transit Consortium, coordinates the SolanoExpress intercity routes and Solano Paratransit 
services. 

BACKGROUND 

Public entities that operate fixed route transportation services for the general public are required
 
by the U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT) regulations implementing the Americans with
 
Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA) to provide ADA Complementary Paratransit service for persons
 
who, because of their disability, are unable to use the fixed route system. These regulations (49
 
CFR Parts 27, 37, and 38) include six service criteria, which must be met by ADA
 
Complementary Paratransit service programs.
 

The intercity paratransit service in northern Solano County is provided by the Solano
 
Transportation Authority through an agreement with Fairfield and Suisun Transit (FAST). STA
 
owns nine wheelchair-lift equipped accessible vans that it leases to FAST to operate the service.
 
This service is known as Solano Paratransit. These vehicles are part of an integrated fleet that
 
also delivers DART (local paratransit service serving Fairfield and Suisun City). The DART
 
fleet consists of five (5) vehicles. FAST contracts with MY Transportation to deliver both
 
DART and Solano Paratransit service.
 

Solano Paratransit is an intercity origin to destination transportation service for residents of
 
Dixon, Fairfield, Suisun City, Vacaville and the unincorporated county areas surrounding these
 
cities. Until July 2008, Solano Paratransit served Rio Vista residents as well and may in the
 
future if Rio Vista chooses to participate in Solano Paratransit again. Service is provided
 
Monday through Friday from 7:00 am to 7:30 pm and on Saturday from 8:00am to 5:00pm.
 
Service is currently not restricted by the distance of a pick-up relative to fixed-route service.
 
Fixed-route service is provided by FAST in Fairfield and Suisun City, and by Vacaville City
 
Coach in Vacaville. Vacaville City Coach also operates ADA paratransit service (Special
 
Services) for trips within Vacaville. Dixon Readi-Ride is a general public dial-a-ride service that
 
operates only within the city limits of Dixon. All three transit services are housed within the
 
local City government. Solano Paratransit annual ridership is approximately 8,500.
 

The cost of operating Solano Paratransit has increased significantly in the past several years.
 
The primary purpose for this Solano Paratransit Review and Service Delivery Alternatives
 
Study is to review how service is being delivered and evaluate alternative methods of delivery to
 
control or reduce costs while meeting ADA requirements and maximizing mobility for ADA

eligible individuals. It is anticipated that a new delivery model is needed to deliver consistent,
 
sustainable service to ADA-eligible individuals.
 

P103 



WORK TASKS 

The purpose of the review is to clarify for the STA and Solano Paratransit funding partners how 
Solano Paratransit ADA complementary paratransit services meet and exceed requirements and 
to identify alternative service models to delivery ADA complementary paratransit service. The 
review shall examine service standards, policies, and practices related to ADA compliance such 
as geographic area served, paratransit eligibility standards and process, denials, no shows, and 
other issues associated with ADA requirements. 

The work shall be conducted in close coordination with STA and FAST staff. Initial findings 
will be reviewed with STA staff prior to release of draft documents. 

Specifically, the work tasks may include but are not limited to: 

1. Finalize Scope of Services and Work Plan 

Meet with STA to finalize the scope of services and work plan. Identify data needs, interview 
requirements, meetings, draft deliverables, and final deliverables. Establish the project schedule 
and communications protocols. 

2. Identify ADA Complementary Paratransit Requirements 

Summarize the key requirements that Solano Paratransit must meet under 49 CFR Parts 27,37, 
and 38. Identify the standards Solano Paratransit has adopted relative to the ADA requirements. 
Identify and summarize where Solano Paratransit services meet or exceed the ADA 
Complementary Paratransit requirements. 

3. Collect Data and Conduct Interviews 

Determine how many people live beyond the ADA corridor, where they travel, how often, if 
there are any other transit alternatives for them. Service data showing trips provided, 
destinations, service hours, and miles. 

This information may include but is not limited to: 

• Copies ofthe contract with the service provider 
• Interviews with FAST and contractor staff 
• Information provided to riders 
• Operator handbooks 
• Written Policies and Procedures 
• Drivers manifests 
• Revenue Hours/ Miles Reports 
• Service Area Map 
• Information about fixed route services in the area 
• Passenger Surveys 
• Denial and No Show Records and Procedures 
• Eligibility List and Procedures 
• Solano Paratransit Assessment Study 

P104 



4. Determine the Cost Driving Factors 

Review operational cost, policies and procedures, operational system, eligibility determination, 
etc. to determine cost driving factors in the existing Solano Paratransit budget. 

5. Prepare Preliminary Analysis of Results 

Based on the determination of where service requirements are exceeded, the consultant shall 
identifY alternative delivery options to meet ADA requirements, maintain as much mobility as 
possible for ADA-eligible riders, and control costs with minimal impact to the existing 
paratransit riders. Each option will include estimated operating cost. 

6. Review Initial Findings 

Meet with STA staff to review initial findings. Where the minimum requirement is exceeded, 
potential alternative plans shall be discussed with STA and SP funding partners' staff. Determine 
which findings require further investigation and review to result in conclusions and 
recommendations to be included in a written report. 

7. Prepare Draft and Final Reports 

A draft report of findings and recommendations shall be presented to staff for review and 
comment. The draft report will be revised to reflect the staff comments. 

P105
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

P106
 



Home of
 
Travis Air Force Base
 

COUNCIL 

Mayor 
HllfTY T. Price 

707.428.7395 

Vice-Mayo, 
Jam M,n 
7ll7.429.6298 

C<x.ncimembers 
7ll7.429.6298 

Chuel<rmm 

Calhertne May 

RickVa<XaJ1l 

CIty M"""lI8< 
Sean 0",,,,, 
707.428.7400 

OlyAnomey 
GJeg Slepanicid1 

707.428.7419 

City CIMt 
Arlena Cor!righl 
707.428.738'l 

elyT,easu,,", 
o..car G. Reyes, Jr. 

707.428.7496 

DEPARTMENTS 

Ccmmunily Se",ices 
707.428.7465 

F'rnance 
707.428.7498 

F'~e 

7117 .428.7375 

Human Resources 
707.428.7394 

CO.....Unlly 
Development 
707.~8,7461 

Po6ce 
707.428.7551 

Publ1cWor1<ll 
707.428.7485 

ATTACHMENTD 

CITY OF FAIRFIELD 
Founded 1856 

Incorporated December 12. 1903 

MAR 25 2009
 

March 19,2009 

Daryl Halls 
Solano Transportation Authority 
1 Harbor Center, Ste 130 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

Subject: Paratransit Operating Agreement for FY 2008-2009 

Please find enclosed one signed copy of the fiscal year (FY) 2008-2009 
"Agreement Between the Solano Transportation Authority and the City of Fairfield 
Concerning Operation of Paratransit services in Northern Solano County and the 
Provision of Paratransit Buses and other Equipment" including the Exhibit A as 
submitted. Also enclosed are updated versions of Exhibit B and Exhibit C, which 
are referenced but not attached to the agreements sent over for signature. 

At this time, the City of Fairfield is notifying the Solano Transportation Authority 
(STA) that FY 08-09 is the last year the City of Fairfield will operate and 
participate in this service. Reduced State support for transit operations has 

;.
:;"':.

forced us to reconsider what level of transit operations are sustainable in an 
economic environment that is not expected to improve significantly for several 
years. 

Solano Paratransit is one of the most expensive and least efficient transit 
programs in Solano County. Solano Paratransit currently serves only those trips 
that are outside the legally' required Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 
complementary reqUirement. Because of the extraordinary service area which is 
above the ADA legal requirement, Solano Paratransit is characterized as -ADA
Plus" service. Unfortunately, the largely rural character of the service area and 
long, dispersed trips results in a grossly inefficient and expensive service. 
Current FY 08-09 estimates place the taxpayer subsidy per trip (one way) at 
$100.92 or, if expressed as a cost per service hour, $137.94. 

The City of Fairfield' transit operating dollars have been reduced by the State 
budget that eliminates State Transit Assistance 50% this FY and eliminates the 
program for the foreseeable future. In addition, the contracting economy has 
reduced Transportation Development Act funds as well. The City of Fairfield 
simply cannot afford to dedicate scarce transit operating funds to operate and/or 
participate in an optional service that costs $201.84 for a single person to make a 
single round trip. 

CITY OF FAIRFIELD •• • 1000 WEBSTER STREET ··P 1O~RFIELD. CALIFORNIA 94533·4883 ••• www.ci.fairfleld.ca.us 



To: Solano Transportation Authority March 19, 2009 
Subject: Paratransit Operating Agreement for FY 2008-2009 Page 2 

The City of Fairfield would continue to operate our legally required ADA 
complement paratransit service - DART. The City will also pursue coordinated 
transfers and transfer agreements with our neighbors to facilitate basic intercity 
travel. 

The City Will also continue to support reduced fare taxi service and a volunteer 
driver program. Both of these services provide more cost effective transportation 
options for older residents that need assistance when regular fIXed route buses 
cannot meet their needs for mobility and access. 

The decision to withdraw form Solano Paratransit i~ probably only the first of 
many difficult transportation related decisions jurisdictions in Solano County will 
have to confront in the near term. Even though federal stimulus funding will 
provide a needed capital boost for both transit and roads, that funding can not be 
used for transit operations. State cuts and the poor economy have reduced 
funding for transit operations and we are faced with these difficult decisions. 

Enclosures 

c:	 Suzanne Bragdon, City Manager, City of Suisun City 
Joseph Tanner, City Manager, City of Vallejo 
Laura Kuhn, Interim City Manager, City of Vacaville 
Michael Johnson, County Administrator, Solano County 
Jim Erickson, City Manager, City of Benicia 
Nancy Houston, City Manager, City of Dixon ~ 
Hector De La Rosa, City Manager, City of Rio Vista 
Gene Cortright, Public WorKs Director, City of Fairfield 
Wayne Lewis. Assistant Public Works Director, City of Fairfield 
George Fink, Transit Manager, City of Fairfield 

P108
 



Summary of Proposed Paratransit Services 
In 

Eastern Solano County 
(Effective July 1, 2009) 

Paul Wiese, 
Engineering 
Manager 

Jeff Matheson, 
Community 
Services Director 

George Fink, 
Transit Manager 

George Fink, 
Transit Manager 

Brian McLean, 
Transit Manager 

Dixon Readi-Ride 
@ (707) 678-5020 

FAST/DART@ 
(707) 429-2400 

FAST/DART@ 
(707) 429-2400 

VV/Special 
Services@ 
(707) 649-2400 

Dixon will transport to Vacaville Vacaville 

Fairfield and points Ulatis Community Center in Vacaville, transfer to 
west ofVacaville DART 

Vacaville and points I Ulatis Community Center in Vacaville, transfer to 
east! VV Special Services or Dixon Readi-Ride 

Solano Community College, transfer to Vallejo 
points west 
To Vallejo and 

RunAbout 

Solano Mall & FTC, transfer to Rio Vista Delta 
Breeze 

To Rio Vista 

Ulatis Community Center in Vacaville, transfer to 
points east 
To Vacaville and 

VV Special Services or Dixon Readi-Ride 

To Vallejo and Solano Community College, transfer to Vjo 
points west RunAbout 

Suisun Amtrak Station, transfer to Rio Vista Delta 
Breeze 

To Fairfield and 

To Rio Vista 

Ulatis Community Center, transfer to FAST/DART 
oints west 

To Dixon and points Ulatis Community Center, transfer to Dixon Readi
east Ride 

Passengers will pay paratransit local fares on each system. 

1 Will directly pick-up and drop-off within % mile ofFAST Rt. 20 service in Vacaville and to VV Kaiser Medical Center. 

> 
~ 
~ 

('1
>

~
 
Z 
~ 
~ 
~ 



To Vacaville Solano Paratransit Dixon Readi-Ride to/from Vacaville location 

ATTACHMENT F.2 

PROPOSED INTERCITY PARATRANSIT TRANSFERS 

To Fairfield/Suisun City Solano Paratransit Dixon Readi-Ride to Vacaville Ulatis Cultural Ctr 
Transfer to DART; DART to destination 

To Vallejo Solano Paratransit Dixon Readi-Ride to VV Ulatris Cultural Ctr 
Transfer to DART; DART to SCClTransfer Pt 
Transfer to Valle"o RunAbout to Yo destination 

To Davis nla Dixon Readi-Ride to/from Davis location 

FAIRFIELD/SUISUN CITY RESIDENTS 
To Vacaville: within 3/4 mile of Rt.
 

20 route or VV Kaiser Solano Paratransit
 DART
 
To Vacaville: beyond 3/4 mile of
 

Rt. 20 route or VV Kaiser Solano Paratransit
 DART to Vacaville Ulatis Cultural Ctr 
Transfer to VV S ecial Services to destination 

To Vallejo Solano Paratransit DART to SCClTransfer Pt 
Transfer to Valle"o RunAbout to Yo destination 

VACAVILLE RESIDENT 
To Dixon Solano Paratransit 

To Fairfield/Suisun City (from VV:
 
within 3/4 mile of Rt. 20 route or
 

VV Kaiser)
 Solano Paratransit DART 
To Fairfield/Suisun City (from VV:
 
beyond 3/4 mile of Rt. 20 route or
 

VV Kaiser)
 Solano Paratransit VV Special Services to Ulatis Cultural Ctr
 
Transfer to DART
 

To Vallejo (From VV: within 3/4
 
mile of Rt. 20 corridor or VV
 

Kaiser) Solano Paratransit
 DART to SCClTransfer Pt 
Transfer to Yo RunAbout to Yo destination
 

To Vallejo (from VV: beyond 3/4
 
mile of Rt. 20 route or VV Kaiser) Solano Paratransit
 VV Special Services to Ulatis Cultural Ctr 

DART to SCClTransfer Pt 
Transfer to Yo RunAbout to Yo destination 

UNINCORPORATED RESIDENTS 
To be determined 

P110 



ATTACHMENT F.3 

PROPOSED INTERCITY TRANSIT FARES 

To Vallejo 

FAIRFIELD/SDtSuNCITY RESIDENTS 
To Vacaville: within 3/4 mile ofRt. 20 route or 

VVKaiser 

$13.50 

$5.50 DART $5.50 
To Vacaville: beyond 3/4 mile of Rt. 20 route or 

VVKaiser 

To Vallejo 

$5.50 

$7.50 

To Fairfield/Suisun City (from VV: within 3/4 
mile of Rt. 20 route or VV Kaiser) $5.50 DART $5.50 

To Fairfield/Suisun City (from VV: beyond 3/4 
mile of Rt. 20 route or VV Kaiser) $5.50 VV Special Services to Ulatis Cultural Ctr $2.00 

Transfer to DART to FF/SSC destination $5.50 
To Vallejo (From VV: within 3/4 mile of Rt. 20 

corridor or VV Kaiser) $9.50 DART to SCC/Transfer Pt $5.50 
Transfer to V·o RunAbout to Yo destination $6.00 

To Vallejo (from VV: beyond 3/4 mile of Rt. 20 
route or VV Kaiser) $9.50 VV Special Services to Ulatis Cultural Ctr $2.00 

DART to SCClTransfer Pt $5.50 
Transfer to Vjo RunAbout to V·o destination $6.00 

UNINCORPORATED RESIDENTS 
See above TBD TBD 

P111
 



AUNABOUI 

o Indicates transfer point to local paratransit provider 

* General Public Services - Eligibility not Required. 

P112 



Agenda Item IX.B 
May 13,2009 

s,ra
 
DATE: May 1,2009 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Janet Adams, Deputy Executive Director and Director of Projects 

Charles Lamoree, Legal Counsel 
RE: Regional Transportation Impact Fee (RTIF) Stakeholders Committee and 

Governance 

Background: 
One of the tasks identified by the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) Board as a priority 
project in the STA's Overall Work Plan (OWP) for Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 and 2009-10 is the 
initiation of a Regional Impact Fee Feasibility Study. Regional Transportation Impact Fees 
(RTIF) are used in a variety of counties throughout the State of California. A transportation 
impact fee is established by a local or regional government (and usually collected during 
issuance of the building permit) in connection with approval of a development project for 
purpose of defraying all or a portion of the cost of particular public facilities. The legal 
requirements for enactment of a traffic impact fee program are set forth in the California 
"Mitigation Fee Act", which was adopted in 1987 under AB 1600, and thus these fees are 
commonly referred to as "AB 1600" fees. An impact fee is not a tax or a special assessment so, 
by definition, a fee must be reasonably related to the cost of the facility or service provided by 
the local agency. On July 9th, the STA Board authorized the Executive Director to begin the 
Regional Transportation Impact Fee (RTIF) Feasibility Study. 

Discussion: 
On May 4, 2009 the RTIF Policy Committee was convened, Attachment A is the agenda for this 
meeting. At the meeting, the Policy Committee reviewed the RTIF Nexus Study Work Plan 
previously approved by the STA Board, the formation of a Stakeholder Committee and 
Governance options for the RTIF. Below provides an overview of the Stakeholder Committee 
and Governance issue. 

Stakeholder Committee 
The RTIF Stakeholder Committee is designed to provide public input from a wide variety of 
interested parties on the RTIF development process. The proposed makeup of the Stakeholder 
Committee includes local and regional representatives, including residential and commercial 
builders, environmental groups, civil engineers and architects, agricultural and land trust 
representatives, taxpayers, business groups, and elected officials, not on the STA Board. 

The total committee size is recommended to be 29, with eight elected representatives and the 
others being business and advocacy group representatives. A membership of 29 will allow for a 
broad representation of interests at each meeting, but still be small enough to be manageable 
(Attachment B). 

P113
 



Elected Representation - 8 representatives
 
Each of the 7 City Councils and Solano County Board of Supervisors would have 1
 
elected member on the Stakeholder Committee. These are intended to be members who
 
are not STA Board Members or Alternates.
 

Residential Builders - 5 representatives
 
Residential development typically bears a substantial proportion of the cost of a
 
development impact fee. In addition, there are a variety of sizes and locations for
 
residential developers. It is recommended that one regional single family builder, one
 
regional multi-family builder, one low-income residential builder, and two local builders.
 

Agricultural, Business, Environmental and Taxpayers Groups - 6 representatives
 
This is the broadest grouping of stakeholders, with a wide variety of interests and
 
representation. Groups would include agricultural and business representatives, and
 
representatives of advocacy groups representing environmental, taxpayer and
 
environmental justice organizations.
 

Commercial and Industrial Developers - 4 representatives
 
Commercial and industrial builders face different financial and market issues than do
 
residential developers, so they are impacted differently by a new fee than are residential
 
developers. Because of the size of some commercial or industrial projects, this category
 
may pay the largest proportion of fees in some areas.
 

Engineers and Brokers - 3 representatives
 
Civil engineers are more likely to be local business owners than many developers.
 
Brokers, like some developers, often work in a region rather than a single city.
 

Additional Representatives - 4 representatives
 
The RTIF Policy Committee also recommended inclusion of a transit operator, a mixed
 
use developer and a representative from Environmental JusticelDisadvantaged Persons
 
Representative.
 

STA staff will work with the technical RTIF Working Group, City Managers Group, and STA 
Board Executive Committee to identify a list of stakeholders in each category, and to invite 
participants to join the Stakeholder Committee. STA Board members will be asked to provide a 
member from each of the 7 cities and from the unincorporated county. 

Governance 
There are three components to this issue: who establishes the fee; who collects the fee and who 
administers the fee. The RTIF Steering Committee considered various options and unanimously 
recommended the already existing Solano Transportation Improvement Authority (STIA) which 
was created to collect and administer the proposed transportation sales tax measures. That 
Authority is still in place and an existing mechanism for independent administration of a regional 
transportation impact fee, with representation from each of the seven cities and the County of 
Solano, since that would be its function were a transportation sales tax approved by the voters 
(Attachment C). 

If the STIA is selected, a formal joint powers agreement would have to be adopted by the 
participating agencies. The RTIF Steering Committee recommended this occur after the 
completion of the RTIF Nexus Study when the implementing ordinance is ready adoption. 

P114
 



Fiscal Impact: 
No impact to the STA budget, as the RTIF Nexus Study work is already included in our budget 
and these recommendations are part of the process to implement a countywide RTIF. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1.	 The formation of a RTIF Stakeholder Committee as specified in Attachment B, and 
authorize the STA Executive Director to work with the RTIF Working Group and STA 
Board Executive Committee to identify and invite interested participants; and 

2.	 Designate the Solano Transportation Improvement Authority (STIA) as the 
recommended governance body to develop, approve and administer the proposed 
Regional Transportation Impact Fee (RTIF); 

Attachments: 
A.	 Economic Planning Systems (BPS) Regional Transportation Impact Fee (RTIF) Nexus 

Study Work Plan (as included in STA's agreement with EPS). 
B.	 Regional Transportation Impact Fee Stakeholder Committee Membership 
C.	 RTIF Steering Committee Staff Report dated May 4,2009 on RTIF Governance 

P115
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

P116
 



ATTACHMENT A
 

One Harbor Center, Suite 130 
Suisun City. California 94585 

REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION IMPACT FEE (RTIF) 
Area Code 707 POLICY COMMITTEE 
424-6075 • Fax 424-6074 

12:00 p.m. - 1:00 p.m. 
Members.	 Monday, May 4, 2009 

(Lunch will be provided.) 
Ben!cla 
Dixon 

Solano County Government Center Fairfield 
RIO Vista 675 Texas Street, 6th Floor, Room 6004 
Solano County Fairfield, CA 94533 
SUisun City 
Vacaville MEETING AGENDA (REVISED) 
Vallejo 

I. CALL TO ORDERJINTRODUCTIONS	 Chair Spering 
(12:00 -12:05 p.m.) 

II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
(12:05 - 12:10 p.m.) 

III. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENTS 
(12:10 - 12:15 p.m.) 

Pursuant to the Brown Act, public agencies must provide the public with an opportunity to speak on any matter within 
the subject matter jurisdiction of the agency and which is not on the agency's agenda for that meeting. Comments are 
limited to no more than 3 minutes per speaker. Gov't Code §54954.3(a). By law, no action may be taken on any item 
raised during the public comment period although informational answers to questions may be given and matters may 
be referred to staff for placement on a future agenda of the agency. 

This agenda is available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans 
with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.c. §12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Govt. Code §54954.2). Persons 
requesting a disability-related modification or accommodation should contact Johanna Masiclat, Clerk of the Board, at 
(707) 424-6008 during regular business hours, at least 24 hours prior to the time of the meeting. 

IV. CONSENT CALENDAR 
(Note: Items under consent calendar may be removed for separate discussion.) 

A.	 RTIF Steering Committee Meeting Minutes of February Joharma Masiclat 
20,2009 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the RTIF Committee Meeting Minutes ofFebruary 20,
 
2009.
 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

City of Benicia City of Dixon City of Fairfield City of Rio Vista City of Suisun City City of VacaviUe City of Vallejo Connty of Solano 

Elizabeth Patterson Jack Batchelor, Jr. Harry Price Jan Vick Pete Sanchez Len Augustine Osby Davis Jim Spering 
Jim Erickson Nancy Huston Sean Quinn Hector de la Rosa Suzanne Bragdon Laura Kuhn  Joseph Tanner Michael Johuson 

Interim 

The complete RTIF Committee packet is available on 
STA's website: vRv1v1s~lanolinks.com 



V. ACTION ITEMS 

A.	 Nexus Study Work Plan Walter Kaiser, EPS 
Recommendation:
 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to approve the
 
Nexus Study Work Plan for the Solano Regional Transportation
 
Impact Fee.
 

B.	 RTIF Stakeholder Committee Robert Macaulay, STA 
Recommendation:
 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to approve the
 
formation ofa RT/F Stakeholder Committee as specified in
 
Attachment A, and direct the STA Executive Director to work
 
with the RT/F Working Group to identify and invite interested
 
participants.
 

Charles Lamoree, STA 
C.	 Solano County RTIF Governance 

Recommendation:
 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to approve the
 
following:
 
I. Designate the Solano Transportation Improvement Authority
 

(ST/A) as the recommended governance body to develop,
 
approve and administer the proposed Regional
 
Transportation Impact Fee (RT/F);
 

2.	 Authorize STA Legal Counsel to develop a draft Joint Powers
 
Agreement for the ST/A to become the RT/F Authority for
 
Solano County; and
 

3.	 Authorize the Executive Director to forward the draft JPA
 
designating the ST/A as the governing authority for the
 
proposed RT/F to the cities ofBenicia, Dixon, Fairfield, Rio
 
Vista, Suisun City, Vacaville and Vallejo, and the County of
 
Solano for their consideration
 

VI. INFORMATION ITEMS	 Sam Shelton, STA 

A. Updated RTIF FAQs 

X.	 CLOSING COMMENTS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS Committee Members 
(12:55 -	 1:00 p.m.) 

XI.	 ADJOURNMENT 
The next Regional Traffic Impact Fee (RTIF) Policy Committee Meeting will be in July at a time 
and date to be determined. 

The complete RTIF Committee packet is available on
 
STA's website: www.solanolinks.com
 

P118 



ATTACHMENT B 

Regional Transportation Impact Fee Stakeholder Committee Membership 

1. Elected Representatives (8 representatives)*: 
Benicia City Council (l voting member) 

Dixon City Council (l voting member) 
Fairfield City Council (l voting member) 
Rio Vista City Council (l voting member) 
Solano County Board of Supervisors (l voting member) 
Suisun City Council (l voting member) 
Vacaville City Council (l voting member) 
Vallejo City Council (l voting member) 

*non-STA Board members or alternates as a priority. 

2. Residential Builders (5 representatives): 
Regional Single Family Developer (l voting member) 
Regional Multi-Family Developer (l voting member) 
Low-Income Residential Developer (l voting member) 
Local Developers (2 voting members) 

3. Agriculture, Business, Environmental and Taxpayers Groups (6 representatives) 
(Membership To Be Determined) 

4.	 Commercial and Industrial Developers (4 representatives) 
(Membership To Be Determined) 

5.	 Engineers and Brokers (3 representatives) 
(Membership To Be Determined) 

6. Mix Use/ln-Fill Developer (2 representatives) 

7. Environmental Justice Representative (l representative) 

8. Transit Provider (l representative) 

P119
 



TIDS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

P120
 



ATTACHMENT C
 

s,ra
 
DATE: April 27, 2009 
TO: RTIF Policy Committee 
FROM: Charles Lamoree, STA Legal Counsel 
RE: Solano County RTIF Governance 

Background: 
The legal authority for creating, imposing and administering a development impact fee arises 
from the general police power to provide for the health, safety and welfare of the citizens within 
the boundaries of a particular governmental agency. In addition, in California, the State 
Legislature has adopted statutes that reflect the various court cases which upheld the 
Constitutional right of a city, county or special district to address the impacts from new 
development by imposing an impact fee. Those statutes were contained in AB1600 and are 
found in Government Code Sections 66,000 et seq. 

Discussion: 
Creating an RTIF 
There are three components to this issue: who establishes the fee; who collects the fee and who 
administers the fee. 

•	 Adopting and Imposing the RTIF 
Under AB1600 a development impact fee can be created by a city, a county or special 
district as well as through an "authority" or "agency." There are several different models 
within the 17 existing RTIFs in California. Some are created and imposed by the County; 
others have the fee adopted and imposed by the county and the participating cities; and 
others have the RTIF adopted and imposed by an "agency" or "authority." 

•	 Collecting the RTIF 
Impact fees are collected at the time building permits are issued or when an occupancy 
permit is issued at the completion of construction. Collection is done by the member 
agencies covered by the RTIF-the cities and the county-along with the other 
applicable development impact fees. This is the most efficient way to collect the RTIF 
although, theoretically, a county could collect an RTIF itself although that would mean 
creating and staffing a collection system. 

•	 Administering the RTIF 
When creating a regional or sub-regional transportation impact fee there are two basic 
forms of governance that could serve to establish and administer such a regional fee. 

1.	 A County 
A County can create county-wide fees and could also establish impact fees on a 
sub-regional basis. Thus, Solano County could be the vehicle for imposing, 
collecting and allocating a regional transportation fee. The local example of a 
regional fee would be Solano County's Public Facilities Fee which was created 
several years ago. 

2.	 A 10intPowers Authority or MUlti-Agency Organization (COGs; Transit Districts 
under the Public Utilities Code; a joint powers authority such as the Solano 
Transportation Authority) 

P121
 



While a county could adopt, collect and administer a RTIF, of the 17 RTIF's in 
California the vast majority do not use the county to administer regional 
transportation fees. Instead, virtually every RTIF is administered by ajoint powers 
organization either through an existing agency or an agency specially created to 
administer the RTIF and in several cases it is the joint powers agency that does 
everything: adopts, imposes, collects and administers the RTIF. 

AB1600 recognizes that agencies with police powers can delegate that authority to 
a specially created "authority" or "agency" to exercise certain powers that are 
common the member agencies through the adoption of a joint powers agreement or 
creation of a formal "council of governments" or "association of governments" that 
is authorized to exercise the police power. 

Solano County does not have a Council of Governments. However, for 
transportation matters, the STA was created by the County and the seven cities in 
Solano County and included a list of some of their common powers to be exercised 
by the STA. For example, cities and counties can operate transit systems. The 
existing JPA for the STA does not include the authority to create a regional or sub
regional transportation impact fee. However, the JPA is presently undergoing the 
amendment process (amendments need the unanimous approval of the eight 
member agencies) and one readily available means to create and administer a 
regional transportation impact fee is to include that power within the JPA 
amendments. 

A Recommendation: Build Upon the Existing STIA as the Structure for a New Joint Powers 
Authority 
One approach may be to utilize the already existing Solano Transportation Improvement 
Authority (STIA) which was created to collect and administer the proposed transportation sales 
tax measures. That Authority is still in place and an existing mechanism for independent 
administration of a regional transportation impact fee, with representation from each of the seven 
cities and the County of Solano, since that would be its function were a transportation sales tax 
approved by the voters. 

If the STIA is selected, a formal joint powers agreement would have to be adopted by the 
participating agencies 

Recommendation: 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to approve the following: 

1.	 Designate the Solano Transportation Improvement Authority (STIA) as the
 
recommended governance body to develop, approve and administer the proposed
 
Regional Transportation Impact Fee (RTIF);
 

2.	 Authorize STA Legal Counsel to develop a draft Joint Powers Agreement for the STIA to 
become the RTIF Authority for Solano County; and 

3.	 Authorize the Executive Director to forward the draft JPA designating the STIA as the 
governing authority for the proposed RTIF to the cities of Benicia, Dixon, Fairfield, Rio 
Vista, Suisun City, Vacaville and Vallejo, and the County of Solano for their 
consideration 

Attachments 
A.	 Joint Powers Agreement Solano Transportation Improvement Authority 

P122
 



Agenda Item IX. C 
May 13,2009 

DATE: May 6,2009 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
RE: Adoption of STA Overall Work Plan (OWP) for Fiscal Year (FY) 2009-10 

and FY 2010-11 

Background: 
Each year, the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) Board identifies and updates its 
priority projects. These projects provide the foundation for the STA's overall work plan 
for the forthcoming two fiscal years. In July 2002, the STA Board modified the adoption 
of its list of priority projects to coincide with the adoption of its two-year budget. This 
marked the first time the STA had adopted a two-year overall work plan. The most 
recently adopted STA Overall Work Plan (OWP) for FY 2008-09 and FY 2009-10 
included a list of 40 priority projects, plans and programs. 

On March 25, 2009, STA staff provided the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) with 
a status and progress report of the current OWP and the initial draft OWP for the 
forthcoming two fiscal years. At their meeting of March 30, 2009, the STA Board's 
Executive Committee reviewed the draft OWP and requested that staff reformat the OWP 
into categories of STA lead projects, co-lead projects, and projects being monitored by 
STA, rather than divided by department. This revised version of the draft OWP was 
presented to the STA Board as an informational item on April 8, 2009. 

Discussion: 
Attached is the revised draft STA Overall Work Plan for FY 2009-10 and FY 2010-11. 
This draft OWP contains a total of 41 staff recommended projects, plans and 
programs/services that would cover the range of current and proposed activities of the 
STA for the next two fiscal years. 

SUMMARY OF THE OWP 
The draft OWP includes a total of 26 tasks in which STA serves as the lead for the 
project, program or plan, 8 tasks where STA serves as co-lead with another agency, and 7 
tasks where STA serves in a monitoring role. Several of these work tasks are a 
combination of projects, plans and/or programs and several items contain components in 
which STA serves as lead, co-lead and/or a monitoring role. In addition, the different 
work tasks have been identified as projects, plans or programs. 

STA LEAD AGENCY TASKS 
The draft OWP contains a total of 7 projects, 6 plans and 13 programs with the STA 
serving in the role of lead agency. The STA serves as lead agency for the following 
projects: 

P123
 



1. 1-80fl-680/SR 12 Interchange 
2. North Connector 
3. 1-80 HOV Lane Projects 
4. Express Lanes (HOT Lanes) 
5. Jepson Parkway Project 
6. SR 12 East Projects 
7. 1-80 East Bound Cordelia Truck Scales 

The Express Lanes (Hot Lanes) project on 1-80 is a new project identified by the STA 
Board earlier this year. 

STA serves as the lead agency for the following studies: 

8. 1-80 Corridor Management Policies 
9. Regional Traffic Impact Fee (RTIF) Study 
10. SR 113 Major Investment Study Implementation 
11. Comprehensive Transportation Plan Update 
12. Countywide Transit Consolidation Study 
13. Community Based Transportation Planning (CBTP) 

The update of the STA's Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) is expected to be a 
large undertaking with a number of individual studies and plan updates grouped under the 
CTP. • 

STA serves as the lead agency for the following programs: 

14. Safe Routes to School Program 
15. Abandoned Vehicle Abatement Program 
16. Congestion Management Program 
17. Countywide Traffic Model and Geographic Information System 
18. Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) and T-Plus Programs 
19. Implementation of Countywide Bicycle Plan Priority Projects 
20. Countywide Pedestrian Plan and Implementation Plan 
21. Clean Air Fund Program and Monitoring 
22. STA MarketinglPublic Information Program 
23. Paratransit Coordinating Council 
24. Intercity Transit Coordination 
25. Lifeline Program Management 
26. Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCI) 

The STA partners with Caltrans, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) 
and local agencies project sponsors to develop projects, plans, and funding. STA serves 
as the co-lead agency for the following projects: 

27. Travis AFB Access Improvements 
28. SR 12 Jameson Canyon 

P124 



STA serves as the co-lead for the following plans: 

29. SR 29 Major Investment Study 
30. SR 12 Major Investment Study 
31. Ten Year Transit Capital Funding Plan 

STA serves as the co-lead for the following programs: 

32. Regional Measure (RM) 2 Implementation (Capital) 
33. Solano Climate Action Program 
34. SolanoExpress Route Management 
35. Solano Paratransit Management 

The STA serves in a monitoring role for the following projects and programs: 

Projects: 

35. Benicia-Martinez Bridge Project 
36. 1-80 SHOPP Rehabilitation Projects 
37. Capitol Corridor Rail Stations/Service 
38. BaylinklWETA Ferry Support and Operational Funds 
41. Peabody Road 

Programs: 
39. Monitor Delivery of Local Projects/Allocation of Funds 
40. Federal Economic Stimulus Project Monitoring 

Since the last Board meeting, staff has updated the draft OWP to reflect the 
recommendation to dissolve Solano Paratransit and a request from the County of Solano 
to add Peabody Road as a new project. Both items were recommended for support by the 
STA TAC at its meeting of April 29, 2009. Once adopted, the STA's OWP will guide 
the development of the STA's budget for FY 2009-10 and FY 2010-11. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the STA's Overall Work Program for Fiscal Year (FY) 2009-10 and FY 2010
11. 

Attachment: 
A.	 STA's Draft Overall Work Plan (Priority Projects) for FY 2009-10 and FY 2010

11 - dated April 2, 2009 and revised April 29, 2009 

P125
 



TIDS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

P126
 



SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY STA Lead: Project# 1 - 26 
PRIORITY PROJECTS FOR STACoLead: Project# 27 - 34 

FY 2009-10 & FY 2010-11 s,ra STA Monitoring: Project# 35 - 40 
Last Updated: April 2, 2009 REVISED 04/29/095o&no~~~~ 

STA Lead I 1. 

Projects I 

""C 
-" 
!',) 

....... I
 

STA Lead 12. 

Projects 

I I-80/680/SR 12 Interchan!!e 
A. Interchange EIR/EIS
 
~ Alt Band Alt C
 I 
B. Breakout Logical Components 

Status: Environmental studies are underway. I 
Draft EIR/EIS to be circulated mid 2009. STA to 
identifY next construction packet for construction. 
Detailed preliminary engineering and R/W 

Iactivities to begin for next construction package. 

Estimated Completion Date (ECD): 
Draft Environmental Document Late Summer 2009 
Final Environmental Document Spring 2010 

I North Connector 
A. East Segment (STA) 
B. Central Segment (Fairfield) I 
C. West Segment (STA) 

Status: Advanced Construction package for
 
Chadbourne signals to be completed Spring 2009.
 
Construction East End to begin Summer 2009.
 
STA to develop funding plan for West End.
 

ECD:
 
Plans, Specification & Estimate (PS&E): 8/08
 
Right-of-Way (R/W): 5/09
 
Advance Construction Package: 6/08
 
Construction East Segment: 10/10
 

STA 

STA (East 
and West 
Segments) 

City of 
Fairfield 
(Central 

Segment) 

$9MTCRP 
$50MRM2 
$50.7 M AB 

1171 

I 

Current Shortfall
 
in funding
 

$lB
 

$3MTCRP
 
(environmental)
 

$21.3M
 
RM2/STIP East
 

Section
 

$20M City of
 
Fairfield
 

$2M County of
 
Solano Central
 

Segment
 

Current Shortfall
 
in funding
 

$32M
 

X $9.6 M for
 
EIR/EIS
 

$12 M Prelim
 
Engineering
 

X 

$1 B to 1.2 B 

I I (Capital Cost) 

X $2.7 MEIR 
$81.6 M 

(Capital Cost) 

X 

Projects
I Janet Adams 

Projects
I Janet Adams 

>
""'3 
""'3 
>
(1 

==a:: 
t'!"j 
Z 
""'3 
> 

Page 1 of23 



SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
 
PRIORITY PROJECTS FOR
 

FY 2009-10 & FY 2010-11
 
5ae.:uro C{:P:~~	 Last Updated: April 2, 2009 REVISED 04/29/09
s,ra STA Lead: Project# 1 - 26 

STA Co Lead: Project# 27 - 34 
STA Monitoring: Project# 35 - 40 

STA Lead 13. 1-80 HOV Projects 
A.	 Red Top to Air Base Parkway -8.7 miles 

Projects new HOV Lanes. 
PAlED: 4/07 
PS&E: 1/08 
R/W: None 
Begin Construction: 6/08 
Open HOV Lanes: 9/09 

Ramp Metering (HOV Lane Component) 
""'C PAlED: 4/07 
-" 

PS&E: 10/09N 
CD R/W: None 

Begin Construction: 6/2010 
B.	 WE 1-80 Carquinez Bridge to SR 29

This project has a completed PSR by 
Caltrans. Project is currently unfunded 
($20M). 

C.	 Redwood Parkway - Fairgrounds Drive 
Improvement Project- l-STA Lead PSR 
completed 3/09. Next step to obtain 
funding for PAlED. 

D.	 Air Base Parkway to 1-505 - This project 
is Long-Term project #25 and is currently 
unfunded. 

STA 
West Section 

$9MRM2
 
$56 MCMIA
 
$15.4 M Fed
 

Earmark
 

Current Shortfall
 
in funding
 

$20M
 

PSR - Fed Demo
 
($1 M)
 

Current Shortfall
 
in funding
 

$85M
 

Current Shortfall
 
in funding
 
$111M
 

x x Projects 
Janet Adams 

$60M 
(Capital Cost) 

$20M 

PSR$l M 
$85M 

(HOV Lanes) 

$111 M 
(Capital Cost) 

Page 2 of23 



SOLANO TRANSPORTAnON AUTHORITY
 
PRIORITY PROJECTS FOR
 

FY 2009-10 & FY 2010-11
 s,ra 
Last Updated: April 2, 2009 REVISED 04/29/09 .s.oe-.o~~~~ 

STA Lead: Project# 1 - 26 
STA Co Lead: Project# 27 - 34 
STA Monitoring: Project# 35 - 40 

Express Lanes (HOT Lanes) 
A. 1-80 Convert Existing HOV 

Projects Lanes to Express Lanes 
B. 1-80 Air Base Pkwy to 1-505 
C. 1-80 SR29 to SR4 
D. 1-80 SR 37 to SR 29 

Status: Seek funding for PAlED from 
MTC/BATA for Priority Express Lanes. Develop 
Coop with Caltrans. 

""tJ 
........
 
I'.) 

(0 

Jepson Parkway ProjectSTA Lead 15. 
A. Vanden Rd. 

Projects B. Leisure Town Rd 
C. Walters Rd 

Status: FEIR March 2009 Board, EIS by Caltrans 
Spring 2009. STA to work with Partners to 
develop corridor funding agreement and fInalize 
priority implementation schedule. Design and 
R/W for priority phase. 

ECD: 
PAlED: 6/09 
PS&E: 12/10 
R/W: 6/11 
Beg Con: 6/11 

Potential: Projects 
Advance Bridge Janet Adams 
Tolls 

STA STIP x x $135 M Projects 
2006 STIP Aug (Capital Costs) Janet Adams 

Partners: Fed Demo 
Vacaville Local 
FairfIeld 
County 
Suisun City 

Current Shortfall 
in funding 

$59 Regional 
$98 Local 

Page 3 of23 



SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
 
PRIORITY PROJECTS FOR
 

FY 2009-10 & FY 2010-11
s,ra 
Last Updated: April 2, 2009 REVISED 04/29/09so.e-.o~e~~ 

STA Lead: Project# 1 - 26 
STA Co Lead: Project# 27 - 34 
STA Monitoring: Project# 35 - 40 

X XSTA Lead I 6. I State Route (SR) 12 East Projects 
A.	 SR 12/Church Road PSR I Janet Adams 

Projects STA PSR Funds $ 2.5 Ma.	 l-STA Lead, final summer 2009 STAI I 
(Capital Cost) 

Church Rd. with 2010 
b.	 Initiate PAlED for SR 12/ 

Rio Vista - Fed 
SHOPP/STIP $TBD-Earmark 

B.	 Rio Vista Bridge Study Capital Cost 
a.	 l-STA Lead, draft study fall 

2009	 I STA SHOPP 
C.	 $46 M in rehabilitation improvements to
 

begin construction in 2009 (Suisun City to I
 SHOPP $35 M
SR 113) Capital Cost CT I	 I I I 

D.	 Shoulder widening near Rio Vista I I I I Potential STIP segment to begin construction in 2010 

I CT 
I-STA Lead 

"'tJ ...... 
(.a) 

0 

Page 40f23 



SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
 
PRIORITY PROJECTS FOR
 

FY 2009-10 & FY 2010-11
s,ra 
Last Updated: April 2, 2009 REVISED 04/29/09 .SoeanoCl:r:~~ 

STALead: Project# I - 26 
STA Co Lead: Project# 27 - 34 
STA Monitoring: Project# 35 - 40 

STA 
Projects 
STA Lead 17. I 1-80 ED Cordelia Truck Scales 

Awarded Proposition IB Trade Corridor • PAlED 
Improvement Fund (TCIF) funds by California • Design 
Transportation Commission (CTC) in April 
2008. Caltrans 

• RIWStatus: EIRJEA Final expected by Spring 2009. I • Con
The design and R/W activities will be on-going. 
Construction planned to begin as early as 2011. 

ECD: 
""'C PAlED 5/09 .......
 

PS&E 12/10(.r.) 
....... I I I
 R/W 6/11 

Begin Con 6/11 
End Con 12/13 

$1.3MRM2 
$49.3 M Bridge I 

X 
I 

X $100.9 M 
I 

Projects 
Janet Adams 

Tolls 
$49.3 M TCIF 

STA Lead 18. I 1-80 Corridor Management Policy(s) 
This includes, but is not limited to ITS Ramp 

STA ~250'OOO SP&R 
$62,500 STAF 

I X I" X I 
N/A 

I 
Projects 

Sam Shelton 
Studies I I Metering Policy and Outreach tools, HOV I Local Match 

Definition, and VisualFeatures (landscaping and 
aesthetic features) 

Status: STA to contract with consultant (Kimley-

STA Lead 19. 

Hom) for study, draft scheduled for summer 2009. 

I Regional Traffic Impact Fee (RTIF) Nexus 
Study I 

STA 
I 

PPM 
I 

X 
I 

X 1s3OO'OOO I 
Projects 

Sam Shelton 
Studies I • Public Outreach 

• Technical Study 

• Options/Scenarios 

Page 5 0/23 



SOLANO TRANSPORTAnON AUTHORITY 
PRIORITY PROJECTS FOR 

FY 2009-10 & FY 2010-11 
5o&no~~~~ Last Updated: April 2, 2009 REVISED 04/29/09
s,ra STALead: Project# 1 - 26 

STA Co Lead: Project# 27 - 34 
STA Monitoring: Project# 35 - 40 

STA Lead I 10. I SR 113 Major Investment Study (MIS) STA Funded- X $315,000 Planning 
Status: Report has been completed, and public Partnership Robert 

Studies I I comment period has closed. Plan will be Planning Grant Guerrero 
adopted by STA Board in May 2009. 

SHOPP eligible projects need to be added to 
Solano list. 

Develop work plan for selecting preferred 
realignment alternative and advancing 
projects. I STA I X 

ECD: May 2009 STAIDixon X X 
""tI Joint STAIDixon 
-" 

funding needed w I I 
"-l 

Page 6 of23 



SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
 
PRIORITY PROJECTS FOR
 

FY 2009-10 & FY 2010-11
s,ra 
Last Updated: April 2, 2009 REVISED 04/29/09 So&no~~~ 

STA Lead: Project# 1 - 26 
STA Co Lead: Project# 27 - 34 
STA Monitoring: Project# 35 - 40 

STA Lead I 11. Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) 
Update 

Studies Arterials, Highways and Freeways 

STA Combination of Planning 
STIP/STP fund X Robert 
swap and TDA X Macaulay 

Develop State of the System report 
Update Routes of Regional Significance 
Develop implementing policies, project priority 
list and performance measures 

Alternative Modes 
Alt Fuels Strategy 
Safe Routes to Transit plan 
Update TLC Plan 

""'C ..... Incorporate Safe Routes to School Plan 
(.0) Develop State of the System report 
(.0) Develop implementing policies, project priority 

list and performance measures 
Transit 

Develop Transit Facilities of Regional 
Significance Criteria and List 
Develop State of the System report 
Lifeline/Communit)' Based 
Update Senior and Disabled Plan 
Intercity Transit Operations Plan 
Solano Water Passenger Service Study 

Safe Routes to Transit 
Railroad Crossings Study 

Countywide Crossing Survey 
Dixon Rail Crossing Plan 
Fairfield/Suisun City Union/Main 
Street Connection Study 

Emergency Responders, Disaster Preparedness" 
Response and Recovery 

Develop implementing policies, project priority 
list and performance measures 

Status: 
Update approximately 50% complete. 

fund swap X 

X 
X 
X 
X 

X 

I 

I 

X 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

Robert 
Guerrero 

Sara Woo 

Robert 
Macaulay 

X 

X 
X 

I 

I 

X 
X 

X 

age 70f23 



SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY STALead: Project# I - 26 
PRIORITY PROJECTS FOR STA Co Lead: Project# 27 - 34 

FY 2009-10 & FY 2010-11s,ra STA Monitoring: Project# 35 - 40 
Last Updated: April 2, 2009 REVISED 04/29/09~~~~~ 

Transit/Ridesh
 
are
 

Elizabeth
 
Richards
 

Transit/Ridesh
 
are
 

Liz Niedziela
 

Projects
 
Sam Shelton
 

STA Lead I 12. I Countywide Transit Consolidation Study 
Status: 

Studies A. Phase II, Recommend option(s); 
B. Implementation of recommended option. 

ECD: Phase II Recommendation: Summer 2009; 
Implementation of option - ongoing 

STA Lead I 13. I Community Based Transportation Planning 
(CBTP), 

Studies A. Vacaville FY 2009-10 
"'tJ B. East FairfieldiTAFB FY 2009-10...... 
w 
~ Status: . Vacaville and East Fairfield study to be 

completed in FY 2009-10. 

STA Lead I 14. I Solano Countywide Safe Routes to Schools 
(SR2S) Program 

Programs I I Status: 
1. Education 
2. Enforcement 
3. Encouragement 
4. Engineering 
5. Funding of Program 
6. Update of Plan 

Status: Programs being initiated. Over $1 million I 

STAlMTC 

STA 

XTDA X 

MTC/CBTP 
STAF 

X 
X 

I 
X 
X 

STP Planning X 
Gas Tax 
ECMAQ 

TFCA (pending) 
Yolo/Solano 

(pending) 
BAAQMD 
(pending) 

X 

$175,000 

$120,000 

Total cost $32 
M Engineering 

$1 M/year 
Encouragement 
, Education and 

Enforcement 

(29 schools out 
I of 100 schools 

obtained to date. Three-Year Work Plan approved. I I I in Plan)
 
STA to continue to seek additional grant funds.
 
SR2S coordinators to be hired.
 

Page 8 of23 



"'0 
.......
 
(.0) 

en 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
 
PRIORITY PROJECTS FOR
 

FY 2009-10 & FY 2010-11
 s,ra 
Last Updated: April 2, 2009 REVISED 04/29/09Soeanoez~~~ 

STALead: Project# 1 - 26 
STA Co Lead: Project# 27 - 34 
STA Monitoring: Project# 35 - 40 

STA Lead I 15. I Abandoned and Vehicle Abatement Pro2:ram I STA I DMV I X I X I 08/09 $350,000 Projects/Financ 
county wide e 

Programs I I Status: Ongoing - 739 vehicles abated in the fIrst I I I I I distribution Susan Furtado 
6 months ofFY 2008-09. 

STA Lead I 16. I Congestion Management Program (CMP) :1 J xl I ~mmi~ 
A. 2009 CMP bi-annual update Robert 

Programs I I STA STP Planning X Macaulay 

Page 9 0/23 



SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
 
PRIORITY PROJECTS FOR
 

FY 2009-10 & FY 2010-11
 s,ra 
Last Updated: April 2, 2009 REVISED 04/29/09Soeano~~~~ 

STALead: Project# 1 - 26 
STACo Lead: Project# 27 - 34 
STA Monitoring: Project# 35 - 40 

Countywide Traffic Model and Geographic 
Information System 

Programs 

STA Lead I 17. 

A.	 Development of new (2030) model-
B.	 Update 2000 and 2030 land uses and 

create 2010 projected increment 
C.	 Develop 2035 network, land uses and 

projections 
D.	 Maintenance of Model, including 

formalizing Model TAC and creation of 
Land use subcommittee 

E. Develop in-house modeling capacity 
""1J ...... 

Status (Model): New model adopted; existing and (.0) 
0') 2030 land use review completed; Model TAC 

MOU drafted and being reviewed by users. 
Modeling software and hardware acquired. 

ECD: On-going 

Status: Funded; county consultant preparing aerial 
photos 

ECD: May 2009 

Planning/Proje 
cts 

STAI STP-Planning Robert 
NCTPA NCTPA Macaulayl 

Robert 
STA Funded by T I X Guerrero 

PLUS $75,000 

I I X $80,000 
STA, $35,000 

NCTPA 
STA X 

I I 
I X 

STA I I X $25,000 
T-Plus 

Robert 
Guerrero 

Page 10 0/23 



SOLANO TRANSPORTAnON AUTHORITY
 
PRIORITY PROJECTS FOR
 

FY 2009-10 & FY 2010-11
s,ra 
Last Updated: April 2, 2009 REVISED 04/29/09So&noCZ"~~ 

STA Lead: Project# 1 - 26 
STA Co Lead: Project# 27 - 34 
STA Monitoring: Project# 35 - 40 

X 
Livable Communities (TLC) Program and 

STA Regional TLC STALead 18. I Development of STA's Transportation for 
CMAQ 

Programs TE 
Solutions (T-PLUS) Program 

I MTC's Transportation Planning for Land Use 
STP Planning 

A.	 TLC Corridor Studies I	 X 
1. North Connector - adopted 
2. Update Jepson Parkway TLC Plan. 
3.Rio Vista SR 12 Design Concept 

Waterfront plan - adopted by City of T-PLUS I X 
Rio Vista. 
STA funded design for FY 2008-09 

"'tJ and FY 2009-10 ...... 
B.	 County TLC Plan Update - Update and CAl 

.......
 I I	 integrate Priority Development Area
 
implementation plan
 XT-PLUS X 

C.	 TLC Capital & Planning Grant 3
Monitoring 

Planning
 
Robert
 

Guerrero
 

Robert
 
Macaulay/
 

Robert
 
Guerrero
 

Robert
 
Guerrero/ Sara
 

Woo
 

Page 11 of23 



SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
 
PRIORITY PROJECTS FOR
 

FY 2009-10 & FY 2010-11
s,ra 
Last Updated: April 2, 2009 REVISED 04/29/09 .5o&nD~~~~ 

STA Lead: Project# 1 - 26 
STA Co Lead: Project# 27 - 34 
STA Monitoring: Project# 35 - 40 

STA Lead I 19. 

Programs I 

iJ .......
 
w 
co	 I 

I Implementation of Countywide Bicycle Plan 
Priority Projects 

A. Solano Bikeway Phase 2 McGary Road I 
(Vallejo- Hiddenbrook to Fairfield)
funding agreement complete, construction 
in FY 09. 

B.	 Jepson Parkway Bikeway (next phase)
Roadway design to include TLC 
components. 

C.	 Benicia Bike Route: State Park! 
1-780 - Funding plan complete, 
construction in FY 09 

D.	 Central County Bikeway gap closure 
I	 (Marina Blvd.-Amtrak Station on SR 12 

in Suisun City) Construction underway 
E.	 Vacaville - Dixon Bike Route Phase 2

Ongoing 
F.	 Jameson Canyon path/trail study; funded 

and consultant selected; work pending 
state bond funds 

G.	 North Connector TLC elements; Plan 
adopted, elements incorporated in plans as 
opportunity arises 

Update Solano Bicycle Master Plan 

Status: A and C securing funding; E building in
 
segments; G part of North Connector
 

ECD: Ongoing 

City of
 
Fairfield
 

Vacaville/
 
Fairfield,
 
County,
 

STA
 

City of
 
Benicia
 
City of
 

Suisun City
 

Solano
 
County
 

STA
 

County/STA 
!Fairfield 

STA/
I NCTPA/ 

Ridge Trail 

STA/ 
Fairfield 

STA 

TDA-Art3 
TLC 
STIP 

CMAQ 
Regional 
BikelPed. 
Program 

I 

X 

I SR2S I X 

I I 

TDA Art 3/ 
Bay Ridge Trail 

(TBD) 

I X 

T-PLUS 
I 

X 

X 

I 

I I X 

I I 

Planning
 
Robert
 

Guerrero
 
$2-$3 M 

X 

Sara Woo 

I 

I X 

I 

I 

$3.2M 

$543,000 

I 

I 

X 

X 

I	 I I 
Page 12 of23 



SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
 
PRIORITY PROJECTS FOR
 

FY 2009-10 & FY 2010-11
 
5o&no Cl~~AutJtDtiI:y Last Updated: April 2, 2009 REVISED 04/29/09
s,ra STALead: Project# 1 - 26 

STACo Lead: Project# 27 - 34 
STA Monitoring: Project# 35 - 40 

STA Lead I 20. 

Programs 

""tJ ..... 
co 
00 I I 

I Countywide Pedestrian Plan and 
Implementation Plan 

I 
A.	 Vacaville Creekwalk Extension 
B.	 Union-Main Street Pedestrian 

Enhancement - Funded, Fairfield ready to 
build. 

C.	 Fairfield Linear Park East 
D.	 SR 12 Jameson Canyon Trail Study 
E.	 Old Town Cordelia Ped Plan 
F.	 Develop Ped Project Implementation Plan 

I Status: Update ofPed plan, including PDA and 
SR2T, planned for end ofCY 09. 

ECD: Vacaville Creekwalk construction in 2009 
Ongoing-

STA
 
Solano
 
County
 

Vacaville
 
Fairfield
 

Fairfield
 

STA County
 
County


I 

State TEA 
Bay Trails 

TDA-ART3 

X 

Regional 
Bike/Ped 
Program 

RM2 Safe 
Routes to Transit 

I 

I I X 

Bay Ridge Trail 
Grant (pending) 

STA Lead I 21. I Clean Air Fund Program and 3-Monitoring X ·X 
A. BAAQMD/TFCA STA TFCA 

Programs I B. YSAQMD YSAQMD Clean Air Funds 
Five year funding plan and project 3-Monitoring 

completed for BAAQMD; pending for 
YSAQMD 

Status: allocated annually 

$3-$5M 
(Capital Cost) 

X 
I $1 million 

X 

I	 X 

I	 X 

$100,000
 
Bay and Delta
 
Trail Planning
 

Grants
 
TDA-Art3
 

$300,000
 
Annually
 
(TFCA)
 

$420,000
 
CY2008
 

(YSAQMD
 
Clean Air) 

Planning
 
Robert
 

Guerrero
 
Sara Woo
 

Planning
 
Robert
 

Macaulay
 
Robert
 

Guerrero
 

Page 13 of23 



SOLANO TRANSPORTAnON AUTHORITY
 
PRIORITY PROJECTS FOR
 

FY 2009-10 & FY 2010-11
s,ra 
Last Updated: April 2, 2009 REVISED 04/29/09Soeano~~~~ 

STALead: Project# I - 26 
STACo Lead: Project# 27 - 34 
STA Monitoring: Project# 35 - 40 

STA Lead I 22. 

Programs I 

I STA MarketinglPublic Information Program 
A. Website 
B. Events 

STA TFCA 
Gas Tax 
Sponsors 

I 
X 

I 
X 

I I 
Planning 

Jayne Bauer 

C. STATUS 
D. Project Fact Sheets and Public Outreach 

1. 1-80 STATUS 
E. Annual Awards Program 
F. Legislative Booklets and Lobby Trips 
G. Legislative Advocacy 

Starns: SRl2STATUSandSTASTATUS 
""C ...... 
~ 
0 I I I 

Newsletter; individual project sheets 
published;; 2008annual awards held in Rio 
Vista; state and federal legislative books 
prepared and delivered; 2009 lobbying trips 
conducted;. Production of most materials 
moved in-house. Annual report modified to 
bi-annual time period I TDA 

X X $40,000 Transit/Ridesh 
are 

Liz Niedziela 
transportation 

C. Assist with implementation of Senior and 
Disabled Transportation Plan update 

D. Monitor performance of paratransit 
services 

Starns: PCC Work Plan was updated and includes 
making recommendations for 53 10 funding, TDA 
claim review, additional outreach, and other items. 

STA Lead I 24. I Intercitv Transit Coordination I I TDA I X X I I Transit/Ridesh 

STA Lead I 23. I Paratransit Coordinating Council STA 
A. Manage committee 

Programs I I B. Follow up to Senior Summit focused on 

Page 14 0/23 



SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
 
PRIORITY PROJECTS FOR
 

FY 2009-10 & FY 2010-11
s,ra 
Last Updated: April 2, 2009 REVISED 04/29/095o&nn~~~~ 

STALead: Project# 1 - 26 
STACo Lead: Project# 27 - 34 
STA Monitoring: Project# 35 - 40 

A. Multi-year intercity funding agreement 
Programs I B. TDA Fund Coordination 

C.	 RM2 Transit Operating Fund 
Coordination 

D.	 Solano Express Intercity Transit 
Marketing 

A-F STA X 
X 
X 

are 
Elizabeth 

X I I Richards 
X
 
X
 

""C ..... 
.J:>. ..... I I 

STA Lead I 25. 

Programs I 

E. Manage Intercity Transit Consortium 
F. Countywide Ridership Study 
G. Unmet Transit Needs Coordination & 

Phase-out plan 

I Status: Annually update funding agreements and 
Unmet Transit Needs. Developed Working 
with transit operators to update Intercity 
Transit Funding agreement. 

I Lifeline Program Management 
A. Call for Projects 
B. Project Selection 
C. Monitor Projects 

I 

I 

I 

G: 
MTC/STA 
STAlMTC 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

TDA 

I 

I 

\ 

I 

X 

X 

X 

X 
X 

X 

I 

I 

I 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 115 
'000 

Status: Monitor projects selected in fIrst and 
second call for projects Fall-~ 

Irnplernentatien beginning Sprmg 2009. 

STA Lead I 26. 

Programs I 
B. Full Incentives Program 
C. Emergency Ride Home (ERR) Program 
D. Employer Commute Challenge 
E. Vanoool Program 

MTCIRRP 
TFCA 

ECMAQ I 

X 

I 
X [s500,000I Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCIl STA 

Program 
A. Marketing SNCI Program 

Transit/Ridesh
 
are
 

Elizabeth
 
Richards
 

Transit/Ridesh
 
are
 

Judy Leaks
 

Page 15 0/23 



SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
 
PRIORITY PROJECTS FOR
 

FY 2009-10 & FY 2010-11
s,ra 
Last Updated: April 2, 2009 REVISED 04/29/09Soe.:uto~~~~ 

STALead: Project# 1 - 26 
STACo Lead: Project# 27 - 34 
STA Monitoring: Project# 35 - 40 

""1J 
....... STA Co 27. 
~ Lead 
N Projects 

F. HOV Opening Incentives 
G. Coordination with Napa 
H. Campaigns/Events 

Status: Second year of Employer Commute 
Challenge implemented. Staffed 23 events in six 
months. Marketing and Incentives implemented. 
Updated Bikelinks, Commuter Guide, and other 
materials. 

Travis Air Force Base Access Improvement 
Plan (North & South Gates) 

A. South Gate Access (priority) 
B. North Gate Access 

Status: Travis AFB identified the South Gate as 
the priority gate for improvements. County lead 
working with STA, City of Suisun City, and Travis 
AFB for South Gate implementation. Funding 
agreement pending w/County/STAISuisun City for 
South Gate. STA to seek additional federal funds 
for North Gate Improvements. 

EDC (South Gate): 
PAlED: 6/10 
PS&E: 6/10 
R/W: 12/11 
Beg Con: 4/12 

STA 
Funding 

lead 

County 
Implementin 

g lead 

$3.2M Federal 
Earmark 

x x South Gate $ 3 
M 

Projects 
lanetAdams 

South Gate Fully 
Funded 

North Gate 
$7.6M 

North Gate 
Funding Short 

Fall $5 M 

Page 16 0/23 



SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
 
PRIORITY PROJECTS FOR
 

FY 2009-10 & FY 2010-11
 s,ra 
Last Updated: April 2, 2009 REVISED 04/29/09 .sc.ea..o~t:~~ 

STALead: Project# 1 - 26 
STACo Lead: Project# 27 - 34 
STA Monitoring: Project# 35 - 40 

STA Co 28. SR 12 West (Jameson Canyon) Caltrans $7 M TCRP $139 M Projects 
Lead Build 4-lane hwy with concrete median barrier STA $74 M CMIA Janet Adams 
Projects from SR29 to 1-80. NCTPA $35.5 M RTIP NCTPA 

$12 M ITIP Caltrans 
Status: l-STA Lead for PS&E. 65% PS&E $2.5 M STP 
submitted to CT, $6.4 M Fed 

Earmark 
ECD: 
PAlED: 1/08 
PS&E: 6110 
RlW: 9110 

I I Begin Con 9110 

I STA Co 29. SR 29 MIS NCTPA Unfunded  X X $650,000 Planning 
Lead Status: NCTPA seeking Partnership Planning seeking Robert 
Plans Grant and MTC support. Partnership Macaulay 

STA Co 30. 

Target for FY 2010-11 

SR 12 MIS STA 

Planning Grant 
and MTC funds 

STP PIann;n:l X I X II.0 to $1.5 Planning 
Lead Develop MIS for SR 12 corridor (I-80 to 1-5); Partnership million Robert 
Plans create Corridor Advisory Committee to steer SJCOG, Planning Grant Macaulay 

MIS and implementation SACOG, (SJCOG 
Coordinate MIS with Rio Vista bridge study MTC, applicant) 

Caltrans Caltrans HQ 
funds 

""C .......
 
-1:=>0 

CA) 

Page 17 0/23 



SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
 
PRIORITY PROJECTS FOR
 

FY 2009-10 & FY 2010-11
s,ra 
Last Updated: April 2, 2009 REVISED 04/29/09SaeanoCC~~~ 

STA Lead: Project# 1 - 26 
STA Co Lead: Project# 27 - 34 
STA Monitoring: Project# 35 - 40 

Ten-Year Transit Capital Funding Plan STA Prop IB Transit 
Status: 10-Year Transit Capital Plan and process Capital 
for Major, Minor and fleet under development. Federal 
Over $900,000 in Prop. 18 Transit Capital funds Earmarks 
obtained from MTC as match for 30 bus FedARRA 
replacements. Received federal earmark for 
additional alternative fuel bus, Economic 
Stimulus/ARRA funds secured as well. Update 
and prioritize plan. 

Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) Implementation STA RM2 X X 
(Capital) Fairfield 

A. Vallejo Station Vallejo 

$60m 
Lead 
STACo 31. 

funding 
Plans shortfall 

$28M32.""tJ I STACo-" 
$20M~ Lead 

~ $25MPrograms 
B.	 Solano Intermodal Facilities (Fairfield Vacaville 

Transit Center, Vacaville Intermodal Benicia 
Station (Phase 1), Curtola Park & Ride CCJPA 
and Benicia Intermodal) MTC 

C.	 Rail Improvements
 
1.Capital Corridor
 
2.Fairfield Vacaville Rail Station
 

D.	 Develop implementation plans with 
sponsors (Schedule and funding plan) FY 
08/09. 

Transit/Ridesh
 
are
 

Elizabeth
 
Richards
 

Projects
 
Janet Adams
 
Sam Shelton
 

Page 18 of23 



SOLANO TRANSPORTAnON AUTHORITY
 
PRIORITY PROJECTS FOR
 

FY 2009-10 & FY 2010-11
 
Last Updated: April 2, 2009 REVISED 04/29/09
 

s,ra 
soe.....acz:~~~ 

STALead: Project# I - 26 
STACo Lead: Project# 27 - 34 
STA Monitoring: Project# 35 - 40 

STA Co-
Lead 
Programs 

""'C ...... 
.j::lo 
U1 

STACo-
Lead

IPrograms 

STA 
Monitoring 
Projects 

33. 

34. 

35. 

Solano Climate Action Program STA YSAQMD X 
A. Conduct county-wide greenhouse gas BAAQMD 

emission inventory TFCA Program 
B. Develop STA-specific GHG emission Manager Funds 

inventory 
C. Develop and implement county-wide and 

agency-specific GHG reduction programs 
and projects, with 4Cs guidance 

SolanoExpress Route Management TDA X 
A. Rt. 30/78/90 RM2 

I.Performance &-Monitoring Lifeline 
2. Funding Agreement Update 

B. Countywide Intercity SolanoExpress 

X $60,000 to 
initiate 

X 
$2,200,000 

Marketing & Capital Replacement 
C. Development of multi-year funding plan 

Status: STA will work with FAST on proposed 
service changes for Rt. 30/90 and Vallejo Transit 
re ardin Rt. 78. 
Benicia-Martinez Bridge Project Caltrans RM I X X ~1.2B 

Planning
 
Robert
 

Macaulay
 

TransitlRidesh
 
are
 

Elizabeth
 
Richards
 

Liz Niedziela
 

Projects
 
Status: New Bridge opened. Caltrans under RM2 I I I Caltrans 
design of landscaping at!-780/1-680 Interchange. 

ECD: Existing bridge deck rehabilitation work 
underway. Existing bridge with new 
bike/pedestrian access expected to be opened late 
2009. 

Page 19 of23 



SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
 
PRIORITY PROJECTS FOR
 

FY 2009-10 & FY 2010-11
 s,ra 
Last Updated: April 2, 2009 REVISED 04/29/095aI?>no~~~~ 

STA Lead: Project# 1 - 26 
STACo Lead: Project# 27 - 34 
STA Monitoring: Project# 35 - 40 

""'C ...... 
~ 
0') 

STA 136. 
Monitoring 
Projects 

1-80 SHOPP Rehabilitation Projects Caltrans SHOPP x x $124M Projects 
A. In Vallejo - Tennessee Street to Caltrans 

American Canyon - Rehab Rdwy 
(Completed) 

B. Near Vallejo - American Canyon to 
Green Valley Road - Rehab Rdwy 
(construction) 

C. Air Base to Leisure Town OC - Rehab 
Rdwy (construction) 

D. SR 12 East to Air Base - Rehab Rdwy 
(start 2009) 

E. Leisure Town OC to Pedrick - Pursue 
2010 SHOPP funds for segment. 

Page 20 of23 



SOLANO TRANSPORTAnON AUTHORITY
 
PRIORITY PROJECTS FOR
 

FY 2009-10 & FY 2010-11
 s,ra 
Last Updated: April 2, 2009 REVISED 04/29/09 .5o&noCCr:~~ 

STALead: Project# 1 - 26 
STACo Lead: Project# 27 - 34 
STA Monitoring: Project# 35 - 40 

STA 137. Capitol Corridor Rail Stations/Service RM2 

""'C 
-"" 
-1=00 
-.....I 

Monitoring 
Projects 

Status:
 
Individual Station Status:
 

A.	 Fairfield/Vacaville Train Station: 
approved by Capital Corridor Joint 
Powers Authority (CCJPA) on 11-16-05. 
FF developing station specific plan. 
$25M included in RM 2 for project. . 

B.	 Dixon: station building and first phase 
parking lot completed; Dixon, CCJPB 
and UPRR working to resolve raiVstreet 
issues. Dixon proceeding with pedestrian 
undercrossing. 

C.	 Update Solano Passenger Rail Station 
Plan; identitY ultimate number and 
locations of rail stations. 

D.	 Conduct Napa/Solano Rail Feasibility 
Study: 

•	 IdentitY right-of-way 
preservation needs 

•	 Implement action plan 

ECD: Ongoing 

City of
 
Fairfield
 

City of
 
Dixon
 

City of
 
Benicia
 

STAI
 
NCTPA
 

ADPE-STIP
 
ITIP
 

Local
 
RTIP
 

E.	 CMAQ 
YSAQMD Clean 

Air Funds 

MTCRailRoW 
Program 

x x 

x 

x 

$42MFFNV
 
Station
 

(Preliminary
 
estimates
 

for required
 
track access
 
and platform
 

improvements.
 

Planning
 
Robert
 

Macaulay
 
Robert
 

Guerrero
 

Page 21 of23 



SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
 
PRIORITY PROJECTS FOR
 

FY 2009-10 & FY 2010-11
s,ra 
Last Updated: April 2, 2009 REVISED 04/29/09.soe-.o~I:~~ 

STA Lead: Project# I - 26 
STA Co Lead: Project# 27 - 34 
STA Monitoring: Project# 35 - 40 

STA 38. 
Monitoring 
Projects 

""'C 
.......
 
-1=>0 
CD I I 

STA 139. 
Monitoring 

Programs I 

STA 40. 
Monitoring 
Programs 

Baylink Ferry Support and Operational Funds 
A. Vallejo Station 
B. Maintenance Facility 
C. Ferry Service 
D. D. Transition Plan 

Status: Monitor project schedule and phasing plan
 
for Vallejo Station. Phases I and II of the
 
Maintenance Facility are funded. Former
 I 
Mayor Intintoli has been appointed to the new 
WETA Board. STA is supporting Vallejo's 
efforts on WETA Transit Plan and 
implementation issues. Support Rt. 200 ferry 

I	 complementary service and NCTPA VINE's 
new Ferry Feeder service. 

1 Monitor Delivery of Local Projects/Allocation of 
Funds 

I Status: Ongoing activity, STA developed tracking 
system for these projects and holds PDWG 
monthly meetings with local sponsors. 

ECD: Ongoing activity. 

Federal Economic Stimulus 3-Monitoring
 
Monitor delivery of committed projects. Prepare
 
for Tier 2 Implementation for both roads and
 
transit.
 

Vallejo 

STA 

STA 

Member
 
Agencies
 

Implementin
 

X 
Fed Demo
 
Fed Boat
 

TCRP
 
Fed
 

RM2
 
RTlP
 

RTlP X 

Funding Plan 
I TBD 

STlP-PPM X 
STP/STlP Swap 

X 

XFederal 

$65M 
$1O.8M 
$0.5M 

N/A 

TransitlRidesh
 
are
 

Elizabeth
 
Richards
 

Projects
 
Kenny Wan
 
Sam Shelton
 

Projects/Transi
 
t
 

Kenny Wan
 
Liz Niedziela
 

Page 22 of23 



SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
PRIORITY PROJECTS FORs,ra FY 2009-10 & FY 2010-11 

.5o&naCZ~~~ Last Updated: April 2, 2009 REVISED 04/29109 

STALead: Project# 1 - 26 
STA Co Lead: Project# 27 - 34 
STA Monitoring: Project# 35 - 40 

STA 141. 
Monitoring 
Project 

Peabody Road 
Work with County to develop a funding strategy 
for improvements to the roadway in unincorporated 
County. 

County Unfunded x x Projects 

""'C 
....... Completed Work FY 2008-09: 
~ 
co SR 12 West Truck Climbing Lanes Projects - Open to public December 2009 

1-80 Red Top Slide Repair - Completed 2008 

Page 230/23 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

P150
 



Agenda Item IX.D 
May 13,2009 

DATE: May 5,2009 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Elizabeth Richards, Director of Transit and Rideshare Services 
RE: Water Emergency Transportation Authority (WETA) Transition Plan Status 

Background: 
Senate Bill (SB) 976 was authored by State Senator Tom Torlakson with strong support from 
former Senate President Pro Tern Don Perata and signed by Governor Schwarzenegger on 
October 15, 2007. SB 976 replaced the Water Transit Authority (WTA) with a new entity, the 
San Francisco Bay Area Water Emergency Transportation Authority (WETA) effective January 
1, 2008. The intention of the bill was to improve the ability of ferries to respond in the event of 
an emergency. WETA, as a new agency, has authority and control of all public transportation 
ferries in the Bay Area region, except those owned and operated by the Golden Gate Bridge and 
Transit District. All existing contracts and funding are to be transferred from WTA, Vallejo 
Ferry, and Alameda Ferry to WETA. 

There were a number of outstanding issues concerning the implementation of SB 976. This bill 
unintentionally left Vallejo vulnerable to large financial loses, and it did not specifically address 
the impact on the existing ferry service. The City of Vallejo has invested hundreds of thousands 
of dollars on redevelopment projects designed around the existing ferry terminals. Under SB 
976, these investments may have been compromised. State Senator Patricia Wiggins introduced 
SB 1093 to clarify and expand on the planning, management, and operations responsibilities of 
the water transportation services vested in the WETA that were established by SB 976 with the 
passage of SB 1093, WETA is required to prepare and adopt a Transition Plan to govern the 
consolidation of publicly operated ferry services and adopt an emergency water transportation 
system management plan by July 2009 and to take public comment prior to adoption of these 
plans. It also provides the City of Vallejo some protections and standing as part of the transition 
of the service from Vallejo to WETA. 

Discussion: 
WETA has been holding Public Hearings/Special Board Meetings to present the Draft Transition 
Plan and accept public input on the Plan and the Draft Emergency Water Transportation System 
Management Plan. Comments on the draft plans were accepted in writing at the three public 
hearings. One of the April hearings was held in Vallejo. Comments will continue to be accepted 
by mail and via e-mail until the close of business on May 18, 2009 (see Attachment A). 

The Transition Plan (Attachment B) will guide the consolidation of the Vallejo Baylink, 
Alameda/Oakland and Harbor Bay ferries under WETA. Vallejo staff is working closely with 
WETA on this transition. 

P151 



The Plan includes the following financially constrained elements. 
•	 A five-year Operating Plan describing existing services and planned service expansions 

including South San Francisco and Berkeley ferry service 
•	 A five-year Capital Improvement Program identifying all assets required to maintain, and 

sustain, and expand the system as planned. 

The issues to be addressed in the Ferry Transition Plan include: 
o	 Service Delivery through Existing Contracts: The Baylink ferry service contract 

is currently proposed to be transferred January 2010 
o	 Fare and Transfer Policies: Currently proposed to maintain existing fares and 

transfer agreements 
o	 Asset Transfers and Use Agreements: Currently proposed that the vessels and 

floats would be transferred to WETA. The landside assets would be leased to 
WETA. 

o	 System Communication and Marketing: The plan's goal is to ensure customers 
remain aware of changes and provide them stability. How WETA and Baylink 
branding will be combined needs to be determined. 

o	 Management oversight and staffing details need to be determined. 

The City of Vallejo has reviewed the Transition Plan and the Vallejo City Council has 
established an overall goal for the transition plan from Vallejo's point of view: 

" To ensure this transition results in the preservation of a viable ongoing 
ferry service for Vallejo as well as preserving financial, commercial 
and development opportunities for the City of its stakeholders." 

Vallejo staff has also identified eight outstanding issues (see Attachment D) that were discussed 
with the Vallejo City Council in April in preparation for the submittal of a comment letter. In 
summary, these concerns are as follows: 

•	 Detailed inventory of assets to be included in the Transition Plan for the purpose of 
negotiating their transfer; 

•	 Vallejo proposes to retain control of Rt. 200 which is their existing bus service between 
Vallejo Ferry Terminal and San Francisco Ferry Building which complements the 
ferryboat service; 

•	 Transfer of real estate property rights to WETA involving Ferry Terminal and parking 
facilities; 

•	 Transfer of real estate property rights concerning Vallejo's Ferry Maintenance Facility 
on Mare Island; 

•	 Transfer of 'waterside' assets to WETA such as vessels and floating gangways. 
•	 Vallejo requests WETA's cooperation and assistance in fully funding Vallejo Station 

Ferry Parking Structure 
•	 Vallejo requests WETA address financial obligations generated from the existing ferry 

operations; 
•	 Identify a specific process and schedule for negotiating a formal transfer agreement and 

method for arriving at compensation by the January 1, 2010 deadline. 

Vallejo staff will be returning to Council on May 12 to have the Council approve the official 
comment letter to WETA and to submit it by the May 18 deadline. 

P152 



Fiscal Impact: 
None to STA. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the STA Chair to forward a letter on behalf of the STA requesting WETA' s 
consideration of ferry transitional issues as specified in Attachment D. 

Attachments: 
A. WETA Public Hearing Brochure 
B. WETA Draft Transition Plan Executive Summary 
C. WETA PowerPoint Presentation 
D. Vallejo Comments on Transit Plan 

P153
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

P154
 



Proposed 5 Year Operating Plan 

- Existing Routes 
•••••• Proposed Routes 

...tJ ..... 
CJ'I WITA is required to create and adopt the Transition 
CJ'I 

Plan and the Emergency Water Transportation System 
Management Plan by July 1, 2009 and to take public 
input prior to adopting the plans. 

WITA invites the pUblic to any of three Public Hearings! 
Special Board Meetings to provide oral input on the 
Draft Transition Plan and the Draft Emergency Water 
Transportation System Management Plan. More 
information may be found at www.watertransit.org 

Public Comment Period: April 2-May 18, 2009 

The hearings will be accessible to persons with 
disabilities. If special translation, signing services or 
other special accommodations are needed, please 
contact Shirley Douglas at (415) 364-3191 at least 48 ~ 
hours before the meeting. ~ 
Questions may be directed to: 
Shirley Douglas, WITA Manager of Community and 
Government Relations 
415-364-3191 (office); 415-321-0874 (cell) 
E-Mail: douglas@watertransit.org www.watertransit.org ~ 

>WATER EMERGENCY TRANSPORTAnON AUTHORITY 
~~ ~-..-..-~ .....11 • M sw ,e" 1% en ." ssm... rttren""wW'DM -= ~ -;;;: ~ 

p 

WETA 



Transition Plan
 
.. The Transition Plan will guide the consolidation of the 

Vallejo, Alameda/Oakland and Harbor Bay ferries under 
,WETA. The Golden Gate Ferry service will continue to 
be operated by the Golden Gate Bridge, Highway and 
Transportation District. 

The Plan also Includes the following financially constrained 
elements: 

• A five-year Operating Plan describing existing services 
and planned service expansions including South San 
Francisco and Berkeley ferry service; and 

• A five-year Capital Improvement Program identifying 
all assets required to maintain, sustain and expand the 
system as planned. 

It is anticipated that during the 5-year Transition Plan period 
WETA will begin designing new terminals for future use, 
locating and building maintenance and operations facilities, 
purchasing a new fleet of modern vessels and continuing 
to plan activities associated with further expanding regional 

""'Cerry services beyond the five year period. 
....... 
01 
en ..
 

Committed to buildin 
a comprehensive 
and sustainable ferry 
transportation network 
inthe San Francisco Bay 
that serves everyday 
travel· and emergency 
response needs. 

Emergency Water 
Transportation System 
Management Plan 
WETA is mandated to develop an Emergency Water 
Transportation System Management Plan (EWTSMP), for 
the San Francisco Bay Area. 

The EWTSMP will complement and reinforce other 
transportation emergency plans that will enable the Bay 
Area to restore mobility after a regional disaster. The 
Plan will set a framework for coordination of response 
and recovery efforts using passenger ferries. The Plan 
will provide a detailed definition of WETP\s roles and 
responsibilities for incident planning, response and 
recovery, and restoration of normal operations. 

Comments on the Draft plans will be accepted in writing 
at the public hearings and by mail and via e-mail during 
the public comment period from April 2 through the close 
of business on May 18, 2009. Written comments should 
be sent to Plan Comments, WETA, Pier 9, Suite iii, The 
Embarcadero, San Francisco, CA 94111. The pUblic is 
also invited to provide comments via e-mall to 
contactus@watertransit.org. 

Public Hearings/ Special WETA 
Board Meetings 

SAN FRANCISCO: Wednesday, April 15 Noon 
BCDC Offices 
50 California Street, Suite 2600 
San Francisco 

VALLEJO: Wednesday, April 15 6:30pm 
Vallejo City Hall 
555 Santa Clara Street 

ALAMEDA: Thursday, April 16 7:30pm 
Alameda City Hall 
2263 Santa Clara Avenue 



WATER EMERGENCY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY===..=a ~~$ ~~:=:; S5 
WETA 

""C ...... 
U1 
.......
 Executive Summary
 

IN CONJUNCTION WITH: 

CI1Y OF ALAMEDA 

CI1Y OF VALLEJO 

METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

~ 
~ 

Water Emergency Transportation Authority I Draft Transition Plan ~ 

4/2/ 2009	 ~ 
c= 

l.l 



P158
 





P160
 





TillS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

P162
 



------------------
Water Emergency Transportation Authority
 

Draft Transition Plan
 

WETA Public Hearings 
April 2009 

WATER EMERGENCY TRANSPORTA nON AUTHORITY1 
._.:.:~~.,:: ..'.:'_::-:::.:::.~::~.~':~:~.'<-.::._ .. >~~:~:.~:_;::~;:~:~~~.~>'--', ...-.- .. ,>, '-":"'-~ - ~' ~---=-== 

P163
 



2 

WTA Transitions to WETA 

• Senate Bill 976, January 2008 

• Senate Bill 1093, January 2009 

WATER EMERGENCY TR.ANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

P164
 



3 

Transition Plan Purpose 
•	 Provide a mechanism for an 

open and collaborative transition 
process 

•	 Identify key transition 
components and work efforts 
required 

•	 Provide a financially constrained 
operating/business plan for 
existing and expansion services 
given existing funding 

WATER EMERGENCY TRANSPORTA nON AUTHORITY 

P165
 



4 

Existing Ferry Services
 
• Alameda/Oakland Service
 

• Since 1989 - Loma Prieta 
• 450,000 passenger trips 
• $4.2 million annually 
• 25 minutes/25 knots ( 

• Alameda Harbor Bay Service 
• Since 1992 
• 148,000 passenger trips 
• $1.7 million annually 
• 25 minutes/25 knots 

• Vallejo Baylink Service 
• Since 1986 
• 743,000 passenger trips 
• $14.7 million annually 
• 60 minutes/34 knots 

" , .& 
; '"" _, f'- 1Y1a rtinez 
. . j. 

.. .." Hercules 
.  Antioch '" 

ARichmond 

$g~d(el'ey 

Alameda 
; South ': " Harbor Bay 

'., ". ~ :' San Francisco. 

WATER EMERGENCY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

P166
 



Expansion Services
 

• WTA lOP - 7 new routes 

• New Service Implementation 
• South San Francisco to Oakland 

• Berkeley/Albany to San Francisco 

• Treasure Island-to-San Francisco 

• Service Planning & Development 
• Environmental Review for Antioch, 
Hercules, Martinez, Richmond, 
Redwood City 

• Investigation of other terminal sites 

.-:": 

....-...'... -, ' . 
. . '. ':~. 

':; 1'1 8ci>:ung Terrrrinal LOI3Jn 

.. Frcp:lse-:1 Term ilal L·:.::aUon 
•__••• Prc~<lS£d FeJrj Fl:Llle 

5
 WATER EMERGENCY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

P167
 



6 

WETA's Regional System
 

.- "'-~-

!" ... ,., Hercules 

'.-
• 5 Routes (+ Treasure Island) 

!, ,l..Rjchmond 

• 14 Vessels 

• 94 ferry trips per weekday 
.. ". ~. • 1.7 m passenger trips per year 

. Al~~eda 

••..•...:.......•.;_\_:._',(~~o_rBa._.y._.. _ .. _.,,~
 
," )~':'. ,. " .c.."--"-. .i.: .::..:..~ . _ 

.' .' ~ 

• Existing TermnaJ Location 
• ProIXlsed Terminal Location
 
.... FUure 8<pamon Termblal
 

- 8dsting FeTy RoulE
 
...._. Proposed Feny RaJa
 

WATER E.MERGENCY TRANSPORTA nON AUTHORITY 

P168
 



Five Year Financial Plan
 

•	 Balanced and Sustainable Over Five Years 
- $36.3 m annual operating cost by Year 5 

- Funded with 46% fares and local contributions, 54% 
Bridge Tolls 

•	 Key Assumptions Under Discussion 
- No new service cost items 

- Local fund contributions remain with services 

- Establishment of an operating reserve 

WATER EMERGENCY TRANSPORTA nON AUTHORITY 

P169
 



Capital Improvement Plan 
$218.4 Million Total 

•	 Rehabilitation and Replacement - $35.4 million 
• Vessel -Rehabilitation, Refurbishment and Repowers 
•	 Facilities - Dredging, Floats, Gangways and
 

Terminals Rehabilitation and Replacement
 

•	 Expansion - $183 million 
• Vessels - Spares, SSF and Berkeley Vessels 
•	 Facilities - SSF, Berkeley and Downtown SF
 

Terminals, Maintenance and Operations Facilities
 
• Other - Expansion Studies and Equipment 

WATER EMERGENCY TRANSPORTA nON AUTHORITY 

P170
 



ATTACHMENT D
 

Agenda Item No.
 
COUNCIL COMMUNICATION Date: April 28, 2009
 

TO:	 Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 

FROM:	 Gary A. Leach, Public Works Director 

SUBJECT:	 DISCUSSION OF THE WATER EMERGENCY TRANSPORTATION
 
AUTHORITY (WETA)'s DRAFT TRANSITION PLAN AND APPROVAL
 
OF A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING STAFF TO COMMENT AND
 
NEGOTIATE ISSUES RELATED TO THE TRANSITION OF THE
 
BAYLINK FERRY SERVICE
 

BACKGROUND 

Senate Bill 976, the San Francisco Bay Area Water Emergency Transportation 
Response and Disaster Recovery Act (The Act), was signed into law on January 1, 
2008. This legislation created the Water Emergency Transportation Authority (WETA). 

. Its purpose is to transform current water transportation services in the Bay Area into a 
primary emergency response provider, to provide the Authority with the ability to obtain 
available transit funds, and to expedite the expansion of the ferry service on the San 
Francisco Bay. The new law. among other things, gave WETA specified powers and 
duties, including but not limited to, taking over the City of Vallejo's Baylink ferry service 
operation and related facilities. 

The primary purpose of the authority is to operate a comprehensive a San Francisco 
Bay Area regional public water transit system. In this capacity, the new authority plans 
to acquire, own, lease, construct and operate water transit vessels and equipment, 
including but not limited to, real and personal property, and equipment, and any 
facilities of the authority (excepting those under the direction of the national parks 
system and the Golden Gate Ferry System). 

Senate Bill 976 left many questions unanswered and unaddressed. The City of Vallejo 
and other stakeholders recognized "clean-up" legislation would be needed to protect the 
City of Vallejo's interests. Senate Bill 1093 was introduced by Senator Wiggins as the 
legislative vehicle to clarify and amend Senate Bill 976. The new bill, which clarified the 
planning, management and operational responsibilities of the water transportation 
services vested in the San Francisco Bay Area Water Emergency Transportation 
Authority, was approved by the Governor on September 27,2008. 

P171
 



Page No. 2 

This clean up legislation extended the date by which the WETA must adopt a transition 
plan for existing ferry services from January 1, 2009 to July 1, 2009. 

SB 1093 accomplishes the following: 

•	 Provides WETA more flexibility in using Regional Measure 2 operating funds. 
•	 Requires a public hearing process for approval of the Transition Plan and future 

rate and ferry service modifications. 
•	 Protects the bargaining rights of existing employees. 
•	 Requires all ferry services and facilities be transferred to WETA in accordance 

with the Transition Plan, subject to formal agreement by the Cities. 
•	 Requires the Cities and WETA to negotiate and agree on fair terms, including 

just compensation, prior to any transfer of assets. 
•	 In accepting these transfers, WETA shall commit to maintaining the same level 

of service for five years and accepting all financial obligations related to these 
services. 

SB 1093 requires that WETA adopt a Transition Plan (TP). The statute requires the 
Transition Plan to include the following: 

•	 An inventory of the ferry and ferry related assets to be transferred to WETA. 

•	 Descriptions of the existing and proposed ferry services, duties, functions, 
responsibilities and liabilities of WETA and other agencies! contractors providing 
services for WETA. 

•	 Description of how existing and expanded water transportation services, will 
provide seamless connections to other transit providers in the bay area region. 
(Including Vallejo Transit's Route 200 supplemental bus service). 

•	 To the extent the TP includes proposed changes to water transportation services 
or related facilities related to Vallejo's Baylink Ferry System, the proposed 
changes are to be consistent with the City's General Plan, the redevelopment 
plan for the City's downtown and waterfront, and its development and disposition 
agreements. 

•	 Priority ensuring continuity in the programs, services and activities of existing 
ferry services (i.e. Vallejo and Alameda Services). 

•.	 A five year operating plan and initial five-year CIP with sources of revenue
 
identified.
 

P172
 



Page No. 3 

• The date on which these ferry services are to be transferred to WETA. 

Since the adoption of SB 1093 in September of 2008 WETA has been actively trying to 
comply with the new law by addressing various issues that include, but are not limited 
to, the administrative change over from the Water Transit Authority ('NTA) to the Water 
Emergency Transportation Authority (WETA), staffing/personnel issues and assisting 
the Baylink ferry operation in seeking additional funding for Baylink's FY 2008/2009 
budget. 

Transition Plan development began with the hiring of the TP consultant team on 
September 17, 2008 and conducting stakeholder meetings, which were initiated in 
November of 2008. This core transition team was comprised of staff from the City of 
Alameda, City of Vallejo, MTC, WETA and their consultants. WETA staff has also been 
meeting individually with the City of Alameda and Vallejo staff to further define transition 
implementation details unique to the transition of their respective ferry operations. The 
last stakeholder meeting was on January 6, 2009. Portions of the draft TP were 
provided to the city on March 12th and a preliminary draft copy of the TP was sent to the 
city staff for internal review on March 19, 2009, just prior to the WETA Board action on 
April 2, 2009 approving the release a Draft Transition Plan (DTP) for public review. 

A Public Hearing in Vallejo was held on Wednesday April 15, 2009 at 6:30 pm in the 
Vallejo City Council Chambers. Written comments on the DTP are due to WETA by 
May 18, 2009. The final adoption of this plan by the WETA Board is scheduled for 
Thursday June 18, 2009. 

DISCUSSION 

As noted above, SB 1093 provides that any transfers of Baylink services or assets 
belonging to the City of Vallejo are subject to negotiation and agreement by the City. Thus, 
the statute provides that WETA and the City of Vallejo negotiate and agree on the 
transition terms, including just compensation, prior to any transfer authorized by The Act. 
Additionally, the Transition Plan is intended to "facilitate the transfer of existing public 
transportation ferry services within the bay area region to the authority... " 

The Act requires that no transfer of property, contracts, services or any other asset may 
take place without the "negotiation and agreement" with the City of Vallejo. The Act also 
requires that all transfers must be consistent with the Transition Plan. Accordingly it is 
imperative that the adopted TP not preclude any negotiated terms that the City wishes to 
incorporate into the Transition Agreement. Formal written comments during the public 
hearing process on the Draft Transition Plan is the only formal vehicle by which the City of 
Vallejo may officially influence the Final TP. The purpose of tonight's action is to get 

P173
 



Page No. 4 

official City Council authorization to enter into negotiations with WETA as well as obtaining 
policy direction for the City's comments on the Draft Transition Plan and the transfer 
agreement issues to be negotiated with WETA. Final City comments will be approved by 
the City Council at their May 12, 2009 meeting and transmitted to WETA prior to the May 
18, 2009 public comment period. It should also be noted that the DTP anticipates that the 
terms of a transfer agreement between the City & WETA will be finalized by July 1, 2009 
(DTP pg 29). 

With this in mind, City staff has identified the following major issues that need to be 
addressed both in the City's comments on the Draft Transition Plan (DTP) as well as 
during our negotiations with WETA on the Transfer Agreement. 

1.	 Issue: As required by the statute, the Transition Plan must include a detailed 
inventory of assets to be transferred to WETA. 

Recommendation: City's comment letter to WETA on the DTP should point out this 
deficiency and ask for a detailed inventory to be attached to the Transition Plan 
prior to adoption, as this will be the starting point for any meaningful negotiations on 
the Transfer Agreement. 

2.	 Issue: Vallejo to retain control of Route 200 supplemental bus service to the ferry. 

Recommendation: Adopt this position via the City's comment letter. Negotiate with 
WETA for control over and funding of Route 200, as well as transfer arrangements 
between ferry and other feeder bus routes. 

3.	 Issue: Vallejo's transfer to WETA of real property rights involving Ferry Terminal & 
Parking facilities ("landside" reference in the DTP pg 18). 

Recommendation: Real property interests and identification of specific parcels 
need to be defined in an inventory before any negotiations. Any transfer of interests 
is subject to negotiation and agreement with the City. WETA and the City will work 
cooperatively to identify land and the appropriate agreement to allowWETA's use of 
said properties without interfering with current Disposition and Development 
Agreements or other existing commitments. Staff will meet with the City Council in 
closed session to discuss any proposal regarding the lease or transfer of any real 
estate. If agreement is reached, Council would then considerl approve the terms of 
the lease or use agreement. 

4.	 Issue: Vallejo's transfer to WETA of real estate property rights concerning "Ferry 
Maintenance Facility" Clandside') located on Mare Island, which involves Lennar 
Mare Island. 

P174 



Page No. 5 

Recommendation: Staff will meet with the City Council in closed session to discuss 
any proposal regarding the lease, use or transfer of real estate rights to WETA. 
These negotiations will include both the existing temporary Ferry Maintenance 
Facility located at Building 471 on Mare Island as well as the proposed new 
permanent location at Building 165. 

5.	 Issue: Vallejo's transfer to WETA of vessels, floating gangways and other 
'waterside' assets. (On Page 18 of the DTP it indicates that WETA intends to only 
consider compensating the City for assets purchased with local"non-transportation" 
funds). 

Recommendation: Since the DTP does not include an inventory of assets nor any 
method of determining 'fair compensation' of these assets staff thinks it is 
premature for the City to agree with WETA's position and will request that this 
conclusion be omitted from the Transition Plan. 

6.	 Issue: Vallejo requests WETA's cooperation and assistance in fully funding 
Vallejo Station Ferry Parking Structure. 

Recommendation: Adopt this position via Vallejo's 'official comment' letter. Staff 
recommends that both the Transition Plan and applicable agreements with the 
City of Vallejo satisfactorily address this issue. At a minimum this project should 
be included in the 5-year CIP contained in the Transition Plan, as has been done 
for the Ferry Maintenance Facility. 

7.	 Issue: WETA must address financial obligations generated from the existing ferry 
operations (Section 66540.11). 

Recommendation: The TP should acknowledge WETA's obligation to Vallejo's 
general fund for any documented financial liabilities associated to Baylink Ferry 
Service. 

8.	 Issue: The Draft Transition Plan does not identify a specific process and 
schedule for negotiating a formal transfer agreement with the City of Vallejo nor 
the method or vehicle for arriving at just compensation, all of which are 
necessary prior to the transfer currently scheduled for January 1, 2010. 

Recommendation: Note these deficiencies via Vallejo's Official Comment letter 
on the Draft Transition Plan, and ask that a detailed schedule for the 
negotiations of actual transfer of assets and of lease or use agreements be 
included in the Final Transition Plan, so that Vallejo can devote sufficient time 
and resources to facilitate this process. Given the amount of effort necessary to 

P175 



Page No. 6 

negotiate and prepare the Transfer and Use Agreements, we suggest that the 
date of transfer for the Baylink system be extended to July 1, 2010. 

NEXT STEPS 

May 12, 2009- An official City comment letter on the Draft Transition Plan will be 
brought back to the City Council for approval. 

May 13, 2009- STA Board comments on the Draft Transition Plan. 

May 18, 2009- Written Comments on the Draft Transition Plan due to WETA. 

June 4, 2009- WETA Board reviews public comments and directs staff to prepare the 
final Transition Plan. 

June 18, 2009- WETA Board adopts the final Transition Plan. 

Fiscal Impact 

City's negotiations with WETA will seek to ensure this transfer results in a financially 
neutral position or better for the City of Vallejo as well as preserving a viable ongoing 
ferry service for the City. Staff will endeavor to bring back a negotiated "package" to the 
Council that, to the best of our ability, meets both of these objectives, recognizing that 
Vallejo's Baylink ferry service has a significant indirect property tax and development 
potential benefit to the community. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends approving the resolution. 

PROPOSED ACTION 

Approve the resolution authorizing staff to comment on the Draft Transition Plan and to 
negotiate on issues related to ferry services transfer to WETA. 

DOCUMENTS ATTACHED 

a. A resolution. 

b. WETA's Draft Transition Plan 

P176 



Page No. 7 

CONTACT PERSONS 

Gary A. Leach, Public Works Director 
648-4315 
garyl@cLvallejo.ca.us 

Crystal Odum Ford, Transportation Superintendent 
648-5241 
codumford@cLvallejo.ca.us 

April 28, 2009 
K:\PUBLIC\AI\PW\2009\Transportation\PWSR4316.doc 

P177
 

mailto:codumford@cLvallejo.ca.us
mailto:garyl@cLvallejo.ca.us


TillS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

P178
 



RESOLUTION NO. 09· N.C.
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Vallejo as follows: 

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 976 was approved by the Governor on October 14, 2007, and 
became law on January 1, 2008; and 

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 976 created the San Francisco Bay Area Emergency 
Transportation Authority (WETA) with powers and duties to take over all of the funding and 
assets related to the operation of the City of Vallejo's Baylink Ferry Service; and 

WHEREAS, City Transportation staff has been working and continues to work with 
consultants, legislators and various stakeholders to address the City of Vallejo's concerns 
regarding requirements contained in Senate Bill 976; and 

WHEREAS, California State Senator Patricia Wiggins introduced clean-up legislation 
(SB1093) meant to address the concerns of the various stakeholders, including the City of 
Vallejo. with regard to Senate Bill 976; and 

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 1093 has passed and does address most of the City of Vallejo's 
concerns, specific issues with the transfer must still be addressed and negotiated with 
WETA; and 

WHEREAS, It is desirable to have the City ofVallejo's Council provide policy direction and 
authority to the City Manager or his designee to carry forth their wishes and/or negotiate 
with WETA; and 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest for the City of Vallejo given the financial state of the 
City and the escalating cost to operate the Baylink Ferry Service, to facilitate the 
transfer of this service to WETA while retaining control over various aspects of the 
downtown and waterfront areas; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Vallejo does 
hereby authorize the City Manager or his designee to: 

-DRAFT an Official Comment letter to WETA concerning their proposed Draft Transition 
Plan consistent with the recommendations contained in the staff report and comments 
approved by Council and bring back to the Council on May 12, 2009 for final approval. 

-NEGOTIATE with WETA regarding the transfer of City-owned ferry-related assets and 
lease or use agreements for real property rights, consistent with the recommendations 
contained in the staff report and comments approved by Council. 

APRIL 28,2009 
K:\PUBLlC\AI\PW\2009\Transportation\PWSR4316.doc 

P179 



DISCUSSION OF THE WATER EMERGENCY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
(WETA)'s DRAFT TRANSITION PLAN AND APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING STAFF TO COMMENT AND NEGOTIATE ISSUES RELATED TO THE 
TRANSITION OF THE BAYLINK FERRY SERVICE 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the resolution authorizing staff to comment and 
negotiate issues related to the transition of the Baylink Ferry Service to the Water 
Emergency Transportation Authority (WETA) 

APRIL 28,2009 
K:\PUBLlC\AI\PW\2009\Transportation\PWSR4316.doc 

P180
 



Agenda Item IKE 
May 13,2009 s,ra


5oeano 'ltanspottation Tfuthot:itq 

DATE: May 4, 2009 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Jayne Bauer, Marketing and Legislative Program Manager 
RE: Legislative Update 

Background: 
STA staff monitors state and federal legislation pertaining to transportation and related issues. 
The STA Board-approved 2009 Legislative Priorities and Platform provides policy guidance on 
transportation legislation and activities during 2009. Attachment A is an updated STA 
legislative bill matrix. Attachments B and C are legislative updates from our state and federal 
legislative advocates, respectively. 

Discussion: 
State: 
Assembly Member Ammiano introduced Assembly Bill CAB) 277 regarding local retail 
transaction and use taxes for transportation. The Bay Area County Traffic and Transportation 
Funding Act establishes a process for each of the 9 counties in the San Francisco Bay Area to 
impose a retail transactions and use tax for transportation purposes subject to voter approval. 
Existing law provides for a county transportation expenditure plan to be developed in that regard, 
with expenditures from tax revenues to be administered by a county transportation authority, or, 
alternatively, by the Metropolitan Transportation Commission. Existing law requires the 
membership of a county transportation authority to be specified either in the county 
transportation expenditure plan or in the retail transactions and use tax ordinance. This bill 
would delete the option of specifying the membership of the authority in the retail transactions 
and use tax ordinance. The bill is currently scheduled to be heard by the Committee on Local 
Government on May 6, and is still skeletal in nature. Staff recommends a watch position on AB 
277 (Attachment D) as it develops more substance through the legislative process, based on 
Funding Platform #VII.19 of the 2009 STA Legislative Priorities and Platform: 

Support legislative proposals that authorize Solano County or the Solano Transportation 
Authority to levy a vehicle registration fee to fund projects that reduce, prevent and 
remediate the adverse environmental impacts ofmotor vehicles and their associated 
infrastructure. 

After approval by the Technical Advisory Committee on April 29th to forward to the Board a 
recommendation of support for Assembly Member Hill's Assembly Bill CAB) 1414, the bill was 
amended by the Author to relate to an entirely different subject matter. AB 1414 would have 
reformed the current process (established by Senate Bill (SB) 45 in 1997) for programming 
transportation funds through the State Transportation Improvement Program (STlP), including 
more decision-making control by regional agencies. Staff has tabled the bill, but will continue to 
monitor the topic of STlP reform. 

P181 



Senator Wolk introduced Senate Bill (SB) 716, which would authorize transportation planning
 
agencies to allocate funds from the 1/4% local sales and use tax for vanpool service operation
 
expenditures and capital improvement expenditures, including for vanpool services for purposes
 
of farmworker transportation to and from work. The text of the bill (Attachment E), the bill
 
analysis by the Senate Transportation and Housing Committee staff (Attachment F) and a letter
 
of opposition from the California Transit Association (Attachment G) are included for
 
information. Staff is polling the Transit Consortium to gage if they concur with the CTA
 
position of opposition.
 

The STA-sponsored AB 1219 (Evans) legislation enabling the STA to directly claim up to 2% of
 
TDA funds from MTC as a transit planning agency passed out of the Assembly Transportation
 
Committee on April 20, and is waiting for the third hearing on the Assembly floor.
 

Federal:
 
STA staff has submitted requests to Solano County's congressional delegates for new
 
transportation reauthorization. The project submittals are as follows:
 

•	 I-80/l-680/SR 12 Interchange Project - $45 M 
•	 Travis Air Force Base (AFB) North Gate Access Improvements - $5 M 
•	 Alternative Fuel SolanoExpress Bus Replacement - $2 M 
•	 Vacaville Intermodal Station Phase 2 - $1.5 M 

The House Transportation and Infrastructure Committee is drafting its surface transportation bill 
with the intention of marking it up in Committee in May and considering it on the House in June. 
Chairman Oberstar has stated that he wants to draft a bill that provided around $450-500 billion 
over six years for highway and transit programs. He has not stated how the bill will be financed, 
but indicated that fuel taxes and a fee on vehicle miles travel (VMT) should be considered. 

Several documents relative to the surface transportation bill are attached for your information: 
Provisions of House vs. Senate Budget Resolutions re Surface Transportation Authorization (Att. 
H), and Comparisons of House and Senate Budget Resolutions List (Att. I) and Graph (Att. J). 

Recommendation: 
Approve the following positions: 

•	 AB 277 (Ammiano) - Watch 
•	 SB 716 (Wolk) - Polling 

Attachments: 
A.	 STA Legislative Matrix 
B.	 State Legislative Update (ShawlYoder) 
C.	 Federal Legislative Update (Akin Gump) 
D.	 Assembly Bill (AB) 277 
E.	 Senate Bill (SB) 716 - Wolk 
F.	 SB 716 Bill Analysis 
G.	 CTA Letter re SB 716 Opposition 
H.	 Provisions of House vs. Senate Budget Resolutions re Surface Transportation
 

Authorization
 
I.	 Comparisons of House and Senate Budget Resolutions List 
J.	 Comparisons of House and Senate Budget Resolutions Graph 

P182 



s,ra

5o€ano caanspottation ;Authotity 

STATE Legislation: 
Bill Number/Topic 

AB277 
Ammiano (D) 

Transportation: local 
retail transaction and 
use taxes: Bay Area. 

""C 
~ 

en 
CA) 

AB744 
Torrico (D) 

Transportation: Bay 
Area high-occupancy 
vehicle network. 

AB 1219 
.Evans (D) 

Public transportation: 

Location 

Committee on Local 
Government 
05/0612009 

'Passed 12-1 from 
,ASMBLY TRANS 
104/27/09; refer to 
:APPROPS. 

'Passed 10-1 from 
,ASMBLY TRANS 
04/20/09; to 
ASMBLY third 

,Solano Transportation •reading 05/04/09. 
Authority. 

STA Legislative Bill Matrix 5/4/2009 

LEGISLATIVE MATRIX 
2009·2010 State and Federal Legislative Session 

May 4, 2009 

Solano Transportation Authority 
One Harbor Center, Suite 130 

Suisun City CA 94585-2427 
Telephone: 707-424-6075 

Fax: 707-424-6074 
htto:/fwww.solanolinks.com/programs.html#lo 

Summary 

jThe Bay Area County Traffic and Transportation Funding Act establishes a process for each of 
jthe 9 counties in the San Francisco Bay Area to impose a retail transactions and use tax for 
:transportation purposes subject to voter approval. Existing law provides for a county 
:transportation expenditure plan to be developed in that regard, with expenditures from tax 
irevenues to be administered by a county transportation authority, or, alternatively, by the 
,Metropolitan Transportation Commission. Existing law requires the membership of a county 
:transportation authority to be specified either in the county transportation expenditure plan or 
'in the retail transactions and use tax ordinance. This bill would delete the option of specifying 
'the membership of the authority in the retail transactions and use tax ordinance. 

This bill would authorize the Bay Area Toll Authority to acquire, construct, administer, and 
operate a value pricing high-occupancy vehicle network program on state highways within the 
geographic jurisdiction of the Metropolitan Transportation Commission, as specified. The bill 
would authorize capital expenditures for this program to be funded from program revenues, 
revenue bonds, and revenue derived from tolls on state-owned toll bridges within the 
geographic jurisdiction of MTC. 

The Transportation Development Act, also known as the Mills-Alquist-Deddeh Act, provides 
:for the allocation of local transportation funds in each county from 1/4 of 1% of the sales tax to 
various transportation purposes, including transportation planning, transit operations, and in 
'some cases, local streets and roads. The act is administered by the transportation planning 
;agency having jurisdiction and specifies the sequence of allocations to be made by that agency 
Ito eligible claimants. This bill would authorize the Solano Transportation Authority, ajoint 
IPowers agency, to file a claim with the transportation planning agency for up to 2% of local 
transportation funds available to the county and city members of the authority for countywide 
itransit planning and coordination relative to Solano County. Bill contains other related 
jprovisions and existing laws. 

Position 

Support 

Sponsor and
 
support
 

> 
~ 

~ 
(j 

~ 
Z 
~ 

>
Page 1 of3 



Bill Numberffopic 

AB 1414 
Hill (D) 

TFaflspsrtatisB 
plaBAiag. 
Health & Safety: 
Controlled 
Substances 

ACA9 
Huffman (D) 

Local government 
bonds: special taxes: 
voter approval. 

SB 205""'C ...... 'Hancock (D) 
co 
~ 

Traffic congestion: 
motor vehicle 
,registration fees. 

SB 716 
Wolk(D) 

Local transportation 
funds. 

Location 

Assembly 
Transportation Com 
04/27/2009; hearing 
cancelled at author's 
request. Amended 
04/30/09 to 
irrelevant subject. 

Amended 04/27/09; 
iWolk added as co-

Summary Position 

,BKistiAg law prsviaes fer aflPsrtiSAffieAt sffeaeral RHtaiAg ts the ~tate fer ~lIseati~~!s Th' 
imetrepslitaB fllaBAing srgaAizatisAS fer the ptlFflsse sf.tt:aBSPSrtatISA piaBAIAg aetlvltJes.ls 
'bill'",'stil6 make a ASAStibstaati'r'e ehange ts these flrSVISISAS. 

The California Constitution prohibits the ad valorem tax rate on real property from exceeding Support 
;1% of the full cash value of the property, subject to certain exceptions. This measure would 

'author; Re-referred to icreate an additional exception to the 1% limit for a rate imposed by a city, county, or city and 
'ASM Local Govt ,county to service bonded indebtedness, incurred to fund specified public improvements, 
'Com for 05/06/09 facilities, and housing, and related costs, that is approved by 55% of the voters of the city, 

'county, or city and county, as applicable. This additional exception would apply only if the 
'proposition approved by the voters results in bonded indebtedness that includes specified 
!accountability requirements. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws. 

,Passed 8-4 from SEN ,Existing law provides for the imposition by certain districts and local agencies offees on the Support 
Approps Com (registration of motor vehicles in certain areas of the state that are in addition to the basic 
04/27/09; to third ivehicle registration fee collected by the Department of Motor Vehicles for specific limited 
SEN reading 04/29/09 :purposes. The bill would authorize a countywide transportation planning agency, by a majority 

SEN Transp Com 
'04/21/09; hearing 
cancelled at author's 
:request. Amended 
04/30/09; to SEN 
T&HCom. 

'vote of the agency's board, to impose an annual fee of up to $10 on motor vehicles registered 
:within the county for programs and projects for certain purposes. The bill would require voter 
approval of the measure. The bill would require the department, if requested, to collect the 
additional fee and distribute the net revenues to the agency, after deduction of specified costs, 
and would limit the agency's administrative costs to not more than 5% of the distributed fees. 

;The bill would require that the fees collected may only be used to pay for programs and 
projects bearing a relationship or benefit to the owners of motor vehicles paying the fee, and 
would require the agency's board to make a specified finding of fact in that regard. The bill 
'would require the governing board of the countywide transportation planning agency to adopt 
:a specified expenditure plan. 

Existing law requires that 1/4% of the local sales and use tax be transferred to the local 
'transportation fund of the county and be allocated, as directed by the transportation planning 
'agency, for various transportation purposes. This bill would authorize a county, city, county 
transportation commission, or transit operator to file a claim for an allocation of funds for 
vanpool service operation expenditures and capital improvement expenditures, including for 
vanpool services for purposes of farmworker transportation to and from work. 

STA Legislative Bill Matrix 5/4/2009 Page 2 of3 



FEDERAL Legislation: 
Bill Numberffopic Location Summary Position 

DR 1571 
Tauscher (D) 

iReferred to HOUSE 
.SUBCOMMITTEE 
ONHWYS& 

Private investment in :TRANSIT 03118/09 
Commuter Vanpooling 
Act of2009 

This bill would amend title 49, United States Code, to permit certain revenues of private 
providers of public transportation by vanpool received from providing public transportation to be 
used for the purpose of acquiring rolling stock, and to permit certain expenditures of private 
vanpool contractors to be credited toward the local matching share of the costs of public 
transportation projects. 

""'C ...... 
CO
 
C11
 

STA Legislative Bill Matrix 5/412009 Page 3 of3 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

P186
 



ATTACHMENTB 

A 
SHAW /YODER,inc. 

LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY 

April 30, 2009 

To: Board Members, Solano Transportation Authority 

Fm: Joshua W. Shaw, Partner 
Gus Khouri, Legislative Advocate 
Shaw / Yoder, Inc. 

RE: STATE LEGISLATIVE UPDATE- APRIL 

State Budget Update 
On March 13th, less than one month after Gov. Arnold Schwarzenegger signed a budget aimed at 
closing a massive $42 billion gap between revenues and spending commitments, the state's still 
deteriorating economy will add another $8 billion to the state's revenue hole between now and 
June 30, 2010, according to the Legislative Analyst's Office (LAO). 

The LAO's assessment of the state's fiscal outlook also mentions that because several of the key 
provisions of the recently enacted budget are short term, budget gaps will continue, growing to 
$12.6 billion in the fiscal year beginning July 1,2010 and climbing to $26 billion in 
the fiscal year starting July 1,2013. 

Personal income will stay stagnant this year and begin to increase slightly in 2010 but is 
expected to climb slowly over the subsequent five years. Employment numbers won't go up until 
2011. 

At risk in the current budget is another $6 billion in savings which won't appear if voters reject 
three of six measures on the May 19 special election ballot - Propositions 1C, 1D and IE. This 
includes the following 2009-10 solutions-$5 billion from the borrowing of future lottery profits 
(Proposition 1C), about $600 million by redirecting dedicated childhood development funds 
(Proposition 1D), and about $230 million by redirecting dedicated mental health funds 
(Proposition IE). If these measures were to fail, the LAO states that the Legislature would need 
to quickly develop even more solutions before the start of the fiscal year as alternatives. 

The LAO goes on to mention that in future years, if all six measures on the special election ballot 
were to pass, the state's finances would be affected in a number of ways. Propositions 1D and IE 
would provide General Fund relief for a limited number of years. On the other hand, under our 
projections, Proposition 1B (education supplemental payments) and Proposition 1C would drive 
up General Fund costs by more than $1 billion annually by 2013-14. The fiscal effect of 
Proposition lA, dealing with the Budget Stabilization Fund (BSF) "rainy day" reserve, is the 

Tel: 916.446.4656
 
Fax: 916.446.4318
 

1415 L Street, Suite 200
 
Sacrame~1f8Cf 95814
 



most uncertain. While the measure would help balance future state budgets by extending recent 
tax increases for up to two years, it could also take billions of dollars "off the table" by requiring 
their deposit into the BSF. If the state is not always able to access these funds under Proposition 
lA's rules, the state's budget shortfalls would grow even further in future years. 

As a result, the LAO recommends that the Legislature take a two-pronged approach in 
addressing the projected $8 billion drop in revenues: 

Optimize the Use ofFederal Funds. With the drop in revenues, the minimum guarantee for K
14 education under Proposition 98 will also drop. This will allow the state to use billions of 
additional federal dollars to offset General Fund education costs currently budgeted. The 
Legislature should take advantage of this opportunity to lower General Fund spending to the 
minimum guarantee while preserving the level of support for these educational programs 
envisioned in the enacted budget package. While seeking to offset 2009-10 General Fund costs 
is the most immediate concern for the use of federal funds, the Legislature should also seek to 
preserve as many federal dollars as possible to help balance the budget in future years-as 
opposed to committing them now for augmentations. 

Continue Work on More Solutions. The Legislature should use the spring budget process to 
continue developing programmatic solutions. We provide a list of options from our recent 
publications to reduce spending and increase revenues (without additional rate increases). 

Echoing the LAO's findings, State Controller John Chiang's monthly cash report, issued March 
12, showed revenue collected in February was $1 billion below estimates. Rumors abound that 
the budget deficit could reach at least $16 billion and upwards of $25 billion if the ballot 
measures are unsuccessful. 

State Legislative Update 
AB 1219 (Evans) is an STA -sponsored bill which would streamline the Transportation 
Development Act (TDA) by authorizing the Solano County Transportation Authority (STA) to 
file a claim with the transportation planning agency for up to 2% of local transportation funds 
available to the county and city members of the authority for countywide transit planning and 
coordination relative to Solano County. 

This bill is currently on the Assembly Floor pending a vote. 

Tel: 916.446.4656 
Fax: 916.446.4318 

1415 L Street. Suite 200 
SacramentohCA 95814 

P10B 

2 



ATTACHMENT C
 

AKIN GlJMP 
STRAUSS HAUER & FELDLLP 
________ Attorooys at Law 

MEMORANDUM 

May 4, 2009 

To: Solano Transportation Authority 

From: Akin Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld LLP 

Re: April Report 

We worked with Solano Transportation Authority staff during the month of April to submit 
applications for funding of STA's priority projects for the surface transportation reauthorization 
to Congressman Miller and Congresswoman Tauscher. The House Transportation Committee 
has asked Members of Congress to submit their priority projects to the Committee by May 8. 
The Senate has not requested projects at this time. We will keep STA apprised of the schedule in 
the Senate for submitting project requests. 

Congressional Budget Resolution 

On April 29, 2009, Congress approved its fiscal 2010 Budget Resolution (S. Con. Res. 13), 
which includes $325 billion in surface transportation spending for fiscal years 2009-14. While 
funding in the Budget Resolution for surface transportation is a 13 percent increase over the 
$286.6 billion authorized under The Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation Equity 
Act: A Legacy for Users (SAFETEA-LU), it is far short of the $450-$500 billion that the 
leadership of the House Transportation and Infrastructure Committee and industry advocates are 
seeking in the next transportation bill. 

The Budget Resolution also creates reserve funds that may allow Congress to increase 
transportation spending above the baseline for: 1) surface transportation reauthorization; 2) 
infrastructure investment; and 3) multimodal infrastructure projects. Under the surface 
transportation reauthorization provision, any authorization bill approved by the House must 
maintain the solvency of the Highway Trust Fund in fiscal years 2010-2015. It allows transfers 
from the general fund, but the transfers must be offset. Under the Senate language, spending 
must remain deficit neutral and cannot be increased unless revenues to the Trust Fund are 
increased. The resolution precludes spending that would increase the federal deficit over either 
the fiscal 2009-14 or fiscal 2009-19 periods. 

Under the Senate provisions, spending allocations may also be increased to provide for "a robust 
federal investment in America's infrastructure," which may include projects for public housing, 
energy, water, transportation, freight and passenger rail, or other infrastructure projects. This 
could allow Congress to establish a national infrastructure bank that has been proposed by key 
lawmakers and the Obama Administration. Spending also could increase for multimodal 

P189
 



AKIN CrUMP 
s °r J~ AU S S }l/\ l.! E H & F E L D 1. I. P 
______ ....."1<>'r1"',.,.lIIll.... 

Solano Transportation Authority 
May 4, 2009 
Page 2 

transportation projects that include performance measures, mandatory cost-benefit analyses of 
projects, and allow flexibility for states and localities. Both the infrastructure and multimodal 
reserve funds must remain deficit neutral in fiscal years 2009-14 and fiscal year 2009-19 

The Resolution also creates a new point of order in the Senate against any surface transportation 
authorization that draws funding from outside the Highway Trust Fund's highway account. The 
Senate could consider a reauthorization bill that exceeds available funding in the Trust Fund; 
however, any Senator opposed to the use of general funds for surface transportation spending 
may raise a point-of-order against the proposal. If a point of order is raised, 60 votes (three
fifths of the Senate) would be required to support the transfer. 

Now that the Budget Resolution has passed, the Appropriations Committee will allocate funding 
amount the subcommittees and the subcommittees will begin drafting appropriations bills. We 
will keep you apprised of the schedule for marking up the transportation appropriations bills. 

SAFETEA-LU Reauthorization 

Much of the debate at an April 28 Senate Commerce Committee hearing on surface 
transportation reauthorization focused on funding issues. Testifying at the hearing, Department 
of Transportation (DOT) Secretary Ray LaHood reiterated Administration opposition to any 
increase in the gasoline tax, but also stated that the Administration would leave the detailed 
policy choices to the Congress on how funding for transportation infrastructure might be 
increased, as well as the distribution of the funds. DOT has prepared a set of principles for the 
reauthorization that are currently under review by the Administration, which are expected to be 
released shortly. Sec. LaHood stated that the Administration would look toward innovative 
funding mechanisms that will include public private partnerships, tolling and a mix of resources. 

At the hearing, Sen. Kay Bailey Hutchison (D-TX), the Committee's Ranking Minority Member, 
announced that she is proposing legislation (The Highway Fairness and Reform Act ,So 903) that 
would allow donor states, such as Texas, Arizona, Utah, and Florida, to withdrawal from the 
federal transportation program and retain any revenue from the gas tax collected within their 
borders. States would make the determination on how to spend the funding and would also be 
freed from the federal regulation. Senators Mel Martinez (R-FL), John Cornyn (R-TX), and Jon 
Kyl (R-AZ) cosponsored Sen. Hutchison's bill and Rep. Jeff Flake introduced a companion bill 
in the House (H.R. 2144). 

House Transportation and Infrastructure Committee Chairman James Oberstar (D-MN) has 
announced that he will mark up a bill in May, with the intention of enacting legislation before 
September 30, when SAFETEA-LU will expire. However, it appears that the May date will slip. 
Senate Environment and Public Works Committee staff has begun drafting the highway title of 

P190
 



AKIN GlIJ\:lP
 
S"rHAliSS Ili\l:EH & FELDLI.I'
 

Solano Transportation Authority 
May 4, 2009 
Page 3 

the bill, but Committee Chair Barbara Boxer has not announced plans for marking up a bill. The 
Senate Banking Committee, which has jurisdiction over the transit title, and the Senate 
Commerce Committee, which has jurisdiction over the trucking and highway safety components 
of the bill have not begun work on their sections. 

Climate Legislation 

In April, the House Energy and Commerce Committee began consideration of a draft bill 
(The American Clean Energy and Security Act) to establish a cap-and-trade program that 
seeks to reduce greenhouse gas emissions from electric utilities, oil companies and large 
industrial sources. The target under the bill would reduce carbon emissions by 3 percent 
below 2005 levels in 2012,20 percent below 2005 levels by 2020, 42 percent below 2005 
levels in 2030, and 83 percent below 2005 levels in 2050. The bill provides for use of carbon 
offset credits to help meet the emission reduction targets, allowing for offsets of up to 2 
billion tons per year, coming from both qualifying domestic and international projects. 

The provisions of the bill require State and large metropolitan areas to address emissions from 
the transportation sector through land-use management and increased use of public transit. It 
would require States and metropolitan planning organizations (MPOs) with populations 
exceeding 200,000 to develop a plan establishing goals for progressive reduction in 
transportation-related greenhouse gas emissions within 3 years of enactment. The States, in 
consultation with the MPOs, would be required to update the plan every 4 years. The strategies 
are expected to include efforts to increase public transportation, including commuter rail service 
and ridership; updates to zoning and other land use regulations and plans to coordinate 
transportation and land use planning; construction of bike and pedestrian pathways and 
telecommuting; adoption of pricing measures and parking policies; and intermodal freight 
system planning. The bill establishes a competitive grant programs for MPOs that would 
prioritize awards on the basis of the amount of greenhouse gas emissions to be reduced on a total 
or per capita basis. 

The bill does not contain any allocations to offset the required emissions reductions. Transit 
supporters were expected to support an amendment to the bill that would direct part of the 
auction proceeds to support clean transportation infrastructure, similar to a proposal by Rep. 
Earl Blumenauer (D-OR). The Clean Low-Emissions Affordable New Transportation Equity 
(CLEAN TEA) Act (H.R. 1329) would designate 10 percent of the revenue generated from an 
annual auction of greenhouse gas emissions allowances under the climate change legislation. 
The revenue from the cap-and-trade auction would finance projects that reduce emissions 
through the "Low Greenhouse Gas Transportation Fund," with the funds allocated to states 
based on the expected reduction in emissions that would be realized from the clean 
transportation infrastructure projects. 

P191
 



AKIN GU;\lP 
STHAl:SS HAlTEH & ):;'ELDLLP 
______ NIrY"",,, '" ,-"w 

Solano Transportation Authority 
May 4,2009 
Page 4 

Chairman Henry Waxman (D-CA) had planned to report the bill to the House floor by the 
Memorial Day recess. However, it became apparent during Subcommittee hearings held 
during the week of April 20 that moderate Democrats had concerns about the cost of the bill 
and its impact on coal producing and industrial states and would not vote the bill out of 
Subcommittee without concessions. Chairman Waxman and Subcommittee Chairman 
Edward Markey (D-MA) are expected to release allocations this week, in an effort to win the 
support of Democrats from these States, but it is unclear when the Subcommittee and full 
Committee will proceed to mark-up. 

P192
 



ATTACHMENTD 

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE-2009-10 REGULAR SESSION 

ASSEMBLY BILL No. 277 

Introduced by Assembly Member Ammiano 

February 12,2009 

An act to amend Section 131241 ofthe Public Utilities Code, relating 
to transportation. 

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST 

AB 277, as introduced, Ammiano. Transportation: local retail 
transaction and use taxes: Bay Area. 

The Bay Area County Traffic and Transportation Funding Act 
establishes a process for each of the 9 counties in the San Francisco 
Bay Area to impose a retail transactions and use tax for transportation 
purposes subject to voter approval. Existing law provides for a county 
transportation expenditure plan to be developed in that regard, with 
expenditures from tax revenues to be administered by a county 
transportation authority, or, alternatively, by the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission. Existing law requires the membership of 
a county transportation authority to be specified either in the county 
transportation expenditure plan or in the retail transactions and use tax 
ordinance. 

This bill would delete the option ofspecifying the membership ofthe 
authority in the retail transactions and use tax ordinance. 

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: no. 
State-mandated local program: no. 

99 

P193
 



AB277 -2

The people ofthe State ofCalifornia do enact as follows: 

1 SECTION 1. Section 131241 of the Public Utilities Code is 
2 amended to read: 
3 131241. (a) The county transportation authority shall consist 
4 ofthe members who are elected officials as specified in the county 
5 transportation expenditure plan Of in the fetail tfansaetions and 
6 tlse tax ofdinanee, and shall be appointed by each constituent local 
7 government within 45 days after the authority is created. 
8 (b) At the first meeting of the county transportation authority, 
9 one-half of the members, and the odd-numbered member if the 

10 membership of the county transportation authority is 
11 odd-numbered, shall be selected by lot to serve terms consisting 
12 of the remaining months of the current calendar year, if any, plus 
13 two years, and the remaining members shall be selected by lot to 
14 serve a term consisting of the remaining months of the current 
15 calendar year, if any, plus three years. Thereafter, appointments 
16 for all members shall be for two-year terms, beginning on January 
17 1. 
18 (c) If any member or alternate member ceases to be an elected 
19 official, that member shall cease to be a member of the county 
20 transportation authority, and another member shall be appointed 
21 for the remainder of the term by the constituent local government 
22 that that member represents. 
23 (d) An alternate may be designated for each regular member. 
24 A regular member who, pursuant to the county transportation 
25 expenditure plan, serves by virtue of holding a specified public 
26 office, may designate a person to serve as his or her alternate. In 
27 the case of any other regular member, the appointing constituent 
28 local government may designate an alternate to the regular 
29 appointed member. The alternate's term ofoffice shall be the same 
30 as that of the regular member. When the regular member is not 
31 present at the meeting ofthe authority, the alternate may act as the 
32 regular member and shall have all the rights, privileges, and 
33 responsibilities of the regular member. 

o 

99 

P194
 



ATTACHNIENT E 

SENATE BILL No. 716 

Introduced by Senator Wolk 

February 27, 2009 

An act to add Section 99233.6 to the Public Utilities Code, relating 
to transportation. 

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST 

SB 716, as introduced, Wolk. Local transportation funds. 
Existing law requires that ~ % of the local sales and use tax be 

transferred to the local transportation fund of the county and be 
allocated, as directed by the transportation planning agency, for various 
transportation purposes. 

This bill would authorize a county, city, county transportation 
commission, or transit operator to file a claim for an allocation offunds 
for vanpool service operation expenditures and capital improvement 
expenditures, including for vanpool services for purposes offarmworker 
transportation to and from work. 

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: no. 
State-mandated local program: no. 

The people ofthe State ofCalifornia do enact as follows: 

1 SECTION 1. Section 99233.6 is added to the Public Utilities 
2 Code, to read: 
3 99233.6. Any county, city, county transportation commission, 
4 or operator may file claims with the transportation planning agency 
5 for vanpool service operation expenditures and capital 

99 

P195
 



SB716 -2

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: no. 
State-mandated local program: no. 

The people ofthe State ofCalifornia do enact as follows: 

1 SECTION 1. Section 99400 of the Public Utilities Code is 
2 amended to read: 
3 99400. Claims may be filed under this article with the 
4 transportation planning agency by counties and cities for the 
5 following purposes and by transit districts for the purposes 
6 specified in subdivisions (c) to-fe1 (f), inclusive: 
7 (a) Local streets and roads, and projects which are provided for 
8 use by pedestrians and bicycles. 
9 (b) Passenger rail service operations and capital improvements. 

10 (c) Payment to any entity which is under contract with a county, 
11 city, or transit district for public transportation or for transportation 
12 services for any group, as determined by the transportation planning 
13 agency, requiring special transportation assistance. 
14 If the county, city, or transit district is being served by an 
15 operator, the contract entered into by the county, city, or transit 
16 district shall specify the level of service to be provided, the 
17 operating plan to implement that service, and how that service is 
18 to be coordinated with the public transportation service provided 
19 by the operator. Prior to approving any claim filed under this 
20 section, the transportation planning agency, or the county 
21 transportation commission in a county with such a commission, 
22 shall make a finding that the transportation services contracted for 
23 under subdivision (c) are responding to a transportation need not 
24 otherwise being met within the community or jurisdiction of the 
25 claimant and that, where appropriate, the services are coordinated 
26 with the existing transportation service. 
27 (d) Payments to counties, cities, and transit districts for their 
28 administrative and planning cost with respect to transportation 
29 services under subdivision (c). 
30 (e) Notwithstanding any other provision of this chapter, a 
31 claimant for funds pursuant to subdivision (c) may also receive 
32 payments for capital expenditures to acquire vehicles and related 
33 equipment, bus shelters, bus benches, and communication 
34 equipment for the transportation services. 

P196
 

98 



-3- SB716 

I (f) Acquisition or lease ofvans and related equipment, but not 
2 for operating costs, for a farmworker vanpool program for 
3 purposes offarmworker transportation to andfrom work. 
4 SEC. 2. Section 99401.6 ofthe Public Utilities Code is amended 
5 to read: 
6 99401.6. Upon adoption of a finding, pursuant to subdivision 
7 (d) ofSection 99401.5 that there are no unmet transit needs or that 
8 there are no unmet transit needs that are reasonable to meet, the 
9 transportation planning agency may allocate funds for local streets 

10 and roads orfor a vanpoolprogram as specified in subdivision (f) 
II ofSection 99400. The allocation shall not become effective until 
12 20 days after acknowledgment of receipt by the Department of 
13 Transportation of documents of the agency's finding. The 
14 transportation planning agency shall, in any case, submit the 
15 documentation before August 15 ofthe fiscal year ofthe allocation 
16 or within 10 days after the adoption of the finding, whichever is 
17 later. The documentation shall include all of the following: 
18 (a) A copy ofthe notice ofhearing and proofofpublication and 
19 a description of the actions taken to solicit citizen participation 
20 pursuant to Section 99238.5. 
21 (b) A copy of the resolution or minutes documenting the 
22 transportation planning agency's definitions of "unmet transit 
23 needs" and "reasonable to meet," as determined pursuant to 
24 subdivision (c) of Section 9940I.5. 
25 (c) A copy of the resolution adopting the unmet needs finding 
26 described in subdivision (d) of Section 99401.5. 
27 SECTION 1. Seetion 99233.6 is added to the Ptiblie Utilities 
28 Code, to read: 
29 99233.6. Any eOtlftty, eity, eOtlftty transportation eOmm1ssion, 
30 or operator may file elaims with the traftsportatiOft plaflflmg ageney 
3I for vallpool serviee operation expenditures and eapital 
32 improvement expenditures, inehtding for vallpool serviees for 
33 pl:H'poses of farmworker transportation to and from v.'ork. 

o 

98 

P197
 



TillS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

P198
 



ATTACHMENT F 

SENATE TRANSPORTATION & HOUSING COMMITTEE BILL NO: SB 716 
SENATOR ALAN LOWENTHAL, CHAIRMAN AUTHOR: WOLK 

VERSION: 2/27109 
Analysis by: Art Bauer FISCAL: NO 
Hearing date: April 21, 2009 

SUBJECT: 

Local transportation funds 

DESCRIPTION: 

This bill would authorize the use of Transportation Development Act (IDA) funds to acquire 
vans for farm worker vanpools and to subsidize the operations of such vanpools. 

ANALYSIS: 

The Legislature enacted the Transportation Development Act (TDA), Senate Bill 325, Chapter 
1400, Statutes of 1971, in order to ensure "the efficient and orderly movement of people and 
goods in the urban areas of the state." The TDA authorized the boards of supervisors in each 
county to impose a lA-percent local sales tax for transportation purposes. All counties imposed 
the tax in 1972, because if they had not, the state, under the state's uniform tax law would not 
have collected the one-percent local sales that supports the general funds of cities and counties. 
Although the focus of the law is the provision of transit services in urban areas, it recognizes that 
rural areas have a different mix of transportation needs. To this end, general revenues from the 
tax must be used for public transit purposes in counties with a population greater than 500,000 as 
of the 1970 census. Counties with a population under 500,000 as of 1970 may use the revenues 
for transit and for local streets and roads. 

TDA funds are allocated by regional transportation planning agencies, which in the urban areas 
are often multicounty entities, but in rural areas are generally single counties. Before funds can 
be used for local streets and roads, the regional transportation planning agency in a rural county 
must hold public hearings and make a finding that all reasonable unmet transit needs have been 
met This process determines the split between funds for transit and streets and roads. In 2007, 
$1.4 billion was generated by the statewide local lA-percent sales tax for transportation. About 11 
percent of the funds were used for local street and road purposes. California's TDA program is 
the only permanent, statewide transit funding program in the country. 

This bill authorizes a county, city, county transportation commission, or transit operator to file a 
claim with a transportation planning agency to use TDA revenues to purchase vans and to 
subsidize the operations of vanpools used to transport agricultural workers to and from work. 

P199 



SB 716 (WOLK)	 Page 2 

COMMENTS: 

1.	 Purpose. The purpose of this bill is to provide safe and reliable vanpoo1 services to 
agricultural workers employed in the fields and in food processing plants. 

2.	 Background. In 1999, a van transporting agricultural workers collided with a tractor 
semi-trailer at Five Points, a rural community in Fresno County, resulting in the loss of 
13 lives. Several refonns were enacted almost immediately after the accident regarding 
the process for inspecting farm worker vans. In addition, in 2000 a federal demonstration 
program was established to underwrite farm worker transportation projects. The most 
significant program was established in 2006 with the enactment of SB 1135 (Budget and 
Fiscal Review Committee Bill), Chapter 516. 

SB 1135 established the Agricultural Worker Transportation Program (AWTP) to be 
administered by the Department of Transportation (Caltrans). The program was funded 
by an appropriation of $20 million from the Public Transit Account (PTA). The funds 
had to be encumbered by June 30,2009 and expended by January 1,2011, when the 
AWTP sunsets. According to Caltrans, the intent of the AWTP "is to provide safe, 
efficient, reliable and affordable transportation services, utilizing vans and buses, to 
agricultural workers commuting to/from worksites in rural areas statewide." 

After three rounds of AWTP funding, $605,552 has been awarded for planning grant and 
$19 million for in-service implementation grants to 10 agencies. Among the 10 agencies 
are the Kings County Area Public Transit Agency, the City of Greenfield, the Santa 
Barbara County Department of Public Works, the San Luis Obispo County Council of 
Governments, the Napa County Transportation Planning Agency, the Ventura County 
Transportation Commission, and the Sacramento Area Council of Governments. 

The AWTP is modeled on the Agricultural Industries Transportation Services (AITS) 
program operated by the Kings Area Rural Transit, the transit provider for Kings County. 
The AITS is a vanpool program for agricultural workers. This program was established 
using federal, state, and local funds in 2002 when 123 fifteen-passenger vans were 
deployed. The program now operates approximately 200 vans throughout the southern 
San Joaquin Valley and is widely considered a success. 

3.	 Why are the vanpoo1s being organized by public agencies? Vans used in providing 
vanpool services may not have more than fifteen seats; otherwise they would come under 
the regulatory jurisdiction of the Public Utilities Commission. In urban settings, vanpools 
are usually organized by one of two national finns that market this service across the 
country. The vehicles are leased, a member of the vanpool drives the vehicle, and the 
charge to the riders covers the leasing cost, insurance, fuel, and other costs. Public 
agencies or large employers may provide services that find riders who live in close 
proximity that desire to participate in a vanpool. 

Agricultural vanpoo1s operate in a different environment where market rate services 
appear to be difficult to provide. To begin with, the vans are purchased and maintained 
by public agencies. Because the workers are very low paid, they are charged only for the 
cost of fuel and maintenance. The cost of vehicle acquisition or lease is not included in 
the charge to users. The driver is a volunteer and is legally an independent contractor who 

P200 



SB 716 (WOLK)	 Page 3 

collects the weekly payments from the riders. (All drivers must have a good driving 
record and pass an alcohol and drug test.) In the case of AITS, the drivers do not have to 
pay for using the van and can use the van for incidental trips such as taking their children 
to and from child care. The use of the van is monitored via a GPS system. AITS 
establishes a fee schedule based on miles traveled during the week. For example, under 
300 miles, the fee to the rider is $25 per week. Between 601 and 700 miles, the weekly 
fee is $40. Its top fee for weekly miles of between 901 and 1,000 miles is $55. According 
to the general manager of the service, there is no operating subsidy for the service, as the 
fee revenues cover the operating cost. The only direct public cost is for the vans. 

4.	 TDA is stable and predictable/state transit assistance is exactly the opposite. The TDA 
program has been a stable program over its nearly forty years of existence. It is the 
foundation of all transit funding in the state. Because the revenue is derived from the 
sales tax, the growth of funds mirrors the performance of the economy. While the 
Legislature has amended the law to adjust to changing circumstances, it has not tampered 
with the funds, or redirected them to other local purposes. With the expenditure of the 
$20 million in the state grant program for farm worker vanpools, the TDA program is a 
potential source of revenue to continue funding the program. 

Over many years the state has endeavored to create its own transit assistance program to 
complement the TDA by using sales tax related to gasoline sales. The state's efforts have 
been unreliable from the perspective of the public transit sector. For example, over the 
last three fiscal years, approximately $4.3 billion have been diverted to the General Fund 
from the state programs that assist public transit. In fiscal year 2008, public transit 
received $306 million for operations and in fiscal year 2009, the amount of state 
assistance was reduced to $150 million. In the next fiscal year, no state funds are 
available for transit and under existing law no funds may be made available until after 
2013. 

5.	 Farm worker vanpools and the TDA program. To date, the farm worker transportation 
program has been operating as a pilot program and relying on the $20 million dedicated 
stream of revenue established in the 2006 budget process. The purpose of this bill is to 
take advantage of the TDA program to continue the services created by the demonstration 
efforts. The TDA funds, though, are fully subscribed. In the urban counties, the allocation 
of the revenues is essentially done by formula to well-established transit providers, and 
serves as their baseline revenue. In rural counties, if the revenues are not entirely 
committed to public transit services, there is competition between transit and local street 
and road needs, which is resolved through the unmet needs process. 

6.	 Possible amendments. Should this bill be enacted, the farm worker program would 
become another claimant for TDA revenue, without any reference to the process for 
allocating the revenues to claimants. It would have a claim to the revenues ahead of any 
other claimant. This could dislocate long-term existing programs. The committee may 
wish to consider three amendments that integrate the farm worker vanpool program into 
the existing IDA process. 

a.	 Limit the farm work vanpool program to counties under 500,000 as of the 1970 
census. This essentially captures the rural counties of the state. A large county, such 
as Ventura, with a large agriculture industry, today that had a population under 

P201 



SB 716 (WOLK)	 Page 4 

500,000 persons in 1970, but well above that today, would be eligible to receive 
funding. Other counties well above the 1970 threshold, but with a large agricultural 
sector such as San Diego and Riverside, would be unable to take advantage of this 
program. In both counties, however, local sales tax revenues may be available to 
provide a farm worker vanpool program. This, of course, would depend on the needs 
of existing public transit, which are substantial during the current recession. 

b.	 Limit the farm worker vanpool program to the acquisition or lease of vans and 
related equipment. According to the largest provider of farm worker vanpools, 
AITS in Kings County, the operating cost of the program is covered by the user fees 
collected from the riders. Because there is no driver cost as there is with the typical 
public transit service or with the usual paratransit service for the elderly and 
handicapped, the single largest unit of operating cost is removed from the ledger, 
and providing the service without operating subsidy appears reasonable. Farm 
worker vanpool programs would be ineligible for transit operating subsidies. 

c.	 Require that the decision by a regional transportation planning agency to fund 
farm worker vanpool services be an outcome of the unmet needs process. The 
unmet needs process is a means in counties below the 500,000 threshold to resolve 
competing claims for IDA revenues. To circumvent this process would create a 
special class of claimant, and bypass its public outreach and public hearing 
processes. 

POSITIONS: (Communicated to the committee before noon on Wednesday, 
April 15, 2009) 

SUPPORT:	 California Rural Legal Assistance Foundation (Sponsor)
 
Environmental Defense Fund
 

OPPOSED:	 None received. 

P202
 



ATTACHMENT G 

CALIFORNIA 
TRANSIT 
ASSOCIATION 

1415 L Street, Suite 200 • Sacramento, CA 95814 

Phone (916) 446·4656 • FAX (916) 446-4318 
E-Mail: info@caltransit.org 

www.caltransit.org 

April 16, 2009 

The Honorable Alan Lowenthal 
Chair, Senate Transportation & Housing Committee 
State Capitol, Room 2209 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

RE: SB 716 (Wolk) Transportation Development Act Expenditures- OPPOSE 

Dear Chairman Lowenthal, 

On behalf of the California Transit Association, I write to inform you of our OPPOSITION to SB 716 (Wolk), which 
would authorize a county, city, county transportation commission, or transit operator to file a claim for an allocation of 
funds for vanpool service operation expenditures and capital improvement expenditures, including for vanpool services 
for purposes of farm worker transportation to and from work under the Transportation Development Act (TDA). 

The TDA was established in 1971 as a local revenue stream to support public transportation statewide. State law 
specifies that these dollars are to be used for transportation planning and transit services, financial assistance for public 
transportation, including transit planning, operations and capital acquisition projects. This bill sets up a dangerous 
precedent of diluting the last remaining source of funding for public transportation. 

Furthermore, this bill is being proposed on the heels of the last two budget cycles that have diverted more than $3.3 
billion in funding-without repayment- and eliminated state funding for public transportation through 2013. Transit 
operators statewide have already instituted fare increases, cut routes, and have cut jobs as a result of the legislature's 
actions. This proposal will severely compromise existing service to seniors, the disabled, and children in communities 
statewide. 

For these reason, we urge you to OPPOSE SB 716 (Wolk). Thank you for your consideration. 

Respectfully, 

o?~~ 
Joshua W. Shaw
 
Executive Director
 

Cc:	 The Honorable Lois Wolk
 
Members of the Senate Transportation & Housing Committee
 
Art Bauer, Staff Director, Senate Transportation & Housing Committee
 
Ted Morley, Transportation Consultant, Senate Republican Caucus
 

P203 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

P204
 



ATTACHMENT H 

HOUSE VS. SENATE BUDGET RESOLUTIONS 

PROVISIONS RELATED TO SURFACE TRANSPORTATION AUTHORIZATION 

Apri123, 2008 

BASELINE FUNDING LEVELS 

~	 The House Budget Resolution provides a baseline level of $324 
billion for the authorization of highway, highway safety, and transit 
programs over the next six years (FY2010 - FY2015). 

The Senate Budget Resolution provides a baseline level of only 
$242 billion for the authorization bill. The Senate Resolution does not 
restore highway contact authority to the current program level. Rather, 
it assumes that FY 2009 contract authority rescissions (i.e., the $8.7 
billion SAFETEA rescission and $3.2 billion in FY 2009 omnibus 
appropriations act rescissions) recur each year in the future. 

Over six years, the difference between the House and Senate 
Budget Resolutions is $82 billion. 

Adoption of the House baseline funding level is critical to 
achieving a $450 billion authorization bill. The multi-year 
authorization bill will be judged by how much it increases funding over 
the "baseline". While a $450 billion bill is an acceptable 39 percent 
increase over the House resolution base of $324 billion, it is a whopping 
86 percent increase over the Senate resolution base of $242 billion. 
Therefore, regardless of any Reserve Fund, the baseline funding level 
included in the Budget Resolution will affect our ability to get a 
$450-500 billion bill. 

RESERVE FUNDS 

~	 The House Budget Resolution allows the Chairman of the House 
Budget Committee to increase funding allocations above the $324 billion 
if the surface transportation authorization bill establishes or maintains a 
solvent Highway Trust Fund (HTF) over fiscal years 2009 through 2015. 
"Solvency" is defined as a positive cash balance. 

The Senate Budget Resolution allows the Chairman of the Senate Budget 
Committee to increase funding allocations above the $242 billion 
provided that: (1) new budget authority is offset by an increase in 
receipts to the HTF; and (2) the legislation does not increase the deficit. 

P205 



Short-Term Extension Implications: Under the Senate Budget 
Resolution, if a short-term extension of the programs becomes 
necessary, we could not extend the programs at current funding levels 
without increasing revenues. We would have to either cut highway 
funding levels by about 35 percent, or raise the gas tax. Under the 
House resolution, we could do a short-term extension of the programs 
at current funding levels without needing to trigger the Reserve Fund. 

Multi-Year Authorization Implications: Under the Senate Budget 
Resolution, for every $1 increase in our contract authority allocation 
above the $242 billion "baseline", we would have to increase receipts to 
the Highway Trust Fund by $1. Because of the time lag between when 
highway funds are made available for obligation, and when those funds 
are expended from the Trust Fund to reimburse States, the Resolution 
would cause the Trust Fund cash balance to grow. In other words, we 
would be forced to "over-achieve" the amount of Trust Fund revenue 
that we raise, just to get the contract authority levels up to where we 
want them to be. 

CONCLUSION 

The terms of the Senate resolution are unworkable and will not allow 
successful completion of a surface transportation authorization bill, or any 
short-term extension of the highway, highway safety, and transit programs that 
may be necessary. 

Conferees should: 

1. Adopt the House baseline funding level ($324 billion); and 

2. Adopt the House Reserve Fund. 

2 

P206 



ATTACHMENT I 
FY 2010 Federal-aid Highway Contract Authority 

Comparison of House Budget Resolution and Senate Budget Resolution 

StatC 
"" 

Hous" Budget Resolution 
(lI. Con. Res. 85) . 

Senate Budget Resolution 
(S. Con. Res.13) 

Difference 

Alabama $750.502,172 $516,451,803 -$234,050,368 

Alaska $439,554,461 $302,479,599 -$137,074,861 

Arizona $734,391,521 $505,364,622 -$229,026,899 

Arkansas $491,318,142 $338,095,044 -$153,223,098 

California $3,429,330,000 $2,359,845,892 -$1,069,484,108 

Colorado $519,743,051 5357,654,101 -$162,088,950 

Connecticut $488,622,768 $335,995,383 -$152,627,385 

Delaware $163,152,846 $112,271,703 -$50,881,142 

Dist.ofCoi. $145,767,381 $100,307,258 -$45,460,123 

Florida $1,895,296,186 $1,304,234,359 -$591,061,827 

Georgia $1,279,712,245 $880,623,534 -$399,088,711 

Hawaii $166,547,342 $114,523,644 -$52,023,698 

Idaho 5285,381,912 $196,383,095 -$88,998,817 

Illinois $1,296,279,966 $892,020,673 -$404,259,294 

Indiana $951,906,101 $655,046,481 -$296,859,621 

Iowa 5451,070,541 $310,397,616 -$140,672,924 

Kansas $376,911,793 $259,176,473 -$117,735,320 

Kentuckv $652,507,863 $449,017,053 -$203,490,810 

Louisiana $657,198,643 $452,242,292 -$204,956,351 

Maine 5174,639,887 $120,551,562 -$54,088,325 

Maryland $596,761,038 $410,652,679 -$186,108,360 

Massachusetts $604,230,800 $415,488,222 -$188,742,578 

Michigan $1,037,618,157 5713,504,389 -$324,113,768 

Minnesota $625,566,887 $430,476,787 -$195,090,100 

Mississiooi $466,071,827 $320,721,163 -$145,350,663 

Missouri $889,273,176 $611,943,309 -$277,329,867 

Montana 5366,277,284 $252,050,954 -$114,226,329 

Nebraska $286,487,562 $197,142,114 -$89,345,448 

Nevada $311,525,651 $214,373,365 -$97,152,286 

New Hamoshire $166,488,270 $114,483,223 -$52,005,047 

New Tersev $972,008,432 $668,876,265 -$303,132,167 

New Mexico $364,249,524 $250,653,966 -$113,595,557 

New York $1,660,321,081 $1,141,694,643 -$518,626,438 

Norrh Carolina $1,039,925,752 $715,614,469 -$324,311,283 

Norrh Dakota $241,653,208 $166,290,394 -$75,362,815 

Ohio $1,321,137,088 $909,125,872 -$412,011,216 

Oklahoma $570,787,695 $392,779,712 -$178,007,984 

Orel!on $456,610,251 $314,209,806 -$142,400,446 

Pennsylvania $1,623,581,576 $1,116,433,610 -$507,147,966 

Rhode Island $193,230,364 $135,659,996 -$57,570,368 

South Carolina $620,987,972 $427,326,829 -$193,661,143 

South Dakota $268,773,569 5184,953,497 -$83,820,072 

Tennessee $824,732,715 5567,531,810 -$257,200,905 

Texas $3,168,619,579 52,180,458,508 -$988,161,071 

Utah $313,958,483 $216,047,035 -$97,911,448 

Vermont $168,547,458 $115,983,429 -$52,564,030 

Virl!inia $976,733,110 5672,128,732 -$304,604,378 

Washin",on $633,569,542 5435,980,466 -$197,589,075 

West Vinrinia $416,728,500 $286,769,231 -$129,959,270 

\Visconsin $734,296,976 $505,300,612 -$228,996,364 

Wvominl! $257,349,706 $177,091,532 -$80,258,174 

TOTAL $37,527,938,057 $25,824,428,808 ' C$l1,703,509,249 

"'Th.is table is based on Federal Highway Administration (FH\'CA) technical assistance, and illustrates the estimated disuibution of FY 2010 contraer 
authoriry under the House and Senate budget resolutions (assuming current law programs and fonnuJas). To have sufficient funds to meet all criteria 
of the Equity Bonus calculation, as in effect in FY 2009, an estimated $39 billion in contract authority would be required for apportioned programs. 
To perform the calculations with the amounts provided by the House and Senate budget resolution5. FHWA altered the funding floor element of the 
Equity Bonus calculation by lowering the 121 percent floor that is in effect for FY 2009 to 117.5 percem for the House resolution, and 80.8 percent for 

the Senate resolution. P2a7 



Comparison of House and Senate Budget Resolutions 
Funding for Highway, Highway Safety, and Transit Programs*
 

April 22, 2009
 

90.0 -r------	 -----------_.._--_._-.-"' 

70.0
 

en
... 
~ 

=a 60.0
 
0
 .... 
0
 
~ 50.0
 
0
 
i§

""U rtlN .5 40.0 o 
CO .. 

t:: 
::lJ 30.0 

20.0 

10.0 

0.0 

Existing Law for FY 2010 FY 2011 FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 Total Funding 

80.0 +1~~~---~-'-----~_,____--'----.:........-~~-,-------~~-----~----____',_' __-__'_.,,___-~ 

2009	 Difference 
(FY 2010-2015) >

1-3 

House Budget Resolution Total: $323.9 billion (FY 2010-FY 2015)	 ~ 
{1 

Senate Budget Resolution Total: $242.3 billion (FY 2010-FY 2015) ~ z 
• House Budget Resolution • Senate Budget Resolution	 1-3 

~ 

* Contract authority plus general fund share of transit. 



Agenda Item XA 
May 13,2009 

DATE: May 1,2009 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Robert Macaulay, Director of Planning 
RE: Development of Sustainable Communities Strategy for SB 375 

Background: 
SB 375 (Steinberg) was passed at the end ofthe last legislative session and signed into 
law by Governor Schwarzenegger. SB 375 is one of the most comprehensive land 
use/transportation bills in the last 20 years, and attempts to tie together land use planning, 
transportation planning and funding, and the Regional Housing Needs Assessment 
(RHNA). SB 375 is in part a follow-up to the 2006 passage of AB 32, the California 
Global Warming Solutions Act. Where AB 32 attempts to deal broadly with emissions of 
greenhouse gasses (GHG), SB 375 only deals with transportation related emissions. 

In the Bay Area, SB 375 gives primary responsibility for implementation of SB 375 in 
the Bay Area Region to the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) and the 
Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG). MTC and ABAG are working together 
with the Bay Conservation and Development Commission (BCDC) and the Bay Area Air 
Quality Management District (BAAQMD) as the Joint Policy Committee (JPC). ABAG 
and MTC are recommending that all Bay Area decisions on SB 375 be vetted through the 
JPC. 

Discussion: 
SB 375's requirements can be grouped into 5 broad goals: 

1.	 Create regional targets for GHG emissions reduction tied to transportation and 
land use. 

2.	 Require regional planning agencies such as MTC and ABAG create a plan to 
meet those targets, even if that plan is in conflict with local plans. 

3.	 Require regional transportation funding decisions, such as the adoption of the 
Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) be consistent with this new plan. 

4.	 Tie the RHNA and RTP processes together. 

5.	 Provide for additional CEQA exemptions and streamlining for projects
 
confonning to the new regional plan.
 

SB 375 requires the California Air Resources Board (ARB) to set regional targets for the 
purpose of reducing greenhouse gas emissions from passenger vehicles, for 2020 and 
2035. This process is being guided by the Regional Targets Advisory Committee 
(RTAC), which must provide recommendations on factors to be considered and 

P209
 



methodologies to be used in the ARB target setting process, as required under SB 375. 
The Committee must provide its recommendations in a report to ARB by September 30, 
2009). RTAC membership includes 6 northern California representatives from 
government and advocacy groups. 

Once the regional goals are established, the next major goal is the development of a 
Sustainable Communities Strategy (SCS). In January 2009, the JPC published a memo 
outlining proposed steps for implementation ofSB 375, including the development of an 
SCS for the Bay Area. STA and the other CMAs are concerned that MTC and ABAG 
will do much of this work in a vacuum, asking for local engagement but not creating a 
regional partnership that will include CMAs and local governments. In response to the 
January JPC memo, STA sent a letter to the staff of the JPC and other agencies 
expressing initial concerns and recommended changes in the implementing policies. The 
JPC memo and the STA comment letter are both attached to this staff report 
(Attachments A and B). 

Once a Bay Area SCS is adopted, the next RTP must be consistent with the SCS; in short, 
the SCS will provide the land use and development assumptions that the RTP investment 
strategy is based upon. This will provide one of the most critical links between 
transportation funding and land use. However, given the large proportion of 
transportation funding that goes to operations and maintenance of the existing system, 
and the local control over self-help sales tax measures, and the fact that the SCS focuses 
on new development rather than existing land uses, it is unclear how much impact 
implementation ofSB 375 will actually have on travel demand. 

Finally, the RHNA process will occur immediately after adoption ofthe new RTP, and 
cities and the county will receive their allocation of the region's anticipated housing 
growth. Cities and the county must then adopt new General Plan Housing Elements to 
show the capacity to build their share of the RHNA allocation. 

STA and the other Bay Area CMAs are working with the JPC member agencies to 
develop an effective plan for implementation of SB 375, including meaningful local 
participation in the development of the SCS. Members of the TAC and the STA Board 
will be briefed as major milestones are reached. In addition, the county Planning 
directors have been involved in ABAG's periodic development ofProjections documents 
and the RHNA, and will be involved in tracking SB 375 implementation. 
The STA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) discussed this issue at its meeting of 
April 29, 2008. On May 6th

, the City County Coordinating Council hosted a meeting 
with ABAG's Executive Director Henry Gardner to discuss ABAG's implementation of 
SB 375 and its potential partnership with STA and Solano's City County Coordinating 
Council. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

Attachment: 
A. Draft JPC Implementing Policies for SB 375 
B. STA Letter to JPC on Draft Implementing Policies 

P210 



ATTACHMENT A
 

~.;::;::'".:-i....~. 

lie
 
Joseph P. Bort MetroCenter Association of Bay Area Governments 101 Eighth Street 

P.O. Box 2050Bay Area Air Quality Management District Oakland, CA 94607-4756 
(510) 464-7942Bay Conservation and Development Commission fax: (510) 433-5542 

tedd@abag.ca.goYMetropolitan Transportation Commission www.abag.ca.goY~ointpolicy 

JOINT POLICY COMMITTEE - REGIONAL PLANNING PROGRAM 

Date: January 23, 2009 

To: Joint Policy Committee 

From: Ted Droettboom, Regional Planning Program Director 

Subject: Policies for the Bay Area's Implementation of Senate Bill 375 

Attached is a draft set of policies to guide the process through which the Bay Area's regional 
agencies will implement SB 375 (Steinberg). These policies will be on the agenda for the JPC's 
meeting on March 20th

• They are being distributed well in advance of that meeting so that JPC 
members and interested stakeholders will have ample opportunity to consider the draft policies 
before they are proposed for adoption. 

The draft policies were developed by senior staff from all four of the JPC member agencies and 
are supported by the Executive Directors/Officers of each. 

We believe the policies require your thorough review and very careful consideration. They will 
have fundamental implications not just for the implementation ofSB 375 but also for the manner 
in which the agencies deliver their present regional planning responsibilities. Our approach to 
SB 375, as guided by these policies, will significantly change how we prepare the Regional 
Transportation Plan (RTP) and how we develop the Regional Housing Needs Allocation 
(RHNA). It will also affect the planning activities of the Air District and influence the way 
BCDC prepares for change on the Bay's shoreline. In addition, the approach requires that the 
JPC playa considerably enhanced role in all regional planning products. SB 375 and our 
preparation of a Sustainable Communities Strategy (SCS) clearly bring joint policy to the 
forefront and require that the JPC and its regional-agency members engage in an unprecedented 
partnership with local governments, congestion management agencies, transit providers and 
other stakeholders. 

We look forward to a productive discussion on March 20th and ultimately to a confident and 
managed transition from our past practices to the new requirements of SB 375. 

P211
 

mailto:tedd@abag.ca.goY


Association of Bay Area Governments 
Bay Area Air Quality Management District 
Bay Conservation and Development Commission 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission 

Joseph P. Bort MetroCenter 
101 Eighth Street 

P.O. Box 2050 
Oakland, CA 946074756 

(510) 464-7942 
fax: (510) 433-5542 
tedd@abag.ca.goY 

www.abag.ca.goY~ointpolicy 

JOINT POLICY COMMITTEE 

Policies for the Bay Area's Implementation of Senate Bill 375 

Introduction 

SB 3751 (Steinberg) was passed by the California State Assembly on August 25 th
, 2008, and by 

the State Senate on August 30th 
• The Governor signed it into law on September 30th

, 2008. 

The bill mandates an integrated regional land-use-and-transportation-planning approach to 
reducing greenhouse-gas (GHG) emissions from automobiles and light trucks, principally by 
reducing vehicle miles traveled (VMT). Within the Bay Area, automobiles and light trucks 
account for about 26 percent of our 2007 GHG inventorY and about 64 percent of emissions 
from the transportation sector. 

SB 375 explicitly assigns responsibilities to the Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG) 
and to the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) to implement the bill's provisions 
for the Bay Area. Both agencies are members ofthe Joint Policy Committee3 (JPC). The policies 
in this document were approved by the JPC and provide guidance to the two lead regional 
agencies in fulfilling their responsibilities in collaboration with their JPC partners, the Bay Area 
Air Quality Management District (Air District) and the San Francisco Bay Conservation and 
Development Commission (BCDC). 

Bay Area Climate-Protection Context 

On July 20th
, 2007, the JPC approved a Bay Area Regional Agency Climate Protection 

Program4
• This program has as a key goal: "To be a model for California, the nation and the 

world." Following from this key goal is a supporting goal: "Prevention: To employ all feasible, 
cost-effective strategies to meet and surpass the State's targets of reducing greenhouse-gas 
emissions to 1990 levels by 2020 and to 80% below 1990 levels by 2050." In pursuit of these 
goals, MTC's current Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) update, Transportation 20355

, has 
evaluated transportation strategies and investment progtams relative to a target of reducing GHG 
emissions from on-road vehicles in the year 2035 by 40 percent compared to 1990 levels. 
ABAG has established the same target for assessing alternative land-use scenarios in the 

I htto://www.Ieginfo.ca.gov/pub/07-08/bill/senlsb 0351-0400/sb 375 bill 20080930 chaptered.html 
2 Bay Area Air Quality Management District, Source Inventory ofBay Area Greenhouse Gas Emissions, December 
2008 (http://www.baagrnd.gov/pln/documents/regionalinventorv2007 003 OOO.pdf) 
3 The Joint Policy Committee (JPC) is a regional planning consortium of the Association of Bay Area Governments 
(ABAG), the Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD or the "Air District"), the San Francisco Bay 
Conservation and Development Commission (BCDC), and the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) 
4 http://www.abag.ca.gov/jointoolicy/JPC%20Action%20on%20CIimate%2OProtection.pdf 
s http://www.mtc.ca.gov/planning/2035planlindex.htm 

DRAFT 2/5/2009 

P212
 

mailto:tedd@abag.ca.goY


2 Policies for the Bay Area's Implementation of Senate Bill 375 

development of the latest iteration of the region's policy-based forecast of population and 
employment: Projections 20096

• 

The Bay Area's regional agencies have clearly recognized the primacy of the climate-change 
challenge as a driver of public transportation and land-use policy, and we have embraced the 
urgency of GHG reduction. The momentum established by our policies and actions to date will 
carry over into our implementation of SB 375. We do not regard SB 375 as a vexatious new 
requirement, but rather as an instrument to assist us in continuing and accelerating the climate
protection journey upon which we have already embarked. We are genuinely concerned with 
making real and measurable progress in reducing the impact which motor-vehicle travel has on 
the global warming problem. That concern will be paramount in our approach to SB 375 and is 
reflected in the policies which follow. 

Policy Subject 1: Setting Targets 

SB 375 requires that the California Air Resources Board (CARB) set GHG-reduction targets for 
cars and light trucks in each California region for the years 2020 and 2035. CARB must release 
draft targets by June 30,2010 and adopt targets by September 30,2010. 

,To assist in establishing these targets, CARB is required to appoint a Regional Targets Advisory 
Committee (RTAC) composed of representatives of Metropolitan Planning Organizations7 

(MPOs), affected air districts8
, the League of California Cities (the League), the California State 

Association of Counties (CSAC), local transportation agencies9
, and members of the public

including homebuilders, environmental organizations, environmental-justice organizations, 
affordable housing organizations, and others. The Advisory Committee is tasked with 
recommending factors to be considered and methodologies to be used in establishing the targets, 
not recommending the targets themselves-though MPOs are explicitly permitted to recommend 
targets for CARB's consideration. 

In recommending factors to be considered and methodologies to be used, the Advisory 
Committee may consider any relevant issues, including, but not limited to, data needs, modeling 
techniques, growth forecasts, the impacts of regional jobs-housing balance on interregional travel 
and GHG emissions, economic and demographic trends, the magnitude of GHG-reduction 
benefits from a variety of land use and transportation strategies, and appropriate methods to 
describe regional targets and to monitor performance in attaining those targets. The advisory 
committee shall provide a report with its recommendations to CARB no later than September 30, 
2009, and CARB must consider the report before setting the targets. After the publication of the 
Advisory Committee Report, MPOs are required to hold at least one public workshop in their 
region. In establishing the targets, CARB is also required to exchange technical information 
with MPOs and associated air districts. 

The prescribed target-setting process, including the multi-sector RTAC, creates a dynamic 
between need (Le., the reduction required to contribute to the state's overall greenhouse-gas
reduction targets) and feasibility (i.e., the perceived probability of satisfying that need through 

6 http://www.abag.ca.gov/planninglcurrentfcst/news.html
 
7 In the Bay Area, the Metropolitan Planning Organization is MTe.
 
B In the Bay Area, the Bay Area Air Quality Management District.
 
9 In the Bay Area, this might include Congestion Management Agencies (CMAs), transit providers, and the
 
transportation planninglstreets-and-roads arms of local governments.
 

DRAFT 2/5/2009 

P213
 



3 Policies for the Bay Area's Implementation of Senate Bill 375 

available regional planning and implementation mechanisms.) That dynamic may be premature 
and limiting. Until one goes through the actual process of producing and evaluating a target
based plan, the feasibility of that plan, and the target to which it responds, is mostly just 
conjecture. The necessity to limit the target based on an a priori judgment of feasibility is also 
obviated by the legislation's provision of an escape valve, the Alternative Planning Strategy 
(APS), which provides a mechanism to identify additional measures iftarget achievement proves 
not to be feasible in the initial plan, the Sustainable Communities Strategy (SCS). 

In the 2009 RTP update and in the Projections 2009 process, ABAG and MTC have established 
very aggressive GHG-reduction targets, based on the transportation sector's large contribution to 
the region's GHG inventory and on the science-based need to reduce GHGs to 80 percent below 
1990 levels by the year 2050. The Bay Area's regional agencies are committed to achieving a 
significant reduction in transportation-related GHGs and are opposed to constraining that 
reduction by setting targets that are too low and that do not provide sufficient challenge to 
business as usual. We also want to ensure our efforts are rewarded with observable progress, not 
just with well-intentioned but unimplemented plans. 

Policy Subject 2: Modeling the Relationship between Transportation and Land Use 

Travel models (mathematical simulations of travel behavior relative to the regional 
transportation system and the distribution of land uses) are used to compare the impact of 
alternative transportation strategies, alternative investment packages and alternative land-use 
patterns. The land-use patterns that are fed into the travel models are also, in part, generated by 
mathematical models of economic and demographic trends. 

SB 375 requires that the California Transportation Commission (CTC), in consultation with the 
California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) and CARB, maintain guidelines for travel 
models. The guidelines must, to the extent practicable within resource constraints, account for: 

•	 The empirical relationship among land-use density, automobile ownership, and vehicle miles 
traveled (VMT); 

•	 The impact ofenhanced transit service on vehicle ownership and VMT; 

•	 Induced travel behavior and land development likely to result from highway or rail 
expansion; 

DRAFT 2/5/2009 

P214 



4 Policies for the Bay Area's Implementation of Senate Bill 375 

•	 Mode splits between automobile, transit, carpool, bicycle, and pedestrian trips; 

•	 Speed and frequency, days, and hours ofoperation of transit service. 

SB 375 also requires that MPOs disseminate the methodology, results, and key assumptions of 
their travel models in a way that would be usable by and understandable to the public. 

Models will be key tools in developing and assessing the alternative transportation and land-use 
strategies required to implement SB 375. MTC is currently replacing its travel model with a new 
instrument more attuned to the CTC guidelines. ABAG is about to update its land-use 
forecasting models. 

This is an opportune time to ensure that the region's models are integrated and can be used in an 
iterative manner, with not only the land-use models feeding into the travel model but with the 
travel model also feeding back into the land-use models so that the development impacts and 
requirements of various transportation measures and investments can be more confidently 
evaluated and so that a mutually reinforcing land-use and transportation strategy can be 
constructed. At present, the relationship is very linear and one-way, with the land-use forecast 
informing the travel model but the travel model only indirectly influencing how we forecast land 
use. Achieving two-way integration will require a much closer working relationship between 
ABAG and MTC staff engaged in modeling and forecasting than has heretofore been the case. 

While the models are very technical and complex, it is also a worthy and responsible objective to 
aim for more public transparency of model methodologies, assumptions and particularly 
limitations. 

Policy Subject 3: Preparing a Sustainable Communities Strategy and an Alternative Planning 
Strategy 

SB 375 requires that each MPO (MTC and ABAG in the Bay Area) prepare a sustainable 
communities strategy (SCS). This strategy is to, among other things, constitute the land-use 
forecast for the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and must comply with federal requirements 
for that forecast, including most importantly that it be judged to be realistically attainable during 
the twenty-five-year period of the RTP. One criterion for judging realistic attainability is 
congruence with local-government general plans, specific plans and zoning. 

The SCS shall be adopted as part of the RTp10 and shall: 

•	 Identify the general location of uses, residential densities, and building intensities within the 
region; 

•	 Identify areas within the region sufficient to house all the population of the region, including 
all economic segments of the population, over the course of the planning period of the RTP 

10 The next RTP update, and the first to which SB 375 will apply, is scheduled to be adopted in March 2013. 

DRAFT 2/5/2009 

P215 



5 Policies for the Bay Area's Implementation of Senate Bill 375 

(i.e., 25 years), taking into account net migration into the region, population growth 
(presumably referring to natural increase), household formation, and employment growth; 

•	 Identify areas within the region sufficient to house an eight-year projection of the regional 
housing need; 

•	 Identify a transportation network to service the transportation needs of the region; 

•	 Gather and consider the best practically available scientific information regarding resource 
areas and farmland in the region; 

•	 Consider state housing goals; 

•	 Forecast a development pattern for the region, which when integrated with the transportation 
network and other transportation measures and policies, will achieve, to the extent 
practicable, the targeted greenhouse-gas emission reduction from automobiles and light 
trucks, while also permitting the RTP to comply with the Clean Air Act; 

•	 In doing all of the above, consider spheres of influence that have been adopted by LAFCOs. 

Some believe that the SCS is just ABAG's Projections under another name and with slightly 
different prescriptions and constraints. It is much more than that. While the SCS will, in part, 
playa role similar to Projections in the RTP, it is not just a land-use forecast, but a preferred 
development pattern integrated with the transportation network and with transportation measures 
and policies. It approaches in intent and content a comprehensive land-use and transportation 
plan for the region. As such, it should playa more fundamental guiding role for the RTP than 
does Projections, which is mostly used now for the Environmental Impact Report (EIR) and for 
air quality conformity analysis accompanying the RTP. 

Before adopting the SCS, we will be required to quantify the reduction in greenhouse gas 
emissions projected to be achieved by the SCS and identify the difference (if any) between that 
reduction and the CARB targets for the region. 

If the SCS is unable to reduce greenhouse gas emissions to the targeted levels, then we must 
prepare an Alternative Planning Strategy (APS) showing how the greenhouse-gas targets would 
be achieved through alternative development patterns, infrastructure, or additional transportation 
measures or policies. The APS is a separate document from the RTP but may be adopted at the 
same time as the RTP. In preparing the APS, we are required to: 

•	 Identify the principal impediments to achieving the targets through the SCS; 

•	 Describe how the GHG targets would be achieved by the alternative strategy and why the 
development pattern, transportation measures and transportation policies in the APS are the 
most practicable choices for the achievement ofthose targets; 

•	 Ensure that the APS complies with all the federal requirements for an RTP "except to the 
extent that compliance with those requirements would prevent achievement of the GHG 
targets" (i.e., the APS is essentially exempted from the criterion of realistic attainability); 

•	 Develop the APS in the same manner and consider the same factors as we would to develop 
an SCS. 

DRAFT 2/5/2009 

P216 



Policies for the Bay Area's Implementation of Senate Bill 375 6 

The APS is essentially a more aggressive GHG-reduction strategy than would be pennissible 
under the federal requirements for an RTP-i.e., fmancially constrained and with a realistic land
use forecast. 

As the SCS is an official part of the RTP, it is required by federal law to be internally consistent 
with the other parts of the RTP, including the fmancially constrained transportation investment 
package. This is what gives the SCS its power: transportation projects identified for funding in 
the RTP investment package must be consistent with the SCS11. 

As the APS is not included in the RTP and therefore does not influence transportation 
investment, its potential impact is much more limited. It serves essentially two purposes, the 
first explicit in the legislation, the second implicit: (1) to provide access to some California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) concessions for qualifying development projects12

, and (2) 
to provide a means through which the state can be infonned of additional powers, authorities or 
resources required to meet regional GHG-reduction targets. 

The Bay Area's regional agencies are committed to making a real difference in reducing GHGs. 
Therefore, it is in our interest to achieve as much progress toward this region's targets in the SCS 
as possible. Those land-use changes, transportation measures and transportation policies which 
can only be identified in the APS are essentially those that we have conceded cannot be 
implemented; that is, we cannot provide the required assurances to the federal government that 
those changes, measures, and policies meet the realism test-at least not within the current 
distribution of authorities. If the changes, measures and policies are not real, then the GHG 
reductions are also not real. We will not attain the on-the-ground improvement we desire and 
need. 

Meeting the realism test for the SCS requires two preconditions: (1) alignment oflocal land-use 
policy with the preferred land-use pattern in the SCS13 and (2) authority and resources to 
undertake the required transportation policies and measures. To maximize our probability of 
success, we need to be acquiring those preconditions now, building upon the momentum that we 
have established with the target driven RTP, Transportation 2035, with the perfonnance-based 

II The legislation specifically excludes a subset of investment projects from this requirement, including those 
contained in the 2007 or 2009 Federal Statewide Transportation Program (STP), those specifically listed in a sales 
tax ballot measure approved before the end of the 2008, and arguably those funded through Proposition I-B (2006). 
Further the legislation does not require a sales tax authority to change the funding allocations approved by voters for 
categories in a sales tax measure adopted before the end of2010. 
12 CEQA concessions are extended to two potentially overlapping types of development projects: (1) a residential or 
mixed-use project consistent with an SCS or APS; and (2) specifically defined "transit priority projects" (TPPs). 
Subject to incorporating mitigation measures from previous reviews, the EIRs for SCS- or APS-consistent projects 
will not be required to address growth-inducing impacts, global warming impacts, or regional transportation network 
impacts. Further SCS- or APS-consistent development projects will not have to prepare a reduced-density 
alternative to address local traffic impacts. TPPs will be exempt from CEQA review if they are consistent with an 
SCS or APS and comply with a long list of other mandatory and optional criteria. 
13 SB 375 explicitly provides that neither the SCS nor the APS will regulate the use of land or supersede the 
exercise of the land-use authority of cities and counties. It further stipulates that there is no requirement that a city's 
or county's land-use polices and regulations, including its general plan, be consistent with the RTP (including the 
SCS) or with the APS. Therefore, alignment of local land-use policy with the SCS will have to be voluntary. 

DRAFT 2/5/2009 

P217 



7 Policies for the Bay Area's Implementation of Senate Bill 375 

Projections 2009 and with the Bay Area's voluntary development and conservation strategy, 
FOCUS14• . 

Transportation 2035 has been instrumental in introducing climate protection as a core regional 
transportation planning objective to the CMAs and to other transportation planning and operating 
agencies. The Projections 2009 process has initiated a productive discussion with local
government officials on the impact that land-use and development has on transportation GHGs. 
FOCUS has provided mechanisms, priority development areas (PDAs) and priority conservation 
areas (PCAs), through which the regional agencies and local governments can partner on 
achieving a land-use pattern that contributes to lower VMT and hence fewer GHG emissions. 

To enable the region to prepare a genuinely effective SCS in association with the 2013 RTP, the 
cooperative policy discussions begun with the 2009 RTP and with Projections 2009 need to 
continue and accelerate over the next few years and into the formal beginning of the SCS 
process. A successful SCS will not be proposed and imposed by the regional agencies, but will 
be built and owned cooperatively at all levels by all the transportation and land-use authorities in 
the Bay Area. 

We also need to make substantial progress on the implementation of the PDAs and PCAs, so that 
local governments have concrete examples upon which to draw when constructing local plans 
that are consistent with the SCS. And we need to establish trust among local governments that 
substantial regional and state assistance to PDAs and PCAs is truly forthcoming. Full local
government participation in the FOCUS PDA and PCA initiatives is conditioned on the 
provision of incentive funding. In Transportation 2035 MTC established a $2.2-billion15 

Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) account to, in part, assist PDAs and transit
oriented development. Early programming of dollars in the TLC account can set a positive stage 
for an SCS that enjoys local-government support and, therefore, is more likely to be realistically 
attainable. 

14 h!tD:1/www.bavareavision.orgOnitiatives/index.htm1
 
IS As a federal requirement, enwnerated in escalated dol1ars ofthe day.
 

DRAFT 2/5/2009 

P218 



8 Policies for the Bay Area's Implementation of Senate Bi11375 

Policy Subject 4: Achieving Consistency with Adjacent Regions 

As referenced under Policy Subject 3, the SCS will be required to identify areas within the 
region sufficient to house all the population of the region, including all economic segments of the 
population, taking into account net migration into the region, natural increase, household 
formation, and employment growth. 

This is a substantial departure from present regional-planning practice, which has assumed some 
spillover of Bay-Area-generated housing and transportation demand into adjacent regions, 
particularly into the Central Valley. We can plan to accommodate all our population growth, 
but our plans are unlikely to be realized if they are not consistent with those of our neighboring 
regions, who may continue to plan on the basis of accommodating exogenous demand from the 
Bay Area. Early and frequent discussions with surrounding regions to coordinate assumptions 
and policies is, therefore, required. 

Policy Subject 5: Synchronizing and Conforming the SCS and the RTP with the Regional 
Housing Needs Allocation CRHNA) 

SB 375 requires that the RHNA/housing element cycle will be synchronized and coordinated 
with the preparation of every other RTP update, starting with the first update after 2010 (i.e., 
2013). RTP updates occur every four years, and housing elements must be adopted by local 
governments eighteen months after the adoption of the RTP. With a few exceptions, the region 
will now be on an eight-year RHNA cycle and local governments will be on eight-year housing
element cycles. In addition to synchronizing with the preparation of the RTP and the SCS 
contained therein, the RHNA allocation must be consistent with the development pattern 
included in the SCS, and the resolution approving the RHNA shall demonstrate that it is 

DRAFT 2/5/2009 

P219 



9 Policies for the Bay Area's Implementation of Senate Bill 375 

consistent with the SCS. Housing elements and associated local zoning adopted pursuant to the 
RHNA may be among the most important means for making the SCS real. 

The 2008 ABAG RID~A process was the first in the state to explicitly connect the regional 
housing allocation to the sort of focused-growth and transit-oriented development principles 
which are likely to be central to the SCS. We, therefore, have a head start on the consistency 
requirements ofSB 375. However, many ofjurisdictions that received higher RHNA numbers as 
the result of the newly applied principles also persuasively argued that they required additional 
resources to respond to the infrastructure and service requirements of more housing and 
population. A more intimate connection with the RTP will be required to assist resources to flow 
in the same direction as housing requirements. 

Existing law makes MTC responsible for the RTP and ABA-G responsible for the RHNA. SB 
375 makes both agencies jointly responsible for the SCS, though the SCS will also be adopted as 
part of the RTP. To ensure coordination and complementariness and to ensure that both agencies 
are fully cognizant of their commitments to each other and of their joint commitments to other 
partners and the region, all three instruments-the RTP, the RHNA and the SCS-should be 
developed and adopted together as a regional-agency partnership. 

Policy Subject 6: Providing CEQA Assistance 

SB 375 provides various levels of CEQA assistance to housing and mixed-use development 
projects based on their conformity with a number of criteria, including consistency with an SCS 
or APS. However, the legislation only vaguely defines "consistency" and then in manner which 
may not be compatible with current Bay Area regional land-use planning practice. One 
approach to clarifying "consistency" is the preparation of a programmatic environmental impact 
review (EIR) for the SCS (and for the APS, if required). Development projects, as well as 
infrastructure projects, might also be able to ''tier off" this EIR, and thus become eligible for 
additional CEQA assistance in addition to that provided through SB 375. The feasibility of this 
approach, and of alternatives, requires the resolution of a number of technical and legal issues, 
including the relationship to the EIR presently prepared for the RTP. Work to resolve these 
issues needs to occur as soon as possible as it will clearly affect the manner in which we prepare 
the SCS/APS. 

DRAFT 2/5/2009 

P220 



10 Policies for the Bay Area's Implementation of Senate Bill 375 

Policy Subject 7: Aligning Regional Policies 

While ABAG and MTC develop the region's first SCS, the Air District and BCDC will also be 
putting together policies and regulations that will affect the region's distribution of land uses and 
the placement ofpublic infrastructure. Both agencies may, as well, propose projects which could 
be included in the RTP. 

In its effort to control criteria pollutants (e.g. ozone precursors and particulate matter), the Air 
District may, under existing authority, consider an indirect source rule (ISR) that regulates the 
construction and long-tenn transportation impacts of land development and requires mitigation 
or payments in lieu for development which does not meet established standards. Of particular 
concern is development which is deemed to increase automobile travel and hence vehicle 
emissions. The Air District may also seek to limit development in certain areas so as to reduce 
exposure to noxious particulate matter and other localized air toxins. 

BCDC will be preparing an adaptation plan to prepare for inevitable sea-level rise and stonn 
surges affecting areas on and near the Bay shoreline. This will have implications for the location 
of future development and perhaps for the relocation of present development and infrastructure. 

It is essential that both the Air District's work and BCDC's be aligned with the SCS so that the 
regional agencies complement and do not contradict one another. Confusion will not contribute 
to the multi-level collaboration required to achieve a sustainable communities strategy that 
works. 

DRAFT 2/5/2009
 

P221
 



TIDS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

P222
 



ATTAcmrnNT B 

s,ra
 
So(~~~~ibI 

One Harbor Center. Suite 130 
SUisun ~California 94585 

Area Code 707 
424-6075 • fax 424-6074 

Members: 

Benicia 
March 20, 2009 

DiWl 
Fairlie!d 
Rio VISta Ted Droettboom 
ScIano Cou:rty Joint Policy Committee 
~Clty 101 Eighth Street 
Vacav1lle P.O. Box 2050 
IMejo Oakland, CA 94607-4756 

RE: Comments on the Proposed Joint Policy Committee (JPC) Policies for 
Implementation of SB 375 

Dear Mr. Droettboom: 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide comment on the draft policies the JPC is proposing 
to guide the process for implementing SB 375 in the San Francisco Bay Area The Solano 
Transportation Authority (STA) is one of the nine Bay Area Congestion Management 
Agency (CMAs) and collectively represents Solano County's seven cities and the County of 
Solano. STA and the other CMAs are in an ideal position to link transportation investment 
decisions with land use decisions of our local jurisdictions, of which have sole authority 
over the land use decisions critical to the implementation of SB 375. In fact, under state 
law, the congestion management programs developed by the CMAs have as one their 
objectives the coordination of land development and transportation. 

STA agrees with and strongly supports the overall intent of the draft SB 375 implementation 
policies, we also recognize the extraordinary efforts it will take to implement them. 
Therefore, the STA believes it is crucial that the greenhouse gas (GHG) reduction targets be 
realistic and that the process to determine those goals be inclusive of those responsible for 
implementing the programs that will lead to achieving those targets. With this perspective, 
STA has reviewed the draft policies and submit the following comments and requests: 

Expand the JPC Partnership 
The JPC partnership needs to be expanded to more clearly define a way for the Bay Area's 
nine CMAs and the cities, towns and counties they represent to provide input. In order to 
successfully implement SB 375, we must be directly involved early-on in the process of 
crafting the solutions that we will ultimately be responsible for implementing. We 
recommend that the phrase "Bay Area regional agencies" in all policies be modified to 
include representation from the CMAs from each of the nine counties, transit districts, and 
local agencies. 

Identify a Process for Review and Input 
The JPC needs to spell out a process for how CMA, transit district and local input will be 
obtained. This should be done as soon as possible, since decisions are already being made 

P223
 



Page 2 0/4 
Ltr. to TDroettboom, JPC, dated 3120109 

RE: Comments on the Proposed JPC Policies/or Implementation o/SB 375 

and processes solidified without adequate local input. In fact, the California Air Resources Board 
Regional Technical Advisory Committee (CARB RTAC) and working groups have already met twice 
about defming recommendations on factors, methodologies, and metrics. We recommend that the 
JPC form subcommittees for the various policy tasks, including representation from the four regional 
agencies, the CMAs, the local jurisdictions, the transit districts and other groups as appropriate. These 
sub-committees would report to the JPC at its regular meetings and provide input as well as receive 
updates from MTC and ABAG about how SB 375 is being implemented. At a minimum the 
following sub-committees should be formed: (1) Land Use, for developing the Sustainable 
Community Strategy (SCS) and Alternative Planning Strategy (APS); (2) Modeling, for developing 
the model and metrlcs for modeling and to inform the RTAC; and (3) Transportation, for 
development and implementation of the Climate Change Strategies identified by MTC in its recently 
developed Regional Transportation Plan, which references Safe Routes to School, Safe Routes to 
Transit, Transit Corridors, and other programs. 

Policy 1: Setting Targets 
STA supports vigorous implementation of SB375, with the goal ofachieving measurable and 
significant GHG reductions, but believes that setting reasonable targets is paramount to the success of 
the program. Unrealistic targets can heighten the risk of litigation if Regional Transportation Plan 
goals are not achieved. Such litigation could negatively affect our ability to implement Countywide 
Transportation Plans, and local funding initiatives that are crucial to making progress toward regional 
climate change targets and goals. It is important that the infrastructure needed to implement the 
targets be fundable. STA recommends the following edit to the 5th paragraph of text leading up to 
Policy 1: 

"The Bay Area's regional agencies are committed to achieving a significant reduction in 
transportation-related GHGs and will work with CMAs, transit operators and local agencies to ensure 
that reduction targets are both aggressive and achievable with the resources committed to that effect." 
and are eflflesea to eOHstFainiHg that redl:letieH By settiHg targets that are tee lew and that do Hot 
flro'lide sHffieieHt ehalIeHge te BHsiHess as 115Hal." 

In addition, it is recommended that the following wording replace the proposed language ofPolicy 1: 

The Bay Area regional agencies will seek/actors, methodologies and targets that are/easible and 
achievable. At the same time, MI'C and ABAG, working in partnership with the CMAs, transit 
districts and local jurisdictions, shall explore various alternative land use and transportation 
strategies that would take the region beyond the achievement 0/the ARB targets andfurther reduce 
GHG emissions, andworkcollaboratively towards implementation o/those strategies. 

Policy 2: Modeling the Relationship between Transportation and Land Use 
The STA recommends that this policy be modified to recognize that the model is a tool that has 
limitations and should be applied in a way that conveys the assumptions made, the outcomes of 
differing assumptions (e.g., model more than one scenario), and the sensitivity of the model to 
variations in the assumptions. It should consider other factors that influence where people choose to 
live, work, shop, and socialize and how they choose to get there. As soon as possible, a process for 
obtaining input from the CMAs and local jurisdictions should be implemented particularly since 
decisions in this area are already being formed by the regional agencies and the RTAC. Finally, it 

P224
 



Page 30/4 
Ltr. to TDroettboom, JPC, dated 3/20/09 

RE: Comments on the Proposed JPC Policies/or Implementation o/SB 375 

should be noted that a travel model that is transparent and understandable to a lay audience may lack 
the sophistication to reliably model and predict travel behavior. It is important for the model 
development process to be transparent, but for the model to be as functional as is technically 
achievable. 

It is recommended that the following wording replace the proposed language of Policy 2: 

The Bay Area regional agencies will work together to construct an integrated regional travel demand 
model and appropriate sub-regional models, and a transparent system explaining assumptions such 
as travel choice, vehicle fleet and land use used in the model. The model(s) should/acilitate 
technical, decision-makers andpublic understanding 0/existing andprojected travel patterns, and 
show how changes in transportation and transit networks, vehicle fleets, land use and traveler 
behavior impact congestion and air emissions. 

Policy 3: Preparing a Sustainable Communities Strategy and an Alternative Planning Strategy 
Because targets set in SB 375 cannot be achieved without a transit component and funding for transit 
has been drastically cut at the state level, and because taking funding off the top for the FOCUS 
program could reduce funding available for MTC's adopted "fix it first" maintenance of the existing 
infrastructure investments in transit and local streets and roads, this policy should be modified to 
include the following: 

(1) Actively advocate/or a restoration 0/and new transit/unds to contribute to reducing VMT 
andGHGs. 

(2)	 Work collaboratively through the CMAs and local jurisdictions to identify capital investments 
that are necessary or can/acilitate transit-oriented and "smart growth" development, identify 
funding needed, andjointly pursue funding packages for them. 

(3)	 Work with the CMAs and transit providers to ensure that adequate operational and
 
maintenance funds are provided/or transit service.
 

In addition, Policy 3 implies that the regional agencies will be programming Transportation for 
Livable Communities (TLC) funds. These funds should continue to be programmed at both the 
regional and CMA level, in order to leverage other regional, CMA and local funds in support of this 
effort. 

The first full paragraph on Page 7 states that "Transportation 2035 has been instrumental in 
introducing climate protection as a core regional transportation planning objective to the CMAs and 
to other transportation planning and operating agencies." In reality, a number ofCMAs and local 
agencies have already been working with the MTC and the BAAQMD and through CMA and local 
agency programs and projects. One particular example is the TLC program, which pre-dates SB375 
and is designed to achieve improvements in air quality, reductions in greenhouse gas emissions, and to 
effectively link transportation investment with land use decisions. 

In Solano County, STA and its members participated in the 1-80 Smart Growth study, have begun 
implementing a Safe Routes to School program and projects in partnership with local school districts, 
have a highly successful rideshare program, have developed countywide bicycle, pedestrian and TLC 
master plans that have resulted in a number of completed projects, and our member agencies have 
developed and implemented innovative alternative fuel vehicle programs. In addition, STA has 
created a successful partnership with the two air districts that cover our county. The first paragraph 
on Page 7 should reflect that reality. 

P225 



Page 40/4 
Ltr. to TDroettboom, JPC, dated 3/20/09 

RE: Comments on the Proposed JPC Policies/or Implementation o/SB 375 

The second bullet on Page 8 states "Advocate for early and appropriately directed incentives for PDAs 
and PCAs from existing state programs and for the creation of additional incentive mechanisms 
through new state legislation in advance of the SCS;" While there will be a clear need to direct 
funding to PDAs, this bullet raises issues about whether existing programs would be negatively 
affected. The intent should be further clarified to exclude such an outcome. 

A final bullet point should be added to Policy 3 that recognizes transportation funding under the SCS 
should be directed not only to where housing is planned to go, but also where it actually is developed. 
This ensures that jurisdictions that have official housing plans but may put up obstacles to the 
development of that housing are not rewarded for those obstacles. 

Policy 5: Synchronization 
The policy statement only refers to the regional agencies such as ABAG and MTC for the 
development of the synchronized housing and transportation plans. The policy and supporting text 
should be re-written to explicitly involve local decision makers, CMAs and transit providers. 

Policy 7: Aligning Regional Policies 
Policy 7 identifies the need for aligning regional agency policies to achieve a workable SCS. These 
new regional policies and regulations will affect the region's distribution ofland uses, the placement 
of public infrastructure, and include consideration of an indirect source rule by the Bay Area Air 
Quality Management District. Because of this, these regional policies need to be vetted through the 
CMAs and their local jurisdictions as well as the JPC. Because this policy is identified as being 
implemented immediately, a process for vetting policies through the CMAs and their local 
jurisdictions needs to be developed as soon as possible. The policy should be modified to reflect 
CMA and local input. 

STA appreciates the opportunity to comment on the JPC's proposed policies and your consideration 
of our comments and suggested changes. Ifyou have any questions, please contact me at (707) 424
6075. 

Sincerely, 

P~/C.~ 
Daryl Halls 
Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 

Cc:	 STA Board Members 
Steve Heminger, Executive Director, Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) 
Henry Gardner, Executive Director, Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG) 
Jack Broadbent, Executive Director, Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD) 
Will Travis, Executive Director, San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commission 
Dennis Fay, Executive Director, Alameda County Congestion Management Agency 
Robert McCleary, Executive Director, Contra Costa Transportation Authority 
Dianne Steinhauser, Executive Director, Transportation Agency ofMarin 
Paul Price, Executive Director, Napa County Transportation and Planning Agency 
Jose Luis Moscovich, Executive Director, San Francisco County Transportation Authority 
Rich Napier, Executive Director, San Mateo City-County Association of Govemments 
John Ristow, ChiefCMA Officer, Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
Suzanne Smith, Executive Director, Sonoma County Transportation Authority 

P226 



Agenda Item XB 
May 13,2009 

DATE: May 4, 2009 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Robert Guerrero, Senior Planner 
RE: Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC)/ American Recovery and 

Reinvestment Act (ARRA) TE Funding 

Background: 
The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) created the Transportation for Livable 
Communities (TLC) Program in 1998 to support multimodal travel, livable neighborhoods 
and the development of jobs and housing in existing town centers. The TLC Program funded 
capital project through a mix of federal Transportation Enhancement (TE) Funds and 
Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) Improvement Program. TLC funded 
planning activities through Surface Transportation Program (STP) Planning funds. In 2001, 
MTC expanded the TLC program to include funding for each of the nine Bay Area 
Congestion Management Agencies, including the STA, to implement their own TLC program 
and priorities. 

The STA developed a TLC Toolkit and TLC Plan to promote the Solano County TLC 
Program and prioritize potential TLC projects in Solano County. As a result, the STA Board 
approved $3.6 million for TLC capital projects in the course of two grant cycles Fiscal Year 
(FY) 2005-06 and FY 2007-08. A comprehensive list of approved TLC project for Solano 
County is attached (Attachment A). This list also includes the STA Board approved TLC 
Capital Projects for the Solano TLC Program. 

In March 2009, in response to the nation's economic downturn, MTC began discussions to 
advance Federal TE funding as part the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) 
effort to stimulate the Bay Area economy. To be eligible for stimulus funding, projects must 
be shovel ready and meet the funding program's eligibility criteria. By advancing TE shares, 
counties that receive advanced TE funding will need to relinquish future allocations to 
counties that did not receive TE funds at this time. 

Discussion: 
Solano TLC TE Project Status 
Of the $3.6 million approved for Solano County TLC capital funds, $1.3 million was provided 
by TE funds for Suisun City's Driftwood Drive Project ($372,200) and the City of Benicia's 
State Park Road BikelPed Overcrossing ($960,000). In preparation for the allocation of 
County TLC Funds, STA staff developed two separate documents: Solano Countywide TLC 
Program Guidelines and Solano County TLC Plan. Both TLC documents were developed 
from input and discussions with the STA Alternative Modes Subcommittee, STA TAC, the 
Solano County Planners Group, and staff from member agencies. 

The Solano TLC Program Guidelines provided criteria for prioritizing Solano County 
Projects. The Countywide TLC Plan identified approximately $68 million in TLC projects 
countywide. STA staff recommended that only projects listed in the TLC Candidate Projects 

P227
 



list from the Countywide TLC Plan be eligible for TLC planning and capital funds. The STA 
Board approved the Solano TLC Guidelines and Solano Countywide TLC Plan on September 
8,2004 and October 13, 2004 respectively. Suisun City's Driftwood Drive Project and the 
City of Benicia's State Park Road BikelPed Overcrossing TLCffE projects were identified in 
the adopted Solano Countywide TLC Plan. 

In late 2008, the STA negotiated a swap for Benicia's TE funds for CMAQ funding originally 
allocated for the City of Fairfield's McGary Road Project. Although Fairfield's McGary 
Road Project is not identified as TLC project, it is a TE eligible project. The TE requires that 
the project demonstrate the following in order to be eligible: 

1.	 The enhancement project has a direct relationship to a transportation project/facility. 
2.	 The project enhances or goes beyond a normal transportation project. Typically a 

normal transportation project includes required mitigation, standard landscaping, other 
permit requirements and provisions negotiated as a condition of obtaining a permit for 
a normal [non-enhancement] transportation project. For example, sidewalks that need 
to be retrofitted for ADA requirements are not eligible. 

3.	 The project can be considered as one of the eligible TE categories (see attachment B 
for the 12 TE Categories) 

The funding swap for McGary Rd. provided the City of Fairfield additional time to fulfill the 
federal requirements for obligating federal funding. The swap left $320,000 in TE funding for 
Benicia's State Park Road Overcrossing project and provided $640,000 in TE funding for 
Fairfield's project. 

The City of Suisun's Driftwood Drive project was the first of the three TLCffE funded 
projects to be completed. The City of Benicia and the City of Fairfield are currently working 
to meet MTC' s obligation deadline to begin construction on their projects this summer. 

ARRA/fE Funding Update 
STA staff had little time to provide a response to MTC's recent ARRA TE call for projects. 
In March, MTC requested STA staff provide one TE eligible proj ect that was construction
ready with an initial estimate of approximately $500,000-$800,000 in available TE funding. 
STA staff referenced the adopted Solano Countywide TLC Plan for potential projects. After 
reviewing potential project, STA staff contacted the County of Solano staff regarding the Old 
Town Cordelia Improvement Project. This project received $50,000 TLC planning funds in 
FY 2002-03 from MTC and $500,000 in TLC capital funds from the STA in FY 2007-08 to 
complete phase 1 of the project. This project was environmentally cleared for both phases; 
however a shortfall of approximately $800,000 to $1 million remained to complete phase 2. 
Given the short timeframe provided by MTC, STA staff determined that the County's project 
was the most viable project for the following reasons: 

1.	 The project was shovel ready. 
2.	 This project was reviewed and approved by the STA Board for prior TLC funding and 

is TE eligible. 
3.	 The project's shortfall was close to the estimated TE available amount and if funded 

would complete another TLC project. 

Following STA staff's direction, MTC staff recommended this project to their Programming 
and Allocation's Committee on April 8th

• On April 22nd
, the Commission approved the 

P228
 



project. The County of Solano is currently working with Caltrans to begin construction in 
summer 2009. 

Additional ARRA TE Funds 
On Friday, April 17th MTC staff sent out a memo to the CMA's indicating that an additional 
$2.1 million of TE funding could be potentially available for programming immediately. 
MTC asked the CMA's to respond by Monday, April 20th if they had any regionally 
significant TE projects that could spend the funds immediately. STA staff consulted with the 
City of Vallejo staff regarding their Downtown Streetscape Project. City of Vallejo staff 
indicated that the project currently has a shortfall of $2.1 million. City of Vallejo staff also 
indicated the project is environmentally cleared and can go to construction immediately 
should funding become available. Given the short timeframe to respond, STA staff 
recommended this project to MTC with support from City of Vallejo staff. This project is 
also identified in the Solano Countywide TLC Plan and has received regional TLC funding 
fromMTC. 

If the advanced TE funding is approved by MTC, the City of Vallejo can begin construction 
as early as this summer. 

Fiscal Impact 
No impact to currently funded TLC TE projects. If approved by MTC, the County and the 
City of Vallejo will receive advanced TE funding. Solano County's future TE allocations will 
be given to other Bay Area counties that did not take advantage of the advancement of TE 
funding at this time. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

Attachments: 
A. Solano County TLC Projects 
B. Transportation Enhancement 12 eligible categories 

P229
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

P230
 



Regional TLC Program 
SolanoCounl 'r ..._ • ,......... _ •••n.
 

Solano 
Solano 

R~Vlsta 

Solano Tran.., Aul!lo,Ov 
Downtown Rio Viola Watort",nt Plan 
I·BO/Janson Parkway Conca.t Ptan Phis. 1 

115000,00 
i5000,00 

Ill'OO 
97-98 

Comnlalad 
Comol.lod 

Solano Solano TranM. Aulhorilv I·BO/Jonson Parkwav Concanl PI.n Ph... 2 i30 000,00 98-99 Comnlotod 
SoI.no Solano Counlv F.lrfiold lI""",yomoris I. Old Town CordaDa $50000,00 02-/)3 
Solano VaI~Jo Cillan'. Housing COIP, 50"110 CllIad"nl Bua Transit C.nto,IAlfordablo 

Housing Concapt Plan (Vallojo) 
$40,000,00 00-01 Coll"(ll.tod 

Solano F.lrt~1d W8&1 Te1l8 Slrell Maller Plan 25000,00 01-/)2 Comnlot.d 
'165000.00 

BOlano count TLl:: caDit.' unn.a 
Sul...n City Solano Transporl&llon ' , 195,000,00 coSOl99lCOl Solano MaIn Slroel Pedestrian and DrtllWOO<l Drive Provides str88lsC8Pe Improve 

5 650,000,00 coSOl991091 Solano Alo Vista SlroatscllP8 Improvements 10Rio Vlata MaIn Sire" SlroolsCllll8 I,..,rove 
5 500,000,00 coSOlo1ooo9 Solano SulsunCliv Solano TransoortaUon JODsan ParkwaY Blkewav and Transll Conn Constructs a one-milo CI... I 

SOloloo18 Valle a 5 600,000,00 coSolano Downtown Vallela Goarala Slroe' Extenslo Provides itrvelscaoe Imrove 
Suisun Cllv 5 350,000,00 coSOLD30004 Solana Drltwaad Drtve Pedestrian Wav Canslructs a .edestrlan waJk\O 
Vacaville 5 482,000,00 coSOl03ooo5 808110 Vaceville Rodeveloom Davis SIr881 Pedestnan and Gateway 1rt¥J~ Provides wider sldwalke, lanell 

5 2,070921,00 IndeslanSOl05OO23 Valle a Vallelo Stetlan Vallo a SlatianSalano 
55047921,00TlC Capital Total 

Salina CountyIy HIPHIP GrlntlGrlntl 

leted 
leled 
leled 
leled 
leted 
leted 

Solana Vallea Serena Villa.. 382,500 Camoleted 
not awarded 
unlll 
graundbroaldn 
f1 
building 
perrnMa 

Vallela Vallela DO'MIlawn Soecilic Plan lmorovementa 
for housing 

Solano 1192 500 camoleted 
HIP Total 1,575,000 

""'0 

'" (.oJ 

--" 

Solano County TLC Program 
Coollal 

twaad Drive Pralilct 
rove 

Tolal, ....,.._,"'-"'" , 

1rJ1)1818 

:onsTructlon expecled 10 begin 
Summer 2009 

,nSTrucilon expected 10 bealn 
Summer 2011 

underway 
underway 

Planning 
Vacaville 
Ria \l[sta 
FaI~I., 

Vacaville CreekwaJk Extenslon/Eastem Downton V1skm 
Ria Vista Watertront Plan 
Allan win Park Tran.ocrtollon links"" DesignProlect 

525,000 I Comoleted 
550,000 IComoleted 
550.000 ICoriilleted 

>
1-3 
1-3 
>
("',) 

~ 
> 



Attachment B 

Transportation Enhancement Categories 

1. Provision of facilities for pedestrians and bicycles. 

2. Provision of safety and educational activities for pedestrians and 
bicyclists 

3. Acquisition of scenic easements and scenic or historic sites. 
4. Scenic or historic highway programs (including the provision of tourist 
and welcome center facilities) 
5. Landscaping and other scenic beautification. 

6. Historic preservation. 
7. Rehabilitation and operation of historic transportation buildings, 
structures or facilities (including historic railroad facilities and canals). 

8. Preservation of abandoned railway corridors (including the conversion 
and use thereof for pedestrian or bicycle trails). 

9. Control and removal of outdoor advertising. 
10. Archaeological planning and research. 

11. Mitigation of water pollution due to highway runoff or reduce vehicle
caused wildlife mortality while maintaining habitat connectivity. 
12. Establishment of transportation museums. 

P232
 



Agenda Item X. C 
May 13,2009 

DATE: May 1,2009 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Janet Adams, Deputy Executive DirectorlDirector of Projects 
RE: Highway Projects Status Report: 

1.) 1-80/1-680/SR 12 Interchange 
2.) 1-80 EB Cordelia Truck Scales Relocation 
3.) North Connector 
4.) 1-80 HOV Lanes: Red Top Road to Air Base 

Parkway 
5.) 1-80 HOV Lanes VallejolFairgrounds Access 
6.) Jepson Parkway 
7.) State Route 12 (Jameson Canyon) 
8.) State Route 12 East SHOPP Project 
9.) 1-80 SHOPP Rehabilitation Projects 

Background: 
Highway projects in Solano County are funded from a variety of Federal, State and local 
fund sources. With the passage of the Proposition IB Bond in November 2006, the county 
was able to secure additional funding from the Corridor Mobility Improvement Account 
(CMIA) for the State Route (SR) 12 Jameson Canyon and the 1-80 High Occupancy 
Vehicle (HOV) Lanes projects. In addition, the STA has submitted the 1-80 Eastbound 
Cordelia Truck Scales Relocation Project for funding from the Proposition IB Trade 
Corridor Improvement Fund (TCIF). The SR 12 Jameson Canyon Project continued to 
receive reimbursements from the State through the Traffic Congestion Relief Program 
(TCRP). 

Discussion: 
The following provides an update to major highway and reliever route projects in Solano 
County: 

1.) I-80/I-680/SR 12 Interchange Project 
Based on the Traffic Demand Model and the Purpose and Need of the Project, the STA 
in partnership with Caltrans and FHWA have developed and considered a wide variety 
of alternatives for the Project. The overall estimated costs for the entire improvements 
are $1.5 billion. As a result, the project will be built and environmentally cleared in 
phases. An Environmental Impact ReportlEnvironmentallmpact Statement (EIRIEIS) 
Report is being prepared with the Draft environmental document expected to be 
released late summer 2009. Two full-build alternatives (Alternatives B and C) and two 
first phases (Alternative B Phase I and Alternative C Phase I) are currently being 
considered for the improvement of the 1-80/1-680/SR 12 Interchange. Alternatives B 
and C are full build alternatives addressing comprehensive improvements to the 1-80/1
680/SR12 west (SRI2W) interchange; the widening of 1-680 and 1-80; and the 

P233 



relocation, upgrade, and expansion of the westbound truck scales on 1-80. Alternatives 
Band C each include an option (Option 1 or Option 2) for improvements to SR12 east 
(SR12E). 

The majority of the technical studies required for this environmental document have 
been submitted to Caltrans for review. STA held a third public open house on March 
1i h at Nelda Mundy School in Fairfield to provide an update to the public and show the 
fundable phase for both alternatives. 

2.) 1-80 EB Cordelia Truck Scales Relocation Project 
The truck scales substantially contribute to the congestion and safety concerns on 1-80 
because of the large number of trucks exiting and entering 1-80 and the close proximity 
of the scales to both the Suisun Valley Road and 1-680 and SR 12 E interchanges. 
Congestion leads to closure of the truck scales when queuing trucks begin to back up 
onto the mainline freeway. The proposed project is to construct a larger, more efficient 
truck scale facility on eastbound 1-80 approximately liz mile to the east of the current 
facility in a large oval configuration. Associated on- and off-ramps would be 
constructed, and, upon completion of the project, the existing facility would be 
demolished. 

The Truck Scales Project is funded by Bridge Tolls and Prop. 1B Trade Corridors 
Improvement Fund (TCIF). The Project Draft EIRJEA environmental document was 
released for public comment on January 30, 2009 for a 45-day comments period with 
the public hearing held Febraury26, 2009. The final environmental document is 
scheduled for May 2009. Construction will begin by 2011. STA is currently working 
with Caltrans to complete a cooperative agreement for the right-of-way activities. 

3.) North Connector Project 
The proposed North Connector Project is a new intra-city/county roadway to provide a 
parallel arterial to ensure the local roadway system can serve local traffic and 1-80 can 
better serve regional traffic through the 1-80/1-680/SR 12 interchange area. 

The proposed Project consists of four lanes from Chadbourne Road at SR 12 East 
heading north to Abernathy Road and continuing west (parallel to 1-80) over a new 
bridge at Suisun Creek, thereby connecting to the recently approved local development 
project (Fairfield Corporate Commons Project). In addition, the North Connector 
would construct a two-lane roadway, west from the existing Business Center Drive to 
SR 12 (Jameson Canyon) at Red Top Road. 

Construction on the East End began with the new signals and tum lanes at 1-80 
/Abernathy in the summer of 2008. This signal contract will be completed in June 
2009. The Right-of-Way acquisition for the East End new 4-lane road and new bridge 
over Suisun Creek is underway. 13 parcels are required for this East End portion of the 
project. Construction will begin the summer 2009 with the bids for this project to be 
opened June 2, 2009. As part of this construction project for the East End, the new 
signals at Chadbourne/I-80 and second left tum lane at Suisun Valley southbound to 1
80 eastbound will be constructed. 

P234 



STA and the City of Fairfield indicated a funding agreement for inclusion of the City's 
waterline as part of the North Connector East End. In addition, the Solano County 
Board of Supervisor's approved the naming of this new roadway, it will be named the 
Suisun Parkway. 

4.) 1-80 HOV Lanes Project: Red Top Road to Air Base Parkway 
This project includes an additional lane in each direction on 1-80 for High Occupancy 
Vehicle (HOV) use between the 1-801Red Top Road Interchange East to approximately 
0.5 miles east of the 1-80/Air Base Parkway Interchange. The lanes, 8.7 miles in 
length, will be constructed primarily in the median of the existing highway. The new 
lanes are on schedule to be opened the fall 2009. 

5.) 1-80 HOV LaneslFairgrounds Access 
The proposed project includes a westbound and eastbound High Occupancy Vehicle 
(HOV) Lane between SR 37 and the Carquinez Bridge, improvements to the Redwood 
Parkway/I-80 Interchange, a new Turner Pkwy. Extension Overcrossing, direct HOV 
Lane connections from a new Turner Pkwy Overcrossing and an adjacent park-and-ride 
lot. STA initiated the PSR with a primary source of funding from Solano County's 
federal earmark from the Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation Equity 
Act, A Legacy for Users (SAFETEA-LU) transportation bill which was signed into law 
on August 10,2005, along with a required 20% local match funds. The consultant, 
HQE, Inc. began work on the PSR in the spring 2007 and received a signed PSR earlier 
this year. The next step is to begin the environmental document for both elements of 
this PSR. These two elements can proceed independently as there has been determined 
to be no nexus between the improvements. A cooperative agreement with Caltrans will 
be required for the next phase of the work. 

6.) Jepson Parkway Project 
STA, in conjunction with the cities of Fairfield, Suisun City, and Vacaville and Solano 
County, will construct improvements along a 12-mile-Iong corridor between 1-80 in 
Vacaville and State Route (SR) 12 in Suisun City. The project would widen from two 
to four lanes and/or upgrade and link a series of existing local two- and four-lane 
roadways, as well as construct an extension of an existing roadway, to provide a safe, 
convenient north-south alternative to 1-80 and SR 12 for local travel between 
neighborhoods and jurisdictions in central Solano County. The project includes safety 
improvements such as roadway medians, traffic signals, standard shoulders, separate 
tum lanes, and a railroad grade separation. It will construct a separated and landscaped 
continuous bike lane/pedestrian path to encourage non-motor travel and accommodate 
future implementation of bus service, including one local and one express route. The 
project is designed to meet the objectives of the 2000 Jepson Parkway Concept Plan. It 
is named for Willis Linn Jepson, who was born near Vacaville and was one of 
America's greatest regional botanists and interpreters of California flora. Since 2002, 
STA has been working to prepare alignment plans for the four (4) Environmental 
Impact ReportlEnvironmental Impact Statement (EIRIEIS) alternatives and to complete 
a range of environmental studies. The overall estimated construction cost of the 
remaining segments is estimated at $185 million. 

P235 



The Draft EIRJEIS was released for public comment in June 2008 with a public hearing 
held on June 24,2008. The Final EIR was certified by the STA Board for in March 
2009. STA is working with Caltrans to have the EIS portion of the document 
completed. Prior to obtaining the EIS, the Biological Opinion from the US Fish and 
Wildlife Service is required. An allocation request for State Transportation 
Improvement Program (STIP) programmed funds for PS&E has been made to the CTC, 
with a vote expected for June 2009. 

7.) State Route 12 (Jameson Canyon) Project 
The existing State Route (SR) 12 has one lane in each direction with no median barrier. 
It has sections that do not meet current highway standards and consistently maintains a 
poor level of service in many sections. This Project will widen approximately 6 miles 
of SR 12 from two to four lanes and upgrade the highway to current standards from 1
80 in Solano County to SR 29 in Napa County. The purpose of this Project is to add 
capacity to relieve traffic congestion and upgrade the facility to improving safety and 
operations along the route. 

In early 2009, the Jameson Canyon Project's Executive Steering Committee concurred 
with the staff recommendation of constructing the Project with two construction 
contracts. The Project will have a construction contract for the improvements in each 
county. In an effort to minimize the utility relocations and environmental impacts from 
the Project, the alignment of the roadway has been shifted to the north. As a result 
additional retaining walls will be required to be completed; however a retaining wall 
adjacent to Jameson Creek has been eliminated. 

8.) State Route 12 East Projects 
On March 30, 2009, Caltrans hosted a ground breaking for the SR 12 East SHOPP 
project. This project will begin construction this year and will take two years to 
complete. 

9.) 1-80 SHOPP Rehabilitation Projects (Vacaville to Vallejo) 
Caltrans has over $120 million of State Highway Operations & Protection Program 
(SHOPP) rehabilitation projects programmed for 1-80 between Vacaville and Vallejo. 
This project will start in Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 with work in the cities of Vacaville 
and Vallejo. This work will occur concurrently with the construction of the new 1-80 
HOV lanes project. 

Approximately 4.5 miles of this project overlaps with the 1-80 HOV Project: Red Top 
Road to Air Base Parkway, which is currently under design by the STA. Because of 
this overlap, the 1-80 HOV Lane Project and this segment of the SHOPP Project will 
stage the work for coordination during construction. The overlay within the limits of 
the 1-80 HOV lanes will occur after the 1-80 HOV lanes construction is completed. 
Caltrans is still on schedule for this rehabilitation work 

The roadway rehabilitation projects listed along 1-80 in Solano County summary are as 
follows: 

Vallejo 
Tennessee to American Canyon Completed 
American Canyon to 1-680 Under Construction 

P236 



Fairfield 
SR 12 East to Air Base Pkwy Under Construction 
SR 12 East to Leisure Town (Ramps) Pending FY 2009-10 

Vacaville 
Air Base Pkwy to Leisure Town Under Construction 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

P237
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

P238
 



Agenda Item X.D 
May 13,2009 

DATE: May 1,2009 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Robert Macaulay, Director of Planning 
RE: Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) Update 

Background: 
The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) is the regional transportation 
planning agency for the 9-county Bay Area. MTC is a major source of regional 
transportation policy and funding. MTC is required to develop and adopt the Regional 
Transportation Plan (RTP). 

Update of Transportation 2030, the existing RTP, began in February 2007. MTC has 
worked with Congestion Management Agencies such as STA, with transit providers, and 
with members of the public over the past two years to develop a draft RTP. The Draft 
RTP for T2035 was released in December 2008, along with the air quality and 
environmental analysis. 

Discussion: 
The MTC Board adopted T2035 at its meeting of April 22, 2009. The next step is for 
MTC to develop a plan for implementation of the various new and modified existing 
programs and projects contained in T2035. The Bay Area Congestion Management 
Agency Directors have initiated discussions with MTC staff regarding the 
implementation ofT-2035. The CMAs have focused on the first six years of the RTP 
which would coincide with the next federal authorization. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

P239
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 



Agenda Item X.E 
May 13,2009 

DATE: May 1, 2009 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Robert Macaulay, Director of Planning 
RE: Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) Update 

Background: 
The current adopted Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) for Solano County was
 
adopted by the STA Board in 2005. The 2005 CTP identifies, plans, and prioritizes the
 
transportation needs of Solano County through the year 2030. The STA, as the
 
Transportation Planning and Congestion Management Agency for Solano County,
 
developed the CTP 2030 in collaboration with its many transportation partners and the
 
public.
 

In September 2007, the STA Board initiated an update of the Solano Comprehensive
 
Transportation Plan (CTP). The CTP is the STA's primary long-range planning
 
document. The CTP consists of three main elements: Alternative Modes; Arterials,
 
Highways and Freeways; and Transit. The STA Board adopted goals and objectives for
 
each of the three elements based on recommendations provided by separate policy
 
committees during the summer and fall of 2008.
 

Discussion:
 
The next State of the System reports to be completed relate to Alternative Modes

Bicycle, Pedestrian, and land use issues covered under the Transportation for Livable
 
Communities (TLC) program. The Alternative Fuels section will be completed as a
 
follow-up to the CTP.
 

STA staff has completed the draft State of the System reports for TLC and Bicycle and
 
Pedestrian portions of the Alternative Modes element, as well as the capital facilities
 
portion of the Arterials, Highways and Freeways State of the System report. The TLC
 
State of the System report has been reviewed by the STA Technical Advisory Committee
 
(TAC). The Bicycle and Pedestrian reports and the finalized Arterials, Highways and
 
Freeways report will go to the TAC in May. Meetings of the 3 CTP steering committees
 
are being scheduled for early June.
 

As the State of the System reports wrap up, STA will be working with the cities, the
 
county and the citizen advisory committees to review the status of projects identified in
 
the 2005 CTP, and to prepare a request for projects for the new CTP. The development
 
of project lists will occur over the summer, and be presented to the TAC in August.
 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

P240
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 



Agenda Item XF 
May 13,2009 

DATE: May 5,2009 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Robert Guerrero, Senior Planner 
RE: Model Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Update 

Background: 
On September 12,2001, the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) Board authorized the 
development of the fIrst Solano Napa Multi-Modal Regional Transportation Model. Solano 
County modelers and modeling associates from the surrounding counties and regions were 
invited to participate in the development of the new Solano Model. This core group of 
modelers infonnally became the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) for the new model. 
The STA and the modeling consultant (DKS Associates) rely upon the Model TAC to assist 
in providing data and peer review for quality control. 

On AprilS, 2009, the STA Board approved the 2009 Model TAC's Work Plan which 
included the following tasks: 

1. Fonnalizing Model TAC Committee May 2009 
2. Completion of Model Technical Update February-March 2009 
3. RTIF Nexus Study Traffic Analysis Input and Review April-August 2009 
4. Traffic Counts TBD 
5. Quarterly land use/development updates Continuous 
6. Tracking STA Model Requests Continuous 

Discussion:
 
The Model TAC met two times this year, with the most recent meeting held on April 16th

.
 

The Committee's primary focus these past two meetings were on completing the 2009
 
technical update of the current model and options for fonnalizing participation on the Model
 
TAC.
 

2009 Solano Napa Travel Demand Model Technical Update 
The Model TAC participants provided current land use data and assumptions in February and 
March. STA staff and DKS have compiled the data to model 2000, 2010 and 2030 traffic 
conditions and forecast. On April 16th

, the Model TAC reviewed draft traffic screen line 
reports which indicated assumed average daily traffic for the AM and PM congestion periods 
for specific segments throughout Solano County. The new screen line reports indicate the 
change between the traffic forecasts and assumptions from the previous model and the new 
update that are based on the new land use data provided by the Model TAC participants. 
STA staff requested the Model TAC review the screen line reports over the next few weeks 
and provide comments by May ISth

. STA staff will finalize the technical update based on the 
fInal comments received and will bring the results to the STA TAC for review and approval 
at the May 27th TAC meeting. 

P241
 



Memorandum of Understanding: Solano Model TAC Participation 
The most recent Model Update pointed out the need for a more formal participating process 
for the Model TAC members. A draft Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) outlining the 
Model TAC's roles and responsibilities was developed and reviewed by the committee on 
April 16th. The earlier draft MOU was provided to the STA TAC on March 25th

. Highlights 
of the MOU include: 

1.	 The establishment of a separate Land Use Subcommittee with participants appointed 
by Planning Directors from STA member agencies. This Subcommittee will be 
primarily responsible for reporting land use data on a consistent basis. 

2.	 Formal appointments by the Public Works Directors from STA member agencies for 
model users to participate in administering the current Solano Travel Demand Model 
and future updates. 

The Model TAC, by general consensus, approved the draft MOU distribution for legal 
counsel review by each city and the County of Solano. STA staff will finalize the MOU for 
Board approval upon completion of legal review. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

P242
 



Agenda Item X. G 
May 13,2009 

DATE: April 28, 2009 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Kenny Wan, Assistant Project Manager 
RE: Disadvantaged Business Enterprise - Race Conscious 

Background:
 
Caltrans is required under 49 Code of Federal Regulation, Part 26 to administer a Disadvantaged
 
Business Enterprise (DBE) Program. The DBE Program is intended to remedy past and current
 
discrimination against DBEs, ensure non-discrimination in the execution of federal-aid contracts.
 

In 2007, the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) released a Disparity Study and
 
found underutilization of the four ethnic groups namely Asian Pacific American, African
 
American, Native American and Women. These four groups together are referred to as
 
Underutilized Disadvantage Business Enterprises (UDBEs).
 

In February 2009, the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) authorized Caltrans return to a
 
Race Conscious DBE program to address the underutilization. On March 4,2009, Caltrans
 
received conditional approval from FHWA to immediately implement its Federal Fiscal Year
 
2009 Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Goal and Methodology. The 2009 Goal and
 
Methodology provides for a 6.75 percent race-conscious (RC) goal and a 6.75 percent race

neutral (RN) goal for an overall 13.5 percent program goal.
 

Effective immediately, Caltrans and local agencies receiving federal-aid funds must transition to
 
the new RC DBE Program and implement RC DBE provisions. After June 2nd

, all agencies
 
DBEs must be race conscious. Contracts awarded after June 2, 2009 must include RC DBE
 
requirements or will be ineligible to obligate federal funding.
 

Discussion
 
Local agencies will have until June 2, 2009 to transition to the newly approved RC DBE Program.
 
This allows local agencies until June 2, 2009, to adopt and execute the new RC DBE Program and
 
allows projects authorized to proceed under the old Race Neutral (RN) DBE program to proceed to
 
contract award.
 

As soon as possible but before June 2,2009, local agencies must adopt and execute a new California
 
Department of Transportation DBE Program Implementation Agreement. Upon execution of the new
 
DBE Implementation Agreement, local agencies shall proceed under the new RC DBE Program.
 
Under the new RC DBE Program, local agencies must incorporate the new race conscious contract
 
specifications into all federal-aid consultant and construction contracts.
 

Below are a few important reminders of this rapid transition.
 

Impact to Federal- Aid Projects 

•	 All contracts awarded after June 2, 2009 shall include RC DBE requirements (ie: contract 
goals, good faith efforts) 

P243 



•	 Any project that receives Authorization to Proceed (E-76) under the old RN DBE 
requirements must award the contract by June 2, 2009 or before your agency tum into RC 
DBE program. Otherwise, the project will need to be re-advertized for bidding. 

•	 Once agency has filed to be Race Conscious (disregarding the June 2 deadline), all projects 
not yet awarded must be Race Conscious. 

•	 RC Goal limited to UDBEs 

•	 Local agencies must resubmit their projects to Caltrans for approval to ensure compliance 
with the new RC DBE requirement prior to bid opening. Authorizations to Proceed will be 
withdrawn if projects do not comply with the new RC DBE requirements. 

•	 Local agencies' Requests for Authorization to Proceed for projects under the old RN DBE 
Program will continue to be received and processed subject to the preceding conditions. 

•	 Requests for Authorization to Proceed with the new RC DBE requirements may be submitted 
for processing and have funds obligated/authorized before the District Local Assistance 
Engineer (DLAE) receives the new DBE Implementation Agreements; however, projects shall 
not be awarded prior to the approval of the new DBE Implementation Agreement by the 
DLAE. 

•	 New UDBE Implementation Agreement, PS&E Checklists, new DBE and ARRA boilerplate 
specifications are available online: www.dot.ca.gov/hqlLocalProgramsIDBE/forms/forms.htm 

•	 Existing federal-aid project contracts awarded with race neutral requirements shall continue 
under the old RN DBE Program. 

Impact to ARRA Funded Projects 
MTC wants to alert local sponsors that they must now pursue a race conscious DBE program for 
their ARRA and STP/CMAQ projects even prior to the June 2 date. It appears that Caltrans is 
not processing E-76 requests for local ARRA projects until the sponsor has their race conscious 
DBE program approved. Caltrans cannot force the sponsor to adopt a race conscious program 
prior to June 2, but by holding up the E-76, Caltrans has effectively mandated the program 
adoption. This includes any ARRA and STP/CMAQ projects with pending E-76 approvals. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

P244
 



Agenda Item X.H 
May 13,2009 

DATE: April 20, 2009 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Kenny Wan, Assistant Project Manager 
RE: Project Delivery Update 

Background: 
As the Congestion Management Agency for Solano County, the Solano Transportation Authority
 
(STA) coordinates obligations and allocations of state and federal funds between local project
 
sponsors, Caltrans, and the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC). To aid in the
 
delivery oflocally sponsored projects, the STA continually updates the STA's Technical
 
Advisory Committee (TAC) on changes to State and Federal project delivery policies and
 
reminds the TAC about upcoming project delivery deadlines.
 

Discussion:
 
There were 5 project delivery reminders this month:
 

1.	 FY STP/CMAQ 2008-09 Federal Obligation Plan: 
MTC has adopted new federal funding obligation request deadlines, changing them 
from March 1,2009 to February 1, 2009 and the receive deadline from May 31, 2009 
to April 30, 2009. This is in response to Caltrans moving up their Obligation 
Authority (OA) release date from June 1st to May 1st

. With leftover OA becoming 
available sooner, MTC wants Bay Area projects ready to obligate. 

- $8.7 M in Federal funding 
- Submit E76 Request by February 1, 2009 
- Receive E76 by April 30, 2009 

A~ency TIPID Project StatuslDeadlines 
Benicia SOL070045 State Park Road Bridge $1.67 M for CON (CMAQ & 

ARRA-TE) On July CTC 
agenda for allocation. Will 
receive E76 in a month. 

Dixon SOL070046 SR-I13 Pedestrian $90,000 for CON. 
hnprovements E76 for CON received on 

April 20. 
Fairfield SOL070027 W. Texas St. Gateway $85,000 for CON 

Project Phase I & II Field review to be scheduled. 
Design underway. 

Fairfield! SOL070012 "Cordelia Hill Sky Valley $640,000 in STIP-TE between 
Solano Enhancement Project" FY 2008/09 & 2009/10. 
County (McGary Road) Complete funding identified. 
Solano SOL050024 Vacaville - Dixon Bike $337,000 for CON. E76 for 
County Route Phase II and III CON received on Jan. 16,09. 

Phase 3 under construction. 

P245
 



Solano SOL050046 Old Town Cordelia $500,000 for CON. Resend 
Coun Enhancements E76 for extra ARRA Fund. 
Vacaville SOL050013 Vacaville Intermodal $3,028,000 for CON. 

Station Requested E76 for CON. 
Vacaville SOL070028 Downtown Creekwalk $53,000 for PS&E 

$694,000 for CON 
E76 for CON submitted on 
Feb 1st. 

Vacaville SOL070029 Ulatis Creek - Allison to $169,000 for ENV. E76 
1-80 Received. Waiting for Field 

Review day. Field Review 
forms submitted in December. 

Vacaville SOL070047 Peabody & Marshall Road $152,000 CMAQ for CON. 
Pedestrian Improvements and $260,000 ARRA Fund. 

Requested E76 for CON. 
Vallejo SOLOI0027 Vallejo - Lemon St. $672,000 for CON. 

Rehabilitation E76 received on March 18 for 
CON. Will Award Contract 
by May 19 

Vallejo SOL050048 Downtown Vallejo $1,600,000 ARRA Fund and 
Pedestrian Enh. - Phase I $580,000 CMAQ for CON. 

Currently in PS&E. Field 
Review part of economic 
stimulus process. 

2.	 Inactive Obligations 
To adhere to FHWA project delivery guidelines and MTC's Resolution 3606, project 
sponsors must invoice for obligated projects every 6 months or risk loss of funding. 

More information can be found on Caltrans Local Assistance website:
 
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hg/LocaIPrograms/Inactiveprojects.htm
 

Travis Blvd. From 
Oliver Rd. To N. 

Justification form 
was sent on 3/2/ 09. 
Will submit final 
invoice on May. 
Unexpended funds 
will be $30,362 

Texas St. , Signal 
Upgrade, Traffic 
Sign Install 

Fairfield 

Projects that will become 
inactive by June 2009 

$170,537.81
 

Last Billed, 
10/06/06. No 
documentation 
rec'd; submit 
InVOICe or 
justification form 
by 5/22/09. 

Various Locations 
Vacaville In Vacaville And 

Dixon 

Authorized 
$10,000 09/08/02 

Staff is following 
up on the alt. fuels 
projects 

P246
 



Progress payment was 
Linear Park paid on April 17, 2009. Authorized 

Staff will send Caltrans Fairfield Between N. Texas $330,000 04/18/07 
invoice at the end ofSt. & Dover Ave. 
April,09. 

Projects that will become 
inactive by September 2009 

Suisun 
City 

Various Locations 
Throughout City, 
striping for Bike 
Lanes 

$15,268 
Authorized 
8/1/2001. Last 
Billed 08/25/06. 

Did not spend all 
money. Staff is 
reviewing final 
paperwork. 

Fairfield 

Woolner Ave. 
From Enterprise 
Dr. to Sheldon 
Elementary School, 
sidewalk 
improvement. 

$53,100 
Authorized 
9/12/2007 

Construction 
recently is 
complete. Fairfield 
plans to invoice 
soon. Staffwill 
follow up. 

3.	 STIP Allocation Status for FY 2008-09 Programmed Projects 

Projects programmed in the State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) must 
receive an allocation from California Transportation Commission (CTC) or Caltrans 
by the end of the fiscal year in which the funds are programmed. For projects 
programmed in FY 2008-09, and want to receive an allocation at the June 2009 CTC 
meeting, the deadline to submit allocation request has passed. For projects 
programmed in FY 2009-10, and want to receive an allocation at the July 2009 CTC 
meeting, sponsor must submit allocation request to MTC and Caltrans D4 Local 
Assistance by May 11,2009. 

In accordance with recently adopted policy by MTC, all allocated construction funds 
must have a contact awarded within six months of allocation, and for federal projects 
(i.e. TE projects), be sure the sponsor's Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) 
program is approved by the Local Assistance. 

STA Jepson Parkway (I-80 reliever) 

Vacaville Jepson Pkwy Gateway 
Enhancement 

Benicia State Park Overcrossing, Rt 780 

$2,400,000 

$120,000 

$320,000 

Project will be reviewed 
on May CTC meeting 
Allocation request 
submitted on April 13, 09 
To obligate ARRA-TE 

MTC TE reserve $381,000 
Had been programmed for 
McGary Road (ARRA
TE) 

4.	 2009 TIP Revisions/Amendment 

The federally required Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) is a 

P247 



comprehensive listing of Bay Area surface transportation projects that receive federal 
funds or are subject to a federally required action, or are regionally significant. The 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) prepares and adopts the TIP every 
two years, with scheduled amendment. Only projects consistent with the Regional 
Transportation Plan (RTP) were included in the 2009 TIP as required by federal law. 
Newly proposed projects are reviewed for consistency with the RTP, as they are 
submitted for various funding programs. Only projects programmed in the current 
TIP are fundable and able to receive federal funds. 

From time to time circumstances dictate that changes be made to the TIP following its 
adoption. In order to ensure adequate time to review the amendments, deadlines have 
been established for submitting amendment requests to MTC. Failure to submit TIP 
Amendment on time will delay obligation request until project has been amended into 
the TIP through the subsequent scheduled amendment. The delay may also 
jeopardize funding opportunity for time sensitive project. Therefore, it is important 
for project sponsor to submit TIP amendment in a timely manner. See Attachment A 
for MTC tentative 2009 TIP Revision Schedule. 

5. American Recovery and Reinvestment Act update 

On February 17,2009, President Obama signed into law the American Recovery and 
Reinvestment Act (ARRA), which enacted a $787 billion economic recovery package 
calling for significant new spending as well as tax cuts. Of this funding, $9,730,000 
was programmed for Solano local agency Local Streets and Roads projects. 

The field reviews with Caltrans staff in late February and early March has been very 
efficient and successful. Local agencies have been getting their environmental 
clearance and receiving their Categorical Exemption/Categorical Exclusion Forms. 

Moving forward, Caltrans held PS & E pre-screening meetings on April 17 in STA 
for three local agencies. Other local agencies are getting close to finish their PS&E 
packages and are prepared to submit the package directly to Caltrans. 

Below is a table summarizing the funded projects and their current status of delivery. 
Also see Attachment B for the ARRA programming schedule for important deadlines. 

City of Benicia 
Benicia - East 2nd Street 
Overla 

City of Dixon 
Dixon - Various Streets and 
Roads Rehabilitation 

City ofFairfield 
Fairfield - Gateway 
Boulevard Resurfacing 

City ofFairfield 
Fairfield - East Tabor Ave 
Resurfacing 

$400,000 Revisin 

$300,000 Revisin 

$900,000 

$900,000 

P248
 



Count of Solano 
Solano County - Various 
Streets Overlay $2,000,000 

City of Suisun 
Suisun City - Sunset Avenue 
Road Rehabilitation $700,000 

Vacaville - Peabody 
City of Vacaville Road/Marshall Rd Pedestrian 

Safety Imps $260,000 

City ofVacaville 
Vacaville - Various Streets 
Overlay $1,330,000 

City of Vacaville 
Vacaville - GPS EVP System 
project $320,000 

City ofVallejo 
Vallejo - Downtown Vallejo 
Streetscape $1,600,000 

City ofVallejo 
Vallejo - Various Streets 
Overla $1,020,000 

E76 has been re uested
 

Project Resubmitted to
 
Caltrans
 

Fiscal Impact: 
None. 

Recommendation: 
Infonnational. 

Attachment: 
A. MTC Tentative 2009 TIP Revision Schedule 
B. American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Programming Schedule 

P249
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

P250
 



Agenda Item X.I 
May 13,2009 

DATE: May 5, 2009 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Judy Leaks, SNCI Program Manager/Analyst 
RE: Bike to Work Week May 11-15,2009 

Background: 
May 11-15,2009 marks the fifteenth (15th

) annual Bike to Work campaign in the Bay 
Area. Bike to Work (BTW) Day is Thursday, May 14th

. The goal of this campaign is to 
promote bicycling as a commute option by encouraging individuals to pledge to bike to 
work (or school, or transit) at least one day during Bike to Work Week. Prizes, energizer 
stations, and participant rewards are just some of the methods of encouragement. Last 
year, over 1,100 individuals participated in BTW in Solano and Napa Counties. 

In addition, the Energizer Stations on Bike to Work Day, there are two additional 
activities to honor cyclists. The Team Bike Challenge is a competition where teams 
compete to see who can travel the most days by bicycling during the month of May. The 
team with the most points wins a grand prize. The Bike Commuter of the Year Award 
honors a resident from each county who is committed to biking. This person epitomizes 
the health, environmental, social, and economic benefits of bicycling. 

STA's Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCI) staff is organizing the campaign in 
Solano and Napa counties. Staff has been participating in regional Bike to Work 
Technical Advisory Committee meetings and coordinating locally with the Solano 
County Bicycle Advisory Committee and the Napa County Bicycle Coalition. 

Discussion: 
To increase awareness about the BTW campaign, staff outreaches to employers, the 
bicycle community, and the general public. Regional materials and prizes are being 
incorporated and localized as needed. 

A mailing of BTW campaign materials was sent mid-April to major employers in Napa 
and Solano Counties. BTW pledge forms are distributed by mail, events, displays, and 
are available online. Posters are being distributed throughout the community. Web 
pages were updated on the STA's website so that individuals may register on-line as well 
as learn where energizer stations will be located. Articles and advertisements for this 
event will be placed in several community publications. 

Staff expanded the sponsorship program from soliciting prizes for our local drawing to a 
formal sponsorship program. Based on the level of support, sponsors could have their 
logos printed on coupon books, event posters, local print ads, musette bags and t-shirts. 
Sponsorship could be in any form, including products and services for our local prizes as 
well as financial contributions. 

P251
 



2009Siponsors 
Platinum Sponsor - $1000 Napa Redevelopment Partners 
Gold Sponsors - $500 Authorized Bicycle Shop 

Bardessono Resort 
Fisk's Cyclery 
The Gaia Hotel & Spa 
Jelly Belly 
Napa River Velo 
Ray's Cycle 
Rockville Bike 

Silver Sponsors - $300 Balzac Communications 
Bicycle Works 
The Hub 
Napa County Office of Education-Safe Routes 2 School 
Napa Valley Adventure Tours 
St. Helena Cyclery 

Bronze Sponsor - $100 Calistoga Bike Shop 

Team Bike ChallengelBike Commuter of the Year 
The Team Bike Challenge is where teams compete to see who can travel by bicycle the 
most days during the month of May (which is National Bike Month). Participants in the 
Team Bike Challenge form teams consisting of 2 to 5 individuals. Six (6) teams from 
Solano County registered last year, doubling the number of teams that participated the 
previous year. Our 2009 goal for Solano County is to increase the number of teams by 
20% to 8 teams. Staff will encourage employers and the community to promote the Team 
Bike Challenge during follow-up calls and face-to-face meetings. The SNCI program 
requested nominations from Solano and Napa Counties for the Bicycle Commuter of the 
Year. There is a winner selected from each county. All winners are recognized 
throughout the Bay Area. Nominations were accepted through April 20. 

Energizer Stations 
Each year, STA's SNCI staff and members of the Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC) 
hosts Energizer Stations on Bike to Work Day. These are usually a mix of traditional 
Energizer Stations operating from 7:00 am to 9:00 am to accommodate bicyclists on their 
way to work, and local bike shops that are open for business 10:00 am to closing. 
Bicyclists who stop by an Energizer Station will receive a musette bag (containing a 
BikeLinks map, ClifBar, some kind of giveaway like last year's "blinky light," and a 
coupon book for local bike shops) and refreshments that may include a bottle of water, 
fruit and a muffin. This year there will be ten (10) Energizer Stations in Solano and at 
least one in every city. 

S I ounty E 
City 
Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairfield 
Fairfield 

oano C t ner 

Fairfield
 
Rio Vista
 

,"zer Stations- May 14 2009 
Location 
City Hall 
Fisk's Cyclery 
Ray's Cycle 
Solano County Government Center 
Plaza 
Fairfield Transportation Center 
Town Hall 

P252
 



Suisun City Amtrak Station 
Vacaville Ray's Cycle 
Vacaville VacaValley Pkwy (2 stations) 
Vallejo Vallejo Ferry Terminal 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

P253
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

P254
 



Agenda Item X.l 
May 13,2009 

DATE: May 5,2009 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Sara Woo, Planning Assistant 
RE: Funding Opportunities Summary 

The following funding opportunities will be available to STA member agencies during the 
next few months. Also attached are summary fact sheets for each program. Please distribute 
this information to appropriate departments within your jurisdiction. 

American Recovery and 
Reinvestment Act (ARRA) 
Transit Investments for 
Greenhouse Gas Energy 
Reduction* 

None available. All 
questions must be submitted 

in writing via email to: 
cleandiesel@epa.gov. 

May 22, 20091 

Federal Transit 
Administration (FTA) Grant 
Program - 5310 Elderly and 
Disabled Specialized Transit 
Program* 

Elizabeth Niedziela, 
Solano Transportation 

Authority (STA) 
(707) 424-6075 

-and-
Kristen Mazur, 

MTC 
(510) 817-5789 

May 20, 2009 

FfA Grant Program - 5316 
Job Access and Reverse 
Commute (JARC) Program 
for Small Urban Projects* 

Kristen Mazur, 
MTC 

(510) 817-5789 

June 26, 2009 

FfA Grant Program - 5317 
New Freedom Program for 
Small Urban Projects* 

Kristen Mazur, 
MTC 

(510) 817-5789 
June 26, 2009 

P255
 



FTA Grant Program - 5316 
Job Access and Reverse 
Commute (JARC) Program 
for Rural Projects* 

Kristen Mazur, 
Caltrans 

(916) 654-8222 
September 25, 2009 

FTA Grant Program - 5317 
New Freedom Program for 
Rural Projects* 

Tracey Frost, 
Caltrans 

(916) 654-8222 
September 25, 2009 

* New funding opportunity 

INote regarding the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) of2009 (also referred to as "Stimulus 
Bill"): The ARRA has some competitive grant programs, which are separate from ARRA funds available 
through Caltrans and MTC. Details and guidelines regarding the competitive ARRA grants are continuing to be 
developed. Please visit http://www.dot.gov/recovery/, for the most up-to-date information as it may change 
after the date of this report. 

P256
 



TO: STA Board 
FROM: Sara Woo, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the ARRA Transit Investments for Greenhouse Gas and Energy Reduction 
Program is intended to assist jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA 
staff is available to answer questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback on 
potential project applications. 

Eligible 
Project 
Sponsors: 

Program 
Description: 

Funding 
Available: 

Eligible 
Projects: 

Further 
Details: 

Program 
Contact 
Person: 

STA 
Contact 
Person: 

Public transportation agencies. 

This program will provide grants to public transit agencies for capital investments 
that will assist in reducing the energy consumption or greenhouse gas emissions of 
their public transit agencies. 

Approximately $100 million is available nationwide. Minimum proposal is $2 
million. Award ceiling is $100 million. Expected number of awards is 150. 

Examples: 
•	 compact fluorescents/solar panels for reduction of energy use in bus
 

maintenance facility
 
•	 replacing 10 buses in a 100 vehicle bus fleet with more energy-efficient 

buses 

http://www07.grants.gov/search/search.do?&mode=VIEW&flag2006=faIse&oppId 
=45906 

Leslie T. Rogers, Regional Administrator, U.S. Department of Transportation 
Region 9 
(415) 744-3133 

Sara Woo, STA Planning Assistant, 
(707) 399-3214 
swoo@sta-snci.com 

P257
 



TO: STABoard 
FROM: Sara Woo, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the FTA 5310 program is intended to assist jurisdictions plan projects that are 
eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer questions regarding this funding 
program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project 
Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact 
Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

Private nonprofit corporations or public agencies where no private 
nonprofits are readily available to provide the proposed service or that 
have been approved by the State of California to coordinate services 
for elderly persons and persons with disabilities. 

The FTA 5310 Program is designed for meeting the transportation 
needs of elderly persons and persons with disabilities in areas where 
public mass transportation services are otherwise unavailable, 
insufficient, or inappropriate. Note: the application for this program is 
due both to the appropriate County Paratransit Coordinating Council 
(PCC) and MTC by 5:00 p.m. May 20, 2009. 

Approximately $12.6 million is available in the federal fiscal year 
2009. 

The program allows for the procurement of accessible vans and buses; 
communication equipment; mobility management activities; and 
computer hardware and software for eligible applicants. 

http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/MassTrans/531 O.html 

Kristen Mazur, FTA grant staff liaison (MTC), 
(510) 817-5789 
kmazur@mtc.ca.gov 

Liz Niedziela, STA Transit Manager/Analyst, 
(707) 424-6075 
eniedziela@sta-snci.com 

P258
 



TO: STA Board 
FROM: Sara Woo, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the FTA 5316 - Job Access and Reverse Commute (JARC) program is intended 
to assist jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to 
answer questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project 
applications. 

Eligible Project Private nonprofit organizations, state or local government authority, 
Sponsors: operators ofpublic transportation services, including private operators 

of public transportation services, and tribal governments. 

Program Description:	 The JARC Program provides funding for projects designed to 
transport welfare recipients and eligible low-income individuals to and 
from employment and employment-related activities. 

Funding Available:	 Approximately $3 million is available for JARC small urban projects. 

Minimum local match requirements are 20 percent for capital projects 
and 50 percent for operations projects. 

Eligible Projects:	 Operating: Capital: 
•	 Late night/weekend service • Intelligent Transportation Systems 
•	 Guaranteed ride home service (ITS) 
•	 Shuttle service • Promotion of operating activities 
•	 Expanded fixed-route public transit • Vehicles 

routes • Mobility management activities 
•	 Demand-responsive service 
•	 Ridesharing/carpooling activities 

Voucher programs 

Further Details:	 http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/MassTrans/53l6.html 

Program Contact Kristen Mazur, FTA grant staff liaison (MTC), 
Person: (510) 817-5789 

kmazur@mtc.ca.gov 

STA Contact Person:	 Liz Niedziela, STA Transit Manager/Analyst, 
(707) 424-6075 
eniedziela@sta-snci.com 

P259
 



TO: STABoard 
FROM: Sara Woo, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the FTA 5316 - Job Access and Reverse Commute (JARC) program is intended 
to assist jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to 
answer questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project 
applications. 

Eligible Project Private nonprofit organizations, state or local government authority, 
Sponsors: operators of public transportation services, including private operators 

of public transportation services, and tribal governments. 

Program Description:	 The New Freedom Program provides funding to assist transit 
operators and public agencies to provide new transportation services 
for individuals with disabilities, above and beyond the minimum 
required by the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. 

Funding Available:	 Approximately $1.6 million is available for New Freedom Small
Urban projects. 

Minimum local match requirements are 20 percent for capital projects 
and 50 percent for operations projects. 

Eligible Projects:	 Operating: Capital: 
•	 Expansion of hours for paratransit • Acquisition of accessibility 

service equipment beyond ADA 
•	 Enhancement of services requirements 
•	 Voucher programs • Purchasing accessible vehicles to 

support taxi, vanpooling, and/or •	 Volunteer driver programs 
ridesharing programs 

•	 Mobility management activities 

Further Details:	 http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/MassTrans/5317.html 

Program Contact Kristen Mazur, FTA grant staff liaison (MTC), 
Person: (510) 817-5789 

kmazur@mtc.ca.gov 

STA Contact Person:	 Liz Niedziela, STA Transit Manager/Analyst, 
(707) 424-6075 
eniedziela@sta-snci.com 

P260
 



TO: STABoard 
FROM: Sara Woo, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the FTA 5316 - Job Access and Reverse Commute (JARC) program is intended 
to assist jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to 
answer questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project 
applications. 

Eligible Project Private nonprofit organizations, state or local government authority, 
Sponsors: operators of public transportation services, including private operators 

of public transportation services, and tribal governments. 

Program Description:	 The FTA 5316 JARC program provides funding to support projects 
designed to transport welfare recipients and eligible low-income 
individuals to and from employment activities and employment 
related activities and to transport residents of urbanized areas and non
urbanized areas to suburban employment opportunities. 

Funding Available:	 Approximately $1.4million is available for JARC rural projects. 

Eligible Projects:	 Operating: Capital: 
•	 Late night/weekend service • Intelligent Transportation Systems 
•	 Guaranteed ride home service (ITS) 

•	 Shuttle service • Promotion of operating activities 
•	 Expanded fixed-route public transit • Vehicles 

routes • Mobility management activities 
•	 Demand-responsive service 
•	 Ridesharinglcarpooling activities 
•	 Voucher programs 

Further Details:	 http://www.dot.ca.govlhq/MassTrans/5316.html 

Program Contact Tracey Frost, Acting Branch Chief (Caltrans), 
Person: (916) 654-8222 

tracey_frost@dot.ca.gov 

STA Contact Person:	 Liz Niedziela, STA Transit Manager/Analyst, 
(707) 424-6075 
eniedziela@sta-snci.com 

P261
 



TO: STA Board 
FROM: Sara Woo, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the FTA 5317 - New Freedom program is intended to assist jurisdictions plan 
projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer questions regarding 
this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Private nonprofit organizations, state or local government authority, 
Sponsors: operators of public transportation services, including private operators 

of public transportation services, and tribal governments. 

Program Description:	 The FTA 5317 New Freedom program provides funding to assist 
transit operators and public agencies to provide "new" transportation 
services for individuals with disabilities above and beyond the 
minimum currently required by the Americans with Disabilities Act of 
1990 (42 U.S.C. 12101, et esq.). 

Funding Available:	 Approximately $0.7 million is available for New Freedom Rural 
Projects. 

Minimum local match requirements are 20 percent for capital projects 
and 50 percent for operations projects. 

Eligible Projects:	 Operating: Capital: 
•	 Expansion of hours for paratransit • Acquisition of accessibility 

service equipment beyond ADA 
•	 Enhancement of services requirements 

•	 Voucher programs • Purchasing accessible vehicles to 
•	 Volunteer driver programs support taxi, vanpooling, and/or 

ridesharing programs 
•	 Mobility management activities 

Further Details:	 http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/MassTrans/5317.html 

Program Contact Tracey Frost, Acting Branch Chief (Caltrans), 
Person: (916) 654-8222 

tracey_frost@dot.ca.gov 

STA Contact Person:	 Liz Niedziela, STA Transit Manager/Analyst, 
(707) 424-6075 
eniedziela@sta-snci.com 

P262
 



Agenda Item X.K 
May 13,2009 

DATE: May 5,2009 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Johanna Masic1at, Clerk of the Board 
RE: Updated STA Board Meeting Schedule for Calendar Year 2009 

Discussion: 
Attached is the updated STA Board meeting schedule for the remainder of Calendar Year 
2009. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

Attachment: 
A. STA Board Meeting Schedule for the Calendar Year 2009 

P263
 



ATTACHMENT A
 

S1ra
 
STA BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE
 

Remainder of Calendar Year 2009
 
(Meets on the 2nd Wednesday of Every Month)
 

Ma 13 6:00 STA Board Meetin 
June 10 6:00 STA Board Meetin 
Jul 8 6:00 .m. STA Board Meetin 
Au ust NO MEETING - SUMMER RECESS 
Se tember9 6:00 .m. 
October 8 6:00 .m. 
November 12 or 18 6:00 .m. 
December 9 6:00 .m. 

STA Board Meetin 
STA Board Meetin 
STA 12 Annual Awards 
STA Board Meetin 

Suisun Cit Hall Confirmed 
Suisun Cit Hall Confirmed 
TBD Pendin 
Suisun Cit Hall Confirmed 

P264
 


